
 

 
Citizens Watchdog Committee 

Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, December 1, 2011, 6 to 8 p.m. 

1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 
 

Meeting Outcomes: 

 Receive an update on the fiscal year 2011-2012 (FY 11-12) financial statement reporting 
and quarterly investment report 

 Receive an outreach summary on the CWC Annual Report publication 

 Receive an update on the Program Compliance Workshop 

 Receive a semi-annual update on the Local Business Enterprise and Small Local Business 
Enterprise Program 
 

6:00 – 6:05 p.m. 1. Welcome and Introductions  

6:05 – 6:10 p.m. 2. Public Comment I 

6:10 – 6:15 p.m. 3. Approval of June 13, 2011 and July 11, 2011 Minutes 
03_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_061311.pdf – Page 1 
03A_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_071111.pdf – Page 7 

A 

6:15 – 6:45 p.m. 4. Financial Update 
A. Financial Statement Reporting: FY 11-12 First Quarter Report 

04A_ACTIA_Financial_Statement_Quarter_Ending_093011.pdf – 
Page 13 

B. Quarterly Investment Report: FY 11-12 First Quarter Report 
04B_Quarterly_Investment_Report.pdf – Page 23 

I 

6:45 – 7:15 p.m. 5. CWC Annual Report Outreach Summary 
A. Summary of Outreach and Costs 

05A_Memo_Annual_Report_Outreach.pdf – Page 35 
05A1_Summary_Publication_Costs.pdf – Page 39 

B. Summary of Feedback 

I 

  



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee Meeting Agenda 12/01/2011 
  Page 2 

7:15 – 7:40 p.m. 6. Program Compliance Workshop Update 
06_EOY_ComplianceWorkshop_Agenda_Packet 
FY11-12.pdf – Page 43 
06A_ComplianceWorkshop_Attendees_FY11-12.pdf – Page 101 
06B_EOY_Compliance_Reporting_Schedule_FY11-12.pdf – Page 105 
 

Discussion of CWC member review process and procedures of 
Compliance Reports will also take place. 

I 

7:40 – 8:00 p.m. 7. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification 
07_CWC_Issue_Identification_Process_and_Form.pdf – Page 109 

I 

8:00 – 8:30 p.m. 8. Staff Reports/Board Actions 
A. Semi-Annual Local Business Enterprise/Small Local Business 

Enterprise Report Update 
08A_Memo_LBCE_Report_010111-063011.pdf – Page 113 

B. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation 
Expenditure Plan Update 
08B_CWTP-TEP_Overview.pdf –Page 125 
08B1_Regional_SCS-RTP_CWTP-TEP_Process.pdf –Page 127 
08B2_Draft_TEP_Chapters_1,3,4.pdf –Page 139 
08B3_Draft_TEP_Chapter2_Prelim_List_of_Projects_and 
Programs.pdf –Page 153 

C. General Items 
8C_Alameda_CTC_Action_Items.pdf – Page 171 
8C1_CWC_Calendar_FY11-12.pdf – Page 187 
8C2_CWC_Roster.pdf – Page 189 

I 

8:30 p.m. 9. Adjournment  

Key: A – Action Item; I – Information/Discussion Item; full packet available at www.alamedactc.org  

Next Meeting: 
Date: January 9, 2012 
Time: 6:30 to 8:30 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC Offices, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 

 
Staff Liaisons 
Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director or Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation, (510) 208-7428, tlengyel@alamedactc.org  
Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance, (510) 208-7422, preavey@alamedactc.org  
Angie Ayers, Public Meeting Coordinator, (510) 208-7450, aayers@alamedactc.org 
 
  

http://www.actia2022.com/
mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:preavey@alamedactc.org
mailto:aayers@alamedactc.org


Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee Meeting Agenda 12/01/2011 
  Page 3 

Location Information: Alameda CTC is located in Downtown Oakland at the intersection of 14
th

 Street and 
Broadway. The office is just a few steps away from the City Center/12

th
 Street BART station. Bicycle parking is 

available inside the building, and in electronic lockers at 14
th

 and Broadway near Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires 
purchase of key card from bikelink.org). There is garage parking for autos and bicycles in the City Center Garage 
(enter on 14

th
 Street between Broadway and Clay). Visit the Alameda CTC website for more information on how to 

get to the Alameda CTC: http://www.alamedactc.com/directions.html. 
 
Public Comment: Members of the public may address the committee regarding any item, including an item not on 
the agenda. All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the committee. The chair may change 
the order of items. 
 
Accommodations/Accessibility: Meetings are wheelchair accessible. Please do not wear scented products so that 
individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend. Call (510) 893-3347 (Voice) or (510) 834-6754 (TTD) five 
days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

http://www.alamedactc.com/directions.html


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 



CWC Meeting 12/01/11 
Attachment 03 

 

Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, June 13, 2011, 5:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

  

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P__ James Paxson, Chair 
__P__ Jo Ann Lew, Vice Chair 
__A__ Pamela Belchamber 
__P__ Roger Chavarin 
__A__ Mike Dubinsky 

__P__ Thomas Gallagher 
__A__ Arthur Geen 
__P__ James Haussener 
__A__ Erik Jensen 
__P__ Harriette Saunders 

__P__ Hale Zukas 

 

 
Staff: 
__P__ Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 
__P__ Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy 

Public Affairs and Legislation 

__P__ Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 
__P__ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 

  

 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

James Paxson, CWC Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions, and James listed the desired meeting outcomes. 
 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of March 14, 2011 Minutes 
James Haussener moved to approve the March 14, 2011 minutes as written. Roger Chavarin 
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously (7-0). 
 

4. Election of Officers for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 and Approval of CWC Bylaws 
Tess Lengyel explained to the committee that staff updated the bylaws primarily in 
response to the recent merger of the Alameda County Transportation Improvement 
Authority (ACTIA) and the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency. She stated 
that this was also an opportunity to make the bylaws between the agency’s four community 
advisory committees as uniform as possible. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Replace Article 2.2.2 with language from the 2000 Expenditure Plan “The Committee 
will have full access to the Agency’s independent auditor and will have authority to 
request and review specific information and to comment on the auditor’s reports.” 

Page 1



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee June 13, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 

 Update Article 3.5 Attendance add after more than three absences “during a fiscal 
year.” 

 Delete Article 3.6.2. 

 Update Article 4.1.1 to change committees to subcommittees. 
 
James Haussener moved to approve the CWC Bylaws with corrections to the aforementioned 
articles. Tom Gallagher seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
Election of officers: 
Tom Gallagher nominated James Paxson for chair and Jo Ann Lew as vice chair. Jo Ann 
declined the nomination. Jo Ann Lew nominated Harriette Saunders as the vice chair. James 
Haussener seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 

5. CWC Subcommittee Reports 
A. Review of Draft CWC Annual Report and Discussion of Publication Methods and Costs 

Chair Paxson thanked the individuals who participated in the Annual Report 
Subcommittee meetings. 
 
Questions/feedback from members: 

A CWC member inquired about where the $3 billion number on page 29 came 
from, since the 2000 Expenditure Plan mentions $1.4 billion. Art Dao and Hale 
Zukas stated that if the Alameda CTC collects $100 million annually starting in 
2002 for 20 years, due to inflation of the dollar, the gradual increase will result in 
a total of $3 billion versus the $1.4 billion. At the end of the discussion, the 
committee agreed to add “at the end of the measure” to the end of sentence on 
page 29. 
 
On page 29, the first sentence, in the second paragraph, under the heading The 
Future of Transportation in Alameda County should read as follows: 

Last year, ACTIA projected that the total revenue from 2002 to 2022 would fall 
$1 billion short of the original estimate of $3 billion at the end of the measure. 

 
Recap of changes for the draft report content: 

 Place “Commission” in the parentheses with Alameda CTC because it is being 
used interchangeably for Alameda County Transportation Commission. 

 Check for consistency in comma usage after a year. 

 Jo Ann will send additional comments via e-mail. 

 In the CWC Activities section, mention CWC is continuing to watch the two 
projects that have not cleared the environmental impact report stage (Telegraph 
Avenue Corridor Bus Rapid Transit and Dumbarton Rail Corridor). 

 In the “Plan, Fund, Deliver” section, add a comment stating the accomplishments 
of Measure B, and direct readers to a URL for more information. 

 To feature projects and programs to the public, select photos for positive 
projects and programs, and place captions below the photos. 

Page 2



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee June 13, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 

 Place the “Revenue Totals for All Programs for Each Agency/Jurisdiction” chart or 
a subset of the chart in the annual report. The chart is located on page 6 of the 
Compliance Report and Audit Summary. 

 In the second paragraph of “The Future of Transportation in Alameda County” 
section, add “at the end of the measure” at the end of the first sentence. 

 
Recap of changes for the Capital Projects Summary: 

 Add dates to the prior-year and current-year headings. 

 Merge cells with the same content in the prior-year and current-year project 
phases. 

 Change the dollar amount from $1,940.0 to $1.94 for project 27D Countywide 
Transportation Plan/Transportation Expenditure Plan. 

 
The next step is for the subcommittee to review and finalize the annual report. 
 
Publications methods and costs: 
Tess explained the publications costs handout. The CWC committee suggested that 
Alameda CTC use electronic formats as part of the outreach approach. The committee 
inquired how much effort goes into outreach and what the value of outreach is. The 
members also would like to know how many additional people will receive the CWC 
annual report. The committee wants Alameda CTC to provide, in the future, the number 
of unique hits on the website for individuals who view the annual report online. 
 
Tess stated that Alameda CTC did outreach in the spring on the Countywide 
Transportation Plan (CWTP) and the Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP), which also 
included an online survey e-mailed to Alameda CTC contacts and various agencies. She 
noted that staff will try to get this information to provide the committee with the 
number of unique hits on the website for last year’s CWC Annual Report to the Public. In 
regards to social media, Alameda CTC is looking into this now. Tess suggested that we 
can make the annual report look like an e-newsletter and hyperlink every jurisdiction 
using the Revenue Totals for All Programs for Each Agency/Jurisdiction chart, and the 
public will see the accomplishments of the city as well as for each project fact sheet. She 
also mentioned that in terms of printing, the Alameda CTC can generate a public notice 
with a URL to the full report, which is cheaper than printing the full report. 
 
Chair Paxson stated that the Publication Costs spreadsheet needs to help the committee 
determine the effectiveness of the distribution/outreach of the report both from a print 
perspective and the results from the placement of the banner advertisements. He 
suggested we take a more grass-roots approach to disseminating the annual report 
information to the community and various organizations. 
 

B. EOY Compliance Summary 
Tess reviewed the CWC compliance report subcommittee summary from the May 11, 
2011 meeting, which primarily focused on: 1) The physical report utilized by the 

Page 3



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee June 13, 2011 Meeting Minutes 4 

jurisdictions, and 2) Measure B reserves. The subcommittee discussion was around how 
the numbers tied between three report documents used by the jurisdictions: the audit, 
compliance report, and Table 1 Attachment. She stated that the numbers between the 
three documents are often different, and they should be the same. The discussion 
around additional modifications for the reports is included in the memo. A request was 
made to have the CWC chair and vice chair receive a copy of the letters sent to the 
agencies and jurisdiction. The chair and vice chair will also attend the Compliance 
Workshop held in September. 
 
Tess stated that the subcommittee discussed the Alameda CTC activities on creation of a 
master funding agreement between Alameda CTC and the agencies and jurisdictions 
that will include the pass-through funds, the Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) funds, and 
grants. The members inquired about how Alameda CTC will handle the agreements if a 
new measure passes. Staff stated that these discussions are taking place now with the 
CWC Subcommittee, the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), the Paratransit Advisory 
and Planning Committees (PAPCO), and the Commission and that if a new measure 
passes, agreements would need to be amended to reflect the new funds. The 
modifications to the compliance process and the compliance report forms must be 
completed in September. Staff will finalize the agreements before the end of the 
calendar year. Art informed the committee that a recommendation will go to the 
Planning, Policy, and Legislation Committee (PPLC) and then to the Commission. He also 
stated that the VRF will be included, and staff will involve the Alameda County Technical 
Advisory Committee (ACTAC), CWC, PAPCO, PPLC, TAC, and the Commission in the 
process. 
 
The CWC members discussed that the jurisdictions are entitled to the money in their 
reserves, and Alameda CTC should not take the money from the cities. Tess stated that 
Alameda CTC has the right to withhold funds if the jurisdictions are not spending it 
appropriately. She stated that Alameda CTC wants to ensure that the jurisdictions spend 
the funds in a timely manner. Art mentioned that Alameda CTC is not taking the money 
away from the jurisdictions; the agency is asking them to use it more effectively. The 
jurisdictions are reporting over $50 million in reserves. 
 
The next steps for the subcommittee is to meet on Thursday, June 30 at 2 p.m. to review 
more information on the master agreements and the suggested changes to the 
compliance report. Chair Paxson stated that if any member wants to participate in the 
subcommittee to notify him or Alameda CTC staff. 

 
6. Final Strategic Plan Review 

Art provided a handout of the Strategic Plan presentation and focused on the ACTIA portion 
of the plan. He stated that pages 116 to 118 in the agenda packet are ACTIA’s Strategic Plan 
commitment. Art informed the committee that the Commission approved the Strategic Plan 
in May.  
 

Page 4



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee June 13, 2011 Meeting Minutes 5 

Art provided the committee with the definition of “allocation” and stated that out of the  
10 Capital Projects with commitments, Alameda CTC will allocate to five of them: 

 Altamont Commuter Express Capital Improvements 

 Telegraph Avenue Corridor Bus Rapid Transit 

 I-680 Sunol Express Lanes – Northbound 

 I-880/Route 92/Whitsell Drive Interchange 

 Westgate Parkway Extension 
 

7. ACTIA’s Third Quarter Budget and Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 
Due to time constraints, the topic will come before the committee again in July. 
 

8. Proposed Consolidated Alameda CTC Budget for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Update 
Art informed the committee that the consolidated budget went to the Finance and 
Administration Committee (FAC) for approval before the Commission. He stated that the 
Alameda CTC expects a $3 million savings ($1 million in salaries and $2 million in annual 
renewed contracts) in fiscal year 2011-2012. Due to time constraints, this topic will come 
before the committee again in July. 
 

9. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification 
Harriette mentioned that she attended an Ethics Committee and learned more about 
serving on committees and about the form 700. 
 
Tom Gallagher notified the committee that he must resign due to personal issues. He stated 
that it has been a pleasure to serve the last three years on the CWC for Measure B, 
representing District 1. 
 

10. Staff Reports/Board Actions 
A. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 

Tess encouraged the committee to review the information in the packet. 
 

B. General Items 
Tess informed the committee that the Board Action Items are on page 161 of the 
agenda packet for review. 
 

11. Adjournment/Next Meeting 
The meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m. The next meeting is July 11, 2011 at the Alameda CTC 
offices. 

Page 5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

Page 6



CWC Meeting 12/01/11 
Attachment 03A 

 

Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, July 11, 2011, 5:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

  

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P__ James Paxson, Chair 
__P__ Jo Ann Lew, Vice Chair 
__A__ Pamela Belchamber 
__P__ Roger Chavarin 

__P__ Mike Dubinsky 
__A__ Arthur Geen 
__P__ James Haussener 
__A__ Erik Jensen 

__P__ Harriette Saunders 
__P__ Hale Zukas 

 

 
Staff: 
__P__ Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 
__P__ Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy 

Public Affairs and Legislation 

__P__ Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 
__P__ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 

  

 
Public Hearing 

 
1. Welcome and Call to Order 

James Paxson, CWC Chair, called to order the public hearing of the CWC meeting at 6:30 
p.m. 
 

2. Report from Chair/Review of Draft CWC Annual Report 
Since no public were present, Chair Paxson inquired if the CWC members would like to 
speak as the public. None of the members provided comments as the public. Therefore, he 
did not give a report, and he closed the public hearing. James stated that the CWC would 
reopen the public hearing if members of the public arrived. 
 

3. Public Comment 
There were no public comments. 
 

4. Close Public Hearing on CWC Annual Report 
Chair Paxson closed the public hearing at 6:45 p.m. 

 
Regular Meeting 

 
5. Welcome and Introductions 

Chair Paxson called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions, and James listed the desired meeting outcomes. 

  

Page 7



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee July 11, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 

6. Approval of June 13, 2011 Minutes 
Committee members and staff discussed the members’ feedback on the June 13 minutes 
(the first bullet under item 5A). The committee agreed that comments were missing from 
the statement and requested that Angie Ayers listen to the recording and review the notes 
from the last meeting and correct the minutes and/or the CWC Annual Report.  
 
Harriette Saunders moved to have staff review the recording and notes from the June 13, 
2011 CWC meeting to obtain the members’ language and to update the minutes and the 
draft CWC Annual Report (the first sentence of the second paragraph on page 5). Jo Ann Lew 
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Note that the CWC Annual Report correctly showed the update in the July 11, 2011 agenda 
packet, and the CWC members planned to approve the June 13, 2011 minutes at the next 
CWC meeting. 
 

7. Approval of Final CWC Annual Report, Publication Methods, Costs, and Press Release 
Publication methods and costs: 
Tess explained the publications costs handout and informed the committee that the report 
also includes the number of page views and click-throughs from the CWC 9th Annual Report 
online advertisement, as requested by the committee. Tess stated that the CWC can 
consider the online costs versus the amount of click-throughs and determine if members 
want to discontinue the online advertisement, especially for the Bay Area News Group. Tess 
mentioned that the report shows where the CWC Annual Report was printed historically. 
 
She stated that staff suggests that the CWC consider taking the following actions: 

 Create the full report and mail it to the community advisory committee members, 
CWC organizations, and libraries in Alameda County. 

 Create a banner ad to display on various online sites. 

 Create a 10.5 x 14 advertisement to display in Alameda County newspapers. 

 Create an electronic report like the electronic newsletter and distribute it via e-mail 
to the people in Alameda CTC’s Constant Contact database. 
 

Tess stated that the people who receive notification of the CWC 9th Annual Report 
electronically will have the ability to click on the full report at any time. She stated that 
creating the electronic version will allow Alameda CTC to track the number of people who 
received the report, who forwarded the report to others, or who did not look at the report 
at all. Alameda CTC will also be able to check the total visits to the website, the number of 
unique visitors’ page views and click-throughs. Tess mentioned that staff will not generate a 
one-page flyer since they will create an electronic version of the report. 
 
Tess explained that Alameda CTC will perform additional outreach in the fall for the 
Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and the Transportation Expenditure (TEP).  
The CWC members agreed that it is important to get the CWC Annual Report out as widely 
and as broadly as possible to the public so the people are aware of what is going on in 

Page 8



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee July 11, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 

Alameda County. The committee discussed the following suggestions for report distribution 
and community awareness: 

 Consider placing posters on BART and AC Transit lines, and at libraries in Alameda 
County. 

 Consider expanding the outreach to the social media such as YouTube. Alameda CTC 
is looking into social media now. 

 Provide statistics on the number of people who accessed the electronic flyer. 

 Extend the CWC annual report outreach effort to match the effort for the  
CWTP-TEP. 

 Translate the 10.5 x 14 English advertisement into Spanish and Chinese to reach the 
Asian and Latino communities. Send the translated advertisements to the Alameda 
County Community Health Clinic Consortium, La Clinica, and the Asian Health 
network to help reach the communities. 

 Remarket the report multiple times over the year to continue to reach the public. 
 
James Haussener moved to have the CWC advertisement translated into Spanish and 
Chinese. Roger Chavarin seconded the motion. The motion carried with two abstentious  
(5-2). 
 
Annual Report and press release: 
The CWC members reviewed and discussed both the annual report and the press release 
and requested changes, including a quote from the chair for the press release. The 
members wanted Alameda CTC staff to ensure that the numbers are accurate and the 
subjects/verbs are in agreement.  
 
James Haussener moved to approve the press release with the changes specified. Roger 
Chavarin seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously (7-0). 
 
James Haussener moved that the JoAnn Lew, James Paxson, and Harriette Saunders review 
and finalize the Annual Report. Roger Chavarin seconded the motion. The motion carried 
unanimously (7-0). 
 

8. CWC Subcommittee Report and Discussion on Establishing the Next Meeting in September 
James Paxson said that the CWC Subcommittee has had very productive discussions on the 
compliance reports. The subcommittee placed strong emphasis on having numbers tie 
together and create ways to get good information from the jurisdictions. Staff will schedule 
a meeting in September with the subcommittee to have a policy-level discussion on the 
Master Funding Agreements. Tess invited the chair and vice chair to the Compliance 
Workshop in September. 
 

  

Page 9



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee July 11, 2011 Meeting Minutes 4 

9. Approval of CWC Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Calendar 
The CWC requested changing the April 2011 date to April 2012 on the calendar. 
 
James Haussener made a motion to approve the CWC Calendar with the requested change. 
Roger Chavarin seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously (7-0). 
 

10. Approval of CWC Watch List for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
CWC members reviewed the current “Watch List” for both projects and programs. The 
members selected the projects and programs they want to watch during fiscal year  
2011-2012. Staff will notify the project sponsors that CWC members are watching their 
projects and programs. 
 

11. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification 
James Haussener inquired if the CWC will review the unspent balances from the 
jurisdictions. Tess explained that Alameda CTC is asking for more details from the 
jurisdictions on the modified compliance forms, which CWC members will receive early 
2012. Tess stated that for every jurisdiction that has reserves, Alameda CTC has asked why, 
and the jurisdictions have provided an explanation. Jim agreed to see what Alameda CTC 
has on hand with explanations from the jurisdictions. Staff will bring the information back to 
the committee in November. Staff informed the committee that the modified compliance 
forms do not need the Commission’s approval. 
 
Harriette invited the CWC members to the 8th Annual Senior and Disabled Mobility 
Workshop at the Ed Roberts Campus on July 12. 
 

12. Staff Reports/Board Actions 
A. ACTIA’s Third Quarter Budget and Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

Patricia Reavey provided an overview of ACTIA’s third quarter budget and statement of 
revenues and expenditures. The budget was approved at the Alameda CTC May Board 
meeting. The key change to the budget at that time was moving $300,000 of budget 
funds from the General Fund to the Alameda CTC Fund.  
 
The sales tax revenues increased by $12 million, totaling the net sales tax revenues at 
$102 million, instead of the original projection of $90 million. As of March 31, 2011, the 
ACTIA fund balance was $292 million. The expenditures were $931 million. Alameda CTC 
was in compliance with the 4.5 percent cap on administrative costs and the 1 percent 
cap on administrative staff costs for ACTIA. 
 

B. Proposed Consolidated Alameda CTC Budget for Fiscal year 2011-2012 Update 
Patricia Reavey reviewed and led the discussion of the ACTIA budget on page 47 in the 
agenda packet. She informed the committee that all items are transparent in the 
budget.  
 

  

Page 10



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee July 11, 2011 Meeting Minutes 5 

C. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Tess updated the committee on the CWTP-TEP effort as of July 11, 2011. Staff 
completed the technical analysis to evaluate projects and programs for inclusion in the 
Draft Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP), which Alameda CTC has scheduled to 
distribute in September 2011. Projects and programs from the CWTP will also be 
included in the Transportation Expenditure Plan. Preliminary discussions on the 
Transportation Expenditure Plan parameters are taking place in the CWTP-TEP 
committee meetings. Committee members will make recommendations on whether the 
Alameda CTC will augment or extend the sales tax measure, the duration of the 
measure, and whether or not it will have a sunset. 
 

D. General Items 
Tess informed the committee that the Board Action Items are on page 69 of the agenda 
packet for review. 
 
Tess reiterated that the Annual Mobility Workshop is on July 12 in Berkeley and the 
South County Transportation Forum is on Thursday, July 21 in Union City. 
 

13. Adjournment/Next Meeting 
The meeting adjourned at 9:10 p.m. The next meeting is November 14, 2011 at the Alameda 
CTC offices. 

Page 11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

Page 12



CWC Meeting 12/01/11 
Attachment 04A 

  
Memorandum 

 

DATE:  November 8, 2011       

 

TO:   Citizens Watchdog Committee    

 

FROM:   Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 

   Patricia M. Reavey, Director of Finance 

    

SUBJECT: ACTIA FY2011-12 First Quarter Financial Report 

 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Citizens Watchdog Committee accept the attached Alameda County 

Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA) FY2011-12 First Quarter Financial Report. 

 

Summary 

The first quarter of the fiscal year resulted in a net decrease in ACTIA’s fund balance in the amount 

of $9.8 million mostly related to ACTIA capital expenditures of sales tax revenues.  

 

The attached financial report has been prepared by governmental fund type including the General 

Fund, Special Revenue Funds and the Capital Project Funds to give an overview of the ACTIA’s 

revenues and expenditures in comparison to the adopted budget.  It does not include the ACTA 

Capital Project Fund.   

 

General Fund 

In the General Fund, ACTIA’s revenues are under budget by $2,573 or 0.2% and expenditures are 

over budget by $153,770 or 25.1% (See attachment A).  The expenditure variance is mostly due to 

costs related to the Countywide Transportation Plan, insurance for which most costs are incurred in 

September for the balance of the fiscal year and rent which is being allocated between ACTIA and 

CMA equally due to staff office moves and changes in staff responsibilities.    

 

Special Revenue Funds 

The Special Revenue Funds group is made up of Measure B Program funds including funds for 

express bus, paratransit service, bike and pedestrian, transit oriented development and pass through 

funds.  In the Special Revenue Funds, ACTIA’s revenues are $72,813 or 0.5% under budget due to 

the sales tax revenues coming in slightly lower than projections.  Expenditures in the Special 

Revenue Funds are $354,746 or 2.3% under budget.    

 

Capital Projects Fund 

In the Capital Projects Fund, ACTIA revenues are over budget by $283,650 or 2.8% and 

expenditures are under budget by $5.6 million or 21.3%.  This variance can be mostly attributed to 

Page 13



timing on the BART Oakland-Airport Connector project. 

 

ACTIA Limitations Calculations 

Staff has made the calculations required in ACTIA’s Transportation Expenditure Plan related to 

salary and benefits and administration.  The Salary and Benefits Limitation ratio of 0.72% and 

Administrative Cost Limitation ratio of 2.97% were calculated based on actual expenditures and 

were found to be in compliance with the requirements of 1.00% and 4.50%, respectively (See 

attachment E). 

.   

Discussion:   

ACTIA is in a strong position compared to budget after the first quarter of the fiscal year.  Sales tax 

revenues for FY2011-12 were projected at a 2% increase over the FY2010-11 budget.  Actual sales 

tax revenues for FY2010-11 were $105.4 million which turns out to be higher than the FY2011-12 

budget projection of $104.0 million.   Nevertheless, actual revenues for the current fiscal year are 

coming in very close to the projections; therefore staff is not anticipating an adjustment to sales tax 

revenue projections for the current fiscal year at this time.   

 

However, some budget adjustments are anticipated at mid-year in order to incorporate some 

unanticipated items as we merged the budgets.  Staff needs to adjust some budgets by fund in order 

to reflect actual business practices as the agency is being developed and to reflect the actual fund 

balance roll forward from the prior fiscal year when actual financial data will be available.   

   

Attachments:  
Attachment A – ACTIA General Fund Revenues/Expenditures Actual vs. Budget as of 

September 30, 2011 

Attachment B – ACTIA Special Revenue Funds Revenues/Expenditures Actual vs. Budget as 

of September 30, 2011 

Attachment C – ACTIA Capital Project Fund Revenues/Expenditures Actual vs. Budget as of 

September 30, 2011 

Attachment D –           ACTIA Limitations Calculations as of September 30, 2011 

Page 14



ACTIA General Fund

Revenues/Expenditures

Actual vs Budget

as of September 30, 2011

YTD Actuals YTD Budget % Used Variance

REVENUE

Sales Tax 1,164,325        1,170,000       99.51% (5,675)             

Investment Income -                  925                 0.00% (925)                

Rental Income 4,027               -                  0.00% 4,027               

Other Income -                  -                  0.00% -                      

TOTAL REVENUE 1,168,352$      1,170,925$     99.78% (2,573)$           

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Salaries and Benefits 186,856           261,202          71.54% 74,345             

Office Expenses and Supplies 1,761               47,264            3.73% 45,503             

General Administration 329,850           11,613            2840.40% (318,238)         

Commission Mtg. Per Diems 7,791               18,521            42.06% 10,731             

Contingency -                      18,750            0.00% 18,750             

Planning

Countywide Transportation Plan 141,935           48,875            290.40% (93,060)           

Transportation Planning -                      18,889            0.00% 18,889             

CWTP Measure B Grant to CMA -                      37,500            0.00% 37,500             

Programs

Transportation Programming -                      4,838              0.00% 4,838               

Measure B Programs Management 99,003             145,976          67.82% 46,973             

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 767,197$         613,427$        125.07% (153,770)$       

Net revenue over / (under) expenditures 401,155$         557,498$        

Attachment A

Page 15



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 16



ACTIA Special Revenue Funds

Revenues/Expenditures

Actual vs Budget

as of September 30, 2011

YTD Actuals YTD Budget % Used Variance

REVENUE

Sales Tax 14,801,032      14,873,158     99.52% (72,125)           

Investment Income -                  688                 0.00% (688)                

TOTAL REVENUE 14,801,032$    14,873,845$   99.51% (72,813)$         

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Salaries and Benefits 24,129             -                      0.00% (24,129)           

Office Expenses 1,539               -                      0.00% (1,539)             

Public Relations -                      2,943              0.00% 2,943               

Planning

Countywide Transportation Plan -                      37,500            0.00% 37,500             

Measure B Programs Management 115,473           288,668          40.00% 173,195           

Grant Awards/Pass Through 14,706,381      14,873,158     98.88% 166,776           

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,847,523$    15,202,269$   97.67% 354,746$         

Net revenue over / (under) expenditures (46,490)$         (328,424)$       

Attachment B

Page 17



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 18



ACTIA Capital Fund

Revenues/Expenditures

Actual vs Budget

as of September 30, 2011

YTD Actuals YTD Budget % Used Variance

REVENUE

Sales Tax 9,908,537        9,956,843       99.51% (48,305)           

Investment Income 108,165           70,500            153.42% 37,665             

Other Income 294,291           -                  0.00% 294,291           

TOTAL REVENUE 10,310,992$    10,027,343$   102.83% 283,650$         

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Salaries and Benefits 32,997             38,027            86.77% 5,030               

Investment Advisor Fees 9,434               -                      0.00% (9,434)             

Capital Projects

Capital Expenditures 46,998             -                  0.00% (46,998)           

Altamont Cmtr Expr (ACE) Rail 182,876           500,000          36.58% 317,124           

BART Extension to Warm Springs 9,833,586        8,041,500       122.29% (1,792,086)      

BART Oakland-Airport Connector 216,938           7,000,000       3.10% 6,783,062        

Dwntwn Oakland Strtscape Impvm -                      945,675          0.00% 945,675           

Union City Intermodal Station 3,837,262        -                  
1  

0.00% (3,837,262)      

A.C. Transit-San Pablo, Tgph C -                      520,837          0.00% 520,837           

I-680 Expr. Ln. Impr. Rte. 84 1,286,385        1,368,954       93.97% 82,569             

I-880/Brdwy-Jcksn St. 18,309             130,000          14.08% 111,691           

I-580 Interchange Improvements 39,073             -                  
2  

0.00% (39,073)           

Lwllng Ave./E Lwllng Ave. Wide 691,729           1,010,822       68.43% 319,093           

I-580 Aux, Lane (Sta Rita Rd) -                      1,042,773       0.00% 1,042,773        

I-880/State Rte. 92 Rlvr. Rte. -                      672,376          0.00% 672,376           

Hespn/Lewlln widening - Stg 1 -                      149,906          0.00% 149,906           

Westgate Pkwy exit - Stg 1 874                  512,500          0.17% 511,627           

I-238 widng-Sn Lndro & Uinc. 3,472,758        -                  
3  

0.00% (3,472,758)      

I-680/I-880 cross conn studies -                      123,129          0.00% 123,129           

Isabel-Route 84/I-580 I/C -                      715,954          0.00% 715,954           

Route 84 Expressway 457,969           2,320,157       19.74% 1,862,188        

Dumbarton Corridor Improvement 55,853             100,000          55.85% 44,147             

I-580 Cordr/BART Livermore Stu 332,335           444,331          74.79% 111,995           

Emergency Projects -                      431,380          0.00% 431,380           

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 20,515,377      26,068,320     78.70% 5,552,942        

Net revenue over / (under) expenditures (10,204,385)$  (16,040,977)$  

1
Accrual in FY10/11 was reversed as an audit adjustment.  Adjustment will be made at mid-year to budget.

2
ACTIA project funded through ACTA project MB239. Adjustment will be made at mid-year to budget.

3
ACTIA I-238 project funded through project I-580 Aux project. Adjustment will be made at mid-year to budget.

Attachment C

Page 19



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 20



Net Sales Tax 25,873,894.63    A

Investments & Other Income 4,027.14             B

   Funds Generated 25,877,921.77    C

Salaries & Benefits 186,856.42         D

Other Admin Costs 580,340.52          E

   Total Admin Costs 767,196.94          F

Gross Sal & Ben to Net Sales Tax 0.7222% = D/A

Gross Sal & Ben to Funds Generated 0.7221% = D/C

Total Admin Costs to Net Sales Tax 2.9651% = F/A

Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority

Fiscal Year 2011-2012 

Budget Limitations Calculations 

As of September 30, 2011

Attachment D

Page 21



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 22



  
Memorandum 

 

DATE:  October 28, 2011       

 

TO:   Finance and Administration Committee    

 

FROM:   Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 

   Patricia M. Reavey, Director of Finance 

    

SUBJECT: Consolidated FY2011-12 First Quarter Investment Report 

 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Committee accept the attached Alameda CTC Consolidated FY2011-12 

First Quarter Investment Report (Attachment A). 

 

Summary 

 As of September 30, 2011, total cash and investments held by the Alameda CTC were 

$296.4 million. This total is up $0.8 million or 0.25% from the prior year-end balance of 

$295.6 million.    

 

 The increase in ACCMA’s balance of $8.0 million or 41.9% was due to a reimbursement of 

$8 million in TCRP funds borrowed from federal and RM2 funding for the Westbound 580 

HOV project which were used for the Eastbound 580 HOV project.  The reduction in 

ACTIA’s balance of $7.7 million or 7.4% was primarily due to capital project expenditures.  

ACTA’s balance remained about the same. 

 

 Investment yields continue to decline with the return on investments for the Alameda CTC 

at 1.08% compared to the prior year’s return of 1.57%.  Return on investments were 

projected for the FY2011-12 budget year at varying rates ranging from 0 - 2.00% depending 

on investment type.   

 

 Based on current cash flow projections, ACTIA will require external financing by the 3
rd

 

quarter of FY2012-13 to satisfy capital project obligations. 

 

 Alameda CTC investments are in compliance with the adopted investment policies. 

 

 Alameda CTC has sufficient cash flow to meet expenditure requirements over the next six 

months.   

 

Discussion:   

As of September 30, 2011, the ACTA portfolio managed by investment advisors consisted of 

approximately 12.0% US Treasury Securities, 18.5% FDIC insured Corporate Bonds, 65.5% Federal 

Agency Securities and 4.0% Corporate Notes.  The ACTIA portfolio managed by investment 

CWC Meeting 12/01/11 
             Attachment 04B

Page 23



advisors consisted of approximately 35.7% US Treasury Securities, 14.7% FDIC insured Corporate 

Bonds and 49.6% Federal Agency Securities. (See Attachment B)  The ACTA and the ACTIA 

portfolios are in compliance with both the adopted investment policy and the California Government 

Code.  

 

The Alameda CTC continues to see a decline in investment returns even as the economy slowly 

begins to recover due to the strategy developed by the investment advisors to match investments to 

ACTIA’s and ACTA’s cash flow needs.  This strategy ensures the ability to fund capital project cash 

flow requirements without the need to sell an investment short of its maturity date which can 

increase risk in a portfolio.   

 

In August, the unemployment rate in Alameda County was 10.7%, down 0.3 – 0.4% from June and 

July, and was right in between that of California at 11.9% and the United States at 9.1%.  These are 

very high rates when compared to historical national rates which ranged from 4.0 – 5.0% in the years 

2001 – 2007, hitting a peak in October, 2009 of 10.1%.  Economists are predicting a 1.5 – 2.0% 

growth factor over the next quarter and into next year.  This data reiterates the point that the 

recovery from the recession is moving very slowly.  Consumer confidence plunged over the last 

several months due to the realization of economic circumstances with prospects not improving very 

fast.  If people continue to worry about the future then they will tend to spend less which will be 

reflected in sales tax figures.  ACTIA’s sales tax revenues to date have fallen slightly below budget 

projections in the first quarter of the fiscal year.   

   

Attachments:  
Attachment A - Consolidated Investment Report  

Attachment B - Detail of Investment Holdings (managed by PFM and Chandler) 

Page 24



U
n-

A
ud

ite
d

A
C

TA
In

ve
st

m
en

t B
al

an
ce

In
ve

st
m

en
t B

al
an

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
A

pp
ro

x.
 R

O
I

 B
ud

ge
t

D
iff

er
en

ce
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

   
C

he
ck

in
g 

A
cc

ou
nt

(1
8,

07
2)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-0

.6
0%

13
6,

07
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
   

S
ta

te
 T

re
as

. P
oo

l (
LA

IF
)

48
,0

09
,1

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,9
83

   
   

   
   

   
0.

31
%

30
,5

79
,6

38
   

   
   

   
   

11
7,

38
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

In
ve

st
m

en
t A

dv
is

or
s 

(1
) 

11
9,

94
0,

47
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

2,
12

0
   

   
   

   
 

2.
11

%
13

6,
69

9,
07

7
   

   
   

   
 

3,
55

2,
90

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

Lo
an

 to
 A

C
C

M
A

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

C
TA

 T
ot

al
17

2,
93

1,
57

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

66
9,

13
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
1.

55
%

51
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

15
6,

63
0

$ 
   

 
17

2,
41

4,
79

4
   

   
   

   
 

3,
67

0,
42

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

pp
ro

x.
 R

O
I

2.
13

%
$2

12
,7

77
,5

22
$1

2,
42

5,
60

8
U

n-
A

ud
ite

d
A

C
TI

A
In

ve
st

m
en

t B
al

an
ce

In
ve

st
m

en
t B

al
an

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
A

pp
ro

x.
 R

O
I

 B
ud

ge
t

D
iff

er
en

ce
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

   
C

om
m

un
ity

 B
an

k 
(O

P
E

B
)(

2)
90

9,
69

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
18

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
08

%
90

9,
50

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

   
C

he
ck

in
g 

A
cc

ou
nt

1,
83

6,
82

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

01
%

6,
66

2,
45

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
   

S
ta

te
 T

re
as

. P
oo

l (
LA

IF
)

45
,0

94
,1

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,1
11

   
   

   
   

   
0.

40
%

42
,0

27
,3

71
   

   
   

   
   

27
0,

52
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

In
ve

st
m

en
t A

dv
is

or
s 

(1
) 

49
,5

86
,8

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

,0
01

   
   

   
   

   
0.

51
%

55
,5

48
,8

75
   

   
   

   
   

53
4,

98
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

O
th

er
68

,6
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
C

TI
A

 T
ot

al
96

,5
17

,8
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
8,

16
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

45
%

72
,1

13
$ 

   
   

   
 

36
,0

52
$ 

   
   

10
4,

23
8,

70
0

   
   

   
   

 
87

5,
56

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
pp

ro
x.

 R
O

I
0.

84
%

U
n-

A
ud

ite
d

A
C

C
M

A
In

ve
st

m
en

t B
al

an
ce

In
ve

st
m

en
t B

al
an

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 In

ve
st

m
en

t R
ep

or
t

A
s 

of
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

1
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d 
FY

 2
01

1

A
s 

of
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

1

A
s 

of
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

1

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

FY
 2

01
1

A
s 

of
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

1

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

FY
 2

01
1

In
te

re
st

 e
ar

ne
d

A
pp

ro
x.

 R
O

I
B

ud
ge

t
D

iff
er

en
ce

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

1
FY

 2
01

1
   

C
he

ck
in

g 
A

cc
ou

nt
4,

97
7,

76
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
0.

00
%

3,
78

8,
48

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
S

ta
te

 T
re

as
. P

oo
l (

LA
IF

)
8,

78
4,

28
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
8,

25
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
38

%
9,

17
7,

76
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

34
,2

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

TV
TC

 R
es

er
ve

 (3
)

6,
18

7,
74

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

5,
93

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

38
%

6,
18

0,
82

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

,6
78

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 M

ar
in

a 
R

es
er

ve
 (3

)
4,

83
8,

00
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
4,

63
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
38

%
4,

83
2,

59
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
,4

21
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

TC
R

P
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 5
80

 H
O

V
7,

15
3,

75
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
6,

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
35

%
   

Lo
an

 fr
om

 A
C

C
M

A
(5

,0
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

,0
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

C
C

M
A

 T
ot

al
26

,9
41

,5
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

0.
37

%
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
68

$ 
   

   
18

,9
79

,6
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
87

,3
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
pp

ro
x.

 R
O

I
0.

46
%

A
C

TC
 T

O
TA

L
29

6,
39

0,
94

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
2,

36
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
1.

08
%

58
4,

61
3

$ 
   

   
  

21
7,

75
0

$ 
   

 
29

5,
63

3,
16

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

4,
63

3,
35

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
N

ot
es

:  
  

   
   

  (
1)

  S
ee

 a
tta

ch
m

en
ts

 fo
r d

et
ai

l o
f i

nv
es

tm
en

t h
ol

di
ng

s 
m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
In

ve
st

m
en

t A
dv

is
or

s.
  

   
   

  (
2)

  T
he

 O
P

E
B

/H
ea

lth
 R

et
ire

m
en

t a
cc

ou
nt

 a
nd

 re
la

te
d 

in
te

re
st

 in
co

m
e 

is
 h

el
d 

in
 a

 ir
re

vo
ca

bl
e 

tru
st

 a
nd

 d
oe

s 
no

t a
pp

ea
r o

n 
A

C
TI

A
's

 b
al

an
ce

 s
he

et
.

   
   

  (
3)

  T
ri 

V
al

le
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 M

ar
in

a 
pr

oj
ec

t f
un

ds
 a

re
 in

ve
st

ed
 in

 L
A

IF
 w

ith
 in

te
re

st
 a

cc
ru

in
g 

ba
ck

 to
 th

e 
re

sp
ec

tiv
e 

pr
oj

ec
t f

un
d.

   
   

  (
4)

  A
ll 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
re

 m
ar

ke
d 

to
 m

ar
ke

t o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r p

er
 G

A
S

B
 3

1 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.

   
   

  (
5)

  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

re
 in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
do

pt
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t p

ol
ic

ie
s.

   
   

  (
6)

  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 h

as
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 c
as

h 
flo

w
 to

 m
ee

t e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
ve

r t
he

 n
ex

t s
ix

 m
on

th
s.

Attachment A

Page 25



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 26



Attachment B

Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



CWC Meeting 12/01/11 
Attachment 05A 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: November 21, 2011 
 
To: Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 
 
From: Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public Affairs Manager 
 
Subject: Summary of CWC Annual Report to the Public – Publishing and Outreach 
 
Summary 
Rather than print a large quantity of the hard-copy 9th Annual Report to the Public, staff placed 
online ads in media to redirect traffic back to www.alamedactc.org for the full online report, 
placed a print advertisement in 15 East Bay publications, and performed a number of outreach 
activities, including converting the advertisement to Chinese and Spanish and emailing the 
condensed versions to Asian community organizations and to Hispanic community 
organizations. Actual 2011 costs came in $9,446 less than for the prior year, and were $14,472 
under budget. 
 
Media Placement 
To reduce print costs and improve coverage, staff used the following media approach: Place 
online banner advertisements in media with a link back to the full online 9th Annual Report to 
the Public and place print advertisements that summarize the full report and include a URL to 
the report. The URL to the full report is: 
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/4441/CWC_9th_Annual_Report_Aug2011.pdf.  
 

Staff requested approval from CWC Annual Report Subcommittee members regarding the 
media placement plan and budget (see Attachment A). Alameda CTC placed online banner ads 
in the following publications: 

 Asianweek.com – banner only (linked to both the English and Chinese versions) 

 SanFrancisco.bizjournals.com (San Francisco Business Times) 

 Sfgate.com 

 Eastbayexpress.com 
 
  

Page 35

http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/4441/CWC_9th_Annual_Report_Aug2011.pdf


CWC Annual Report to the Public Summary of Publishing and Outreach 11/21/11 

  Page 2 

Alameda CTC also placed print advertisements with a URL to the full report in the following 
publications that have a combined total circulation of 1,027,808: 

 Bay Area Newsgroup publications: 
o Alameda Times Star 
o Argus 
o Oakland Tribune 
o The Daily Review 
o Tri-Valley Herald 

 East Bay Express 

 Hills newspapers: 
o Berkeley Voice 
o ElCerrito 
o Montclarion 
o Piedmonter 

 Pleasanton Weekly 

 Post Newsgroup: 
o Oakland Post/El Mundo (Berkeley Post, Richmond Post, San Francisco Post, South 

County Post) 

 The Independent (Dublin, Livermore, Pleasanton, Sunol) 

 Tri-City Voice (Fremont, Hayward, Newark, Sunol, Union City) 
 
Print Publication 
Staff worked with Autumn Press to print the full annual report in a quantity of 2,000. Staff also 
worked with Autumn Press to mail hardcopies of the report to 43 libraries in Alameda County, 
the four Alameda CTC community advisory committees, Community Advisory Working Group 
members, city managers, city finance managers/directors, grant sponsors, elected officials, and 
Commission members.  
 
Targeted Outreach 
To further spread the word about the latest CWC annual report, staff expanded its outreach 
efforts as follows: 
 

 Emailed an announcement that includes a hyperlink to the full report, a hyperlinked 
version, and Chinese and Spanish condensed versions 
(http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/4440) to: 

o 18 Chambers of Commerce – the City of Alameda, Albany, Berkeley, Castro 
Valley, Dublin, Emeryville, Fremont, Hayward, Livermore, Newark, Oakland, 
Pleasanton, San Leandro, and Union City; four ethnic chambers including the 
Hispanic Chamber of Alameda County, the Oakland African American Chamber of 
Commerce, the Chinatown Chamber of Commerce, and the Vietnamese 
Chamber of Commerce 

o CWC Organizations – Alameda Labor Council AFL-CIO, Sierra Club, League of 
Women Voters, East Bay Bicycle Coalition, and 15 CWC members 

 Emailed the Chinese condensed version to 47 Asian community organizations 

Page 36

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/4440


CWC Annual Report to the Public Summary of Publishing and Outreach 11/21/11 

  Page 3 

 Emailed the Spanish condensed version to 24 Hispanic community organizations 

 Mailed the full report to: 
o Alameda CTC Commissioners – 41 Commission members including the alternates 
o Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee members – 11 committee members 
o Citizens Advisory Committee members – 23 committee members 
o Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee members – 22 committee 

members 
o All jurisdictions city managers and city finance managers/directors – 38 staff 

members for the jurisdictions 

 Wrote and e-mailed a press release, “Watchdog Committee’s 9th Annual Report 
Highlights Transportation Sales Tax Activities,” on August 25, 2011 with a link to the full 
report to: 

o All media in the County – 55 media contacts, which included newspapers, blogs, 
ethnic media, radio, television, and cable 

 Included an update in the November issue of the e-newsletter with a link back to the full 
report and the additional language versions, and emailed the e-newsletter to: 

o The full Alameda CTC full Constant Contact database – 3,043 e-mail addresses 

 Placed What’s New information on the Alameda CTC websites that links directly to the 
report 

 Displayed the report on information tables at public meetings that Alameda CTC hosts 
(on average 10 meetings per month) 

 Brought the print version of the report to numerous outreach activities, for example: 
o September 11: Solano Avenue Stroll 
o September 16: 14th Annual San Leandro Senior Resource Fair 
o September 18: Newark Days: Community Information Faire 
o October 13: St. Regis Retirement Center Annual Health Fair 
o October 20: North County Transportation Forum 

 
Fiscal Impact 
The cost of design and placement of the online and print advertisements, along with the 
printing and mailing of the hard copy report totaled $35,528. 
 
In 2010, the total costs were $44,973. The budget for the CWC’s 9th Annual Report to the Public 
in 2011 was $50,000. The actual 2011 costs came in $9,446 less than for the prior year, and 
were $14,472 under budget. 
 
Attachments: 

A. CWC Annual Report Publication Cost Summary 

Page 37



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

Page 38



C
W

C
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 

P
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
s
ts

B
ay

 A
re

a 

N
ew

sG
ro

u
p

 -
 E

as
t 

B
ay

O
ak

la
n

d
 T

ri
b

u
n

e,
 T

ri
-V

al
le

y 

H
er

al
d

, A
rg

u
s,

 A
la

m
e

d
a 

Ti
m

es
 

St
ar

, T
h

e 
D

ai
ly

 R
ev

ie
w

 
$

7
,3

9
2

.0
0

 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

7
5

3
,4

8
0

1
,1

5
0

$
1

7
,3

9
2

.0
0

 
 

$
8

,1
3

1
.2

0
 

 
$

8
,1

3
1

.2
0

H
ill

s 
N

ew
sp

ap
er

s

M
o

n
tc

la
ri

o
n

, E
lC

er
ri

to
,  

B
er

ke
le

y 

V
o

ic
e,

 P
ie

d
m

o
n

te
r,

 A
la

m
e

d
a 

Jo
u

rn
al

$
1

,5
1

2
.0

0
 

N
/A

N
/A

$
1

,5
1

2
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A
$

1
,5

1
2

.0
0

 
$

1
,5

1
2

.0
0

C
o

m
b

in
ed

 P
ri

n
t 

an
d

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

Sa
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

Ti
m

es
 

(A
la

m
e

d
a 

C
o

u
n

ty
, C

o
n

tr
a 

C
o

st
a 

C
o

u
n

ty
)

O
n

lin
e:

 

sa
n

fr
an

ci
sc

o
.b

iz
jo

u
rn

al
s.

co
m

$
4

,5
4

5
.0

0
 

$
2

,3
4

5
.0

0
 

3
1

,8
6

2
9

8
$

6
,8

9
0

.0
0

3
7

,4
2

4
1

6
$

5
,3

8
5

.0
0

 
$

1
,2

6
6

.0
0

 
$

6
,6

5
1

.0
0

2
0

1
0

 C
o

st
 

(P
ri

n
t)

2
0

1
1

 C
o

st
 

(P
ri

n
t)

2
0

1
0

 C
o

st

(W
eb

)

2
0

1
1

 C
o

st

(W
eb

)

2
0

1
0

 P
ag

e 

V
ie

w
s

2
0

1
0

 C
lic

k 

Th
ro

u
gh

s

2
0

1
1

 

C
lic

k 

Th
ro

u
gh

s

2
0

1
1

 

P
ag

e 

V
ie

w
s

2
0

1
0

 F
in

al
 

C
o

st
s 

A
ff

ili
at

io
n

N
ew

sp
ap

er

Fu
ll 

P
a

g
e 

C
a

m
er

a
 R

ea
d

y 
P

ri
n

t 
V

er
si

o
n

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

2
0

1
1

 F
in

al
 C

o
st

s 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
1
1

CW
C 

M
ee

ti
ng

 1
2/

01
/1

1 
   

   
   

  A
tt

ac
hm

en
t 0

5A
1

Page 39



C
W

C
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 

P
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
s
ts

P
o

st
 N

ew
sg

ro
u

p

O
ak

la
n

d
 P

o
st

/E
l M

u
n

d
o

 (
Sa

n
 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o
 P

o
st

, B
er

ke
le

y 
P

o
st

, 

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 P

o
st

, S
o

u
th

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

P
o

st
 a

n
d

 M
ar

in
)…

.T
h

e 
Sp

an
is

h
 

ve
rs

io
n

 w
as

 p
ri

n
te

d
 in

 E
l M

u
n

d
o

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

N
/A

N
/A

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

Th
e 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
- 

Li
ve

rm
o

re
, 

P
le

as
an

to
n

, D
u

b
lin

, a
n

d
 S

u
n

o
l

$
1

,5
6

9
.1

2
 

 
N

/A
N

/A
$

1
,5

6
9

.1
2

N
/A

N
/A

$
1

,5
6

9
.1

2
 

 
$

1
,5

6
9

.1
2

P
le

as
an

to
n

 W
ee

kl
y

$
1

,0
7

9
.0

0
 

$
2

0
0

.0
0

 
$

1
,2

7
9

.0
0

$
1

,0
7

9
.0

0
 

$
2

0
0

.0
0

 
$

1
,2

7
9

.0
0

Tr
i-

C
it

y 
V

o
ic

e 
- 

Fr
em

o
n

t,
 N

ew
ar

k,
 

U
n

io
n

 C
it

y,
 H

ay
w

ar
d

, a
n

d
 S

u
n

o
l

$
7

3
5

.0
0

 
N

/A
N

/A
$

7
3

5
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A
$

7
3

5
.0

0
 

$
7

3
5

.0
0

Ea
st

 B
ay

 E
xp

re
ss

 

(e
as

tb
ay

e
xp

re
ss

.c
o

m
)

$
1

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

$
2

2
5

.0
0

 
3

2
,2

3
4

1
9

$
2

,0
2

5
.0

0
2

2
,2

2
0

2
3

$
1

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

$
2

2
5

.0
0

 
$

2
,0

2
5

.0
0

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
1
1

Page 40



C
W

C
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 

P
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
s
ts

SF
G

at
e.

co
m

 f
ro

n
t 

p
ag

e 
b

an
n

er
 

h
yp

er
lin

k 
to

 A
C

TI
A

 w
eb

si
te

 -
 f

in
al

 

co
st

$
0

.0
0

 
$

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
2

,7
2

7
,8

1
2

3
1

0
$

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
3

,1
8

3
3

2
$

2
,3

0
4

.6
0

 
$

7
0

0
.0

0
 

$
3

,0
0

4
.6

0

w
w

w
.a

si
an

w
ee

k.
co

m

 -
 w

eb
 b

an
n

er
 o

n
ly

 (
lin

ke
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 

en
gl

is
h

 v
er

si
o

n
)

$
0

.0
0

 
$

4
0

3
.2

0
 

$
4

0
3

.2
0

 
$

3
3

6
.0

0
 

$
3

3
6

.0
0

w
w

w
.a

si
an

w
ee

k.
co

m

 -
 w

eb
 b

an
n

er
 o

n
ly

 (
lin

ke
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 

C
h

in
es

e 
ve

rs
io

n
)

$
0

.0
0

 
N

/A
 

 
$

3
2

2
.0

0
 

$
3

2
2

.0
0

O
th

er
 C

o
st

s

P
u

b
lic

at
io

n
s 

D
es

ig
n

$
2

,9
4

0
.0

0
 

$
2

,9
4

0
.0

0
$

2
,9

4
0

.0
0

 
$

2
,9

4
0

.0
0

La
n

gu
ag

e 
4

1
1

 (
tr

an
sl

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 

En
gl

is
h

 t
o

 C
h

in
es

e 
an

d
 S

p
an

is
h

)
$

1
,0

3
3

.5
0

 
$

1
,0

3
3

.5
0

A
u

tu
m

n
 P

re
ss

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g 

fo
r 

2
,0
0
0

in
 f

u
ll 

co
lo

r
$

3
,8

4
8

.8
4

 
$

3
,8

4
8

.8
4

$
2

,9
8

9
.4

3
 

$
2

,9
8

9
.4

3

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
1
1

Page 41



C
W

C
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 

P
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
s
ts

Si
em

o
n

s 
M

ai
lin

g 
1

,5
0

0
 c

o
p

ie
s 

(P
o

st
ag

e 
p

lu
s 

la
b

o
r)

 
$

8
7

9
.1

9
 

$
8

7
9

.1
9

 
 

TO
T

A
LS

:
$

2
9

,3
0

0
$

1
5

,6
7

3
$

4
4

,9
7

3
$

3
2

,4
7

9
$

3
,0

4
9

$
3

5
,5

2
8

$
4

4
,9

7
3

$
3

5
,5

2
8

-$
9

,4
4

6

 
D

if
fe

re
n

ce

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
1
1

Page 42



 
 

End-of-Year Compliance Workshop Agenda 
Thursday, September 29, 2011, 10 a.m. to 12 p.m., Conference Rooms A & B 

1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 
 

Meeting Outcomes: 

 Review the programmatic fund requirements for Measure B recipients. 

 Discuss the FY 10-11 audit report – due December 27, 2011. 

 Review the FY 10-11 compliance report form and attachment – due December 31, 2011. 

 Understand new requirements and receive helpful hints regarding the report forms. 

 Receive answers to questions on the compliance reporting process. 
 

10:00 – 10:10 a.m. 
Matt Todd 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

10:10 – 10:20 a.m. 
John Hemiup 

2. Review of Programmatic Fund Requirements 
02_FY10-11_Compliance_Presentation.pdf – Page 1 
02A_FY10-11_Compliance_Reporting_Requirements.pdf –  
Page 15 

10:20 – 10:30 a.m. 
All 

3. Questions and Answers 

10:30 – 10:40 a.m. 
Patricia Reavey 

4. Compliance Audit Report including Preferred Language 
04_Compliance_Checklist.pdf – Page 17 
04A_Preferred_Audit_Language.pdf – Page 19 

10:40 – 10:50 a.m. 
All 

5. Questions and Answers 

10:50 – 11:20 a.m. 
John Hemiup/ 
Tamara Halbritter 

6. Compliance Report Forms 
06_FY10-11_Compliance_Report_Form.pdf – Page 21 
06A_FY10-11_Table1_Attachment.xlsx – Page 49 

11:20 – 11:30 a.m. 
John Hemiup 

7. New Requirements and Helpful Hints 

11:30 – 12:00 p.m. 
All 

8. Questions and Answers 

12 p.m. 9. Adjournment 
 

CWC Meeting 12/01/11 
                Attachment 06

Page 43



Alameda CTC Compliance Workshop Agenda 09/29/2011 Page 2 

Staff Liaisons: 
For financial questions: Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance, (510) 208-7422, preavey@alamedactc.org  
For program questions: Matt Todd, Manager of Programming, (510) 208-7420, mtodd@alamedactc.org  
 John Hemiup, Senior Transportation Engineer, (510) 208-7414, jhemiup@alamedactc.org  
For form questions: Tamara Halbritter, Senior Project Manager, (510) 208-7475, thalbritter@alamedactc.org  
For submission questions: Carol Crossley, Grant and Compliance Program Administrator, (510) 208-7454,  
 ccrossley@alamedactc.org  

Location Information: Alameda CTC is located in Downtown Oakland at the intersection of 14th Street and 
Broadway. The office is just a few steps away from the City Center/12th Street BART station. Bicycle parking is 
available inside the building, and in electronic lockers at 14th and Broadway near Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires 
purchase of key card from bikelink.org). There is garage parking for autos and bicycles in the City Center Garage 
(enter on 14th Street between Broadway and Clay). Visit the Alameda CTC website for more information on how to 
get to the Alameda CTC: http://www.alamedactc.org/directions.html. 

Accommodations/Accessibility: Meetings are wheelchair accessible. Please do not wear scented products so that 
individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend. Call (510) 893-3347 (Voice) or (510) 834-6754 (TTD) five 
days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

Page 44

mailto:preavey@alamedactc.org
mailto:mtodd@alamedactc.org
mailto:jhemiup@alamedactc.org
mailto:thalbritter@alamedactc.org
mailto:ccrossley@alamedactc.org
http://www.alamedactc.org/directions.html


1

Annual Compliance 
Workshop

A Presentation by
Al d  C t  T t ti  C i i  St ff

Annual Compliance Workshop

Alameda County Transportation Commission Staff
September 29, 2011

A Brief History

• Voters approved Measure B 
in 1986

• One of the first self-help 
counties in the state

• Reauthorized in November 
2000 with 81.5% voter 
approval rate
T t l d i i t ti  i  d  

Annual Compliance Workshop

• Total administration is under 
4.5% with a 1% cap on 
administrative staff

2

Page 45



2

Alameda CTC History

• First stages of merger between ACCMA and ACTIA  
began in July 2010g y

• As a joint powers authority, Alameda CTC has taken 
on combined roles of former agencies

• Mission is to plan, fund and deliver transportation 
programs and projects

Annual Compliance Workshop 3

CWC Role

• Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC)
17 members from throughout Alameda County17 members from throughout Alameda County

CWC’s authority did not change with merger

• Reviews all Measure B expenditures
• Reports directly to the public annually
• May request that recipients present a project 

progress report to the CWC

Annual Compliance Workshop

progress report to the CWC

4

Page 46



3

A Multi-Modal $3 Billion Plan

Measure B Allocations

Annual Compliance Workshop 5

Measure B Programs

• Pass-through funds
Priorities determined at the local levelPriorities determined at the local level

Monthly distributions

Reporting requirements

• Countywide Programs
Competitive grant programs

Program coordination

Annual Compliance Workshop

Program coordination

Educational and informational services

6

Page 47



4

Measure B Financials

$200,000,000 

$250,000,000 PROJECTEDACTUAL

$-

$50,000,000 

$100,000,000 

$150,000,000 

Annual Compliance Workshop

Original 1998 Estimate 
of Net Sales Tax 
Revenue

Actual Net Sales Tax 
Revenue

Projected Net Sales 
Tax Revenue

The Alameda CTC’s actual sales tax revenues in FY 10-11 showed an increase over 
the last 2 fiscal years; however they have not yet climbed to historical levels.

Financial Update

• FY 2008-09 sales tax revenues – $101.3 million

FY 2008 09 i t t i  t  4 7% ACTIA• FY 2008-09 interest income rates – 4.7% ACTIA

• FY 2009-10 sales tax revenues – $94.5 million

• FY 2009-10 interest income rates – 1.7% ACTIA

• FY 2010-11 sales tax revenues – $105.4 million

Annual Compliance Workshop

• FY 2010-11 interest income rates – 0.6% ACTIA

• FY 2011-12 budgeted sales tax revenues - $104 million

• Next sales tax update February 2012

8

Page 48



5

Program Compliance Target Dates
Dates Action

Early September 2011 Compliance Forms Available

September 29 Compliance WorkshopSeptember 29 Compliance Workshop

December 27 Compliance Audit Due

December 31 Compliance Report, Table 1 Attachment Due

January 2012 CWC and Staff Review Audits and Reports

February 2012 Measure B Recipients Receive Status Letters and RFIs

March 2012 CWC Receives Draft Expenditure Summary Report

Annual Compliance Workshop

March 2012 CWC Receives Draft Expenditure Summary Report

April 2012 Commission Receives Full Expenditure Summary Report

August 2012 CWC Releases 10th Annual Report to the Public

9

Reporting Requirements

• Publish article annually in Alameda CTC 
newsletter or jurisdiction newsletterj

• Update information on jurisdiction website
• Link to www.AlamedaCTC.org
• Signage

Multiple sign templates available

Magnets

Annual Compliance Workshop

Magnets

10

Page 49



6

Reporting Requirements

• End-of-Year Independent Audit
Due December 27thDue December 27

180 days after end of previous fiscal year 

• End-of-Year Compliance Report
Due December 31st

• Available for review by the following:
Alameda CTC

Annual Compliance Workshop

CWC

PAPCO

General public

11

Auditing Requirements

• Show balance sheet and revenue versus 
expenditure statements for each pass-through type p p g yp
of funding: 

Bicycle and Pedestrian

Local Streets and Roads

Mass Transit 

Paratransit

Annual Compliance Workshop

• Audit opinion that demonstrates compliance 
• Alameda CTC’s review includes an analysis of items 

such as expenditures and reserves 

12

Page 50



7

Audit Language

• MB 2000 Compliance Audit opinion
Requirement per contractRequirement per contract

A clear statement of compliance regarding “ … funds 
received and used, including plans (for unexpended funds) 
and reports of expenditures.”

Recommended language
In our opinion the City of XXXX is in compliance with the laws 
and regulations, contracts, and grant requirements related 
to Measure B 2000 funds as specified in the agreement 

Annual Compliance Workshop

to Measure B 2000 funds as specified in the agreement 
between the City and the Alameda County Transportation 
Improvement Authority.

13

Alameda CTC Commitments

• Compliance with MB 2000 and PUC 180000
• Remit funds within 5 working days from receipt• Remit funds within 5 working days from receipt
• Annually update mileage/population formula
• Present annual revenue projections
• Conduct and present independent audit
• Notice jurisdiction not in compliance/withhold funds

Annual Compliance Workshop

• Review submitted compliance reports by end of 
January each year

14

Page 51



8

Jurisdiction Commitments

• Expend MB funds in compliance with MB 2000 and 
PUC 180000

• Accounting systems
Segregation of MB 2000 funds

Adequate internal control/audit trail

Explanation of all transfers

Annual Compliance Workshop 15

Jurisdiction Commitments

• Provide to Alameda CTC within 180 days
Independent annual auditIndependent annual audit

Compliance opinion from auditors 
(see recommended language)

Certified maintained road miles

Plans for unexpended funds

Program Compliance Report (December 31st)

Annual Compliance Workshop

Program Compliance Report (December 31 )

16

Page 52



9

Alameda CTC Program Compliance 
Annual Report Submission

• Requirements
Submit one electronic and one hard copy version of the 

i iCompliance Audit Report by 5 p.m. on December 27, 2011 
Submit one electronic and one hard copy version of the 
Program Compliance Report by 5 p.m. on December 31, 2011

• Submission guidance
Submit the PDF form and Table 1 Attachment by email to 
grants@AlamedaCTC.org

Annual Compliance Workshop

Installation of the latest version of Adobe Reader is necessary 
to complete the PDF form
Download Adobe Reader for free at 
http://get.adobe.com/reader/

17

Alameda CTC 
Program Compliance 
Annual Report

• 2010-11 Program 
Compliance Report 

Annual Compliance Workshop

forms are available for 
download at:

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/4136

18

Page 53



10

Alameda CTC 
Program Compliance 
Annual Report
• End-of-Year Program 

Compliance has three parts
1. Independent audit

2. Program Compliance 
Report form 

3. Table 1 Excel worksheet

• Submittal requirements and 

Annual Compliance Workshop

• Submittal requirements and 
guidance are on page ii of 
the PDF form

19

Alameda CTC 
Program Compliance 
Annual Report
• Program Compliance Annual 

Report Cover Sheetp
Type in your agency name
Enter date you submit the report 
from the calendar
Check all boxes for programs 
that apply to your agency
Check all boxes to include 
attachments for that program 
( h t  ti l  t )

Annual Compliance Workshop

(photos, article, etc.)
Enter name, title of agency 
manager
Sign and date hardcopy 
submittals only

20

Page 54



11

Alameda CTC Program 
Compliance Report

• Example of PDF form
• Fill out PDF form completely

•No additional year-end 
Paratransit form necessary

Annual Compliance Workshop 21

Table 1 Attachment

• Summary of Program Expenditure Accomplishments 
in Excel

• Complete Table 1 form for each Program

Complete separate worksheets for each program 
by checking tab

Choose from the drop-down menu that describes 
your project

Annual Compliance Workshop

your project

22

Page 55



12

Table 1 Attachment

Divider Slide Title

Pass-Through Fund Program and Grant Programs

How Can Alameda CTC Help?

For more information contact the following staff:

Matt ToddPatricia Reavey Matt Todd
Manager of Programming
mtodd@AlamedaCTC.org

(510) 208-7420

Patricia Reavey
Director of Finance

preavey@AlamedaCTC.org
(510) 208-7422

Carol Crossley
Compliance and Grant Administrator

ccrossley@AlamedaCTC.org
(510) 208-7454

John Hemiup
Senior Transportation Engineer

jhemiup@AlamedaCTC.org
(510) 208-7414

Annual Compliance Workshop

Tamara Halbritter
Senior Project Manager

thalbritter@alamedactc.org
(510) 208-7475

24

Page 56



13

Thank you for delivering 
Measure B projects 

and programs in and programs in 
Alameda County

Q & A?
Annual Compliance Workshop

Q & A?

Page 57



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

Page 58



 Compliance Workshop 09/29/11 
 Attachment 02A 

 
 

 

 

End-of-Year Program Compliance Reporting Requirements 

Reporting Period July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011 
 

Note: In July 2010, the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA) merged 

with the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency to become the Alameda County 

Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC). Agencies and jurisidictions that have pass-through 

fund and grant agreements with ACTIA must continue to submit end-of-year program 

compliance reports. See page ii for submittal instructions. 

Required end-of-year compliance submittals: 

 Audit: Submit electronic version by email by 5 p.m. on December 27, 2011, and 

submit the hard copy by regular mail post-marked by December 27, 2011. 

 Compliance Report: Submit electronic version by email by 5 p.m. on  

December 31, 2011, and submit the hard copy with attachments by regular mail  

post-marked by December 27, 2011. 

 Signage: In the compliance report, include a description of signage and the 
number of signs posted. Contact us to receive the updated Alameda CTC signage.  

 Website: On your website, provide a link to the Alameda CTC website 
(www.alamedactc.org), to inform the public about how your jurisdiction uses 
Measure B funds for transportation projects/programs. 

 Publications: At a minimum, publish annually in your newsletter or Alameda 
CTC’s e-newsletter an article for each fund type you receive. Submit articles for 
e-newsletter publication to Carol Crossley (ccrossley@alamedactc.org). 
 

Page 59

http://www.alamedactc.org/
mailto:ccrossley@alamedactc.org


End-of-Year Program Compliance Instructions 
Reporting Period July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011 

 
Measure B fund recipients are required to submit to the Alameda CTC, one electronic and one hard copy 
version of two reports for end-of-year compliance: a compliance report and an audit. New this year: The 
dollar amounts on each of your compliance documents must match, or Alameda CTC will consider 
your agency out of compliance. For example, your total local streets and roads Measure B expenditures 
for fiscal year 2010-2011 must be the same dollar figure on your audit, compliance report, and Table 1 
Attachment. See guidance throughout the report forms. 

End-of-Year Program Compliance Report Due December 31, 2011 

The End-of-Year (EOY) Program Compliance Report includes a PDF report form with attachments and a 
Microsoft Excel Table 1 Attachment for each program. These documents are available for download at 
http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/4624. 

Electronic submission: Download the PDF form, add your agency’s name (or acronym) to the file name, 
and save it to your hard drive. You can start work on the PDF, save your work, and finish it later. Also 
download and complete the Table 1 workbook. Submit one copy of both the PDF and Table 1 
Attachment by email. Electronic signatures are acceptible. Include other attachments, such as photos 
(only two photos maximum per program fund type), articles, newsletters, signage, etc., with the 
electronic copy of the PDF only, not separately. Clearly label additional attachments, by letter and 
description, as labeled on page 1. Ensure the attachments are easily readable when reproduced in black 
and white. Send the email with the PDF, Table 1, and additional attachments to grants@alamedactc.org. 
If your files are larger than 8 MB, upload the files to Alameda CTC’s FTP site and send an email to 
grants@alamedactc.org to notify us of the upload at:  

FTP server name: ftp.actia2022.com 
User: 2022 
Password: Tr33inforest 

Hard-copy submission: Page 1 of the EOY Program Compliance Report must have city finance manager 
and city manager, or the appropriate equivalent, original signatures. Postmark one hard copy of the EOY 
Program Compliance Report and the Table 1 workbook attachment with wet signatures by December 31, 
2011.  

Compliance Audit Report Due December 27, 2011 

Electronic submission: Submit one copy of the Compliance Audit Report electronically. Use your 
jurisdiction’s standard audit report format. Submit the report by attaching the file to an email and send 
it to grants@alamedactc.org. If the file is larger than 8 MB, upload your file to the FTP site (see above). 

Hard-copy submission: Postmark one hard copy of the Compliance Audit Report, signed by an 
independent auditor, by December 27, 2011.  

Mail hard-copy reports to: Alameda CTC 
 Attn: End-of-Year Program Compliance 
 1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
 Oakland, CA  94612 
E-mail reports to: grants@alamedactc.org  

The Alameda CTC must receive all electronic files by their respective due dates. If you submit a draft 
copy in error or encounter a problem submitting the report, notify the grants administrator by e-mail 
grants@alamedactc.org or phone (510) 208-7454. 

ii 

Page 60

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/4624
mailto:grants@alamedactc.org
mailto:grants@alamedactc.org
ftp://ftp.actia2022.com/
mailto:grants@alamedactc.org
mailto:grants@alamedactc.org
mailto:grants@alamedactc.org


 Compliance Workshop 09/29/11 
 Attachment 04 

 
 

 

Checklist – Compliance Audit Report 
 

 Include auditor’s opinion on compliance with Measure B contract. Use the “recommended 
language” (see Attachment 04A). 

 Ensure each category of Measure B revenues matches the FY10-11 pass-through payments on 
Alameda CTC’s website (http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/4134). 

 Tie each beginning fund balance with prior year ending balances. 

 Explain transfers in or out of Measure B-funded accounts. Reference the transfers to program 
reports specifying action. 

 Show allocation of appropriate interest revenues to Measure B-funded accounts. 

 Submit full independent auditor’s report/comprehensive annual financial report and provide 
reference where it reflects the Measure B information. 

 Ensure the audit report is for general public use—not just city council and Alameda CTC. 

 Ensure the electronic submission follows the appropriate naming convention. 

 Complete report prior to submission date (180 days after fiscal year end). Postmark hard copy 
of audit report and submit electronic copy by December 27, 2011. 

 
Checklist – Annual Program Compliance Report 

 

 Ensure that city manager and city finance manager or equivalent sign the report. 

 Fill in the appropriate section of the PDF form for each funding source (i.e., Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Safety, Local Streets and Roads, Mass Transit, and Paratransit). 

 Ensure financial information matches where appropriate (audit, PDF, Table 1 Attachment).  

 Include the appropriate attachments for each funding source in the electronic version only. 

 Submit the appropriate spreadsheets (fill in separate tabs of Table 1 Attachment) for each 
Measure B funding source. 

 Postmark hard copy of Annual Program Compliance Report with original signatures and  
Table 1 Attachment by December 31, 2011. 

 Submit electronic copy of compliance report and attachments, and Table 1 Attachment to 
Alameda CTC by December 31, 2011. 

Page 61

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/4134


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

Page 62



 Compliance Workshop 09/29/11 
 Attachment 04A 

 
 

 

 
 

Compliance Audit Report Language 
 
 

MB 2000 Compliance Audit opinion: 
 
 

Requirement per contract: 
 

A clear statement of compliance regarding “ … funds 
received and used, including plans (for unexpended 
funds) and reports of expenditures.” 
 
 

Recommended language: 
 

In our opinion, the City of XXXX is in compliance with 
the laws and regulations, contracts, and grant 
requirements related to Measure B 2000 funds as 
specified in the agreement between the City and the 
Alameda County Transportation Improvement 
Authority. 

 

Page 63



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

Page 64



End�of�Year�Program�Compliance�Reporting�Requirements�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

�
Note:�In�July�2010,�the�Alameda�County�Transportation�Improvement�Authority�(ACTIA)�merged�
with�the�Alameda�County�Congestion�Management�Agency�to�become�the�Alameda�County�
Transportation�Commission�(Alameda�CTC).�Agencies�and�jurisidictions�that�have�pass�through�
fund�and�grant�agreements�with�ACTIA�must�continue�to�submit�end�of�year�program�
compliance�reports.�See�page�ii�for�submittal�instructions.�

Transportation�Commission�(Alameda�CTC).�Agencies�and�jurisidictions�that�have�pass�through�
fund�and�grant�agreements�with�ACTIA�must�continue�to�submit�end�of�year�program�
compliance�reports.�See�page�ii�for�submittal�instructions.�

Required�end�of�year�compliance�submittals:�Required�end�of�year�compliance�submittals:�

� Audit:�Submit�electronic�version�by�email�by�5�p.m.�on�December�27,�2011,�and�
submit�the�hard�copy�by�regular�mail�post�marked�by�December�27,�2011.�

� Audit:�Submit�electronic�version�by�email�by�5�p.m.�on�December�27,�2011,�and�
submit�the�hard�copy�by�regular�mail�post�marked�by�December�27,�2011.�

� Compliance�Report:�Submit�electronic�version�by�email�by�5�p.m.�on��
December�31,�2011,�and�submit�the�hard�copy�with�attachments�by�regular�mail��
post�marked�by�December�27,�2011.�

� Compliance�Report:�Submit�electronic�version�by�email�by�5�p.m.�on��
December�31,�2011,�and�submit�the�hard�copy�with�attachments�by�regular�mail��
post�marked�by�December�27,�2011.�

� Signage:�In�the�compliance�report,�include�a�description�of�signage�and�the�
number�of�signs�posted.�Contact�us�to�receive�the�updated�Alameda�CTC�signage.��

� Signage:�In�the�compliance�report,�include�a�description�of�signage�and�the�
number�of�signs�posted.�Contact�us�to�receive�the�updated�Alameda�CTC�signage.��

� Website:�On�your�website,�provide�a�link�to�the�Alameda�CTC�website�
(www.alamedactc.org

� Website:�On�your�website,�provide�a�link�to�the�Alameda�CTC�website�
( ),�to�inform�the�public�about�how�your�jurisdiction�uses�
Measure�B�funds�for�transportation�projects/programs.�
www.alamedactc.org

� Publications:�At�a�minimum,�publish�annually�in�your�newsletter�or�Alameda�
CTC’s�e�newsletter�an�article�for�each�fund�type�you�receive.�Submit�articles�for�
e�newsletter�publication�to�Carol�Crossley�(ccrossley@alamedactc.org).�
�

This�document�includes�the�PDF�report�form�and�instructions�for�submittal.�Hard�copy�
submissions�must�have�original�signatures.�Email�submissions�must�include�the�signatory�names�
as�well�as�all�additional�attachments.��

Table�of�Contents�

End�of�Year�Program�Compliance�Instructions��..............................................................................�ii�
End�of�Year�Program�Compliance�Report�......................................................................................�1�
Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Program�Report�Summary�.........................................................................�2�
Local�Streets�and�Roads�Program�Report�Summary�.......................................................................�7�
Mass�Transit�Progam�Report�Summary�........................................................................................�12�
Paratransit�Program�Report�Summary�.........................................................................................�17�
Optional�Compliance�Reporting�Survey�........................................................................................�24�

Compliance Workshop 09/29/11 
                                Attachment 06

Print Form

Page 65



End�of�Year�Program�Compliance�Instructions�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

�
Measure�B�fund�recipients�are�required�to�submit�to�the�Alameda�CTC,�one�electronic�and�one�hard�copy�
version�of�two�reports�for�end�of�year�compliance:�a�compliance�report�and�an�audit.�New�this�year:�The�
dollar�amounts�on�each�of�your�compliance�documents�must�match,�or�Alameda�CTC�will�consider�
your�agency�out�of�compliance.�For�example,�your�total�local�streets�and�roads�Measure�B�expenditures�
for�fiscal�year�2010�2011�must�be�the�same�dollar�figure�on�your�audit,�compliance�report,�and�Table�1�
Attachment.�See�guidance�throughout�the�report�forms.�

End�of�Year�Program�Compliance�Report�Due�December�31,�2011�

The�End�of�Year�(EOY)�Program�Compliance�Report�includes�a�PDF�report�form�with�attachments�and�a�
Microsoft�Excel�Table�1�Attachment�for�each�program.�These�documents�are�available�for�download�at�
http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/4624.�

Electronic�submission:�Download�the�PDF�form,�add�your�agency’s�name�(or�acronym)�to�the�file�name,�
and�save�it�to�your�hard�drive.�You�can�start�work�on�the�PDF,�save�your�work,�and�finish�it�later.�Also�
download�and�complete�the�Table�1�workbook.�Submit�one�copy�of�both�the�PDF�and�Table�1�
Attachment�by�email.�Electronic�signatures�are�acceptible.�Include�other�attachments,�such�as�photos�
(only�two�photos�maximum�per�program�fund�type),�articles,�newsletters,�signage,�etc.,�with�the�
electronic�copy�of�the�PDF�only,�not�separately.�Clearly�label�additional�attachments,�by�letter�and�
description,�as�labeled�on�page�1.�Ensure�the�attachments�are�easily�readable�when�reproduced�in�black�
and�white.�Send�the�email�with�the�PDF,�Table�1,�and�additional�attachments�to�grants@alamedactc.org.�
If�your�files�are�larger�than�8�MB,�upload�the�files�to�Alameda�CTC’s�FTP�site�and�send�an�email�to�
grants@alamedactc.org�to�notify�us�of�the�upload�at:��

FTP�server�name:�ftp.actia2022.com�
User:�2022�
Password:�Tr33inforest�

Hard�copy�submission:�Page�1�of�the�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report�must�have�city�finance�manager�
and�city�manager,�or�the�appropriate�equivalent,�original�signatures.�Postmark�one�hard�copy�of�the�EOY�
Program�Compliance�Report�and�the�Table�1�workbook�attachment�with�wet�signatures�by�December�31,�
2011.��

Compliance�Audit�Report�Due�December�27,�2011�

Electronic�submission:�Submit�one�copy�of�the�Compliance�Audit�Report�electronically.�Use�your�
jurisdiction’s�standard�audit�report�format.�Submit�the�report�by�attaching�the�file�to�an�email�and�send�
it�to�grants@alamedactc.org.�If�the�file�is�larger�than�8�MB,�upload�your�file�to�the�FTP�site�(see�above).�

Hard�copy�submission:�Postmark�one�hard�copy�of�the�Compliance�Audit�Report,�signed�by�an�
independent�auditor,�by�December�27,�2011.��

Mail�hard�copy�reports�to:� Alameda�CTC�
� Attn:�End�of�Year�Program�Compliance�
� 1333�Broadway,�Suite�300�
� Oakland,�CA��94612�
E�mail�reports�to:� grants@alamedactc.org��

The�Alameda�CTC�must�receive�all�electronic�files�by�their�respective�due�dates.�If�you�submit�a�draft�
copy�in�error�or�encounter�a�problem�submitting�the�report,�notify�the�grants�administrator�by�e�mail�
grants@alamedactc.org�or�phone�(510)�208�7454.�

ii�

Page 66



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�1�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

End�of�Year�Program�Compliance�Report�
Reports�due�December�31,�2011�

Agency�Name:�� �

Date�Submitted:�� �

Provide�signatures�below�from�authorized�representatives.�
Authorized�representatives�of�the�reporting�agency,�for�example�the�city�finance�manager�and�
the�city�manager�or�appropriate�equivalent�(city�or�county�administrator�or�general�manager),�
must�sign�below,�affirming�that�the�statements�in�the�report�package�are�true�and�complete�to�
the�best�of�their�knowledge,�and�that�the�audited�dollar�figures�match�the�Measure�B�
expenditures�reported�in�the�compliance�report�and�Table�1�Attachment.�The�hard�copy�
submittal�must�have�the�original�signatures;�on�the�electronic�version,�include�the�name�and�
title�of�the�signatories.�
�
Signature:�� �

Name�and�Title�of�Agency�Finance�Manager:�� �

Date:�� �
�
Signature:�� �

Name�and�Title�of�Agency�Manager:�� �

Date:�� �
�
Choose�the�type(s)�of�report�you�are�submitting�(check�all�that�apply;�you�must�submit�the�
Table�1�Excel�workbook�attachment).�

�Annual�Program�Compliance�Report�–�Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Safety�Funds�

�Annual�Program�Compliance�Report�–�Local�Streets�and�Roads�Funds�

�Annual�Program�Compliance�Report�–�Mass�Transit�Funds��

�Annual�Program�Compliance�Report�–�Paratransit�Funds��

�Table�1:�Program�Summary�of�Expenditures/Accomplishments�(Excel�workbook)�–�REQUIRED�
�
List�any�additional�attachments�in�the�electronic�report�submittal�(check�all�that�apply).�

�Attachment�A:�Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Attachments�

�Attachment�B:�Local�Streets�and�Roads�Attachments�

�Attachment�C:�Mass�Transit�Attachments�

�Attachment�D:�Paratransit�Attachments�

�Other�Attachments�(clearly�label�additional�attachments�as�needed)�

Page 67



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�2�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Program�Report�Summary�
1.� Did�your�agency�receive�Measure�B�Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Safety�Funds�in�the�reporting�

period�of�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011?�

�Yes�(Complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�
�No�(Do�not�complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�

Bike/Ped�Program�Agency�Contact�Name:�� �

Phone�Number:�� �

Fax:�� �

E�mail:�� �
�
2.� During�fiscal�year�2010–2011�(FY�10�11),�what�amount�of�Measure�B�(MB)�Bicycle�and�

Pedestrian�Safety�Funds�did�your�agency�receive�and�expend�(on�an�accrual�basis)?��
Fill�in�the�boxes�below.�These�numbers�must�match�your�agency’s�compliance�audit�report�
and�your�Table�1�Attachment�(see�below).�Note:�Interest/Other�Income�includes�interest�on�
unspent�Measure�B�balances�and�other�Measure�B�income,�such�as�grant�funds.�

�

09�10�Unspent�
MB�Balance*�

FY�10�11�MB�
Revenues�

Interest/Other�
MB�Income��
(Table�1�
Column�L)�

FY�10�11�MB�
Expenditures�
(Table�1�
Column�K)�

Ending�MB�
Balance�

� � � � �

*This�number�should�match�the�ending�MB�balance�reported�in�2010.�
�
3.� What�amount�of�non�Measure�B�Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Program�revenues�did�your�

agency�receive�during�FY�10�11?�Fill�in�the�box�below�if�you�received�non�Measure�B�funds.�
�

Non�Measure�B�
Revenues�
(Table�1�Column�M)�
�

�

3A.�List�the�specific�types�of�non�Measure�B�funding�your�agency�received.��
(max.�255�characters)�
� �

�
�
�

Page 68



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�3�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�
�
4.� If�your�agency’s�ending�MB�balance�was�greater�than�zero,�why�do�you�have�this�reserve�

and�how�do�you�plan�to�spend�these�dollars?�For�instance,�if�you�are�saving�a�percentage�of�
funding�for�certain�purposes,�what�percentage�are�you�saving�and�what�types�of�projects�or�
programs�will�those�dollars�fund?�See�also�questions�4A�and�4B.�(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�
�

4A.�List�future�planned�Bike/Ped�projects�and/or�programs�funded�by�MB�reserves.�If�your�
agency�has�reserve�MB�funds,�as�reflected�in�your�audit,�describe�your�plan�for�the�entire�
Measure�B�Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Safety�Funds�balance.�Describe�the�planned�projects�
and/or�programs�and�the�projected�schedule�in�the�chart�below.�If�your�agency�has�
undesignated�reserve�MB�funds,�complete�question�4B.�In�question�10,�list�Measure�B�
projects�not�funded�by�reserves.��

� Planned�Projects�Funded�by�Measure�B�Reserves�

Project�
Anticipated�
Spend�Date� MB�Amount� Comments�

City�or�Agency�
approved?��
(Yes�or�No)�

� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �

Total: � � �

�
4B.�Describe�undesignated�funds.�If�your�agency�has�undesignated�Measure�B�funds,�describe�

your�process�to�allocate�these�funds�and�describe�in�detail�your�plan�and�time�frame�for�
using�those�funds.�In�addition,�if�you�plan�to�use�reserves,�will�this�require�additional�agency�
approvals,�and�if�so,�what�is�your�approval�process?�(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�

Page 69



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�4�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�
�
5.� If�applicable,�why�were�the�reported�expenditures�in�FY�10�11�more�than�the�amount�of�

Measure�B�funds�the�agency�received�in�FY�10�11?�For�instance,�if�your�agency�faced�a�
funding�shortage,�how�did�you�use�reserve�Measure�B�funds�from�a�previous�fiscal�year(s)?�
(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�

6.� Did�your�agency�publish�articles�that�highlight�Bike/Ped�projects�and�programs�funded�by�
Measure�B�in�an�agency�or�Alameda�CTC�newsletter?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�a�copy�of�the�newsletter(s)�in�Attachment�A�and�list�the�publication(s)�and�
date(s)�below.�

Publication(s)�and�Date(s):�� �
�

7.� Did�your�agency�include�a�description�of�the�Bike/Ped�projects�and�programs�funded�by�
Measure�B�on�its�website?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�a�printout�of�the�website�in�Attachment�A�and�provide�the�URL�below�that�
contains�updated�and�accurate�project�information.�

Website�Address:�� �
�

8.� Did�your�agency�use�signage�that�indicates�use�of�Measure�B�funds�for�its�Bike/Ped�
projects�and�programs?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�photos�of�the�signage�in�Attachment�A�and�describe�the�signage�below.�

Signage�Description�(max.�255�characters):��
� �
�
�
�

Page 70



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�5�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�
�
9.� What�type�of�Bike/Ped�projects�and�programs�did�Measure�B�fund?�

To�answer�this�question,�complete�the�Table�1�Bike�Ped�Safety�tab�in�the�Excel�workbook.�
Describe�in�Table�1�the�projects�and/or�programs�implemented�with�Measure�B�Bicycle�and�
Pedestrian�Safety�Funds�in�FY�10�11.�Include�up�to�two�photographs�in�Attachment�A.�
�

9A.�Alameda�CTC�uses�the�data�from�Table�1�to�monitor�compliance�with�the�Master�Program�
Fund�Agreement�requirement�for�bicycle/pedestrian�safety�funds:�"Once�approved�by�the�
City�Council�or�Board�of�Supervisors,�a�list�of�high�priority�bike�and�pedestrian�projects�shall�
be�submitted�to�Alameda�CTC�prior�to�construction."�If�your�agency�expended�funds�on�any�
projects�not�approved�by�your�governing�board�in�advance�(as�indicated�in�Column�P�of�
Table�1),�please�explain�how�your�agency�prioritized�the�projects�with�public�input.��
(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�

10.�Beyond�your�planned�reserve�expenditures,�what�future�Bike/Ped�projects�and�programs�
does�your�agency�plan�to�use�Measure�B�funds�to�implement?�Provide�a�list�of�planned�
future�projects�and/or�programs�approved�by�your�governing�board�that�your�agency�plans�
to�implement�with�Measure�B�Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Safety�Funds.�As�per�the�Master�
Program�Fund�Agreement,�all�projects�and�programs�that�use�Measure�B�Bicycle�and�
Pedestrian�Safety�Funds�must�receive�governing�board�approval,�and�your�agency�must�
submit�the�project�list�to�Alameda�CTC�prior�to�implementation.�A�complete�response�to�
questions�10�and�10A�will�fulfill�this�requirement.�You�may�also�add�projects�and�programs�
at�other�times�during�the�year,�via�written�communication�with�Alameda�CTC.�Do�not�
include�bicycle�and�pedestrian�Measure�B�grant�funded�projects,�unless�your�agency�uses�
both�pass�through�and�grant�funds�for�the�projects.�
�
Planned�Projects�Funded�by�Measure�B�

Project�

Anticipated�
Spend�
Date� MB�Amount� Comments�

� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �

Total: � �

Page 71



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�6�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

10A.� Describe�the�governing�board�approval�for�future�planned�projects�and/or�programs.�List�
the�approval�date�of�any�resolutions.�As�applicable,�describe�the�types�of�documents�
adopted�by�the�resolution(s).�Examples�include�a�bicycle�and/or�pedestrian�plan,�capital�
improvement�plan,�prioritized�project�list,�etc.�For�the�time�period,�as�applicable,�describe�
the�time�period(s)�covered�by�the�document(s)�adopted�by�the�resolution(s).�

Resolution�date(s):�� �

Document(s)�type(s):�� �

Time�period(s):�� �

�
11.� Provide�additional�Bicycle�and�Pedestrian�Program�information,�if�necessary.�If�you�need�

more�room�to�add�information�for�any�question�you�answered�or�to�further�explain�
Measure�B�expenditures�for�any�of�your�programs,�please�reference�which�program�(and�
question,�if�applicable)�below.�(no�character�limit)�
� �

�

Page 72



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�7�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�
�
�

Local�Streets�and�Roads�(LSR)�Program�Report�Summary�
1.� Did�your�agency�receive�Measure�B�Local�Streets�and�Roads�Funds�in�the�reporting�period�

of�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011?�

�Yes�(Complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�
�No�(Do�not�complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�

LSR�Agency�Contact�Name:�� �

Phone�Number:�� �

Fax:�� �

E�mail:�� �
�

2.� During�fiscal�year�2010–2011�(FY�10�11),�what�amount�of�Measure�B�(MB)�Local�Streets�
and�Roads�Funds�did�your�agency�receive�and�expend�(on�an�accrual�basis)?��
Fill�in�the�boxes�below.�These�numbers�must�match�your�agency’s�compliance�audit�report�
and�your�Table�1�Attachment�(see�below).�Note:�Interest/Other�Income�includes�interest�on�
unspent�Measure�B�balances�and�other�Measure�B�income,�such�as�grant�funds.�

�

09�10�Unspent�
MB�Balance*�

FY�10�11�MB�
Revenues�

Interest/Other�
MB�Income��
(Table�1�
Column�L)�

FY�10�11�MB�
Expenditures�
(Table�1�
Column�K)�

Ending�MB�
Balance�

� � � � �

*This�number�should�match�the�ending�MB�balance�reported�in�2010.�
�
3.� What�amount�of�non�Measure�B�LSR�Program�revenues�did�your�agency�receive�during��

FY�10�11?�Fill�in�the�box�below�if�you�received�non�Measure�B�funds.�
�

Non�Measure�B�
Revenues�
(Table�1�Column�M)�
�

�

3A.�List�the�specific�types�of�non�Measure�B�funding�your�agency�received.��
(max.�255�characters)�
� �

�
�
�

Page 73



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�8�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

4.� If�your�agency’s�ending�MB�balance�was�greater�than�zero,�why�do�you�have�this�reserve�
and�how�do�you�plan�to�spend�these�dollars?�For�instance,�if�you�are�saving�a�percentage�of�
funding�for�certain�purposes,�what�percentage�are�you�saving�and�what�types�of�projects�or�
programs�will�those�dollars�fund?�(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�
�

4A.�List�future�planned�Bike/Ped�projects�and/or�programs�funded�by�MB�reserves.�If�your�
agency�has�reserve�MB�funds,�as�reflected�in�your�audit,�describe�your�plan�for�the�entire�
Measure�B�Local�Streets�and�Roads�Funds�balance.�Describe�the�planned�projects�and/or�
programs�and�the�projected�schedule�in�the�chart�below.�If�your�agency�has�undesignated�
reserve�MB�funds,�complete�question�4B.�In�question�12,�list�Measure�B�projects�not�funded�
by�reserves.�

�
� Planned�Projects�Funded�by�Measure�B�Reserves�

Project�
Anticipated�
Spend�Date� MB�Amount� Comments�

City�or�Agency�
approved?��
(Yes�or�No)�

� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �

Total: � � �

�
4B.�Describe�undesignated�funds.�If�your�agency�has�undesignated�Measure�B�funds,�describe�

your�process�to�allocate�these�funds�and�describe�in�detail�your�plan�and�time�frame�for�
using�those�funds.�In�addition,�if�you�plan�to�use�reserves,�will�this�require�additional�agency�
approvals,�and�if�so,�what�is�your�approval�process?�(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�

Page 74



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�9�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

5.� If�applicable,�why�were�the�reported�expenditures�in�FY�10�11�more�than�the�amount�of�
Measure�B�funds�the�agency�received�in�FY�10�11?�For�instance,�if�your�agency�faced�a�
funding�shortage,�how�did�you�use�reserve�Measure�B�funds�from�a�previous�fiscal�year(s)?�
(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�
�

6.� Did�your�agency�publish�articles�that�highlight�LSR�projects�and�programs�funded�by�
Measure�B�in�an�agency�or�Alameda�CTC�newsletter?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�a�copy�of�the�newsletter(s)�in�Attachment�B�and�list�the�publication(s)�and�
date(s)�below.�

Publication(s)�and�Date(s):�� �
�

7.� Did�your�agency�include�a�description�of�the�LSR�projects�and�programs�funded�by�
Measure�B�on�its�website?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�a�printout�of�the�website�in�Attachment�B�and�provide�the�URL�below�that�
contains�updated�and�accurate�project�information.�

Website�Address:�� �
�

8.� Did�your�agency�use�signage�that�indicates�use�of�Measure�B�funds�for�its�Local�Streets�
and�Roads�projects�and�programs?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�photos�of�the�signage�in�Attachment�B�and�describe�the�signage�below.�

Signage�Description�(max.�255�characters):��
� �

�
�
�

9.� What�is�the�certified�number�of�road�miles�within�the�city’s�jurisdiction?�This�figure�must�
be�consistent�with�the�number�of�miles�reported�to�state�and�federal�agencies:�� �
�

9A.�List�the�average�pavement�condition�index�(PCI)�for�the�local�streets�in�your�city’s�
jurisdiction.�This�figure�must�be�consistent�with�the�information�available�in�Metropolitan�
Transportation�Commission’s�2011�Pothole�Report�for�the�year�2010,�table�“PCI�for�Bay�Area�
Jurisdictions,�2006�2010”�(pages�15�18).�For�more�information,�visit�
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/library/pothole_report/Pothole_Report_2011.pdf.�� �

Page 75



�
Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�10�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

10.�What�is�your�jurisdiction’s�current�population?�This�figure�should�reflect�the�population�as�
of�January�1,�2011:�� �

�
11.�What�type�of�LSR�projects�and�programs�did�Measure�B�fund?�

To�answer�this�question,�complete�the�Table�1�Local�Streets�and�Roads�tab�in�the�Excel�
workbook.�Describe�in�Table�1�the�projects�and/or�programs�implemented�with�Measure�B�
LSR�Funds�in�FY�10�11.�Include�up�to�two�photographs�in�Attachment�B.�
�

12.� Beyond�your�planned�reserve�expenditures,�what�future�LSR�projects�and�programs�does�
your�agency�plan�to�use�Measure�B�funds�to�implement?�Provide�a�list�of�planned�future�
projects�and/or�programs�using�Measure�B�LSR�Funds�and�the�projected�schedule�in�the�
chart�below.��
�

Planned�Projects�Funded�by�Measure�B�

Project�
Anticipated�
Spend�Date MB�Amount� Comments�

� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �

Total: � �

Page 76



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�11�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

13.� Provide�additional�Local�Streets�and�Roads�Program�information,�if�necessary.�If�you�need�
more�room�to�add�information�for�any�question�you�answered�or�to�further�explain�
Measure�B�expenditures�for�any�of�your�programs,�please�reference�which�program�(and�
question,�if�applicable)�below.�(no�character�limit)�
� �

�

Page 77



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�12�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

Mass�Transit�Program�Report�Summary�
1.� Did�your�agency�receive�Measure�B�Mass�Transit�Funds�in�the�reporting�period�of��

July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011?�

�Yes�(Complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�
�No�(Do�not�complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�

Mass�Transit�Agency�Contact�Name:�� �

Phone�Number:�� �

Fax:�� �

E�mail:�� �
�

2.� During�fiscal�year�2010–2011�(FY�10�11),�what�amount�of�Measure�B�(MB)�Mass�Transit�
Funds�did�your�agency�receive�and�expend�(on�an�accrual�basis)?�Fill�in�the�boxes�below.�
These�numbers�must�match�your�agency’s�compliance�audit�report�and�your�Table�1�
Attachment�(see�below).�Note:�Interest/Other�Income�includes�interest�on�unspent�
Measure�B�balances�and�other�Measure�B�income,�such�as�grant�funds.�

�

09�10�Unspent�
MB�Balance*�

FY�10�11�MB�
Revenues�

Interest/Other�
MB�Income��
(Table�1�
Column�N)�

FY�10�11�MB�
Expenditures�
(Table�1�
Column�M)�

Ending�MB�
Balance�

� � � � �

*This�number�should�match�the�ending�MB�balance�reported�in�2010.�
�
3.� What�amount�of�non�Measure�B�Mass�Transit�Program�revenues�did�your�agency�receive�

during�FY�10�11?�Fill�in�the�box�below�if�you�received�non�Measure�B�funds.�
�

Non�Measure�B�
Revenues�
(Table�1�Column�O)�
�

�

3A.�List�the�specific�types�of�non�Measure�B�funding�your�agency�received.��
(max.�255�characters)�
� �

�
�
�

Page 78



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�13�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

4.� If�your�agency’s�ending�MB�balance�was�greater�than�zero,�why�do�you�have�this�reserve�
and�how�do�you�plan�to�spend�these�dollars?�For�instance,�if�you�are�saving�a�percentage�of�
funding�for�certain�purposes,�what�percentage�are�you�saving�and�what�types�of�projects�or�
programs�will�those�dollars�fund?�(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�
�

4A.�List�future�planned�Bike/Ped�projects�and/or�programs�funded�by�MB�reserves.�If�your�
agency�has�reserve�MB�funds,�as�reflected�in�your�audit,�describe�your�plan�for�the�entire�
Measure�B�Mass�Transit�Funds�balance.�Describe�the�planned�projects�and/or�programs�and�
the�projected�schedule�in�the�chart�below.�If�your�agency�has�undesignated�reserve�MB�
funds,�complete�question�4B.�In�question�10,�list�Measure�B�projects�not�funded�by�
reserves.�

�
� Planned�Projects�Funded�by�Measure�B�Reserves�

Project�
Anticipated�
Spend�Date� MB�Amount� Comments�

City�or�Agency�
approved?��
(Yes�or�No)�

� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �

Total: � � �

�
4B.�Describe�undesignated�funds.�If�your�agency�has�undesignated�Measure�B�funds,�describe�

your�process�to�allocate�these�funds�and�describe�in�detail�your�plan�and�time�frame�for�
using�those�funds.�In�addition,�if�you�plan�to�use�reserves,�will�this�require�additional�agency�
approvals,�and�if�so,�what�is�your�approval�process?�(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�

Page 79



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�14�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

5.� If�applicable,�why�were�the�reported�expenditures�in�FY�10�11�more�than�the�amount�of�
Measure�B�funds�the�agency�received�in�FY�10�11?�For�instance,�if�your�agency�faced�a�
funding�shortage,�how�did�you�use�reserve�Measure�B�funds�from�a�previous�fiscal�year(s)?�
(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�
�

6.� Did�your�agency�publish�articles�that�highlight�Mass�Transit�projects�and�programs�funded�
by�Measure�B�in�an�agency�or�Alameda�CTC�newsletter?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�a�copy�of�the�newsletter(s)�in�Attachment�C�and�list�the�publication(s)�and�
date(s)�below.�

Publication(s)�and�Date(s):�� �
�

7.� Did�your�agency�include�a�description�of�the�Mass�Transit�projects�and�programs�funded�
by�Measure�B�on�its�website?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�a�printout�of�the�website�in�Attachment�C�and�provide�the�URL�below�that�
contains�updated�and�accurate�project�information.�

Website�Address:�� �
�

8.� Did�your�agency�use�signage�that�indicates�use�of�Measure�B�funds�for�its�Mass�Transit�
projects�and�programs?�

�Yes�
�No�

If�yes,�include�photos�of�the�signage�in�Attachment�C�and�describe�the�signage�below.�

Signage�Description�(max.�255�characters):��
� �
�
�
�
�

9.� What�type�of�Mass�Transit�projects�and�programs�did�Measure�B�fund?�
To�answer�this�question,�complete�the�Table�1�Mass�Transit�tab�in�the�Excel�workbook.�
Describe�the�projects�and/or�programs�implemented�with�Measure�B�Mass�Transit�Funds�in�
FY�10�11.�Include�up�to�two�photographs�in�Attachment�C.�
�

Page 80



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�15�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

10.�Beyond�your�planned�reserve�expenditures,�what�future�Mass�Transit�projects�and�
programs�does�your�agency�plan�to�use�Measure�B�funds�to�implement?�Provide�a�list�of�
the�planned�projects�and/or�programs�using�Measure�B�Mass�Transit�Funds�and�the�
projected�schedule�in�the�chart�below.�Do�not�include�express�bus�services�grant�funded�
projects,�unless�your�agency�uses�both�pass�through�and�grant�funds�for�the�projects.�
�

� Planned�Projects�Funded�by�Measure�B�

Project�
Anticipated�
Spend�Date MB�Amount� Comments�

� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �

Total: � �
�

Page 81



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�16�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

11.� Provide�additional�Mass�Transit�Program�information,�if�necessary.�If�you�need�more�
room�to�add�information�for�any�question�you�answered�or�to�further�explain�Measure�B�
expenditures�for�any�of�your�programs,�please�reference�which�program�(and�question,�if�
applicable)�below.�(no�character�limit)�
� �

�

Page 82



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�17�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

Paratransit�Program�Report�Summary�
1.� Did�your�agency�receive�Measure�B�Paratransit�Funds�in�the�reporting�period�of��

July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011?�

�Yes�(Complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�
�No�(Do�not�complete�this�section�and�continue�on.)�

Paratransit�Agency�Contact�Name:�� �

Phone�Number:�� �

Fax:�� �

E�mail:�� �
�

2.� During�fiscal�year�2010–2011�(FY�10�11),�what�amount�of�Measure�B�(MB)�Paratransit�
Funds�did�your�agency�receive�and�expend�(on�an�accrual�basis)?�Fill�in�the�boxes�below.�
These�numbers�must�match�your�agency’s�compliance�audit�report�and�your�Table�1�
Attachment�(see�below).�Note:�Interest/Other�Income�includes�interest�on�unspent�
Measure�B�balances�and�other�Measure�B�income,�such�as�grant�funds.�

�

09�10�Unspent�
MB�Balance*�

FY�10�11�MB�
Revenues�

Interest/Other�
MB�Income��
(Table�1��
Column�M)�

FY�10�11�MB�
Expenditures�
(Table�1�
Column�L)�

Ending�MB�
Balance�

� � � � �

*This�number�should�match�the�ending�MB�balance�reported�in�2010.�
�

3.� What�amount�of�non�Measure�B�Paratransit�Program�revenues�did�your�agency�receive�
during�FY�10�11?�Fill�in�the�box�below�if�you�received�non�Measure�B�funds.�

�

Non�Measure�B�
Revenues�
(Table�1�Column�N)�
�

�

3A.�List�the�specific�types�of�non�Measure�B�funding�your�agency�received.�(max.�255�characters)�
� �

�
�
�

4.� What�additional�Measure�B�revenues�did�your�agency�receive�to�support�your�base�
paratransit�program�in�FY�10�11?�Fill�in�the�boxes�below�if�you�received�these�funds.�

�

Minimum�Service�
Level�Funds� Stabilization�Funds�
� �

Page 83



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�18�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

5.� If�your�agency’s�ending�MB�balance�was�greater�than�zero,�explain�why�you�have�this�
reserve�and�how�you�plan�to�spend�these�dollars.�In�the�future,�how�do�you�plan�to�use�
undesignated�reserve�Measure�B�funds?�Fill�in�the�boxes�below�with�any�operating�or�
capital�Measure�B�reserves,�and�fill�in�the�table�under�question�5A.�

�

Operating�Reserve�
(eligible�for�up�to�three�
months�of�service�funds)�

Capital�Reserve�
(may�be�held�for�up�to��
three�years)

Date�of�Capital�
Reserve�Initiation�

Undesignated�Funds�
*(End�MB�–�(operations�+�
capital)�=�Undesignated)

� � � �

�
5A.�List�future�planned�Paratransit�projects�and/or�programs�funded�by�MB�operating�or�

capital�reserves.�If�your�agency�has�reserve�MB�funds,�as�reflected�in�your�audit,�describe�
your�plan�for�the�entire�Measure�B�Paratransit�Funds�balance.�Describe�the�planned�projects�
and/or�programs�and�the�projected�schedule�in�the�chart�below.�If�your�agency�has�
undesignated�reserve�MB�funds,�complete�question�5B.�In�question�17,�list�Measure�B�
projects�not�funded�by�reserves.�

�
Planned�Projects�Funded�by�Measure�B�Reserves�

Project�

Anticipated�
Spend�
Date� MB�Amount� Comments�

City�or�Agency�
approved?��
(Yes�or�No)�

� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �
� � � � �

Total: � � �

�
5B.�Describe�undesignated�funds.�If�your�agency�has�undesignated�Measure�B�funds,�describe�

your�process�to�allocate�these�funds�and�describe�in�detail�your�plan�and�time�frame�for�
using�those�funds.�In�addition,�if�you�plan�to�use�reserves,�will�this�require�additional�agency�
approvals,�and�if�so,�what�is�your�approval�process?�(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�

Page 84



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�19�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

6.� If�applicable,�why�were�the�reported�expenditures�in�FY�10�11�more�than�the�amount�of�
Measure�B�funds�the�agency�received�in�FY�10�11?�For�instance,�if�your�agency�faced�a�
funding�shortage,�how�did�you�use�reserve�Measure�B�funds�from�a�previous�fiscal�year(s)?�
(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�
�

7.� What�were�your�operating�expenses�in�FY�10�11�by�category?�Fill�in�the�boxes�below.�
Provide�additional�information�if�you�had�contract�or�miscellaneous�expenditures.�

�

Labor,�Fringe��
(for�recipient�staff)�

Admin.�Costs��
(for�printing,�postage,�
supplies,�etc.)�

Contracts�
(see�6A�below)�

Transportation�
(expenses�recipients�paid,�
not�included�in�contracts)�

� � � �

Taxi�Reimbursement� Meal�Delivery� EBP�Ticket�Purchase� Miscellaneous�(see�6B)�

� � � �

Total�Operating�
Expenses��
(sum�of�all�eight�categories)�

�

�

7A.�List�the�contracted�firms�below,�and�if�more�than�one,�list�the�amount�your�agency�paid�to�
each.�(max.�255�characters)�
� �
�
�
�

7B.�Describe�any�miscellaneous�expenditures�below;�include�the�amounts�for�each�item.��
(max.�255�characters)�
� �
�
�
�

8.� Of�these�total�expenditures,�what�amount�was�allocated�for�the�following?�Fill�in�the�
boxes�below.�

�

Management�
(oversight,�planning,�
budgeting,�etc.)�

Customer�Service�
and�Outreach�
Activities�

Trip�Provision�(direct�
or�contracted�taxis,�vans,�
shuttles,�etc.)�

� � �

�

Page 85



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�20�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

9.� What�were�your�Measure�B�capital�expenditures�in�FY�10�11?�Fill�in�the�box�below�and�
describe�the�expenditures�in�question�8A.�

�
Total�Capital�
Expenditures�
�

�
9A.�Describe�capital�expenditures,�such�as�purchase�of�vehicles�or�durable�equipment,�below.�

(max.�255�characters)�
� �
�
�
�

10.�What�were�your�net�revenues?�The�box�below�autopopulates�based�on�previous�entries�
and�should�equal�the�difference�between�the�total�Measure�B�plus�non�Measure�revenues�
and�the�total�Measure�B�plus�non�Measure�B�expenditures.�

�
Net�Revenues�
�

�
11.� Does�your�agency�have�service�quality�data�available�about�reservations�and�trips?�If�so,�

enter�the�data,�which�may�be�from�consumer�surveys�or�vendors,�in�the�applicable�boxes.�

�

Cancelled�Trip�
Reservations�
(percent)�

Passenger��
No�shows�
(percent)�

On�time�
Pickups�
(percent)

Late�
Pickups�
(percent)

Missed�Trips,�
Provider�No�
shows*�(percent)�

Average�Ride�
Time�(minutes)�

� � � � � �

� *Includes�very�late�pickups�

12.� Does�your�agency�have�service�quality�data�available�about�ridership?��
If�so,�enter�the�data�in�the�applicable�boxes�below.�

�

Number�of�
Registered�Riders�

Number�of�Riders�
Added�to�Program�in�
FY�10�11�

Number�of�Riders��
on�Wait�List�

Number�of�
Accidents�and�
Incidents*�

� � � �

� *Report�incidents�resulting�in�any�of�the�following:�a�fatality�other�than�a�suicide,�injuries�
requiring�immediate�medical�attention�away�from�the�scene�for�two�or�more�persons,�
property�damage�equal�to�or�exceeding�$7,500,�an�evacuation�due�to�life�safety�reasons,�or�
a�collision�at�a�grade�crossing.�

�

$0.00

Page 86



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�21�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

12A.� If�any�aspect�of�your�responses�to�questions�11�or�12�needs�clarifying,�please�explain�
below.�(max.�550�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�
�
�

13.� Did�your�agency�publish�articles�that�highlight�Paratransit�projects�and�programs�funded�
by�Measure�B�in�an�agency�or�Alameda�CTC�newsletter?�

� Yes�
� No�

If�yes,�include�a�copy�of�the�newsletter(s)�in�Attachment�D�and�list�the�publication(s)�and�
date(s)�below.�

Publication(s)�and�Date(s):�� �
�

14.� Did�your�agency�include�a�description�of�the�Paratransit�projects�and�programs�funded�by�
Measure�B�on�its�website?�

� Yes�
� No�

If�yes,�include�a�printout�of�the�website�in�Attachment�D�and�provide�on�the�next�page�the�
URL�that�contains�updated�and�accurate�project�information.�

Website�Address:�� �
�

15.� Did�your�agency�use�signage�that�indicates�use�of�Measure�B�funds�for�its�Paratransit�
projects�and�programs?�

� Yes�
� No�

If�yes,�include�photos�of�the�signage�in�Attachment�D�and�describe�the�signage�below.�

Signage�Description�(max.�255�characters):��
� �
�
�
�
�

16.� What�type�of�Paratransit�projects�and�programs�did�Measure�B�fund?�
To�answer�this�question,�complete�the�Table�1�Paratransit�tab�in�the�Excel�workbook.�
Describe�in�Table�1�the�projects�and/or�programs�implemented�with�Measure�B�Paratransit�
Funds�in�FY�10�11.�Include�up�to�two�photographs�in�Attachment�D.�

Page 87



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�22�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

17.� Beyond�your�planned�reserve�expenditures,�what�future�Paratransit�projects�and�
programs�does�your�agency�plan�to�use�Measure�B�funds�to�implement?�Provide�a�list�of�
planned�projects�and/or�programs�using�Measure�B�Paratransit�Pass�through�Program�
Funds�and�the�projected�schedule�in�the�chart�below.�Do�not�include�grant�funded�projects,�
unless�your�agency�uses�both�Measure�B�pass�through�and�grant�funds�for�the�project.�

�
� Planned�Projects�Funded�by�Measure�B�

Project�
Anticipated�
Spend�Date MB�Amount� Comments�

� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �
� � � �

Total: � �
�

Page 88



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�23�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

18.� Provide�additional�Paratransit�Program�information,�if�necessary.�If�you�need�more�room�
to�add�information�for�any�question�you�answered�or�to�further�explain�Measure�B�
expenditures�for�any�of�your�programs,�please�reference�which�program�(and�question,�if�
applicable)�below.�(no�character�limit)�
� �

�

Page 89



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�24�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

Optional�Compliance�Reporting�Survey�
The�Alameda�CTC�is�very�interested�in�your�opinion�on�the�current�compliance�process.�We�are�
considering�consolidating�the�PDF�and�Table�1,�and�would�like�to�know�what�type�of�
improvements�you�would�like�to�see�as�we�move�to�an�online,�form�based�reporting�process.��

Submit�the�following�survey�with�your�compliance�report�and�attachments�to�the�Alameda�CTC�
by�December�31,�2011.�Put�a�check�in�the�box�to�the�right�of�the�question�that�best�represents�
your�opinion�on�the�topic.�Add�any�comments�and�suggestions�in�the�box�below�each�question.�

1.� Are�there�additional�things�Alameda�CTC�should�include�or�present�differently�in�the�
compliance�report�PDF�form�or�Table�1�Attachment?�

Comments/suggestions:�(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
2.� How�would�you�rate�the�instructions�within�the�PDF�document�and�the�Table�1�

Attachment?�

�5.�Outstanding�

�4.�Good�

�3.�Fair�

�2.�Needs�Improvement�

�1.�Poor�

Comments/suggestions:��
� �

�
�
3.� What�support�during�the�compliance�reporting�process�was�most�valuable�or�needs�

improvement?�

Comments/suggestions:�(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 90



Alameda�CTC�EOY�Program�Compliance�Report� Page�25�of�25�
Reporting�Period�July�1,�2010�through�June�30,�2011�

4.� How�valuable�was�the�compliance�workshop�and�how�could�we�improve�it?�

�5.�Outstanding�

�4.�Good�

�3.�Fair�

�2.�Needs�Improvement�

�1.�Poor�

Comments/suggestions:�(max.�500�characters)�
� �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
5.� In�your�opinion,�what�works�well�or�does�not�work�well�about�the�compliance�

reporting�process?�(no�character�limit)�
� �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
6.� In�your�opinion,�what�types�of�improvements�to�the�compliance�reporting�process�

would�you�like�to�see�(including�any�suggestions�for�online�reporting)?��
(no�character�limit)�
� �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

Page 91



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

Page 92



A
C

T
IA

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9-

20
10

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Y
e

ar

B
ic

yc
le

 a
n

d
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 S

a
fe

ty
 T

a
b

le
 1

: 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

N
o

te
: D

e
fi

n
it

io
n

s 
fo

r 
e

ac
h

 d
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 m

e
n

u
 a

p
p

e
ar

 a
s 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 (

sc
ro

ll 
o

ve
r 

th
e

 c
o

lu
m

n
 t

it
le

 o
r 

in
 t

h
e

 R
e

vi
e

w
 m

o
d

e
, c

h
o

o
se

 "
Sh

o
w

 A
ll 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
")

. T
h

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o

 p
ri

n
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

.

St
at

u
s

C
o

lu
m

n
 A

C
o

lu
m

n
 B

C
o

lu
m

n
 C

C
o

lu
m

n
 D

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

C
o

lu
m

n
 F

C
o

lu
m

n
 G

C
o

lu
m

n
 H

C
o

lu
m

n
 I

C
o

lu
m

n
 J

C
o

lu
m

n
 K

*
C

o
lu

m
n

 L
*

C
o

lu
m

n
 M

C
o

lu
m

n
 N

C
o

lu
m

n
 O

C
o

lu
m

n
 P

C
o

lu
m

n
 Q

P
ro

je
ct

 

C
a

te
go

ry
 

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u

P
ro

je
ct

 

P
h

as
e

   

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 

Ty
p

e 
   

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
e

n
ef

it
s 

(d
es

cr
ib

e 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 

p
ro

je
ct

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

b
en

ef
it

 t
h

e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

)

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

(a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

FY
 1

0-
11

)

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u
   

Q
u

an
ti

ty
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 F
Y

 1
0-

11
 

(t
o

ta
l n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
ik

e 
la

n
e 

m
ile

s,
 

si
d

ew
a

lk
 s

q
. f

t.
, 

b
ik

e 
p

a
rk

in
g

 

sp
a

ce
s,

 e
tc

.)
  

U
n

it
s 

fo
r 

Q
u

an
ti

ty

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u
  

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

(o
th

er
 d

et
a

ils
 a

b
o

u
t 

u
n

it
 

o
r 

q
u

a
n

ti
ty

) 

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 

B
ik

e
/P

ed

P
as

s-
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s 
in

  

FY
 1

0-
11

O
th

e
r 

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

s 

Ex
p

e
n

d
e

d
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in

 F
Y

 1
0-

11
 

(g
ra

n
ts

, l
o

ca
l 

st
re

et
s 

ro
a

d
s 

fu
n

d
s,

 e
tc

.)

O
th

e
r 

N
o

n
-

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

s 

Ex
p

e
n

d
e

d
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in
 

FY
 1

0-
11

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 

C
o

st
 in

 

FY
 1

0-
11

 

(c
o

lu
m

n
s 

K
+L

+M
 

= 
N

)

W
as

 O
ve

r 
$

5
0

K
 

o
f 

Th
is

 P
ro

je
ct

 o
n

 

an
 In

d
iv

id
u

al
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t?

 

(i
f 

ye
s,

 li
st

 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 

a
m

o
u

n
t)

D
id

 G
o

ve
rn

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 A
p

p
ro

ve
 

th
e 

P
ro

je
ct

?

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u

Is
 t

h
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 in
 a

 

C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e 

P
la

n
? 

If
 S

o
, W

h
ic

h
 P

la
n

?

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

*T
h

e 
d

o
lla

r 
fi

gu
re

s 
in

 c
o

lu
m

n
s 

K
 a

n
d

 L
 m

u
st

 b
e 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
ag

en
cy

's
 a

u
d

it
.

B
ic

yc
le

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
es

 P
S&

E)
B

ik
e 

P
ar

ki
n

g
P

la
n

n
in

g 
in

 F
Y 

10
/1

1
B

ik
e 

P
ar

ki
n

g 
Sp

ac
es

Ye
s

B
ik

e 
P

la
n

B
ik

e 
an

d
 P

ed
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l
B

ik
ew

ay
s 

(n
o

n
-C

la
ss

 I)
In

it
ia

te
d

 in
 F

Y 
10

/1
1

In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
s

N
o

P
ed

 P
la

n

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
B

ri
d

ge
s 

an
d

 T
u

n
n

el
s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g 

o
r 

O
n

go
in

g
La

n
e 

M
ile

s
B

o
th

 P
la

n
s

O
p

er
at

io
n

s
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
C

lo
se

d
 O

u
t 

in
 F

Y 
10

/1
1

Li
n

ea
r 

Fe
et

N
ei

th
er

 P
la

n

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/C
lo

se
o

u
t

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

P
eo

p
le

/P
as

se
n

ge
rs

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g
M

u
lt

iu
se

 P
at

h
s 

(C
la

ss
 I)

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
d

u
p

lic
at

ed
 T

ri
p

s

O
th

er
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
Sq

u
ar

e 
Fe

et

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

V
eh

ic
le

s 
P

u
rc

h
as

ed

Si
d

ew
al

ks
 a

n
d

 R
am

p
s

O
th

er
 (

d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 J

)

Si
gn

ag
e

Si
gn

al
s

St
af

fi
n

g

Tr
af

fi
c 

C
al

m
in

g

O
th

er
 (

d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 E

)P
ro

je
ct

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
A

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
s

Page 93



A
C

T
IA

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9-

20
10

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Y
e

ar

B
ic

yc
le

 a
n

d
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 S

a
fe

ty
 T

a
b

le
 1

: 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

A
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 C
at

eg
o

ry
:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

B
ic

yc
le

: P
ri

m
ar

ily
 a

 b
ic

yc
le

 p
ro

je
ct

.

B
ik

e 
an

d
 P

ed
: P

ro
je

ct
 in

te
n

d
ed

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 b
ic

yc
lis

ts
 a

n
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

s.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

: P
ri

m
ar

ily
 a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 p
ro

je
ct

.

B
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 P
h

as
e:

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
es

 P
S&

E)
: C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a 

n
ew

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
en

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

an
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 d
o

cu
m

en
ts

: t
h

e 
p

la
n

s,
 s

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 e

st
im

at
es

.

En
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l:

 P
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l d
o

cu
m

en
ts

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
th

o
se

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l Q

u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 (
C

EQ
A

) 
o

r 
th

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l P
o

lic
y 

A
ct

 (
N

EP
A

).

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
: M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, r
ep

ai
rs

, r
en

o
va

ti
o

n
, o

r 
u

p
gr

ad
e 

o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
o

r 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
.

O
p

er
at

io
n

s:
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

fo
r 

b
ik

e 
st

at
io

n
s.

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/C
lo

se
o

u
t:

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

/p
ro

je
ct

 a
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

, f
in

al
 in

vo
ic

in
g,

 f
in

al
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 f

o
r 

cl
o

si
n

g 
o

u
t 

p
ro

je
ct

.

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g:
 E

ar
ly

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
es

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

co
p

in
g,

 f
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 a

p
p

ly
, a

n
d

 d
ef

in
e 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
e 

b
y 

se
le

ct
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 T

yp
e 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 C

) 
an

d
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

p
h

as
e 

u
n

d
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

C
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

e:
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

B
ik

e 
P

ar
ki

n
g:

 B
ik

e 
ra

ck
s 

an
d

 lo
ck

er
s,

 b
ik

e 
sh

el
te

rs
, a

tt
en

d
ed

 b
ik

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 b
ik

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

.

B
ik

ew
ay

s 
(n

o
n

-C
la

ss
 I)

: B
ik

e 
la

n
es

 (
C

la
ss

 II
),

 b
ik

e 
b

o
u

le
va

rd
s,

 s
id

ep
at

h
s,

 b
ik

e 
ro

u
te

s 
(C

la
ss

 II
I)

, a
t-

gr
ad

e 
b

ik
e 

cr
o

ss
in

gs
. I

n
cl

u
d

es
 b

ik
ew

ay
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

.

B
ri

d
ge

s 
an

d
 T

u
n

n
el

s:
 B

ic
yc

le
-p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

 a
b

o
ve

 o
r 

b
el

o
w

 g
ra

d
e.

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

: M
ar

ke
ti

n
g,

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

, o
u

tr
ea

ch
, p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

al
 c

am
p

ai
gn

s,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

gr
am

s.

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
: B

ic
yc

le
 a

n
d

/o
r 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 m
as

te
r 

p
la

n
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.

M
u

lt
iu

se
 P

at
h

s 
(C

la
ss

 I)
: P

at
h

w
ay

s 
(C

la
ss

 I)
 f

o
r 

b
ic

yc
lis

ts
, p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s,

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 n
o

n
-m

o
to

ri
ze

d
 m

o
d

es
. I

n
cl

u
d

es
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
f 

m
u

lt
iu

se
 p

at
h

s.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

: A
t-

gr
ad

e 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

cr
o

ss
w

al
ks

, r
o

ad
w

ay
/g

eo
m

et
ri

c 
ch

an
ge

s,
 o

r 
re

co
n

fi
gu

ra
ti

o
n

 s
p

ec
if

ic
al

ly
 b

en
ef

it
in

g 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s.

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

: I
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
b

ic
yc

lis
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s 

n
o

t 
co

ve
re

d
 b

y 
o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

 t
yp

es
 o

n
 t

h
e 

lis
t.

Si
d

ew
al

ks
 a

n
d

 R
am

p
s:

 N
ew

 s
id

ew
al

ks
, s

id
ew

al
k 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, c

u
rb

 r
am

p
s,

 s
ta

ir
s/

ra
m

p
s 

fo
r 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
n

d
 A

m
er

ic
an

s 
w

it
h

 D
is

ab
ili

ti
es

 A
ct

 a
cc

es
s.

Si
gn

ag
e:

 W
ar

n
in

g,
 r

eg
u

la
to

ry
, w

ay
fi

n
d

in
g,

 o
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

al
 s

ig
n

ag
e.

 In
cl

u
d

es
 s

ig
n

ag
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
.

Si
gn

al
s:

 N
ew

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

s 
o

r 
cr

o
ss

in
g 

si
gn

al
s 

fo
r 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

s 
an

d
/o

r 
b

ic
yc

lit
s,

 s
ig

n
al

 u
p

gr
ad

es
, c

o
u

n
td

o
w

n
 s

ig
n

al
s,

 a
u

d
ib

le
 s

ig
n

al
s,

 a
n

d
 v

id
eo

 d
et

ec
ti

o
n

.

St
af

fi
n

g:
 S

al
ar

y 
an

d
 b

en
ef

it
s 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 o
r 

se
rv

ic
es

.

Tr
af

fi
c 

C
al

m
in

g:
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 p

ri
m

ar
ily

 a
im

ed
 a

t 
sl

o
w

in
g 

d
o

w
n

 m
o

to
r 

ve
h

ic
le

 t
ra

ff
ic

.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

es
 a

p
p

ly
 o

r 
fo

r 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 c
o

n
si

st
 o

f 
m

u
lt

ip
le

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

. D
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
ty

p
e 

u
n

d
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

G
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

C
h

o
o

se
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

n
 J

u
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

0
: P

la
n

n
in

g 
in

 F
Y 

0
9

/1
0

, I
n

it
ia

te
d

 in
 F

Y 
0

9
/1

0
, C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
o

r 
O

n
go

in
g,

 o
r 

C
lo

se
d

 O
u

t 
in

 F
Y 

0
9

/1
0

.

I5
C

e
ll:

U
n

it
s 

fo
r 

Q
u

an
ti

ty
:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

Se
le

ct
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
d

ro
p

-d
o

w
n

 m
en

u
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
 a

n
y 

d
et

ai
ls

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e 
u

n
it

 o
r 

q
u

an
ti

ty
 in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 J

.

P
5

C
e

ll:

G
o

ve
rn

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

:
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

A
n

sw
er

 Y
es

 o
r 

N
o

.

Q
5

C
e

ll:

C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e 

P
la

n
(s

):
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

C
h

o
o

se
 o

n
e 

o
f:

 B
ik

e 
P

la
n

, P
ed

 P
la

n
, B

o
th

 P
la

n
s,

 o
r 

N
ei

th
er

 P
la

n
.

Page 94



A
C

TI
A

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9-

20
10

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Y
ea

r

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s 

T
a

b
le

 1
: 

Su
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
Ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

N
o

te
: D

ef
in

it
io

n
s 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 d
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 m

en
u

 a
p

p
ea

r 
as

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 (
sc

ro
ll 

o
ve

r 
th

e 
co

lu
m

n
 t

it
le

 o
r 

in
 t

h
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 m
o

d
e,

 c
h

o
o

se
 "

Sh
o

w
 A

ll 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
")

. T
h

e 
d

o
cu

m
en

t 
is

 s
et

 u
p

 t
o

 p
ri

n
t 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d

.

St
at

u
s

C
o

lu
m

n
 A

C
o

lu
m

n
 B

C
o

lu
m

n
 C

C
o

lu
m

n
 D

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

C
o

lu
m

n
 F

C
o

lu
m

n
 G

C
o

lu
m

n
 H

C
o

lu
m

n
 I

C
o

lu
m

n
 J

C
o

lu
m

n
 K

C
o

lu
m

n
 L

C
o

lu
m

n
 M

C
o

lu
m

n
 N

C
o

lu
m

n
 O

P
ro

je
ct

 

C
at

eg
o

ry
 

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u

P
ro

je
ct

 

P
h

as
e

   

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 

Ty
p

e 
   

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 N
a

m
e

P
ro

je
ct

 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
en

ef
it

s 

(d
es

cr
ib

e 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 

p
ro

je
ct

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

b
en

ef
it

 t
h

e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

)

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

(a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

FY
 1

0-
11

)

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u
   

Q
u

an
ti

ty
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 F
Y

 1
0-

11
 

(t
o

ta
l n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

st
re

et
 la

n
e 

m
ile

s,
 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
s,

 

si
g

n
a

l 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
, 

et
c.

) 
 

U
n

it
s 

fo
r 

Q
u

an
ti

ty

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u
  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

(o
th

er
 d

et
a

ils
 a

b
o

u
t 

u
n

it
 

o
r 

q
u

a
n

ti
ty

) 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 L

o
ca

l 

St
re

et
s 

an
d

 

R
o

ad
s

P
as

s-
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

in
  

FY
 1

0-
11

O
th

er
 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 F

u
n

d
s 

Ex
p

en
d

ed
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in

 F
Y

 1
0-

11
 

(g
ra

n
ts

, 

b
ik

e/
p

ed
 

fu
n

d
s,

 e
tc

.)

O
th

e
r 

N
o

n
-

M
ea

su
re

 B
 F

u
n

d
s 

Ex
p

e
n

d
e

d
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in
 

FY
 1

0
-1

1

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 

C
o

st
 in

 

FY
 1

0-
11

 

(c
o

lu
m

n
s 

K
+L

+M
 

= 
N

)

W
as

 O
ve

r 
$5

0K
 

o
f 

Th
is

 P
ro

je
ct

 

o
n

 a
n

 In
d

iv
id

u
al

 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

? 

(i
f 

ye
s,

 li
st

 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 

a
m

o
u

n
t)

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

*T
h

e 
d

o
lla

r 
fi

gu
re

s 
in

 c
o

lu
m

n
s 

K
 a

n
d

 L
 m

u
st

 b
e 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
ag

en
cy

's
 a

u
d

it
.

B
ik

e/
P

ed
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 (

p
lu

s 
P

S&
E)

B
ik

e 
P

ar
ki

n
g

P
la

n
n

in
g 

in
 F

Y 
1

0
/1

1
B

ik
e 

P
ar

ki
n

g 
Sp

ac
es

M
as

s 
Tr

an
si

t
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l
B

ik
ew

ay
s 

an
d

 M
u

lt
iu

se
 P

at
h

s
In

it
ia

te
d

 in
 F

Y 
1

0
/1

1
In

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

s

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

B
ri

d
ge

s 
an

d
 T

u
n

n
el

s
C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
o

r 
O

n
go

in
g

La
n

e 
M

ile
s

St
re

et
s 

an
d

 R
o

ad
s

O
p

er
at

io
n

s
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
C

lo
se

d
 O

u
t 

in
 F

Y 
1

0
/1

1
Li

n
ea

r 
Fe

et

O
th

er
P

ro
je

ct
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
/C

lo
se

o
u

t
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
an

d
 N

ew
 V

eh
ic

le
s

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

eo
p

le
/P

as
se

n
ge

rs

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g
O

p
er

at
io

n
s

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
d

u
p

lic
at

ed
 T

ri
p

s

O
th

er
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
Sq

u
ar

e 
Fe

et

Si
d

ew
al

ks
 a

n
d

 R
am

p
s

V
eh

ic
le

s 
P

u
rc

h
as

ed

Si
gn

ag
e

O
th

er
 (

d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 J

)

Si
gn

al
s

St
af

fi
n

g

St
re

et
 R

es
u

rf
ac

in
g 

an
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce

Tr
af

fi
c 

C
al

m
in

g

W
el

fa
re

 t
o

 W
o

rk

O
th

er
 (

d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 E

)P
ro

je
ct

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
el

iv
e

ra
b

le
s

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

Page 95



A
C

TI
A

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9-

20
10

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Y
ea

r

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
s 

T
a

b
le

 1
: 

Su
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
Ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

A
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 C
at

eg
o

ry
:

C
o

m
m

en
t:

B
ik

e/
P

ed
: B

ic
yc

le
 a

n
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 p
ro

je
ct

, p
ro

gr
am

, p
la

n
, o

r 
st

af
fi

n
g.

M
as

s 
Tr

an
si

t:
 B

u
s,

 f
er

ry
, r

ai
l, 

o
r 

sh
u

tt
le

 p
ro

je
ct

.

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t:
 P

ar
at

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o

r 
se

n
io

rs
 a

n
d

 o
r 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 d

is
ab

ili
ti

es
.

St
re

e
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
ad

s:
 S

tr
ee

ts
, r

o
ad

s,
 o

r 
h

ig
h

w
ay

s 
p

ro
je

ct
.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 a

p
p

ly
, a

n
d

 d
ef

in
e 

ca
te

go
ry

 b
y 

se
le

ct
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 T

yp
e 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 C

) 
an

d
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 (
C

o
lu

m
n

 E
).

B
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 P
h

as
e:

 
C

o
m

m
en

t:

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
es

 P
S&

E)
: C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a 

n
ew

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
en

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

an
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 d
o

cu
m

en
ts

: t
h

e 
p

la
n

s,
 s

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 e

st
im

at
es

.

En
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l:

 P
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l d
o

cu
m

en
ts

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
th

o
se

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l Q

u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 (
C

EQ
A

) 
o

r 
th

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l P
o

lic
y 

A
ct

 (
N

EP
A

).

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
: M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, r
ep

ai
rs

, r
en

o
va

ti
o

n
, o

r 
u

p
gr

ad
e 

o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
o

r 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
.

O
p

er
at

io
n

s:
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

tr
an

si
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 m
ay

 in
cl

u
d

e 
ro

u
ti

n
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t,
 o

r 
le

as
e 

o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s/
eq

u
ip

m
en

t;
 in

te
lli

ge
n

t 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 s

ys
te

m
s;

 o
r 

co
rr

id
o

r 
sy

st
em

 m
an

ag
em

en
t.

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/C
lo

se
o

u
t:

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

/p
ro

je
ct

 a
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

, f
in

al
 in

vo
ic

in
g,

 f
in

al
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 f

o
r 

cl
o

si
n

g 
o

u
t 

p
ro

je
ct

.

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g:
 E

ar
ly

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
es

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

co
p

in
g,

 f
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 a

p
p

ly
, a

n
d

 d
ef

in
e 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
e 

b
y 

se
le

ct
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 T

yp
e 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 C

) 
an

d
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

p
h

as
e 

u
n

d
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

C
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

e:
C

o
m

m
en

t:

B
ik

e 
P

ar
ki

n
g:

 B
ik

e 
ra

ck
s 

an
d

 lo
ck

er
s,

 b
ik

e 
sh

el
te

rs
, a

tt
en

d
ed

 b
ik

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 b
ik

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

.

B
ik

ew
ay

s 
an

d
 M

u
lt

iu
se

 P
at

h
s:

 B
ik

e 
la

n
es

, b
ik

e 
b

o
u

le
va

rd
s,

 s
id

ep
at

h
s,

 b
ik

e 
ro

u
te

s,
 m

u
lt

iu
se

 p
at

h
w

ay
s,

 a
t-

gr
ad

e 
b

ik
e 

cr
o

ss
in

gs
. I

n
cl

u
d

es
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
f 

b
ik

ew
ay

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
.

B
ri

d
ge

s 
an

d
 T

u
n

n
el

s:
 C

ro
ss

in
gs

 a
b

o
ve

 o
r 

b
el

o
w

 g
ra

d
e 

fo
r 

b
ic

yc
le

s,
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s,

 a
n

d
/o

r 
au

to
s.

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

: M
ar

ke
ti

n
g,

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

, o
u

tr
ea

ch
, a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
al

 c
am

p
ai

gn
s 

an
d

 p
ro

gr
am

s.

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

an
d

 N
ew

 V
eh

ic
le

s:
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

r 
le

as
e 

o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s.
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
, s

u
ch

 a
s 

in
fo

rm
ai

to
n

 d
is

se
m

in
at

io
n

, f
ar

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n

, e
tc

.

O
p

er
at

io
n

s:
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

tr
af

fi
c 

si
gn

al
 s

ys
te

m
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
/i

n
te

rc
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

, c
o

rr
id

o
r 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g 

an
d

 m
an

ag
em

en
t,

 a
n

d
 t

ra
n

si
t 

sy
st

em
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

: A
t-

gr
ad

e 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

cr
o

ss
w

al
ks

, r
o

ad
w

ay
/g

eo
m

et
ri

c 
ch

an
ge

s 
o

r 
re

co
n

fi
gu

ra
ti

o
n

 s
p

ec
if

ic
al

ly
 b

en
ef

it
in

g 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s.

Si
d

ew
al

ks
 a

n
d

 R
am

p
s:

 N
ew

 s
id

ew
al

ks
, s

id
ew

al
k 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, c

u
rb

 r
am

p
s,

 s
ta

ir
s/

ra
m

p
s 

fo
r 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
n

d
 A

m
er

ic
an

s 
w

it
h

 D
is

ab
ili

ti
es

 A
ct

 a
cc

es
s.

Si
gn

ag
e:

 W
ar

n
in

g,
 r

eg
u

la
to

ry
, w

ay
fi

n
d

in
g,

 o
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

al
 s

ig
n

ag
e.

Si
gn

al
s:

 N
ew

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

s 
o

r 
cr

o
ss

in
g 

si
gn

al
s,

 s
ig

n
al

 u
p

gr
ad

es
, c

o
u

n
td

o
w

n
 s

ig
n

al
s,

 a
u

d
ib

le
 s

ig
n

al
s,

 o
r 

si
gn

al
 t

im
in

g 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

.

St
af

fi
n

g:
 S

al
ar

y 
an

d
 b

en
ef

it
s 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 o
r 

se
rv

ic
es

.

St
re

e
t 

R
es

u
rf

ac
in

g 
an

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

: R
ep

av
in

g 
an

d
 r

es
u

rf
ac

in
g 

o
f 

o
n

-s
tr

ee
t 

su
rf

ac
es

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
st

ri
p

in
g.

Tr
af

fi
c 

C
al

m
in

g:
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 p

ri
m

ar
ily

 a
im

ed
 a

t 
sl

o
w

in
g 

d
o

w
n

 m
o

to
r 

ve
h

ic
le

 t
ra

ff
ic

.

W
el

fa
re

 t
o

 W
o

rk
: T

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 e
n

h
an

ce
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

p
er

so
n

s 
m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
tr

an
si

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 w
el

fa
re

 t
o

 w
o

rk
.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

es
 a

p
p

ly
 o

r 
fo

r 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 c
o

n
si

st
 o

f 
m

u
lt

ip
le

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

. D
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
ty

p
e 

u
n

d
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

G
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s:

C
o

m
m

en
t:

C
h

o
o

se
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

n
 J

u
n

e 
30

, 2
01

0
: P

la
n

n
in

g 
in

 F
Y 

09
/1

0,
 In

it
ia

te
d

 in
 F

Y 
09

/1
0,

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g 

o
r 

O
n

go
in

g,
 o

r 
C

lo
se

d
 O

u
t 

in
 F

Y 
09

/1
0.

I5
C

e
ll:

U
n

it
s 

fo
r 

Q
u

an
ti

ty
:

C
o

m
m

en
t:

Se
le

ct
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
d

ro
p

-d
o

w
n

 m
en

u
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
 a

n
y 

d
et

ai
ls

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e 
u

n
it

 o
r 

q
u

an
ti

ty
 in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 J

.

Page 96



A
C

T
IA

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9-

20
10

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Y
e

ar

M
a

ss
 T

ra
n

si
t 

Ta
b

le
 1

: 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

N
o

te
: D

e
fi

n
it

io
n

s 
fo

r 
e

ac
h

 d
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 m

e
n

u
 a

p
p

e
ar

 a
s 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 (

sc
ro

ll 
o

ve
r 

th
e

 c
o

lu
m

n
 t

it
le

 o
r 

in
 t

h
e

 R
e

vi
e

w
 m

o
d

e
, c

h
o

o
se

 "
Sh

o
w

 A
ll 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
")

. T
h

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o

 p
ri

n
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

.

St
at

u
s

C
o

lu
m

n
 A

C
o

lu
m

n
 B

C
o

lu
m

n
 C

C
o

lu
m

n
 D

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

C
o

lu
m

n
 F

C
o

lu
m

n
 G

C
o

lu
m

n
 H

C
o

lu
m

n
 I

C
o

lu
m

n
 J

C
o

lu
m

n
 K

*
C

o
lu

m
n

 L
C

o
lu

m
n

 M
**

C
o

lu
m

n
 N

**
C

o
lu

m
n

 O
C

o
lu

m
n

 P
C

o
lu

m
n

 Q

P
ro

je
ct

 

C
a

te
go

ry
 

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u

P
ro

je
ct

 

P
h

as
e 

  

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 

Ty
p

e 
   

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
e

n
ef

it
s 

(d
es

cr
ib

e 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 

p
ro

je
ct

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

b
en

ef
it

 t
h

e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

)

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

(a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

FY
 1

0-
11

)

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u
   

Q
u

an
ti

ty
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 F
Y

 1
0-

11
 (

to
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 

tr
ip

s,
 n

ew
 v

eh
ic

le
s,

 

se
rv

ic
e 

h
o

u
rs

, e
tc

.)
  

U
n

it
s 

fo
r 

Q
u

an
ti

ty

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u
  

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

(o
th

er
 d

et
a

ils
 a

b
o

u
t 

u
n

it
 o

r 
q

u
a

n
ti

ty
) 

Es
ti

m
at

e
d

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

Tr
ip

s 

Fu
n

d
e

d
 b

y 

M
e

as
u

re
 B

FY
 1

0-
11

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

(t
yp

e 
o

f 
tr

ip
s 

o
r 

o
th

er
 d

et
a

ils
)

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 M
a

ss
 

Tr
an

si
t

P
as

s-
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s 
in

  

FY
 1

0-
11

O
th

e
r 

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

s 

Ex
p

e
n

d
e

d
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in

 F
Y

 1
0-

11
 

(g
ra

n
ts

, e
tc

.)

O
th

er
 N

o
n

-

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

s 

Ex
p

en
d

ed
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in
 

FY
 1

0
-1

1

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 

C
o

st
 in

 

FY
 1

0
-1

1
 

(c
o

lu
m

n
s 

M
+N

+O
 =

 P
)

W
as

 O
ve

r 
$

5
0

K
 

o
f 

Th
is

 P
ro

je
ct

 o
n

 

an
 In

d
iv

id
u

al
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t?

 

(i
f 

ye
s,

 li
st

 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 

a
m

o
u

n
t)

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

*P
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 o
f 

to
ta

l d
o

lla
rs

 s
p

en
t 

to
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 f
u

n
d

s 
is

 r
el

at
iv

e 
to

 p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 o
f 

tr
ip

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

.

 (
To

ta
l $

/M
ea

su
re

 B
 $

) 
ap

p
ro

x.
 =

 (
To

ta
l t

ri
p

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

/M
ea

su
re

 B
-f

u
n

d
ed

 t
ri

p
s 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
).

  

**
Th

e 
d

o
lla

r 
fi

gu
re

s 
in

 c
o

lu
m

n
s 

M
 a

n
d

 N
 m

u
st

 b
e 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
ag

en
cy

's
 a

u
d

it
.

B
u

s
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 (

p
lu

s 
P

S&
E)

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

P
la

n
n

in
g 

in
 F

Y 
10

/1
1

B
ik

e 
P

ar
ki

n
g 

Sp
ac

es

Fe
rr

y
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
an

d
 N

ew
 V

eh
ic

le
s

In
it

ia
te

d
 in

 F
Y 

10
/1

1
In

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

s

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

O
p

er
at

io
n

s
C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
o

r 
O

n
go

in
g

La
n

e 
M

ile
s

R
ai

l
O

p
er

at
io

n
s

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

C
lo

se
d

 O
u

t 
in

 F
Y 

10
/1

1
Li

n
ea

r 
Fe

et

O
th

er
P

ro
je

ct
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
/C

lo
se

o
u

t
St

af
fi

n
g

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

eo
p

le
/P

as
se

n
ge

rs

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g
W

el
fa

re
 t

o
 W

o
rk

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
d

u
p

lic
at

ed
 T

ri
p

s

O
th

er
O

th
er

 (
d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 C

o
lu

m
n

 E
)

Sq
u

ar
e 

Fe
et

V
eh

ic
le

s 
P

u
rc

h
as

ed

O
th

er
 (

d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 J

)

P
ro

je
ct

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s

Page 97



A
C

T
IA

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9-

20
10

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Y
e

ar

M
a

ss
 T

ra
n

si
t 

Ta
b

le
 1

: 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

A
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 C
at

eg
o

ry
:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

B
u

s:
 B

u
s 

an
d

/o
r 

sh
u

tt
le

 p
ro

je
ct

.

Fe
rr

y:
 F

er
ry

 p
ro

je
ct

 o
r 

se
rv

ic
e.

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t:
 P

ar
at

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r 

se
n

io
rs

 a
n

d
/o

r 
p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 d
is

ab
ili

ti
es

.

R
ai

l:
 R

ai
l p

ro
je

ct
/s

er
vi

ce
.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 a

p
p

ly
, a

n
d

 d
ef

in
e 

th
e 

ca
te

go
ry

 b
y 

se
le

ct
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 T

yp
e 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 C

) 
an

d
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
a 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

B
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 P
h

as
e:

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
es

 P
S&

E)
: C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a 

n
ew

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
en

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

an
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 d
o

cu
m

en
ts

: t
h

e 
p

la
n

s,
 s

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 e

st
im

at
es

.

En
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l:

 P
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l d
o

cu
m

en
ts

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
th

o
se

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l Q

u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 (
C

EQ
A

) 
o

r 
th

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l P
o

lic
y 

A
ct

 (
N

EP
A

).

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
: M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, r
ep

ai
rs

, r
en

o
va

ti
o

n
, o

r 
u

p
gr

ad
e 

o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
o

r 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
.

O
p

er
at

io
n

s:
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

tr
an

si
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 m
ay

 in
cl

u
d

e 
ro

u
ti

n
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t,
 o

r 
le

as
e 

o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s/
eq

u
ip

m
en

t;
 in

te
lli

ge
n

t 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 s

ys
te

m
s;

 o
r 

co
rr

id
o

r 
sy

st
em

 m
an

ag
em

en
t.

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/C
lo

se
o

u
t:

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

/p
ro

je
ct

 a
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

, f
in

al
 in

vo
ic

in
g,

 f
in

al
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 f

o
r 

cl
o

si
n

g 
o

u
t 

p
ro

je
ct

.

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g:
 E

ar
ly

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
es

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

co
p

in
g,

 f
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 a

p
p

ly
, a

n
d

 d
ef

in
e 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
e 

b
y 

se
le

ct
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 T

yp
e 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 C

) 
an

d
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

p
h

as
e 

u
n

d
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

C
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

e:
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

: M
ar

ke
ti

n
g,

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

, o
u

tr
ea

ch
, a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
al

 c
am

p
ai

gn
s 

an
d

 p
ro

gr
am

s.

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

an
d

 N
ew

 V
eh

ic
le

s:
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

r 
le

as
e 

o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s.
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
, s

u
ch

 a
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 d
is

se
m

in
at

io
n

, f
ar

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n

, e
tc

.

O
p

er
at

io
n

s:
 V

eh
ic

le
 o

p
er

at
io

n
, s

ch
ed

u
lin

g,
 d

is
p

at
ch

in
g,

 v
eh

ic
le

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, s

u
p

er
vi

si
o

n
, a

n
d

 f
ar

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
ti

ck
et

 o
r 

sc
ri

p
 p

ri
n

ti
n

g 
an

d
 s

al
es

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

ca
rr

yi
n

g 
p

as
se

n
ge

rs
. I

n
cl

u
d

es
 a

ct
u

al
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

co
st

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s.

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

: S
af

et
y 

o
r 

se
cu

ri
ty

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

o
p

er
at

o
rs

, p
as

se
n

ge
rs

, s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
, f

ac
ili

ti
es

, a
n

d
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 o

r 
p

ro
p

er
ty

.

St
af

fi
n

g:
 S

al
ar

y 
an

d
 b

en
ef

it
s 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 o
r 

se
rv

ic
es

.

W
el

fa
re

 t
o

 W
o

rk
: T

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 e
n

h
an

ce
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

p
er

so
n

s 
m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
tr

an
si

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 w
el

fa
re

 t
o

 w
o

rk
.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

es
 a

p
p

ly
 o

r 
fo

r 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 c
o

n
si

st
 o

f 
m

u
lt

ip
le

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

. D
es

cr
ib

e 
ty

p
e 

u
n

d
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

G
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

C
h

o
o

se
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

n
 J

u
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

0
: P

la
n

n
in

g 
in

 F
Y 

0
9

/1
0

, I
n

it
ia

te
d

 in
 F

Y 
0

9
/1

0
, C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
o

r 
O

n
go

in
g,

 o
r 

C
lo

se
d

 O
u

t 
in

 F
Y 

0
9

/1
0

.

I5
C

e
ll:

U
n

it
s 

fo
r 

Q
u

an
ti

ty
:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

Se
le

ct
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
d

ro
p

-d
o

w
n

 m
en

u
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
 a

n
y 

d
et

ai
ls

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e 
u

n
it

 o
r 

q
u

an
ti

ty
 in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 J

.

Page 98



A
C

T
IA

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9-

20
10

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Y
e

ar

P
a

ra
tr

a
n

si
t 

Ta
b

le
 1

: 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

N
o

te
: D

e
fi

n
it

io
n

s 
fo

r 
e

ac
h

 d
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 m

e
n

u
 a

p
p

e
ar

 a
s 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 (

sc
ro

ll 
o

ve
r 

th
e

 c
o

lu
m

n
 t

it
le

 o
r 

in
 t

h
e

 R
e

vi
e

w
 m

o
d

e
, c

h
o

o
se

 "
Sh

o
w

 A
ll 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
")

. T
h

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o

 p
ri

n
t 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

.

St
at

u
s

C
o

lu
m

n
 A

C
o

lu
m

n
 B

C
o

lu
m

n
 C

C
o

lu
m

n
 D

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

C
o

lu
m

n
 F

C
o

lu
m

n
 G

C
o

lu
m

n
 H

C
o

lu
m

n
 I

C
o

lu
m

n
 J

C
o

lu
m

n
 K

C
o

lu
m

n
 L

*
C

o
lu

m
n

 M
*

C
o

lu
m

n
 N

C
o

lu
m

n
 O

C
o

lu
m

n
 P

C
o

lu
m

n
 Q

P
ro

je
ct

 

C
a

te
go

ry
 

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u

P
ro

je
ct

 

P
h

as
e 

  

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 

Ty
p

e 
   

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 M

en
u

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
e

n
ef

it
s 

(d
es

cr
ib

e 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 

p
ro

je
ct

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

b
en

ef
it

 t
h

e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 a

re
a)

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

(a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

FY
 1

0-
11

)

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u
   

Q
u

an
ti

ty
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 F
Y

 

10
-1

1 

(t
o

ta
l n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

o
n

e-
w

a
y 

p
a

ss
en

g
er

 t
ri

p
s,

 

ti
ck

et
s 

p
u

rc
h

a
se

d
, e

tc
.)

  

Tr
ip

 T
yp

e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

(o
th

er
 d

et
a

ils
 

a
b

o
u

t 
tr

ip
 

se
rv

ic
e)

 

D
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
 

M
en

u

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

Tr
ip

s 
Fu

n
d

e
d

 b
y 

M
e

as
u

re
 B

in
 F

Y
 1

0-
11

*

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

(o
th

er
 d

et
a

ils
 a

b
o

u
t 

tr
ip

 

o
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
)

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t

P
as

s-
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s 
in

  

FY
 1

0-
11

O
th

e
r 

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

s 

Ex
p

e
n

d
e

d
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in

 F
Y

 1
0-

11
 

(i
n

cl
u

d
es

 g
a

p
 o

r 

M
SL

 g
ra

n
ts

, 

st
a

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

)

O
th

e
r 

N
o

n
-

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

s 

Ex
p

e
n

d
e

d
 o

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 in
 

FY
 1

0-
11

 

(i
n

cl
u

d
es

 t
h

e 

g
en

er
a

l f
u

n
d

)

Fa
re

s 
(p

a
id

 f
o

r 

tr
a

ve
l i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 

ca
sh

 f
a

re
s,

 

sc
ri

p
/v

o
u

ch
er

 

p
u

rc
h

a
se

s,
 f

a
re

s 

re
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

ve
n

d
o

rs
 o

r 
p

a
id

 

b
y 

th
ir

d
-p

a
rt

y 

sp
o

n
so

rs
)

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 

C
o

st
 in

 

FY
 1

0
-1

1
 

(c
o

lu
m

n
s 

L+
M

+
N

+O
 =

 P
)

W
as

 O
ve

r 
$

5
0

K
 

o
f 

Th
is

 P
ro

je
ct

 o
n

 

an
 In

d
iv

id
u

al
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t?

 

(i
f 

ye
s,

 li
st

 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 

a
m

o
u

n
t)

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

*P
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 o
f 

to
ta

l d
o

lla
rs

 s
p

en
t 

to
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 f
u

n
d

s 
is

 r
el

at
iv

e 
to

 p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 o
f 

tr
ip

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

.

 (
To

ta
l $

/M
ea

su
re

 B
 $

) 
ap

p
ro

x.
 =

 (
To

ta
l t

ri
p

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

/M
ea

su
re

 B
-f

u
n

d
ed

 t
ri

p
s 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
).

  

**
Th

e 
d

o
lla

r 
fi

gu
re

s 
in

 c
o

lu
m

n
s 

L 
an

d
 M

 m
u

st
 b

e 
co

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

ag
en

cy
's

 a
u

d
it

.

D
is

ab
le

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
es

 P
S&

E)
C

ap
it

al
 P

u
rc

h
as

e
P

la
n

n
in

g 
in

 F
Y 

10
/1

1
Li

ft
/r

am
p

-a
ss

is
te

d
 T

ri
p

s

M
ea

ls
 o

n
 W

h
ee

ls
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 a

n
d

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
In

it
ia

te
d

 in
 F

Y 
10

/1
1

Ta
xi

 T
ri

p
s

Se
n

io
r 

an
d

 D
is

ab
le

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
EB

P
 T

ic
ke

t 
P

u
rc

h
as

e
C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
o

r 
O

n
go

in
g

Sa
m

e-
d

ay
 L

if
t/

R
am

p
-a

ss
is

te
d

 T
ri

p
s

Se
n

io
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

O
p

er
at

io
n

s
G

ro
u

p
 T

ri
p

s
C

lo
se

d
 O

u
t 

in
 F

Y 
10

/1
1

Sa
m

e-
d

ay
 T

ri
p

s

O
th

er
P

ro
je

ct
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
/C

lo
se

o
u

t
In

d
iv

id
u

al
 D

em
an

d
-r

es
p

o
n

se
 T

ri
p

s
O

th
er

 (
d

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 C

o
lu

m
n

 K
)

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g
M

an
ag

em
en

t
N

o
te

: W
h

en
 u

p
d

at
in

g,
 t

h
is

 p
ag

e 
h

as
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e 
"A

ll 
W

o
rk

b
o

o
k"

 e
n

tr
ie

s.

O
th

er
M

ea
l D

el
iv

er
y

Ex
ce

p
t,

 b
ik

e
/p

ed
 h

as
 t

h
e 

U
n

it
s 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 I)

 f
o

r 
th

o
se

 o
th

er
 t

h
an

 p
ar

at
ra

n
si

t.

Sh
u

tt
le

 o
r 

Fi
xe

d
-r

o
u

te
 T

ri
p

s

O
th

er
 (

d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 E

)P
ro

je
ct

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 F

ar
e

 R
e

ve
n

u
e

Page 99



A
C

T
IA

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 2

00
9-

20
10

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

Y
e

ar

P
a

ra
tr

a
n

si
t 

Ta
b

le
 1

: 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

A
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 C
at

eg
o

ry
:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

D
is

ab
le

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s:

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
p

ri
m

ar
ily

 c
re

at
ed

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 d
is

ab
ili

ti
es

.

M
ea

ls
 o

n
 W

h
ee

ls
: D

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

m
ea

ls
.

Se
n

io
r 

&
 D

is
ab

le
d

 S
er

vi
ce

s:
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
se

n
io

rs
 a

n
d

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 d

is
ab

ili
ti

es
.

Se
n

io
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

: S
er

vi
ce

s 
p

ri
m

ar
ily

 c
re

at
ed

 f
o

r 
se

n
io

r 
m

o
b

ili
ty

.

O
th

er
: U

se
 O

th
er

 if
 n

o
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 
ab

o
ve

 a
p

p
ly

, a
n

d
 d

ef
in

e 
o

th
er

 b
y 

se
le

ct
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 T

yp
e 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 C

) 
an

d
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 (
C

o
lu

m
n

 E
).

B
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 P
h

as
e:

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
es

 P
S&

E)
: C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a 

n
ew

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
en

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

an
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 d
o

cu
m

en
ts

: t
h

e 
p

la
n

s,
 s

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 e

st
im

at
es

.

En
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l:

 P
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l d
o

cu
m

en
ts

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
th

o
se

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l Q

u
al

it
y 

A
ct

 (
C

EQ
A

) 
o

r 
th

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l P
o

lic
y 

A
ct

 (
N

EP
A

).

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
: M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, r
ep

ai
rs

, r
en

o
va

ti
o

n
, o

r 
u

p
gr

ad
e 

o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
o

r 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
.

O
p

er
at

io
n

s:
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

tr
an

si
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 m
ay

 in
cl

u
d

e 
ro

u
ti

n
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t,
 o

r 
le

as
e 

o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s/
eq

u
ip

m
en

t.

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/C
lo

se
o

u
t:

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

/p
ro

je
ct

 a
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

, f
in

al
 in

vo
ic

in
g,

 f
in

al
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 f

o
r 

cl
o

si
n

g 
o

u
t 

p
ro

je
ct

.

Sc
o

p
in

g,
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
, P

la
n

n
in

g:
 E

ar
ly

 c
ap

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
es

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

co
p

in
g,

 f
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 a

p
p

ly
, a

n
d

 d
ef

in
e 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
h

as
e 

b
y 

se
le

ct
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 T

yp
e 

(C
o

lu
m

n
 C

) 
an

d
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

p
h

as
e 

u
n

d
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

lu
m

n
 E

).

C
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

e:
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

C
ap

it
al

 P
u

rc
h

as
e:

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t,

 v
eh

ic
le

s,
 o

r 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

: S
ta

ff
in

g 
an

d
 b

en
ef

it
s 

fo
r 

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
co

st
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 m
ar

ke
ti

n
g,

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, o

u
tr

ea
ch

, a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

al
 c

am
p

ai
gn

s 
an

d
 p

ro
gr

am
s.

EB
P

 T
ic

ke
t 

P
u

rc
h

as
e:

 A
m

o
u

n
ts

 p
ai

d
 t

o
 E

as
t 

B
ay

 P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t 
fo

r 
ti

ck
et

s 
p

lu
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 c

o
st

s,
 f

o
r 

ex
am

p
le

, d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

.

G
ro

u
p

 T
ri

p
s:

 O
n

e-
w

ay
 p

as
se

n
ge

r 
tr

ip
s 

co
n

si
d

er
ed

 g
ro

u
p

 t
ri

p
s.

 In
cl

u
d

es
 v

eh
ic

le
 o

p
er

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ac
ts

. S
ee

 In
d

iv
id

u
al

 D
em

an
d

-r
es

p
o

n
se

 T
ri

p
s.

In
d

iv
id

u
al

 D
em

an
d

-r
es

p
o

n
se

 T
ri

p
s:

 T
ax

i s
er

vi
ce

, d
o

o
r-

to
-d

o
o

r 
tr

ip
s,

 v
an

 t
ri

p
s,

 e
tc

. I
n

cl
u

d
es

 a
ct

u
al

 o
p

er
at

io
n

 c
o

st
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 f
o

r 
ve

h
ic

le
 o

p
er

at
io

n
, s

ch
ed

u
lin

g,
 d

is
p

at
ch

in
g,

 v
eh

ic
le

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, s

u
p

er
vi

si
o

n
, a

n
d

 f
ar

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
ti

ck
et

 o
r 

sc
ri

p
 p

ri
n

ti
n

g 
an

d
 s

al
es

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

ca
rr

yi
n

g 
p

as
se

n
ge

rs
. 

M
an

ag
em

en
t:

 S
ta

ff
in

g 
an

d
 b

en
ef

it
s 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
p

ro
gr

am
s,

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 a

n
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s.

M
ea

l D
el

iv
er

y:
 C

o
st

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h
 v

eh
ic

le
 o

p
er

at
io

n
, s

ch
ed

u
lin

g,
 d

is
p

at
ch

in
g,

 v
eh

ic
le

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, a

n
d

 s
u

p
er

vi
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

d
el

iv
er

in
g 

m
ea

ls
, w

h
et

h
er

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 in

-h
o

u
se

, t
h

ro
u

gh
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ts
, v

ia
 t

ax
ic

ab
, o

r 
b

y 
gr

an
te

es
.

Sh
u

tt
le

 o
r 

Fi
xe

d
-r

o
u

te
 T

ri
p

s:
 S

h
u

tt
le

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
r 

fi
xe

d
-r

o
u

te
 b

u
s 

se
rv

ic
e,

 f
o

r 
ex

am
p

le
. I

n
cl

u
d

es
 v

eh
ic

le
 o

p
er

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ac
ts

. S
ee

 In
d

iv
id

u
al

 D
em

an
d

-r
es

p
o

n
se

 T
ri

p
s.

O
th

er
: U

se
 if

 n
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 a

p
p

ly
. D

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

Ty
p

e 
u

n
d

er
 P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 (
C

o
lu

m
n

 E
).

G
5

C
e

ll:

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s:

C
o

m
m

e
n

t:

C
h

o
o

se
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

n
 J

u
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

0
: P

la
n

n
in

g 
in

 F
Y 

0
9

/1
0

, I
n

it
ia

te
d

 in
 F

Y 
0

9
/1

0
, C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
o

r 
O

n
go

in
g,

 o
r 

C
lo

se
d

 O
u

t 
in

 F
Y 

0
9

/1
0

.

I5
C

e
ll:

Tr
ip

 T
yp

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
C

o
m

m
e

n
t:

Li
ft

/r
am

p
 A

ss
is

te
d

: T
ri

p
s 

th
at

 in
cl

u
d

e 
lif

t 
o

r 
ra

m
p

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

.

Ta
xi

 T
ri

p
s:

 A
n

y 
ty

p
e 

o
f 

ta
xi

 t
ri

p
.

Sa
m

e-
d

ay
 L

if
t/

ra
m

p
-a

ss
is

te
d

 T
ri

p
s:

 T
ri

p
s 

th
at

 in
cl

u
d

e 
lif

t 
o

r 
ra

m
p

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

re
 s

am
e-

d
ay

 s
er

vi
ce

.

Sa
m

e-
d

ay
 T

ri
p

s:
 S

am
e-

d
ay

 s
er

vi
ce

.

O
th

er
: I

f 
Tr

ip
 T

yp
e 

is
 n

o
t 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
p

ro
gr

am
, c

h
o

o
se

 O
th

er
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 in

 C
o

lu
m

n
 K

.

Page 100



CW
C 

M
ee

ti
ng

 1
2/

01
/1

1 
   

   
   

   
  A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
6A

Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



         

Th
is
 p
ag

e 
is
 in
te
nt
io
na

lly
 le
ft
 b
la
nk
. 

Page 104



Sc
h

ed
u

le
 f

o
r 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
0

-2
0

1
1

 E
n

d
-o

f-
Ye

ar
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g

T
a
s
k
 E

n
d

 

D
a
te

N
o

.
T

a
s
k
 A

re
a

T
a
s
k

L
e

a
d

 
S

u
p

-p
o

rt
D

u
e

 D
a
te

X
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s
/C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

1
Sc

h
ed

u
lin

g/
P

la
n

n
in

g
D

ev
el

o
p

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 r
ev

is
e 

ti
m

el
in

e 
fo

r 
co

m
p

le
ti

n
g 

re
p

o
rt

in
g 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 t

o
o

ls

TH
C

C
0

8
/2

6
/1

1

2
Sc

h
ed

u
lin

g/
P

la
n

n
in

g
R

ev
ie

w
 p

la
n

/t
im

el
in

e
P

R
, M

T
0

8
/2

9
/1

1

3
Sc

h
ed

u
lin

g/
P

la
n

n
in

g
R

ev
is

e 
p

la
n

/t
im

el
in

e
TH

C
C

0
8

/3
1

/1
1

4
Sc

h
ed

u
lin

g/
P

la
n

n
in

g
R

ev
ie

w
 P

D
F 

re
p

o
rt

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

an
d

 T
ab

le
 1

 E
xc

el
 r

ep
o

rt
 

d
o

cu
m

en
t

TL
, T

H
,

C
W

C

C
C

0
8

/0
4

/1
1

C
W

C
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

 S
u

b
co

m
m

it
te

e 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

o
n

 6
/3

0
 a

t 
2

 p
.m

.

5
Sc

h
ed

u
lin

g/
P

la
n

n
in

g
Fo

llo
w

 u
p

 w
it

h
 C

W
C

, s
ta

ff
 t

o
 r

ec
ei

ve
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 in
p

u
t

TH
C

C
0

8
/3

1
/1

1

6
R

ep
o

rt
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
ls

D
o

 r
es

ea
rc

h
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 p
re

p
ar

e 
m

at
er

ia
ls

TH
C

C
0

8
/0

6
/1

0

7
R

ep
o

rt
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
ls

U
p

d
at

e 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

s 
m

ai
lin

g 
lis

t
C

C
TH

0
8

/2
2

/1
1

8
R

ep
o

rt
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
ls

P
re

p
ar

e 
in

it
ia

l s
av

e 
th

e 
d

at
e 

re
m

in
d

er
 e

m
ai

l
C

C
TH

0
8

/1
9

/1
1

9
R

ep
o

rt
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
ls

Se
n

d
 in

it
ia

l c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 r

e
m

in
d

e
r 

e
m

ai
l

C
C

0
8

/2
3

/1
1

In
cl

u
d

e 
ge

n
er

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

, t
h

e 
d

ea
d

lin
es

, i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 

th
e 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 in
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
, e

tc
.

1
0

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
U

p
d

at
e 

P
D

F 
an

d
 T

ab
le

 1
 r

ep
o

rt
 f

o
rm

s
TH

C
C

0
8

/3
0

/1
1

In
cl

u
d

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

an
d

 a
 s

u
rv

ey
 in

 t
h

e 
re

p
o

rt
 f

o
rm

.

1
1

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
U

p
d

at
e 

em
ai

l c
o

ve
r 

le
tt

er
 f

o
r 

ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
s

C
C

TH
0

8
/3

0
/1

1

1
2

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ep
o

rt
 f

o
rm

s,
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 p

ac
ke

t,
 a

tt
ac

h
m

en
ts

TL
0

9
/0

6
/1

1

1
3

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
R

ev
ie

w
 e

m
ai

l a
n

n
o

u
n

ce
m

en
t

P
R

, M
T

0
9

/0
6

/1
1

1
4

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
R

ev
is

e 
re

p
o

rt
 f

o
rm

s 
an

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 p

ac
ke

t
TH

C
C

0
9

/0
9

/1
1

1
5

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
R

ev
is

e 
em

ai
l a

n
n

o
u

n
ce

m
en

t
C

C
TH

0
9

/0
9

/1
1

1
6

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
P

o
st

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

s 
an

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g 

fo
rm

s 
to

 w
e

b
si

te
C

C
TH

0
9

/0
9

/1
1

1
7

R
ep

o
rt

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
Se

n
d

 e
m

ai
l t

o
 ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 li
n

ks
 t

o
 w

e
b

si
te

 f
o

r 

re
p

o
rt

in
g 

fo
rm

s 
an

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s

C
C

TH
0

9
/0

9
/1

1
Th

is
 is

 t
h

e 
se

co
n

d
 e

m
ai

l i
n

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
o

f 
th

re
e 

em
ai

l m
es

sa
ge

s 
to

 ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
s.

1
8

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
P

re
p

ar
e 

th
ir

d
 s

av
e 

th
e 

d
at

e 
re

m
in

d
er

 e
m

ai
l

C
C

TH
0

9
/1

5
/1

1

1
9

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
R

ev
ie

w
 t

h
ir

d
 s

av
e 

th
e 

d
at

e 
re

m
in

d
er

 e
m

ai
l

P
R

, M
T

TH
0

9
/2

2
/1

1

2
0

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
R

e
vi

se
 a

n
d

 s
e

n
d

 t
h

ir
d

 r
e

m
in

d
e

r 
e

m
ai

l
C

C
0

9
/2

3
/1

1
Th

is
 is

 a
 r

em
in

d
er

 m
es

sa
ge

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e 
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
.

2
1

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
U

p
d

at
e 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

C
C

, T
H

P
R

, J
H

0
9

/1
6

/1
1

2
2

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
U

p
d

at
e 

ag
en

d
a,

 a
tt

ac
h

m
en

ts
, a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

 r
ep

o
rt

 

ch
ec

kl
is

t

TH
C

C
0

9
/1

6
/1

1

2
3

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
R

ev
ie

w
 w

o
rk

sh
o

p
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
P

R
, J

H
0

9
/2

3
/1

1

2
4

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
R

ev
ie

w
 a

ge
n

d
a,

 s
u

b
m

it
ta

l i
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 

re
p

o
rt

 c
h

ec
kl

is
t

P
R

, J
H

M
T

0
9

/2
3

/1
1

2
5

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
R

ev
is

e 
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
C

C
TH

0
9

/2
9

/1
1

2
6

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
R

ev
is

e 
ag

en
d

a,
 s

u
b

m
it

ta
l i

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

s,
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

 

re
p

o
rt

 c
h

ec
kl

is
t

C
C

TH
0

9
/2

9
/1

1

2
7

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
D

u
p

lic
at

e 
h

an
d

o
u

ts
 f

o
r 

m
ee

ti
n

g
C

C
0

9
/2

9
/1

1

2
8

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
H

o
ld

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
P

R
, J

H
TH

, C
C

0
9

/3
0

/1
1

8/31/11 9/9/11 9/30/11

11
/1

8/
20

11

F:
\S

H
A

R
ED

\G
o

vB
o

ar
d

\A
C

TI
A

\C
W

C
\M

ee
ti

n
gs

\2
01

1\
12

.0
1.

11
\0

6b
_F

Y1
0-

11
_E

O
Y_

R
ep

o
rt

in
g_

Sc
h

ed
u

le
_

08
25

11
.x

ls
x

B
y 

Ta
sk

 A
re

a

CW
C 

M
ee

ti
ng

 1
2/

01
/1

1 
   

   
   

   
 A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
6B

Page 105



Sc
h

ed
u

le
 f

o
r 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
0

-2
0

1
1

 E
n

d
-o

f-
Ye

ar
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g

T
a
s
k
 E

n
d

 

D
a
te

N
o

.
T

a
s
k
 A

re
a

T
a
s
k

L
e

a
d

 
S

u
p

-p
o

rt
D

u
e

 D
a
te

X
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s
/C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

2
9

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
P

re
p

ar
e 

re
p

o
rt

/a
u

d
it

 lo
g 

(i
n

ta
ke

 f
o

rm
)

C
C

JH
, T

H
0

9
/0

8
/1

1

3
0

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
B

eg
in

 t
o

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
n

d
 lo

g 
re

p
o

rt
s

C
C

0
9

/0
9

/1
1

3
1

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
P

re
p

ar
e 

st
at

u
s 

le
tt

er
 t

em
p

la
te

s 
fo

r 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

s
C

C
JH

, T
H

1
1

/0
1

/1
1

3
2

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
B

ri
n

g 
b

in
d

er
s 

u
p

 f
ro

m
 s

to
ra

ge
C

C
1

1
/3

0
/1

1
O

rd
er

 n
ew

 b
in

d
er

s 
o

n
ly

 if
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

.

3
3

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
B

eg
in

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

re
p

o
rt

s/
au

d
it

s
C

C
TH

1
2

/3
0

/1
1

3
4

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
R

e
ce

iv
e

 a
n

d
 lo

g 
au

d
it

s 
an

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
C

C
0

1
/0

3
/1

2
A

u
d

it
s 

d
u

e
 1

2
/2

7
/1

1
; 

re
p

o
rt

s 
d

u
e

 1
2

/3
1

/1
1

3
5

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
P

re
p

ar
e 

C
W

C
 a

ge
n

d
a 

p
ac

ke
t 

at
ta

ch
m

en
t

C
C

TH
0

1
/0

3
/1

1
P

M
T 

p
ro

vi
d

es
 in

ta
ke

 f
o

rm
 f

o
r 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 in
 t

h
e 

C
W

C
 a

ge
n

d
a 

p
ac

ke
t.

3
6

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
M

ai
l C

W
C

 m
e

e
ti

n
g 

ag
e

n
d

a 
p

ac
ke

t
A

A
TH

0
1

/0
3

/1
1

C
W

C
 m

ee
ti

n
gs

 o
n

 1
/9

/1
2

 a
n

d
 3

/2
3

/1
3

. S
ta

ff
 g

iv
es

 a
 v

er
b

al
 r

ep
o

rt
 o

n
 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 s
ta

tu
s 

o
n

 1
/9

/1
2

.

3
7

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
P

o
st

 a
ll 

re
p

o
rt

s 
an

d
 a

u
d

it
s 

to
 w

e
b

si
te

C
C

TH
0

1
/0

4
/1

2

3
8

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
U

p
d

at
e 

tr
ac

ki
n

g 
sp

re
ad

sh
ee

t 
th

at
 s

h
o

w
s 

st
at

u
s

C
C

TH
0

1
/0

6
/1

2

3
9

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
P

re
p

ar
e 

b
in

d
er

s 
fo

r 
st

af
f 

an
d

 C
W

C
 r

ev
ie

w
C

C
K

P
0

1
/0

6
/1

2
B

in
d

er
s 

to
 s

ta
ff

 o
n

 1
/6

/1
2

 a
n

d
 t

o
 C

W
C

 1
/9

/1
2

.

4
0

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
A

tt
e

n
d

 C
W

C
 m

e
e

ti
n

g 
an

d
 r

e
vi

e
w

 r
e

p
o

rt
s/

au
d

it
s

P
R

, J
H

C
W

C
0

1
/0

9
/1

2

4
1

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
D

ra
ft

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 s

ta
tu

s 
le

tt
er

C
C

TH
0

1
/1

3
/1

2

4
2

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
C

o
m

p
le

te
 s

ta
ff

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

re
p

o
rt

s/
au

d
it

s
P

R
, J

H
TH

/C
C

0
1

/2
0

/1
2

St
af

f 
lo

o
ks

 a
t 

u
se

 o
f 

fu
n

d
s,

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

am
o

u
n

ts
, a

n
d

 c
o

m
es

 u
p

 w
it

h
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
s 

th
at

 P
M

T 
in

co
rp

o
ra

te
s 

in
to

 t
h

e 
st

at
u

s 
le

tt
er

s 
(t

as
k 

4
3

).
 S

ta
ff

 a
ls

o
 

u
p

d
at

es
 t

h
e 

st
at

u
s 

tr
ac

ki
n

g 
sp

re
ad

sh
ee

t.

4
3

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
Ed

it
 s

ta
tu

s 
le

tt
er

 a
n

d
 s

p
re

ad
sh

ee
t

C
C

, T
H

P
R

, J
H

0
1

/2
4

/1
2

P
M

T 
d

ra
ft

s 
le

tt
er

s,
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

th
em

.

4
4

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
R

ev
is

e 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 le

tt
er

 a
n

d
 s

p
re

ad
sh

ee
t

C
C

TH
0

1
/2

6
/1

2

4
5

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
M

ai
l o

u
t 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 s
ta

tu
s 

le
tt

e
r 

an
d

 s
p

re
ad

sh
e

e
t

C
C

0
1

/2
7

/1
2

Ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
s 

m
u

st
 r

es
p

o
n

d
 b

y 
2

/1
7

/1
2

.

4
6

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
P

re
p

ar
e 

P
P

C
 m

em
o

TH
C

C
0

1
/3

1
/1

2

4
7

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
Ed

it
/r

ev
is

e 
P

P
C

 m
em

o
P

R
, J

H
TH

, C
C

0
2

/0
3

/1
2

Fi
n

al
 m

em
o

 o
n

 s
er

ve
r 

b
y 

2
/3

/1
2

.

4
8

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
M

ai
l o

u
t 

P
P

C
 m

em
o

V
L?

0
2

/0
6

/1
2

4
9

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
A

tt
e

n
d

 P
P

C
 m

e
e

ti
n

g 
an

d
 p

re
se

n
t 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 in
fo

P
R

, J
H

M
T

0
2

/1
3

/1
2

5
0

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

R
ev

ie
w

/e
d

it
 P

P
C

 m
em

o
P

R
, J

H
TH

0
2

/1
3

/1
2

Th
is

 m
em

o
 m

ay
 b

e 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

as
 P

P
C

, o
r 

h
av

e 
m

in
o

r 
re

vi
si

o
n

s.

5
1

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

R
ev

is
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 m
em

o
TH

C
C

0
2

/1
4

/1
2

Fi
n

al
 m

em
o

 o
n

 s
er

ve
r 

b
y 

xx
?

5
2

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

M
ai

l o
u

t 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 m

e
m

o
V

L
0

2
/1

6
/1

2

5
3

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

A
tt

e
n

d
 A

la
m

e
d

a 
C

TC
 m

e
e

ti
n

g 
an

d
 p

re
se

n
t 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 in
fo

P
R

, J
H

M
T

0
2

/2
3

/1
2

1/27/12 2/13/12 2/23/12

11
/1

8/
20

11

F:
\S

H
A

R
ED

\G
o

vB
o

ar
d

\A
C

TI
A

\C
W

C
\M

ee
ti

n
gs

\2
01

1\
12

.0
1.

11
\0

6b
_F

Y1
0-

11
_E

O
Y_

R
ep

o
rt

in
g_

Sc
h

ed
u

le
_

08
25

11
.x

ls
x

B
y 

Ta
sk

 A
re

a

Page 106



Sc
h

ed
u

le
 f

o
r 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
0

-2
0

1
1

 E
n

d
-o

f-
Ye

ar
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g

T
a
s
k
 E

n
d

 

D
a
te

N
o

.
T

a
s
k
 A

re
a

T
a
s
k

L
e

a
d

 
S

u
p

-p
o

rt
D

u
e

 D
a
te

X
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s
/C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

5
4

C
W

C
 R

ep
o

rt
P

re
p

ar
e 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
C

W
C

C
C

TH
0

2
/2

7
/1

2

5
5

C
W

C
 R

ep
o

rt
R

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 e
d

it
 C

W
C

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

P
R

, J
H

0
3

/0
5

/1
2

5
6

C
W

C
 R

ep
o

rt
M

ai
l o

u
t 

p
ac

ke
t 

fo
r 

C
W

C
A

A
0

3
/0

5
/1

2
In

cl
u

d
e

 a
n

 e
xc

e
rp

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
m

m
ar

y 
re

p
o

rt
.

5
7

C
W

C
 R

ep
o

rt
R

ev
is

e 
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
C

C
0

3
/0

9
/1

2

5
8

C
W

C
 R

ep
o

rt
P

re
se

n
t 

su
m

m
ar

y 
in

fo
 t

o
 C

W
C

TL
0

3
/1

2
/1

2

5
9

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
D

ra
ft

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 s

ta
tu

s 
an

d
 n

o
n

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 le
tt

er
 (

if
 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
)

C
C

TH
0

3
/1

3
/1

2
Th

is
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 4
5

-d
ay

 n
o

ti
ce

 t
o

 t
h

o
se

 n
o

t 
in

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
.

6
0

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
Ed

it
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 s
ta

tu
s 

an
d

 n
o

n
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 le

tt
er

s
TL

0
3

/2
0

/1
2

6
1

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
R

ev
is

e 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 s

ta
tu

s 
an

d
 n

o
n

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 le
tt

er
s

C
C

TH
0

3
/2

3
/1

2

6
2

Tr
ac

ki
n

g/
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
M

ai
l o

u
t 

le
tt

e
rs

C
C

0
3

/2
6

/1
2

P
M

T 
tr

ac
ks

 in
fo

 o
n

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
si

gn
ag

e,
 w

eb
 c

o
n

te
n

t.

6
3

Su
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
s

B
eg

in
 t

o
 c

o
lle

ct
 d

at
a 

an
d

 "
ro

ll 
it

 u
p

"
P

M
T

TH
0

1
/0

3
/1

2

6
4

Su
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
s

C
o

m
p

le
te

 d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 "

ro
llu

p
s"

P
M

T
TH

0
3

/0
2

/1
2

Th
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 d

ev
el

o
p

in
g 

al
l t

ab
le

s/
ch

ar
ts

.

6
5

Su
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
s

D
ev

el
o

p
 E

O
Y 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 s
u

m
m

ar
y 

re
p

o
rt

TH
C

C
0

3
/1

6
/1

2

6
6

Su
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
s

Ed
it

 s
u

m
m

ar
y 

re
p

o
rt

P
R

, J
H

M
T

0
3

/2
3

/1
2

6
7

Su
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
s

R
e

vi
se

 s
u

m
m

ar
y 

re
p

o
rt

TH
/C

C
P

M
T

0
3

/3
0

/1
2

B
as

e
d

 o
n

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 in

p
u

t,
 r

e
vi

si
o

n
s 

m
ay

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
.

6
8

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
P

re
p

ar
e 

P
P

C
 r

ep
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
tt

ac
h

m
en

ts
C

C
TH

0
3

/2
2

/1
2

Th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 m
ay

 b
e 

si
m

ila
r 

to
 t

h
e 

C
W

C
 r

ep
o

rt
.

6
9

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
P

re
p

ar
e 

P
P

C
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
C

C
TH

0
3

/3
0

/1
2

7
0

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
Ed

it
 P

P
C

 r
ep

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

tt
ac

h
m

en
ts

TL
0

3
/2

9
/1

2

7
1

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
R

ev
is

e 
P

P
C

 r
ep

o
rt

C
C

0
3

/3
0

/1
2

Fi
n

al
 m

em
o

 o
n

 s
er

ve
r 

b
y 

3
/3

0
/1

2
.

7
2

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
M

ai
l o

u
t 

P
P

C
 p

ac
ke

t
V

L?
0

4
/0

2
/1

2

7
3

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
Ed

it
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
TL

0
4

/0
2

/1
2

7
4

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
R

ev
is

e 
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
C

C
0

4
/0

6
/1

2

7
5

P
P

C
 R

ep
o

rt
P

re
se

n
t 

su
m

m
ar

y 
in

fo
 t

o
 P

P
C

TL
0

4
/0

9
/1

2

7
6

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

R
ev

ie
w

/e
d

it
 P

P
C

 r
ep

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

tt
ac

h
m

en
ts

P
R

, J
H

TH
0

4
/1

3
/1

2
Th

is
 r

ep
o

rt
 m

ay
 b

e 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

as
 t

o
 P

P
C

.

7
7

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

R
ev

is
e 

re
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

tt
ac

h
m

en
ts

TH
C

C
0

4
/1

6
/1

2

7
8

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

M
ai

l o
u

t 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 p

ac
ke

t
V

L
0

4
/1

9
/1

2

7
9

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

R
ev

ie
w

/e
d

it
 P

P
C

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

P
R

, J
H

0
4

/2
3

/1
2

O
n

ly
 r

ev
is

e 
if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
.

8
0

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

R
ev

is
e 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

C
C

TH
0

4
/2

5
/1

2

8
1

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

P
re

se
n

t 
su

m
m

ar
y 

in
fo

 t
o

 A
la

m
e

d
a 

C
TC

P
R

, J
H

0
4

/2
6

/1
2

4/9/12 4/26/123/12/12 3/26/12 3/30/12

11
/1

8/
20

11

F:
\S

H
A

R
ED

\G
o

vB
o

ar
d

\A
C

TI
A

\C
W

C
\M

ee
ti

n
gs

\2
01

1\
12

.0
1.

11
\0

6b
_F

Y1
0-

11
_E

O
Y_

R
ep

o
rt

in
g_

Sc
h

ed
u

le
_

08
25

11
.x

ls
x

B
y 

Ta
sk

 A
re

a

Page 107



Sc
h

ed
u

le
 f

o
r 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
0

-2
0

1
1

 E
n

d
-o

f-
Ye

ar
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g

T
a
s
k
 E

n
d

 

D
a
te

N
o

.
T

a
s
k
 A

re
a

T
a
s
k

L
e

a
d

 
S

u
p

-p
o

rt
D

u
e

 D
a
te

X
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s
/C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

8
2

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

M
ee

t 
to

 d
ev

el
o

p
 t

h
e 

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

C
W

C
 S

u
b

-

co
m

m
it

te
e

P
M

T
0

4
/3

0
/1

2
Th

e 
C

W
C

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 S

u
b

co
m

m
it

te
e 

m
ee

ts
 s

ev
er

al
 t

im
es

 d
u

ri
n

g 
A

p
ri

l, 
M

ay
, 

an
d

 J
u

n
e 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p

 t
h

e 
re

p
o

rt
.

8
3

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

W
ri

te
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
fo

r 
re

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

n
te

n
t 

to
 in

cl
u

d
e 

in
 s

u
m

m
ar

y 
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
t

C
W

C
/T

L
P

M
T

0
5

/3
1

/1
2

U
su

al
ly

, t
h

e 
C

W
C

 w
ri

te
s 

th
e 

re
p

o
rt

; 
so

m
et

im
es

 s
ta

ff
 w

ri
te

s 
th

e 
re

p
o

rt
. F

ir
st

 

d
ra

ft
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 in

 M
ay

.

8
4

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

D
ev

el
o

p
 g

ra
p

h
ic

s 
an

d
 d

es
ig

n
 t

h
e 

re
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 s

u
m

m
ar

y 

p
ri

n
t 

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t

JC
P

M
T

0
6

/0
1

/1
2

U
su

al
ly

, J
u

lia
 C

h
u

n
g 

o
f 

P
u

b
lic

at
io

n
 D

es
ig

n
 d

es
ig

n
s 

th
e 

re
p

o
rt

. S
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 P
M

T 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
gr

ap
h

ic
s.

8
5

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

M
ai

l o
u

t 
C

W
C

 p
ac

ke
t

A
A

P
M

T
0

6
/0

4
/1

2

8
6

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

R
e

vi
e

w
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 s
u

m
m

ar
y 

re
p

o
rt

 

"a
d

ve
rt

is
e

m
e

n
t"

C
W

C
TL

0
6

/1
1

/1
2

Th
e 

fu
ll 

C
W

C
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

th
e 

d
ra

ft
 r

ep
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t.

8
7

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

G
et

 q
u

o
te

s 
fo

r 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g 
th

e 
re

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 p
la

ci
n

g 
a 

su
m

m
ar

y 
in

 lo
ca

l n
ew

sp
ap

er
s

A
A

P
M

T
0

6
/2

0
/1

2
P

M
T 

w
o

rk
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 S
u

b
co

m
m

it
te

e 
to

 g
et

 a
p

p
ro

va
l.

8
8

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

D
ra

ft
 C

W
C

 m
em

o
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e 

re
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

A
A

/T
H

P
M

T
0

6
/2

0
/1

2
In

cl
u

d
e 

p
u

b
lic

at
io

n
 p

la
ce

m
en

t 
d

et
ai

ls
 a

n
d

 p
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 c

o
st

s.

8
9

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

D
es

ig
n

 o
n

lin
e 

b
an

n
er

 a
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
ts

C
C

/T
H

P
M

T
0

6
/2

0
/1

2

9
0

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

Ed
it

 C
W

C
 m

em
o

 a
n

d
 b

an
n

er
 a

d
s

TL
, J

H
0

6
/2

7
/1

2

9
1

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

R
ev

is
e 

th
e 

C
W

C
 m

em
o

 a
n

d
 b

an
n

er
 a

d
s

TH
/C

C
P

M
T

0
6

/2
9

/1
2

9
2

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

M
ai

l o
u

t 
C

W
C

 p
ac

ke
t

A
A

P
M

T
0

7
/0

2
/1

2
In

cl
u

d
e 

m
em

o
, p

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 c
o

st
s,

 a
n

d
 f

in
al

 r
ep

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

d
ve

rt
is

em
en

ts
.

9
3

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

Fi
n

al
iz

e
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
C

W
C

/T
L

P
M

T
0

7
/0

9
/1

2
Th

e 
fu

ll 
C

W
C

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

lic
 r

ev
ie

w
 t

h
e 

fi
n

al
 r

ep
o

rt
 a

t 
p

u
b

lic
 m

ee
ti

n
g.

9
4

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

Si
ze

 t
h

e 
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 m

ak
e 

an
y 

fi
n

al
 r

ev
is

io
n

s 

to
 r

ep
o

rt
, a

d
s,

 b
an

n
er

 a
d

s

P
M

T
JC

0
7

/3
0

/1
2

9
5

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

P
o

st
 t

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e

 w
e

b
si

te
P

M
T

0
7

/3
1

/1
2

9
6

C
W

C
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 v
e

n
d

o
rs

 t
o

 p
ri

n
t 

an
d

 p
u

b
lis

h
 t

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
P

M
T

TL
0

8
/3

1
/1

2
P

ri
n

ti
n

g 
o

cc
u

rs
 e

ar
ly

 A
u

gu
st

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

re
p

o
rt

 a
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

an
d

 o
n

lin
e 

b
an

n
er

 

ad
s 

ru
n

 in
 lo

ca
l p

u
b

lic
at

io
n

s 
in

 A
u

gu
st

.

*N
o

te
: 

Fo
r 

al
l a

ge
n

d
a 

p
ac

ke
t 

m
ai

lin
gs

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
fo

r 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

, C
W

C
, a

n
d

 F
A

C
, s

ta
ff

 p
o

st
s 

th
es

e 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 t
o

 t
h

e 
w

eb
si

te
 o

n
 t

h
e 

m
ai

l o
u

t 
d

ay
.

8/31/12

11
/1

8/
20

11

F:
\S

H
A

R
ED

\G
o

vB
o

ar
d

\A
C

TI
A

\C
W

C
\M

ee
ti

n
gs

\2
01

1\
12

.0
1.

11
\0

6b
_F

Y1
0-

11
_E

O
Y_

R
ep

o
rt

in
g_

Sc
h

ed
u

le
_

08
25

11
.x

ls
x

B
y 

Ta
sk

 A
re

a

Page 108



CWC Meeting 12/01/11 
Attachment 07 

 
 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Issues Identification Process 

 
Summary 
This issues identification process outlines the responsibilities of the Citizens Watchdog 
Committee (CWC) and the process to bring and address issues of concern to the CWC. 
 
CWC Responsibilities 
The Citizen Watchdog Committee is charged with the following as written in the 
Expenditure Plan approved by voters in November 2000: 
 
“This committee will report directly to the public and will be charged with reviewing all 
expenditures of the Agency [Alameda County Transportation Commission 
(Alameda CTC)].” The responsibilities of the committee are to:  
 

 Hold public hearings and issue reports, on at least an annual basis, to inform 
Alameda County residents how the funds are being spent. The hearings are open 
to the public and must be held in compliance with the Brown Act, California’s 
open meeting law, with well-publicized information announcing the hearings 
posted in advance. 

 Have full access to the Commission’s independent auditor and authority to 
request and review specific information and to comment on the auditor’s 
reports. 

 Publish an annual report and any comments concerning the Commission’s audit 
in the local newspapers. In addition, copies of these documents must be made 
available to the public at large. 

 
The Commission also allows the CWC to fulfill its mission by requesting information 
directly from Measure B fund recipients. 
 
Review Process 
The goals for any review of projects and programs by the CWC are to report to the 
public and make recommendations to the Alameda CTC staff and Board. To this end, 
the tasks for the CWC to focus on: 1) proper expenditure of Measure B funds; 2) the 
timely delivery of projects per contract agreements and the Expenditure Plan; and  
3) adherence to the projects or programs as defined in the voter-approved 
Expenditure Plan. 

Page 109



CWC Issues Identification Process 

 
During the review process, CWC members will use the following procedures: 
 

1. Issues that are raised by CWC members regarding financial and contract 
compliance issues may be legitimate topics to pursue through the request of a 
project or program sponsor to appear before the CWC. 

2. Before calling on a sponsor to appear, CWC members must submit a “CWC Issues 
Form” (attached) to the CWC chair or vice-chair for placement on the agenda at 
the next CWC meeting. 

3. CWC members may also submit CWC Issues Forms during a meeting, which the 
chair will take into consideration, and at his or her discretion, address at that 
particular meeting.  

4. The full CWC must approve issues identified in a CWC Issues Form to address in 
further detail by an affirmative vote. 

5. CWC members may form an ad-hoc subcommittee to draft CWC questions that 
need answers from the project/program sponsors and to receive a presentation 
from a project or program sponsor specifically addressing the issues, questions, 
or concerns raised by the CWC. 

6. The subcommittee should consider the resources listed below, either in 
preparation for the review meeting, or for examination during the meeting.  

 
The reviews are expected to be organized, thorough and efficient, and may result in a 
clear recommendation for further action, if needed. 
 
Resources for CWC (not inclusive) 

 Adopted Measure B Expenditure Plan (blue book) 
 Up-to-date list of project/program sponsors contacts 
 Alameda CTC staff responsible for oversight of the project/program 
 Information about public hearings, recent discussions, or news clippings 

provided by Alameda CTC staff to the CWC by mail or at meetings 
 Other Alameda CTC community advisory committees (for example, the Citizens 

Advisory Committee, Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee, or Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Advisory Committee chair-persons may be called on to address 
an issue.) 

 Alameda CTC Auditor (for example, to request, “Are these figures 
reasonable/reliable?”) 

 Alameda CTC Executive Director (for example, to request “Is this the intention of 
the Expenditure Plan?”) 

 Alameda CTC Attorney (for example, to determine, “Is this a legal issue?”) 

Page 110



Attachment A 
 

CITIZENS WATCHDOG COMMITTEE ISSUES FORM 
 

Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) 
1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, California 94612 

Voice: 510-893-3347 Fax: 510-893-6489 
 

 
The CWC is required to review all Measure B expenditures.  This form allows formal 
documentation of potential issues of concern regarding expenditure of Measure B funds.  A 
concern should only be submitted to the CWC if an issue is directly related to the potential 
misuse of Measure B funds or non-compliance with Alameda CTC agreements or the 
Expenditure Plan approved by voters.  This form may be used only by acting CWC members. 
 
Date:      
 
Name:             
Email Address:           
 
Governmental Agency of Concern (Include name of agency and all individuals) 
            
            
             
 
Agency’s Phone Number:          
Agency’s Address:           
City       Zip Code:      
 
Which one of the following Measure B expenditures is this concern related to:   
(Please check one) 

  Capital Project       Program        Program Grant       Administration       
 
Please explain the nature of your concern and how you became aware of it providing as 
much detail as you can, including the name of the project or program, dates, times, and 
places where the issues you are raising took place. (Use additional sheets of paper if 
necessary) 
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             

Page 111



 
 

PROCESS -            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 
 
PROTECTION -           
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 
 
Action Taken - Please list other parties or agencies you have contacted in an attempt to more 
fully understand this issue and any actions you yourself have taken. 
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 

Page 112



                         
Memorandum 

                          
 
DATE:  August 22, 2011 

 
TO:  Finance and Administration Committee 

 
FROM:  Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 

Liz Brazil, Contract Compliance and Outreach Analyst 
 

SUBJECT:  Approval of the Semi-Annual Contract Equity Utilization Report and 
Contract Award Report for January 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011 
 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the attached Semi-Annual Local Business 
Contract Equity (LBCE) Program Utilization Report and Contract Award Report, for the period 
of January 1, 2011 to June 30, 2011. The contracts and contract payment data which serve as a 
basis for this LBCE report have been reviewed and accepted by the Commission’s contract 
equity consultant, L. Luster and Associates.  
 
Summary 
On a semi-annual basis, Alameda CTC staff prepares the LBCE Utilization Report to provide 
the status and progress on the utilization of: 
 

1. Local Business Enterprise (LBE) / Small Local Business Enterprise (SLBE) on active 
Measure B funded contracts awarded by the Commission and Sponsoring agencies; and 

 
2. Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) / Woman-Owned Business Enterprise 

(WBE) participation on active contracts awarded by the Commission and sponsoring 
agencies that were exempted from the application of the Agency’s LBCE Program and 
goals. Those Measure B funded contracts exempted from the LBCE Program and goals 
were those that had additional Federal and/or State funds, non-local funds, or with less 
than $50,000 in contract value. 

 
Semi-Annual Local Business Contract Equity (LBCE) Program Report with Goals 
In the current reporting period there were a total of 34 active contracts with LBCE Program 
goals. Of these contracts, roughly 87% of payments ($6.1 million) went to firms certified as 
LBE, and 25% of payments ($1.8 million) went to firms certified as SLBE. The LBE goal of 
70% and SLBE goal of 30% for Administrative contracts was exceeded. The engineering 
contracts exceeded the LBE goal of 70% but the 25% utilization fell short of the 30% SLBE 
goal. There were no construction payments for this period. 

CWC Meeting 12/01/11 
              Attachment 08A

Page 113



Alameda County Transportation Commission September 12, 2011 
  Page 2        

 
Additional information collected for contracts with LBCE Program goals include: 

• Very Small Local Business Enterprise (VSLBE) - 12% of payments (almost $0.8 million) 
• Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) - 5% of payments ($0.4 million)  
• Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) - 5% of payments ($0.3 million) 
• Woman-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) - 4% of payments (roughly $0.3 million) 

  
Semi-Annual Local Business Contract Equity (LBCE) Program Report without Goals 
There were 60 active contracts without LBCE Program goals in this reporting period, of which 
roughly 36% of payments ($11 million) went to LBE-certified firms, 3% of payments 
(approximately $1 million) went to SLBE-certified firms, 2% of payments (about $0.5 million) 
went to VSLBE-certified firms, 4% of payments ($1.2 million) went to DBE-certified firms, 4% 
(about $1.2 million) went to MBE-certified firms, and 1% (about $0.4 million) went to WBE-
certified firms. 
 
Contract Award Report 
During the period of January 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011, the Alameda CTC awarded a total 
of thirty-four (34) contracts, twenty-five (25) for administrative contracts, seven (7) for 
engineering contracts and two (2) construction contracts for a combined total of $27.9 million. 
Of these, $17.5 million was awarded for administrative and engineering contracts, and of that 
amount, $15.8 million (91%) went to Alameda County Businesses, with $2.1 million (12%) 
overall going to DBEs. Two construction contracts were awarded for a total of $10.4 million 
dollars with 100% State funding.  
 
Background 
In 1989, a program for the procurement of professional services was established which set goals 
of 70% for LBE, 25% for MBE, and 5% for WBE. 
 
In 1995, a program for construction contracts that set overall participation goals of 60% for 
LBE, 33% for MBE, and 9% for WBE was approved. Those goals were based on a disparity 
study in addition to extensive public input from both the prime and minority contracting 
communities. Specific goals are set for each construction contract, based on biddable items and 
the availability of LBE/MBE/WBE firms.   
 
As a result of the passage of Proposition 209 in 1996, and the United States Department of 
Transportation’s issuance of the final ruling on the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise program 
in 2000, the MBE/WBE program and goal requirements were suspended. In lieu of the 
suspended MBE/WBE program, two new programs were adopted: the LBE/SLBE program for 
contracts funded with local dollars, and the DBE program for contracts funded with federal 
dollars. In January 2008, a Revised LBE/SLBE Program was adopted and renamed as the Local 
Business Contract Equity Program. 
  
Revisions to the LBCE Program were aimed at increasing SLBE participation in all areas of the 
Agency contracting opportunities, particularly in construction contracting. The revised program 
became effective for eligible Agency-led contracts as of February 2008 and for all eligible 
Sponsor-led projects awarded after July 2008. 

Page 114



Alameda County Transportation Commission September 12, 2011 
  Page 3        

 
 
 
 
Utilization is determined semi-annually by collecting and analyzing financial data relative to 
the amounts awarded and paid to LBE, SLBE, VSLBE, DBE, MBE, and WBE prime and 
subcontractors in three contract categories: 
 

• Administrative Services Contracts – many of the contracts in this group are annually 
renewed administrative services contracts to assist in the administration of the Measure 
B Program. These services include, but are not limited to, contract equity program, 
support, general counsel, federal and state legislative advocacy, auditors, financial 
advisors, information and computer services, and project and program and support 
teams. 

 
• Engineering Services Contracts – contracts in this group are primarily engineering 

services contracts to assist the Agency in the development and delivery of capital 
projects. 

 
• Construction Contracts – contracts in this group are specific to construction contracts 

awarded to builders of transportation facilities such as roadway and transit 
improvements. 

 
Key information monitored and reported includes LBE, SLBE, VSLBE, DBE, MBE, and WBE 
utilization on all active contracts as of June 30, 2011. 
 
Summary of Results for Current Reporting Period 
As shown in Table 1 of this report, the LBE goal of 70% and SLBE goal of 30% were exceeded 
in the administrative services contract. The engineering contracts exceeded the LBE goal of 
70% but the 23% utilization fell short of the SBLE goal of 30%. No construction payments for 
this period. 
 

TABLE 1 – Measure B-Funded Contracts with LBCE Program Goal Requirements 
LBE/SLBE Contracts: Goals = 60%-70% for LBE;  20%-30% for SLBE 

Contract Type Number of 
Contracts  

Payments from January 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011 

Payment Amount LBE 
% 

SLBE 
% 

VSLBE 
% 

DBE 
% 

MBE 
% 

WBE 
% 

Administrative 18 $2,048,206.54 85% 64% 37% 14% 14% 10% 

Engineering 16  $4,988,918.05 88% 23% 3% 5% 3% 3% 

Construction 0 $0 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 

All Industries 34 $7,037,124.59 87% 25% 12% 5% 5% 4% 

 

Page 115



Alameda County Transportation Commission September 12, 2011 
  Page 4        

 
Table 2 on the following page summarizes participation of LBE and SLBE firms, as well as 
DBE, MBE and/or WBE firms on contracts that were exempt from the Agency LBCE Program 
goals. Per policy, the Program is not applied to these contracts, either because they are jointly 
funded with federal and/or state or otherwise non-local funds, or because they are less than 
$50,000 in contract value. Nonetheless, 36% of payments in this contract category went to 
certified LBE firms, 3% to SLBE firms, 2% to VSLBE firms, 4% to DBE firms, 4% to MBE 
firms, and 1% went to WBE firms. 
 
 
 

TABLE 2 – Measure B-Funded Contracts Exempt from LBCE Program Goal Requirements 

Payments from January 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011 
Contract Type Number of 

Contracts   
Payment Amount LBE 

% 
SLBE 

% 
VSLBE  

% 
DBE 

% 
MBE 

% 
WBE 

% 

Administrative 2 $20,866.35 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 

Engineering  46 $3,303,214.23 75% 4% 1% 10% 10% 1% 

Construction1,2  12 $27,705,360.65 31% 3% 2% 3% 3% 1% 

All Industries 60 $31,029,441.23 36% 3% 2% 4% 4% 1% 

1  Includes construction contracts pending close-out 
2   Includes construction contracts where Caltrans is the sponsor – Caltrans DBE program applies (currently race-neutral   

program applies to contracts included in this report) 
 
Table 3 summarizes the overall professional services contract awards during the reporting 
period.  The Alameda CTC awarded a total of Thirty-two (32) contracts, twenty-five (25) for 
administrative contracts and seven (7) for engineering contracts. There was approximate total of 
$17.5 million for administrative and engineering contracts. Of these, $15.8 million (91%) 
awarded to Alameda County Businesses and $2.1 million awarded to DBEs (12%) with a total 
of ninety-seven (97) firms participating. 
 

TABLE 3 – Professional Services Contracts Awarded - January 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011 

Contract Type Type of 
Funding 

No. of 
Contracts 

Total 
Contract 
Amount 

Percent of 
Contract 
Amount 

Amount 
Awarded to 

Alameda 
County Firms 

% 
 LBE 

Award 

Amount 
Awarded to 
DBE Firms 

% DBE 
Award 

Federal 8 $7,772,169 44% $4,947,997 28% $1,761,218 10% 

State 0 $0 0% $0 0% $0 0% Administrative 

Measure 
B 17 $2,052,920 12% $3,268,850 19% $338,152 2% 

Engineering Federal 4 $3,169,606 18% $3,169,606 18% $34,325 0% 

Page 116



Alameda County Transportation Commission September 12, 2011 
  Page 5        

State 1 $1,890,750 11% $1,890,750 11% $0 0% 

Measure 
B 2 $2,580,000 15% 2,580,000 15% $0 0% 

Total  32 $17,465,445 100% $15,857,203 91% $2,133,695 12% 

 
Table 4 on the following page summarizes the construction contract award, the Alameda CTC 
awarded two (2) construction contracts (100% State funding) for a total of $10.4 million dollars 
with a total of eleven (11) firms participating. 
 
 

TABLE 4 – Construction Contracts Awarded - January 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011 

Contract Type Type of 
Funding 

No. of 
Contracts 

Total 
Contract 
Amount 

Percent of 
Contract 
Amount 

Amount 
Awarded to 

Alameda 
County Firms 

% 
 LBE 

Award 

Amount 
Award to 

DBE Firms 

% DBE 
Award 

Federal 0 $0 0% $0 0% $0 0% 

State 2 $10,439,857 100% $41,845 0% 0$ 0% Construction 

Measure 
B 0 $0 0% $0 0% $0 0% 

Total  2 $10,439,857 100% $41,845 0% $0 0% 

 
 
Reporting Process 
Data collection on all active and open contracts began on January 1, 2011, by surveying prime 
contractors and subcontractors for verification of payment amounts and timing. For the current 
reporting period, 73 payment verification survey forms were sent to prime contractors and 
subcontractors. Approximately 64% responded during the allotted time. 
 
Staff utilized the same method of reporting from the last reporting period—July through 
December 2010—which included an automated summary of processed payments by vendor 
report and an automated utilization report generated from an in-house database (see Attachment 
A – Contract Equity Utilization Report). 
 
Regarding billing and timely receipt of payments, approximately 89% of the respondents 
indicated that they had not experienced any billing-related issues and 96% indicated that they 
had received timely payments from the project sponsors and/or prime contractors. None of the 
billing and payment-related issues reported to the Commission required the assistance of the 
Contract Equity consultant and all issues were resolved prior to the development of this report. 
 
The participation, data, and statistics, which serve as a basis for this report, have been 
independently reviewed and verified by the firm L. Luster and Associates. As stated in the 
attached letter from L. Luster and Associates (see Attachment B – Letter of Independent Review 
of Semi-Annual Contract Equity Utilization Report Data), this report was found to be materially 
accurate and complete. 

Page 117



Alameda County Transportation Commission September 12, 2011 
  Page 6        

of Semi-Annual Contract Equity Utilization Report Data), this report was found to be materially 
accurate and complete. 
 
Certification Update 
During a review of the certification database in May, 2011, L. Luster & Associates discovered 
that there had been an error some time ago regarding the reporting of the aggregate number of 
certified firms in the database. Once the error was caught, the LBCE team recounted every firm 
in the database, as of June 30, 2011, a total of 284 certified firms were verified, of which 99 
were LBE firms, 47 SLBE firms and 138 VSLBE firms.  
 
Outreach Activities Update 
The Alameda CTC staff participated in various community and business outreach events to 
encourage the business community to partake in Alameda CTC contracting opportunities and to 
get certified, as shown below: 
 
Date: Name of Event Location No. of Participants 
January 25, 2011 Professional Outreach and 

Networking Event 
MTC Auditorium, 
Oakland, CA 

350+ 

January 27, 2011 Caltran’s CalMentor Event Caltrans District 4 100+ 
February 17, 2011 Oakland and East Bay 

Procurement Fair 
Oakland Chamber of 
Commerce, Marriot Hotel, 
Oakland 

300+ 

March 2, 2011  Doing Business with the City 
of Hayward 

City of Hayward Offices 100+ 

April 26, 2011 BOC Contractor Technical 
Assistance and Workshop 

TJPA, 201 Mission Street, 
San Francisco, CA  

30+ 

April 28, 2011 Breakfast of Champions Francesco's 8520 Pardee 
Drive, Oakland 
 

50+ 

May 2, 2011 City of Hayward Rotary Club Masonic Hall, 1074 B 
 Street, Hayward, 94544 

50+ 

June 21, 2011 San Leandro Kiwanis Club Englander Restaurant, 101 
Parrott Street, San Leandro 
CA  

30+ 

June 30, 2011 Alameda County Fair Pleasanton, CA 1,000+ 
 
 
Fiscal Impacts: 
Approval of this Report has no fiscal impact. 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment A – Semi-Annual Local Business Contract Equity Utilization Report 
Attachment B – Letter of Independent Review of Semi-Annual Local Business Contract Equity 

Program Utilization Report 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 118



Cu
m
ul
at
iv
e 
To

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
En

d 
D
at
e

Pr
oj
ec
t

N
um

be
r

Co
m
pa
ny

Co
nt
ra
ct

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l P
ay
m
en

t 
to
 D
at
e

Pa
ym

en
t 

Cu
rr
en

t P
er
io
d

Co
nt

ra
ct

 E
qu

ity
 U

til
iz

at
io

n 
Re

po
rt

Re
po

rt
in
g 
Pe

rio
d 
En

d 
Da

te
:

6/
30
/1
1

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d 
St
ar
t D

at
e:

1/
1/
11

En
d 
Da

te
:

6/
30
/1
1

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T 

A

VS
LB
E

VS
LB
E

Co
nt
ra
ct
 T
yp
e:
  A

dm
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s

G
oa

l R
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
 o
f 7

0%
 fo

r L
BE

 a
nd

 3
0%

 fo
r S

LB
E

I‐0
2 AC

TI
A

A0
6‐
00
11
.1
 ‐ 
La
nL
og
ic
, I
nc
.

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$2
56
,5
67
.3
9

$2
47
,0
78
.3
2

$2
0,
30
4.
00

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A0
8‐
00
18

 ‐ 
PF
M
 A
SS
ET
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T,
 L
LC

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$3
60
,0
00
.0
0

$2
78
,0
66
.0
8

$3
9,
60
6.
52

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A0
8‐
00
19

 ‐ 
CH

AN
DL

ER
 A
SS
ET

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$3
60
,0
00
.0
0

$3
06
,7
63
.0
0

$4
5,
14
2.
00

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
02

 ‐ 
N
el
so
n/
N
yg
aa
rd
 C
on

su
lti
ng

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

10
0.
00
%

28
.8
3%

27
.8
3%

72
.1
7%

27
.8
3%

$3
35
,6
00
.0
0

$2
68
,9
90
.7
1

$1
50
,2
48
.6
2

10
0.
00
%

30
.0
2%

29
.1
4%

70
.8
6%

29
.1
4%

1.
00
%

0.
88
%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
03

 ‐ 
W
en

de
l, 
Ro

se
n,
 B
la
ck
 &
 D
ea
n

92
.1
3%

1.
96
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$5
55
,0
00
.0
0

$4
17
,6
44
.8
2

$2
50
,2
49
.3
3

99
.7
0%

2.
91
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

1.
96
%

2.
91
%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
06

 ‐ 
Fr
an
ci
s F

ru
zz
et
ti

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$1
15
,0
00
.0
0

$1
08
,6
94
.0
0

$6
8,
16
9.
14

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

10
0.
00

%
10
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
07

 ‐ 
M
V 
TR

AN
SP
O
RT

AT
IO
N
 IN

C
10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$5
0,
00
0.
00

$2
7,
67
5.
65

$1
8,
04
4.
55

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
08

 ‐ 
M
oo

re
 Ia
co
fa
no

 G
ol
ts
m
an
, I
nc
.

78
.5
6%

25
.5
9%

47
.0
3%

47
.0
3%

47
.0
3%

$2
05
,2
71
.0
0

$1
58
,5
84
.5
6

$7
6,
10
1.
33

74
.5
4%

25
.2
1%

50
.6
7%

50
.6
7%

50
.6
7%

25
.5
9%

25
.2
1%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
09

 ‐ 
St
. M

in
i C
ab

 C
or
po

ra
tio

n
10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$1
25
,0
00
.0
0

$5
3,
91
0.
00

$3
2,
47
8.
00

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

10
0.
00

%
10
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
11

 ‐ 
Th
e 
G
ib
bs
 L
aw

 G
ro
up

, P
.C
.

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

$9
0,
00
0.
00

$8
2,
50
0.
00

$4
5,
00
0.
00

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00

%
10
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
12

 ‐ 
Pa
te
l a
nd

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$5
0,
00
0.
00

$2
5,
04
0.
75

$1
2,
34
9.
50

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

10
0.
00

%
10
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
13

 ‐ 
Ro

ch
el
le
 W

he
el
er

79
.1
7%

79
.1
7%

0.
00

%
91
.4
8%

0.
00
%

$2
79
,1
00
.0
0

$1
40
,3
05
.2
5

$6
1,
26
7.
25

76
.5
3%

76
.5
3%

0.
00
%

86
.9
7%

0.
00
%

79
.1
7%

76
.5
3%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
14

 ‐ 
Ac
um

en
 B
ui
ld
in
g 
En
te
rp
ris
e,
 In
c.

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$6
42
,0
00
.0
0

$5
23
,9
86
.4
6

$3
13
,3
81
.9
2

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

4.
02
%

4.
90
%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
15

 ‐ 
L.
 L
us
te
r &

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$1
73
,0
00
.0
0

$1
44
,5
37
.1
8

$8
4,
54
0.
65

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

99
.5
8%

10
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
16

 ‐ 
An

ue
 M

an
ag
em

en
t G

ro
up

, I
nc
.

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00

%
10
0.
00
%

$4
5,
00
0.
00

$2
1,
00
0.
00

$3
,5
00
.0
0

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00

%
10
0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
17

 ‐ 
Ba

y 
Ar
ea
 P
ro
gr
am

 M
an
ag
em

en
t G

ro
up

83
.4
3%

82
.3
0%

19
.0
7%

0.
00
%

19
.0
7%

$1
,6
65
,7
90
.0
0

$1
,3
16
,4
72
.5
0

$7
80
,7
65
.3
3

80
.7
0%

78
.7
9%

19
.4
3%

0.
00
%

19
.4
3%

52
.7
0%

53
.7
5%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
18

 ‐ 
Ly
nn

 M
 S
ut
er

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$5
4,
72
3.
00

$4
8,
14
0.
40

$2
6,
25
8.
40

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
19

 ‐ 
M
az
e 
an
d 
As
so
ci
at
es

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$1
13
,1
40
.0
0

$7
7,
27
0.
00

$2
0,
80
0.
00

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

To
ta
l

$4
,2
46

,6
59

.6
8

75
.8
8%

59
.5
2%

11
.8
7%

9.
84

%
$2

,0
48

,2
06

.5
4

84
.5
2%

64
.1
2%

13
.7
9%

9.
85

%
11

.8
7%

13
.7
9%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r A

dm
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
w
ith

 G
oa

l R
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
 (1

8 
de

ta
il 
re
co
rd
s)

30
.9
1%

36
.9
0%

Ex
em

pt
 o
f G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
I‐0

2 AC
TI
A

A1
0‐
00
23

 ‐ 
SI
M
O
N
 &
 C
O
 IN

C
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$3
0,
00
0.
00

$2
7,
41
4.
49

$1
7,
82
1.
35

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

I‐0
3 AC

TI
A

A1
0‐
00
05

 ‐ 
Be

ss
 T
es
t L
ab

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$1
00
,0
00
.0
0

$3
,0
45
.0
0

$3
,0
45
.0
0

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

To
ta
l

$3
0,
45

9.
49

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
$2

0,
86

6.
35

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r A

dm
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (2

 d
et
ai
l r
ec
or
ds
)

0.
00

%
0.
00

%

To
ta
l

$4
,2
77

,1
19

.1
7

75
.3
4%

59
.1
0%

11
.7
8%

9.
77

%
$2

,0
69

,0
72

.8
9

83
.6
7%

63
.4
8%

13
.6
5%

9.
75

%
11

.7
8%

13
.6
5%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r a

ll 
Ad

m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
w
ith

 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (2

0 
de

ta
il 
re
co
rd
s)

30
.6
9%

36
.5
3%

Co
nt
ra
ct
 T
yp
e:
  C
on

st
ru
ct
io
n 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 
Sp
on

so
r L
ea
d)

Ex
em

pt
 o
f G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
A0

6‐
00

20

06
A0

6‐
00
20

 ‐ 
U
ni
on

 C
ity

3.
23
%

0.
20
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
06
%

$1
2,
56

1,
00
0.
00

$8
,6
57
,6
47
.2
6

0.
00
%

A0
7‐
00

01

12
A0

8‐
00
47

 ‐ 
RG

W
 C
on

st
ru
ct
io
n 
Co

m
pa
ny

64
.1
7%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$1
4,
20

0,
00
0.
00

$1
4,
08
1,
57
0.
75

$3
41
,6
20
.2
3

41
.7
6%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

To
ta
l

$2
2,
73

9,
21

8.
01

40
.9
7%

0.
08

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
$3

41
,6
20

.2
3

41
.7
6%

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
02

%
0.
00

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r C

on
st
ru
ct
io
n 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 
Sp

on
so
r L
ea
d)
 w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (2

 d
et
ai
l r
ec
or
ds
)

0.
00

%
0.
00

%

To
ta
l

$2
2,
73

9,
21

8.
01

40
.9
7%

0.
08

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
$3

41
,6
20

.2
3

41
.7
6%

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
02

%
0.
00

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r a

ll 
Co

ns
tr
uc
tio

n 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 
Sp

on
so
r L
ea
d)
 w
ith

 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (2

 d
et
ai
l r
ec
or
ds
)

0.
00

%
0.
00

%

Tu
es
da
y,
 A
ug
us
t 1

6,
 2
01
1

Pa
ge

 1
 o
f 5

Attachment A

Page 119



Cu
m
ul
at
iv
e 
To

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
En

d 
D
at
e

Pr
oj
ec
t

N
um

be
r

Co
m
pa
ny

Co
nt
ra
ct

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l P
ay
m
en

t 
to
 D
at
e

Pa
ym

en
t 

Cu
rr
en

t P
er
io
d

Co
nt

ra
ct

 E
qu

ity
 U

til
iz

at
io

n 
Re

po
rt

Re
po

rt
in
g 
Pe

rio
d 
En

d 
Da

te
:

6/
30
/1
1

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d 
St
ar
t D

at
e:

1/
1/
11

En
d 
Da

te
:

6/
30
/1
1

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T 

A

VS
LB
E

VS
LB
E

Co
nt
ra
ct
 T
yp
e:
  C
oo

pe
ra
tiv

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 C
al
Tr
an

s

Ex
em

pt
 o
f G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
I‐0

1

21
4‐
19
25

 ‐ 
CA

LT
RA

N
S

12
.1
4%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
35
%

0.
35
%

$7
1,
05

5,
38
2.
00

$6
9,
99
1,
74
0.
05

($
40
,0
00
.0
0)

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

To
ta
l

$6
9,
99

1,
74

0.
05

12
.1
4%

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
35

%
($
40

,0
00

.0
0)

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
35

%
0.
00

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 C
al
Tr
an

s 
w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (1

 d
et
ai
l r
ec
or
d)

0.
00

%
0.
00

%

To
ta
l

$6
9,
99

1,
74

0.
05

12
.1
4%

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
35

%
($
40

,0
00

.0
0)

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
35

%
0.
00

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r a

ll 
Co

op
er
at
iv
e 
Ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 C
al
Tr
an

s 
w
ith

 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (1

 d
et
ai
l r
ec
or
d)

0.
00

%
0.
00

%
Co

nt
ra
ct
 T
yp
e:
  F
un

di
ng

 A
gr
ee
m
en

t

G
oa

l R
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
 o
f 6

0%
 fo

r L
BE

 a
nd

 2
0%

 fo
r S

LB
E

A0
6‐
00

22

13
A0

6‐
00
22

 ‐ 
Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty

97
.9
7%

0.
62
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$6
,7
45
,2
86
.0
0

$5
33
,0
64
.2
3

0.
00
%

To
ta
l

$5
33

,0
64

.2
3

97
.9
7%

0.
62

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%
0.
00

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r F

un
di
ng

 A
gr
ee
m
en

t w
ith

 G
oa

l R
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
 (1

 d
et
ai
l r
ec
or
d)

0.
00

%
Ex
em

pt
 o
f G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
A0

9‐
00

13

02
01

 ‐ 
BA

RT
11

.4
2%

2.
64
%

12
.5
9%

1.
35
%

12
.7
4%

$5
7,
80

3,
36
7.
09

$3
3,
14
3,
71
7.
95

$1
6,
08
4,
03
0.
17

4.
12
%

2.
27
%

5.
66
%

2.
19
%

5.
68
%

0.
18
%

0.
02
%

A0
8‐
00

03
‐A

14
A

A0
8‐
00
03

‐A
 ‐ 
AC

CM
A

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$1
,4
66
,8
33
.8
8

$4
,1
00
.0
0

0.
00
%

A0
9‐
00

12

19
A0

9‐
00
12

 ‐ 
Sa
n 
Le
an
dr
o

96
.9
6%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$2
47
,4
36
.0
0

$3
6,
87
6.
46

0.
00
%

A0
5‐
00

51

22
01

 ‐ 
AC

CM
A

97
.0
9%

52
.6
7%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$7
57
,3
23
.8
2

$3
82
,3
03
.1
5

0.
00
%

A0
7‐
00

58

23
01

 ‐ 
Li
ve
rm

or
e

91
.0
6%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$1
,6
13
,0
00
.0
0

$8
94
,9
54
.3
9

0.
00
%

A0
8‐
00

45

23
01

 ‐ 
Li
ve
rm

or
e

30
.2
7%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$1
9,
95

0,
00
0.
00

$1
,3
68
,5
58
.5
8

0.
00
%

A0
7‐
00

38

26
01

 ‐ 
AC

CM
A

98
.8
2%

0.
47
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$2
,1
41
,4
77
.3
0

$6
11
,4
13
.6
6

0.
00
%

AA
10

‐0
01
1

27
C

AA
10

‐0
01
1 
‐ A

CC
M
A

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$7
50
,0
00
.0
0

$7
50
,0
00
.0
0

$7
50
,0
00
.0
0

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

AA
09

‐0
00
2

M
B 
23
8

AA
09

‐0
00
2 
‐ C

ity
 o
f H

ay
w
ar
d

73
.2
1%

4.
46
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$4
8,
75

2,
42
4.
10

$1
0,
56
9,
71
0.
25

$1
0,
56
9,
71
0.
25

73
.2
1%

4.
46
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

4.
25
%

4.
25
%

To
ta
l

$4
7,
76

1,
63

4.
44

28
.8
2%

3.
26

%
8.
74

%
0.
93

%
$2

7,
40

3,
74

0.
42

30
.6
5%

3.
05

%
3.
32

%
1.
29

%
8.
84

%
3.
33

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r F

un
di
ng

 A
gr
ee
m
en

t w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (9

 d
et
ai
l r
ec
or
ds
)

1.
07

%
1.
65

%

To
ta
l

$4
8,
29

4,
69

8.
67

29
.5
9%

3.
23

%
8.
64

%
0.
92

%
$2

7,
40

3,
74

0.
42

30
.6
5%

3.
05

%
3.
32

%
1.
29

%
8.
74

%
3.
33

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r a

ll 
Fu
nd

in
g 
Ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (1

0 
de

ta
il 
re
co
rd
s)

1.
05

%
1.
65

%
Co

nt
ra
ct
 T
yp
e:
  P
ro
fe
ss
io
na

l S
er
vi
ce
s/
En

gi
ne

er
in
g 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s

G
oa

l R
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
 o
f 7

0%
 fo

r L
BE

 a
nd

 3
0%

 fo
r S

LB
E

A0
6‐
00

21

10
A0

6‐
00
43

 ‐ 
Ki
m
le
y‐
H
or
n 
an
d 
As
so
ci
at
es
 In
c.

97
.7
6%

30
.0
2%

11
.7
7%

0.
00
%

11
.7
7%

$1
,4
80
,0
00
.0
0

$1
,4
65
,6
48
.8
5

0.
00
%

Tu
es
da
y,
 A
ug
us
t 1

6,
 2
01
1

Pa
ge

 2
 o
f 5

Page 120



Cu
m
ul
at
iv
e 
To

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
En

d 
D
at
e

Pr
oj
ec
t

N
um

be
r

Co
m
pa
ny

Co
nt
ra
ct

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l P
ay
m
en

t 
to
 D
at
e

Pa
ym

en
t 

Cu
rr
en

t P
er
io
d

Co
nt

ra
ct

 E
qu

ity
 U

til
iz

at
io

n 
Re

po
rt

Re
po

rt
in
g 
Pe

rio
d 
En

d 
Da

te
:

6/
30
/1
1

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d 
St
ar
t D

at
e:

1/
1/
11

En
d 
Da

te
:

6/
30
/1
1

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T 

A

VS
LB
E

VS
LB
E

10
A0

9‐
00
37

 ‐ 
W
M
H 
Co

rp
or
at
io
n

90
.0
7%

90
.0
7%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$4
00
,0
00
.0
0

$3
76
,4
99
.5
4

$4
6,
88
1.
41

97
.2
7%

97
.2
7%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

69
.7
2%

97
.2
7%

A0
7‐
00

01

12
A0

5‐
00
45

 ‐ 
M
ar
k 
Th
om

as
 &
 C
om

pa
ny
, I
nc
.

83
.6
4%

27
.2
8%

8.
87

%
5.
62
%

14
.4
9%

$3
,8
31
,9
00
.9
1

$3
,7
47
,4
12
.7
5

$5
1,
81
6.
25

96
.0
0%

3.
21
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
32
%

0.
00
%

12
A0

7‐
00
37

 ‐ 
S 
&
 C
 E
ng
in
ee
rs

10
0.
00
%

91
.7
1%

9.
18

%
0.
00
%

9.
18
%

$2
,7
96
,9
71
.0
0

$2
,6
14
,1
58
.7
3

$1
57
,7
69
.1
7

10
0.
00
%

98
.6
9%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
10
%

0.
00
%

A0
7‐
00

62

17
B

02
 ‐ 
Do

w
lin
g 
As
so
ci
at
es
, I
nc
.

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$7
2,
47
5.
00

$6
7,
56
2.
68

0.
00
%

I‐0
1

21
20
01

‐0
5 
‐ P

BQ
D,
 In
c.

94
.8
6%

31
.9
3%

15
.8
3%

29
.6
6%

33
.0
3%

$1
3,
11

5,
00
0.
00

$1
2,
95
1,
62
2.
68

$5
12
.7
4

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

21
A0

6‐
00
16

 ‐ 
M
en

do
za
 &
 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

99
.3
7%

99
.3
7%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

$2
,0
08
,9
77
.8
8

$2
,0
08
,9
77
.8
8

$8
,9
92
.0
0

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

A0
5‐
00

01

24
A0

5‐
00
04

 ‐ 
U
RS

 C
or
po

ra
tio

n 
Am

er
ic
as

85
.6
0%

33
.1
6%

24
.1
4%

5.
42
%

32
.8
1%

$1
1,
44

2,
07
1.
19

$1
0,
93
1,
47
7.
53

$1
,2
65
,9
93
.8
0

85
.1
6%

14
.3
0%

9.
68
%

3.
29
%

17
.2
0%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

A0
7‐
00

53

24
A0

9‐
00
33

 ‐ 
PB

 A
m
er
ic
as
, I
nc
.

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$5
,2
89
,1
18
.0
0

$4
5,
92
5.
90

$1
8,
10
8.
76

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

28
‐1
00 28

A1
0‐
00
26

 ‐ 
HQ

E,
 In
c.

97
.7
9%

90
.7
9%

0.
00

%
84
.8
0%

0.
00
%

$5
00
,0
00
.0
0

$1
96
,0
97
.2
5

$1
21
,9
37
.0
2

96
.4
5%

85
.2
0%

0.
00
%

75
.5
5%

0.
00
%

84
.8
0%

75
.5
5%

I‐0
2 AC

TI
A

A1
0‐
00
21

 ‐ 
EI
SE
N
/L
ET
U
N
IC

66
.3
2%

66
.3
2%

0.
00

%
42
.3
1%

42
.3
1%

$2
49
,2
50
.0
0

$9
4,
82
9.
28

$1
4,
31
0.
28

74
.2
5%

74
.2
5%

0.
00
%

50
.4
9%

50
.4
9%

42
.3
1%

50
.4
9%

AC
TI
A

AC
TC

 A
10

‐0
00
7 
‐ E

M
C 
Re

se
ar
ch
 In
c.

49
.7
2%

49
.7
2%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$1
00
,0
00
.0
0

$3
7,
91
9.
48

$3
7,
91
9.
48

49
.7
2%

49
.7
2%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

22
6‐
10

0

M
B 
22
6

AA
07

‐0
00
1 
‐ T

Y 
Li
n 
In
te
rn
at
io
na
l/C

CS
99

.3
6%

29
.6
3%

17
.3
1%

2.
82
%

20
.1
3%

$5
,3
57
,4
90
.0
0

$5
,3
57
,4
35
.2
4

0.
00
%

M
B 
22
6

AA
07

‐0
00
1‐
1 
‐ T

Y 
Li
n 
In
te
rn
at
io
na
l/C

CS
93

.6
0%

22
.9
0%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$8
,6
54
,9
50
.0
0

$6
,0
78
,0
92
.7
8

$3
,1
43
,9
78
.8
2

88
.8
9%

16
.6
5%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

AA
08

‐0
00
1

M
B 
23

8
02

 ‐ 
M
ar
k 
Th
om

as
 &
 C
om

pa
ny
, I
nc
.

90
.9
5%

32
.7
7%

10
.6
1%

4.
75
%

15
.3
6%

$7
,5
00
,0
00
.0
0

$6
,8
16
,0
57
.7
1

0.
00
%

A0
5‐
00

11

M
B 
24

0
2 
‐ K

im
le
y‐
Ho

rn
 a
nd

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s I
nc
.

92
.4
1%

32
.9
4%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
66
%

$3
,2
62
,0
00
.0
0

$1
,2
07
,0
00
.0
0

$1
20
,6
98
.3
2

88
.9
6%

64
.2
9%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

1.
51
%

1.
66
%

11
.0
0%

To
ta
l

$5
3,
99

6,
71

8.
28

92
.3
7%

36
.8
4%

16
.8
4%

9.
86

%
$4

,9
88

,9
18

.0
5

88
.3
6%

22
.6
0%

2.
64

%
2.
83

%
24

.0
8%

4.
73

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r P

ro
fe
ss
io
na

l S
er
vi
ce
s/
En

gi
ne

er
in
g 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
w
ith

 G
oa

l R
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
 (1

6 
de

ta
il 
re
co
rd
s)

0.
93

%
3.
17

%
Ex
em

pt
 o
f G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
A0

6‐
00

41

03
02

 ‐ 
Ja
co
bs
 C
on

st
ru
ct
io
n 
Se
rv
ic
es

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$6
,6
38
.0
0

$2
,5
76
.0
0

0.
00
%

03
03

 ‐ 
Jim

 L
. I
am

s
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$2
0,
00
0.
00

$1
7,
12
2.
00

0.
00
%

03
04

 ‐ 
Th
e 
Al
le
n 
G
ro
up

, L
LC

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$5
6,
23
7.
00

$3
0,
25
9.
00

0.
00
%

03
05

 ‐ 
Le
a 
+ 
El
lio
tt
, I
nc
.

4.
91
%

0.
74
%

0.
74

%
0.
00
%

0.
74
%

$2
,2
72
,7
05
.0
0

$2
,1
63
,7
97
.0
0

0.
00
%

03
06

 ‐ 
Ea
rt
h 
Te
ch

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$5
04
,7
36
.0
0

$5
04
,7
36
.0
0

0.
00
%

03
07

 ‐ 
O
w
en

, W
ic
ke
rs
ha
m
 &
 W

ric
ks
on

, P
.C
.

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$1
33
,6
55
.0
0

$1
22
,5
02
.0
0

0.
00
%

03
08

 ‐ 
PG

H 
W
on

g 
En

gi
ne

er
in
g,
 In
c.

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$6
8,
90
6.
00

$5
9,
86
3.
00

0.
00
%

03
09

 ‐ 
Cu

bi
c 
Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Sy
st
em

s,
 In
c.

1.
40
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$4
68
,5
65
.0
0

$3
43
,2
72
.0
0

0.
00
%

03
10

 ‐ 
Fr
es
hf
ie
ld
s B

ru
ck
ha
us
 D
er
rin

ge
r, 
LL
P

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$4
17
,0
16
.0
0

$2
74
,1
75
.0
0

0.
00
%

A0
5‐
00

05

07
A

01
 ‐ 
Ca
m
br
id
ge
 S
ys
te
m
at
ic
s

80
.7
6%

7.
08
%

13
.4
0%

2.
49
%

15
.8
9%

$5
,7
77
,4
64
.0
0

$4
,6
74
,3
30
.0
0

$2
,1
00
,0
00
.0
0

79
.9
5%

4.
33
%

14
.8
6%

0.
13
%

14
.9
9%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

A0
5‐
00

49

07
B

A0
5‐
00
49

 ‐ 
AC

 T
ra
ns
it

15
.2
5%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$3
,0
10
,2
65
.7
4

$1
,8
24
,3
75
.2
5

0.
00
%

A0
8‐
00

44

Tu
es
da
y,
 A
ug
us
t 1

6,
 2
01
1

Pa
ge

 3
 o
f 5

Page 121



Cu
m
ul
at
iv
e 
To

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
En

d 
D
at
e

Pr
oj
ec
t

N
um

be
r

Co
m
pa
ny

Co
nt
ra
ct

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l P
ay
m
en

t 
to
 D
at
e

Pa
ym

en
t 

Cu
rr
en

t P
er
io
d

Co
nt

ra
ct

 E
qu

ity
 U

til
iz

at
io

n 
Re

po
rt

Re
po

rt
in
g 
Pe

rio
d 
En

d 
Da

te
:

6/
30
/1
1

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d 
St
ar
t D

at
e:

1/
1/
11

En
d 
Da

te
:

6/
30
/1
1

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T 

A

VS
LB
E

VS
LB
E

08
A0

8‐
00
44

 ‐ 
AC

CM
A

20
.7
0%

1.
52
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$3
1,
25

8,
50
0.
43

$2
,6
69
,4
39
.1
5

$4
00
,2
97
.8
8

21
.6
4%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

A0
8‐
00

03
‐B

14
B

02
 ‐ 
Do

w
lin
g 
As
so
ci
at
es
, I
nc
.

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$7
,8
00
.0
0

$7
,8
00
.0
0

0.
00
%

14
B

03
 ‐ 
TY
 L
in
 In
te
rn
at
io
na
l/C

CS
10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$1
35
,0
00
.0
0

$1
85
,1
41
.0
6

$5
0,
14
1.
06

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

A0
5‐
00

07

25
01

 ‐ 
Pa
rs
on

s T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
G
ro
up

7.
64
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$6
17
,4
12
.0
7

$3
94
,9
60
.6
2

0.
00
%

25
03

 ‐ 
HN

TB
77

.3
0%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$3
28
,0
00
.7
6

$3
13
,0
29
.7
3

0.
00
%

25
04

 ‐ 
Fo
rd
 G
ra
ph

ic
s

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$9
,0
00
.0
0

$1
,6
99
.9
2

0.
00
%

25
05

 ‐ 
Ha

ns
on

, B
rid

ge
tt
, M

ar
cu
s &

 V
la
ho

s
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$4
4,
59
9.
75

$3
2,
55
2.
63

0.
00
%

25
06

 ‐ 
Da

na
 P
ro
pe

rt
y 
An

al
ys
is

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$2
0,
00
0.
00

$9
,4
15
.0
2

0.
00
%

A0
6‐
00

46

25
02

 ‐ 
Ca
rt
er
 &
 B
ur
ge
ss
, I
nc

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$3
0,
00
0.
00

$3
1,
43
6.
13

$4
,1
72
.9
0

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

25
03

 ‐ 
HN

TB
90

.3
0%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$2
,5
92
,1
68
.0
0

$3
53
,4
26
.8
6

$9
6.
15

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

25
04

 ‐ 
PB

Q
D,
 In
c.

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$1
,3
17
,4
70
.7
4

$2
60
,1
45
.1
9

$1
5,
12
7.
68

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

25
05

 ‐ 
Ha

ns
on

, B
rid

ge
tt
, M

ar
cu
s &

 V
la
ho

s
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$4
,1
30
.9
8

$4
,6
44
.1
2

$3
,3
23
.6
1

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

25
06

 ‐ 
SY
ST
RA

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$8
6.
13

$8
6.
13

0.
00
%

25
07

 ‐ 
Ra

il 
Su
rv
ey
or
s a

nd
 E
ng
in
ee
rs
, I
nc
.

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$3
,5
76
.0
0

$3
,5
76
.0
0

0.
00
%

25
09

 ‐ 
W
ilb
ur
 S
m
ith

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$7
,4
04
.5
8

$1
3,
09
9.
54

$1
3,
09
9.
54

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

25
10

 ‐ 
De

sig
n,
 C
om

m
un

ity
 &
 E
nv
iro

nm
en

t
10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$2
,8
68
.4
8

$2
,8
68
.4
8

$2
,8
68
.4
8

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

A0
8‐
00

48

26
02

 ‐ 
Ka
l K
ris
hn

an
 C
on

su
lti
ng

 S
er
vi
ce
s

10
0.
00
%

3.
55
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$9
69
,8
75
.0
0

$8
76
,5
06
.0
0

0.
00
%

26
03

 ‐ 
Pi
lls
bu

ry
 W

in
tr
op

 S
ha
w
 P
itt
m
an

 L
LP

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$2
75
,0
00
.0
0

$2
59
,8
92
.0
0

0.
00
%

26
04

 ‐ 
W
ilb
ur
 S
m
ith

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

7.
12
%

5.
04
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$2
,3
00
,0
00
.0
0

$2
,2
66
,0
90
.0
0

0.
00
%

26
06

 ‐ 
N
el
so
n/
N
yg
aa
rd
 C
on

su
lti
ng

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$4
4,
49
2.
00

$1
8,
84
8.
00

0.
00
%

26
07

 ‐ 
Do

na
ld
 J.
 D
ea
n,
 M

CP
 E
nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l P
la
nn

in
g

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$9
6,
39
0.
00

$9
4,
93
3.
00

0.
00
%

A0
8‐
00

53

27
B

02
 ‐ 
Ki
m
le
y‐
Ho

rn
 a
nd

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s I
nc
.

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$7
50
,2
57
.7
9

$7
50
,2
57
.7
9

$1
96
,3
26
.7
0

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

27
B

04
 ‐ 
Al
am

ed
a 
Pr
og
ra
m
 M

an
ag
er
s

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$8
0,
80
4.
74

$8
0,
80
4.
74

$3
,0
57
.3
0

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

I‐0
2 AC

TI
A

A0
9‐
00
16

 ‐ 
U
rb
an

 E
co
lo
gy

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$8
,8
11
.2
8

$8
,8
11
.2
8

0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

A0
9‐
01
2 
‐ A

CC
M
A

10
0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$2
01
,7
80
.0
0

$2
4,
52
7.
87

10
0.
00

%

AC
TI
A

AC
TC

 A
10

‐0
00
2 
‐ R

ob
er
ts
 C
on

su
lti
ng

 G
ro
up

, I
nc
.

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$2
5,
00
0.
00

$2
5,
00
0.
00

0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

AC
TC

 A
11

‐0
02
9 
‐ R

ob
er
ts
 C
on

su
lti
ng

 G
ro
up

, I
nc
.

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$2
5,
00
0.
00

$1
6,
66
6.
00

$1
6,
66
6.
00

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

L1
0‐
00
02

 ‐ 
M
oo

re
 Ia
co
fa
no

 G
ol
ts
m
an
, I
nc
.

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$1
3,
70
0.
00

$1
3,
70
0.
00

0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

L1
0‐
00
07

 ‐ 
N
el
so
n\
N
yg
aa
rd
 C
on

su
lti
ng

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

$8
,0
00
.0
0

$8
,0
00
.0
0

$8
,0
00
.0
0

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

10
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

L1
0‐
00
09

 ‐ 
N
oo

nT
im

e 
U
ni
ve
rs
ity

, I
nc
.

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$2
1,
60
0.
00

$1
0,
80
0.
00

$1
0,
80
0.
00

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

AC
TI
A

L1
0‐
00
3 
‐ A

CC
M
A

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$2
5,
00
0.
00

$2
2,
53
1.
88

0.
00
%

I‐0
3 AC

TI
A

AC
TC

 A
10

‐0
00
3 
‐ N

el
so
n\
N
yg
aa
rd
 C
on

su
lti
ng

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

96
.6
4%

6.
50
%

0.
00

%
2.
59
%

2.
59
%

$6
16
,0
00
.0
0

$3
97
,4
82
.8
3

$3
97
,4
82
.8
3

96
.6
4%

6.
50
%

0.
00
%

2.
59
%

2.
59
%

6.
50
%

6.
50
%

AC
TI
A

AC
TC

 A
10

‐0
00
4 
‐ N

el
so
n\
N
yg
aa
rd
 C
on

su
lti
ng

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s

82
.2
9%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$9
83
,8
84
.0
0

$2
1,
44
5.
15

$2
1,
44
5.
15

82
.2
9%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

22
5‐
20

0

M
B 
22
5

AA
07

‐X
XX

2 
‐ E

ve
rG
re
en

 L
an
dC

ar
e 
In
c.

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00

%
0.
00
%

0.
00
%

$6
,8
80
.0
0

$6
,8
80
.0
0

$1
,8
80
.0
0

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

A9
9‐
00

03

M
B1

96
A9

9‐
00
03

 ‐ 
PB

Q
D,
 In
c.

85
.5
8%

17
.6
3%

8.
00

%
3.
03
%

11
.0
4%

$7
,9
99
,2
76
.0
0

$7
,6
27
,4
32
.1
7

$5
8,
42
8.
95

72
.3
4%

21
.5
7%

21
.5
7%

0.
00
%

21
.5
7%

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

Tu
es
da
y,
 A
ug
us
t 1

6,
 2
01
1

Pa
ge

 4
 o
f 5

Page 122



Cu
m
ul
at
iv
e 
To

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
En

d 
D
at
e

Pr
oj
ec
t

N
um

be
r

Co
m
pa
ny

Co
nt
ra
ct

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l P
ay
m
en

t 
to
 D
at
e

Pa
ym

en
t 

Cu
rr
en

t P
er
io
d

Co
nt

ra
ct

 E
qu

ity
 U

til
iz

at
io

n 
Re

po
rt

Re
po

rt
in
g 
Pe

rio
d 
En

d 
Da

te
:

6/
30
/1
1

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d 
St
ar
t D

at
e:

1/
1/
11

En
d 
Da

te
:

6/
30
/1
1

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

Cu
rr
en

t R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d

LB
E

SL
BE

DB
E

M
BE

W
BE

AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T 

A

VS
LB
E

VS
LB
E

To
ta
l

$2
6,
83

0,
93

6.
54

56
.3
3%

7.
33

%
4.
67

%
1.
36

%
$3

,3
03

,2
14

.2
3

75
.2
7%

3.
91

%
9.
83

%
0.
64

%
6.
00

%
10

.2
2%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r P

ro
fe
ss
io
na

l S
er
vi
ce
s/
En

gi
ne

er
in
g 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (4

6 
de

ta
il 
re
co
rd
s)

0.
19

%
0.
78

%

To
ta
l

$8
0,
82

7,
65

4.
82

80
.4
0%

27
.0
4%

12
.8
0%

7.
04

%
$8

,2
92

,1
32

.2
8

83
.1
4%

15
.1
6%

5.
50

%
1.
95

%
18

.0
8%

6.
91

%

Su
m
m
ar
y 
fo
r a

ll 
Pr
of
es
si
on

al
 S
er
vi
ce
s/
En

gi
ne

er
in
g 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
w
ith

 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l R

eq
ui
re
m
en

ts
 (6

2 
de

ta
il 
re
co
rd
s)

0.
69

%
2.
22

%
Su

m
m
ar
y 
of
 A
ll 
Ac

tiv
e 
Co

nt
ra
ct
s 
w
ith

 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t G

oa
l 

Re
qu

ire
m
en

ts
$2

26
,1
30

,4
30

.7
2

44
.3
6%

11
.4
8%

6.
64

%
3.
01

%
$3

8,
06

6,
56

5.
82

45
.1
0%

8.
95

%
4.
33

%
1.
88

%
8.
66

%
4.
65

%
1.
05

%
3.
66

%

Tu
es
da
y,
 A
ug
us
t 1

6,
 2
01
1

Pa
ge

 5
 o
f 5

Page 123



Attachment B

Page 124



CWC Meeting 12/01/11 
Attachment 08B 

 
Countywide Transportation Plan Update and Transportation  

Expenditure Plan Development Overview 
 
The Alameda CTC is in the process of updating the Alameda County Countywide Transportation 
Plan (CWTP), a 25-year plan that lays out a strategy for addressing transportation needs for all 
users in Alameda County and feeds into the Regional Transportation Plan. The Alameda CTC is 
also developing a new Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) concurrently with the CWTP. 
 
The following committees are involved in the CWTP-TEP development process: 
 
Steering Committee: Comprised of 13 members from the Alameda CTC including 
representatives from the cities of Berkeley, Emeryville, Hayward, Livermore, Newark, Oakland, 
Pleasanton, and Union City, as well as Alameda County, BART and AC Transit. Mayor Mark 
Green of Union City is the chair and Councilmember Kriss Worthington of Berkeley is the vice-
chair. The purpose of the Steering Committee is to lead the planning effort, which will shape 
the future of transportation throughout Alameda County. To view the meeting calendar, visit 
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now.  
 
Staff liaisons: 

 Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs, and Legislation, (510) 208-7428, 
tlengyel@alamedactc.org 

 Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning, (510) 208-7405, bwalukas@alamedactc.org 
 
Technical Advisory Working Group (TAWG): Comprised of agency staff representing all areas of 
the County including planners and engineers from local jurisdictions, all transit operators in 
Alameda County, and representatives from the park districts, public health, social services, law 
enforcement, and education. The purpose of the Technical Advisory Working Group is to 
provide technical input, serve in an advisory capacity to the Steering Committee, and share 
information with the Community Advisory Working Group. To view the meeting calendar, visit 
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now.  
 
Staff liaisons: 

 Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning, (510) 208-7405, bwalukas@alamedactc.org 

 Saravana Suthanthira, Senior Transportation Planner, (510) 208-7426, 
ssuthanthira@alamedactc.org 

 
 

continued 

Page 125

http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:bwalukas@alamedactc.org
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
mailto:bwalukas@alamedactc.org
mailto:ssuthanthira@alamedactc.org


 

 

Community Advisory Working Group (CAWG): Comprised of 27 members representing diverse 
interests throughout Alameda County including business, civil rights, education, the 
environment, faith-based advocacy, health, public transit, seniors and people with disabilities, 
and social justice. The purpose of the Community Advisory Working Group is to provide input 
on the Countywide Transportation Plan and the Transportation Expenditure Plan to meet the 
multi-modal needs of our diverse communities and businesses in Alameda County, serve in an 
advisory capacity to the Steering Committee, and share information with the Technical Advisory 
Working Group. To view the meeting calendar, visit 
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now.  
 
Staff liaisons: 

 Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs, and Legislation, (510) 208-7428, 
tlengyel@alamedactc.org 

 Diane Stark, Senior Transportation Planner, (510) 208-7410, dstark@alamedactc.org 

Page 126

http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:dstark@alamedactc.org


 

CWC Meeting 12/01/11 
Attachment 08B1 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

 

DATE: November 18, 2011 

 

TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 

FROM: Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 

  

SUBJECT: Review of Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and Transportation 

Expenditure Plan and Update on Development of a Sustainable Community 

Strategy (SCS)/Regional Transportation Plan (RTP)  

 

Recommendation 

This item is for information only.  No action is requested.    

 

Summary 

This item provides information on regional and countywide transportation planning efforts related to 

the updates of the Countywide Transportation Plan and Sales Tax Transportation Expenditure Plan 

(CWTP-TEP) as well as the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and the development of the 

Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS).  In September, the administrative draft CWTP was released 

by the CWTP-TEP Steering Committee for evaluation and comment.  The administrative draft report 

can be found on the Alameda CTC website at: http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/3070.  

 

The CWTP-TEP Steering Committee also approved TEP parameters and in October public outreach 

was conducted.  This public input and the administrative draft CWTP will be the basis from which a 

first draft of the TEP project list will be developed in October and presented in November 2011.  Both 

the CWTP and TEP will be modified based on comments received with the goal of presenting a draft 

of both Plans to the Commission at its retreat on December 16, 2011. 

 

Discussion 

Ten separate committees receive monthly updates on the progress of the CWTP-TEP and RTP/SCS, 

including ACTAC, the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee (PPLC), the Alameda CTC 

Board, the CWTP-TEP Steering Committee, the Citizen’s Watchdog Committee, the Paratransit 

Advisory and Planning Committee, the Citizen’s Advisory Committee, and the Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Advisory Committee, and the Technical and Community Advisory Working Groups.   The 

purpose of this report is to keep various Committee and Working Groups updated on regional and 

countywide planning activities, alert Committee members about issues and opportunities requiring 

input in the near term, and provide an opportunity for Committee feedback in a timely manner.  

CWTP-TEP Committee agendas and related documents are available on the Alameda CTC website.  

RTP/SCS related documents are available at www.onebayarea.org.   

 

 

Page 127

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/3070
http://www.onebayarea.org/


 2 

November 2011 Update: 

This report focuses on the month of November 2011.  A summary of countywide and regional 

planning activities for the next three months is found in Attachment A and a three year schedule for 

the countywide and the regional processes is found in Attachments B and C, respectively.  Note that 

the regional schedule has been revised.  Highlights at the regional level include release of preliminary 

draft Project Performance Assessment results and maintenance and regional program needs and 

investment strategies by MTC.  At the county level, highlights include a summary of outreach and 

polling efforts on the TEP conducted in October 2011 and release of the revised CWTP project and 

program list and preparation of a preliminary list of projects and programs for the TEP.     

 

1) SCS/RTP    

MTC released preliminary draft results of the project performance assessment and is anticipated to 

release the draft scenario analysis results in December.  They also released information on 

maintenance and regional program needs, investment strategies and next steps.  Staff will be 

following up and responding to this information.  ABAG continued work on the One Bay Area 

Alternative Land Use Scenarios and a comment letter is being prepared by Alameda CTC staff and 

will be distributed to the Commission when it is available.   

 

2) CWTP-TEP 

In October, presentations on the administrative draft CWTP and TEP parameters were made to the 

advisory committees and working groups.  The administrative draft CWTP is found on the Alameda 

CTC website at http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/3070. In addition, extensive public 

outreach and a second poll on the CWTP and TEP occurred in October and early November to gather 

input on what projects and programs should be included in the TEP.  Results were presented to the 

Community and Technical Advisory Working Groups and the Steering Committee in November.   

Based this outreach and on the administrative draft CWTP, a preliminary list of Transportation 

Expenditure Plan projects and programs was developed in November for review by the Steering 

Committee at its November 17, 2011 meeting.        

 

3) Upcoming Meetings Related to Countywide and Regional Planning Efforts: 

Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 

CWTP-TEP Steering Committee Typically the 4
th

 Thursday of the 

month, noon 

Location: Alameda CTC offices 

November 17, 2011 
December 1, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Technical Advisory 

Working Group 

2
nd

 Thursday of the month, 1:30 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC 

November 10, 2011 
December 8, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Community Advisory 

Working Group 

Typically the 1
st
 Thursday of the 

month, 2:30 p.m. 

Location: Alameda CTC 

Notes:  The November 3 meeting is 

cancelled and rescheduled jointly 

with TAWG on November 10 and 

December 8. 

November 10, 2011 
November 3, 2011 
December 8, 2011 

SCS/RTP Regional Advisory Working 

Group 

1
st
 Tuesday of the month, 9:30 a.m. 

Location:  MetroCenter,Oakland 

November 1, 2011 

December 6, 2011 

SCS/RTP Equity Working Group  2
nd

 Wednesday of the month, 11:15 a.m. 

Location:  MetroCenter, Oakland 

November 9, 2011 
December 14, 2011 

SCS Housing Methodology Committee Typically the 4
th

 Thursday of the 

month, 10 a.m. 

TBD 

Page 128

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/3070


 3 

Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 

Location: BCDC, 50 California St., 

26
th

 Floor, San Francisco 

Alameda CTC Board Retreat Time and Location 

8:30 a.m. Newark 

December 16, 2011 

 

Fiscal Impact 

None.   

 

Attachments 
Attachment A:  Summary of Next Quarter Countywide and Regional Planning Activities 

Attachment B:   CWTP-TEP-RTP-SCS Development Implementation Schedule  

Attachment C:   OneBayArea SCS Planning Process (revised October 2011) 

Page 129



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 130



 
Summary of Next Quarter Countywide and Regional Planning Activities  

(November 2011 through February 2012) 
 
Countywide Planning Efforts (CWTP-TEP) 
The three year CWTP-TEP schedule showing countywide and regional planning milestone schedules 
is found in Attachment B.  Major milestone dates are presented at the end of this memo.  During the 
November 2011 through February 2012 time period, the CWTP-TEP Committees will be focusing on: 
 

• Coordinating with ABAG and local jurisdictions to provide comments on the Alternative Land 
Use Scenarios for the Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS);  

• Coordinating with the local jurisdictions to develop a draft Alameda County Locally Preferred 
SCS to test with the financially constrained transportation network in October;  

• Responding to comments on the Administrative Draft and developing the Draft CWTP; 
• Refining the financially constrained list of projects and programs for the Draft CWTP; 
• Refining the countywide 25-year revenue projections consistent and concurrent with MTC’s 

25-year revenue projections;  
• Developing first draft and the Draft Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) list of projects and 

programs; 
• Presenting the results of October public outreach and the second poll;  
• Presenting the Draft CWTP and Draft TEP to the Steering Committee and Commission for 

approval; and 
• Beginning to seek jurisdiction approvals of the Draft TEP. 

 
Regional Planning Efforts (RTP-SCS) 
Staff continues to coordinate the CWTP-TEP with planning efforts at the regional level including the 
Regional Transportation Plan (MTC), the Sustainable Communities Strategy (ABAG), Climate 
Change Bay Plan and amendments (San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
(BCDC)) and CEQA Guidelines (Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD)).   
 
In the three month period for which this report covers, MTC and ABAG are or will be:  
 

• Conducting a scenario analysis of five land use options and two transportation network 
(Alameda CTC staff is providing input into both of these activities); 

• Releasing the results of the scenario analysis and project performance assessment; 
• Refining draft 25-year revenue projections;  
• Finalizing maintenance needs and Regional Programs estimates; and 
• Adopting a RHNA Methodology.   

 
Staff will be coordinating with the regional agencies and providing feedback on these issues, through:   
 

• Participating on the MTC/ABAG Regional Advisory Working Group (RAWG),  
• Participating on regional Sub-committees (Equity sub-committee);  
• Developing a written response to the Alternative Land Use Scenarios;  
• Developing local transportation network priorities through the CWTP-TEP process; and  
• Assisting in public outreach. 

 
 

Attachment A

Page 131



 
           

2 
 

Key Dates and Opportunities for Input1 
The key dates shown below are indications of where input and comment are desired.  The major 
activities and dates are highlighted below by activity:   
 
Sustainable Communities Strategy: 
Presentation of SCS information to local jurisdictions:  Completed   
Initial Vision Scenario Released:  March 11, 2011:  Completed 
Draft Alternative Land Use Scenarios Released:  Completed (released August 26, 2011) 
Preferred SCS Scenario Released/Approved:  March/May 2012 
 
RHNA 
RHNA Process Begins:  January 2011 
Draft RHNA Methodology Released:  December 2011 
Draft RHNA Plan released:  February 2012 
Final RHNA Plan released/Adopted:  July 2012/October 2012 
 
RTP 
Develop Financial Forecasts and Committed Funding Policy:   Completed 
Call for RTP Transportation Projects:  Completed 
Conduct Performance Assessment:  May 2011 - November 2011 
Transportation Policy Investment Dialogue:  November 2011 – April 2012 
Prepare SCS/RTP Plan: April 2012 – October 2012 
Draft RTP/SCS for Released:  November 2012 
Prepare EIR:  December 2012 – March 2013 
Adopt SCS/RTP:  April 2013 
 
CWTP-TEP 
Develop Alameda County Locally Preferred SCS Scenario:  May 2011 – May 2012 
Call for Projects:  Completed 
Administrative Draft CWTP:  Completed 
Preliminary TEP Program and Project list:  October 2011 
Draft CWTP and TEP Released:  December 2011 
Plans Outreach:  January 2011 – June 2012 
Adopt Final CWTP and TEP:  May 2012 
TEP Submitted for Ballot:  July 2012 
 
 

                                                 
1 Note that the regional schedule is being updated.  Attachment A reflects the proposed revisions to the schedule while 
Attachment C does not.  MTC will provide a revised Attachment C once the revised schedule is approved by the 
Commission.   

Page 132



C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

U
pd

at
ed

 6
/2

7/
11

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r 2
01

0
M

ee
tin

g
FY

20
10

-2
01

1

Ta
sk

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
E

st
ab

lis
h 

S
te

er
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

W
or

ki
ng

 m
ee

tin
g 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ro
le

s/
  

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s,

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

R
FP

 fe
ed

ba
ck

, 
te

ch
 w

or
ki

ng
 

gr
ou

p

U
pd

at
e 

on
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n/
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Is
su

es

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

C
om

m
un

ity
 w

or
ki

ng
 

gr
ou

p 
an

d 
st

ee
rin

g 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 n
ex

t s
te

ps

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 
Te

ch
, c

om
m

 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

s
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs
E

xp
an

d 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 
go

al
s 

fo
r C

ou
nt

y 
?

20
10

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

om
m

itt
ee

/P
ub

lic
 P

ro
ce

ss

20
10

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

y 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

 R
ol

es
, r

es
p,

 
sc

he
du

le
, v

is
io

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

/  
   

  
fe

ed
ba

ck

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

E
du

ca
tio

n:
 T

ra
ns

 
st

at
is

tic
s,

 is
su

es
, 

fin
an

ci
al

s 
ov

er
vi

ew
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs

 R
ol

es
, r

es
p,

 
sc

he
du

le
, v

is
io

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

/  
   

  
fe

ed
ba

ck

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

E
du

ca
tio

n:
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
st

at
is

tic
s,

 is
su

es
, 

fin
an

ci
al

s 
ov

er
vi

ew
 

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 
ou

tre
ac

h

A
ge

nc
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
tu

di
es

/R
FP

/W
or

k 
tim

el
in

es
:  

A
ll 

th
is

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
do

ne
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

SC
S 

w
or

k 
at

 th
e 

re
gi

on
al

 le
ve

l

B
oa

rd
 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fo

r 
re

le
as

e 
of

  R
FP

s
P

re
-B

id
 m

ee
tin

gs
   

  
P

ro
po

sa
ls

 
re

vi
ew

ed

A
LF

/A
LC

 a
pp

ro
ve

s 
sh

or
tli

st
 a

nd
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
; B

oa
rd

 
ap

pr
ov

es
 to

p 
ra

nk
ed

, 
au

th
. t

o 
ne

go
tia

te
 o

r 
N

TP
  

Po
lli

ng

Te
ch

ni
ca

l W
or

k

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t u
pc

om
in

g 
C

W
TP

 U
pd

at
e 

an
d 

re
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e

C
om

m
un

iti
es

St
ra

te
gy

/R
eg

io
na

lT
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

Pl
an

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 W
or

k

Lo
ca

l L
an

d 
U

se
 

U
pd

at
e 

P
20

09
 

be
gi

ns
 &

 P
D

A
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

be
gi

ns

G
re

en
 H

ou
se

 G
as

 
Ta

rg
et

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 
C

A
R

B
.

Ad
op

t m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 fo
r 

Jo
bs

/H
ou

si
ng

 F
or

ec
as

t 
(S

ta
tu

to
ry

 T
ar

ge
t)

P
ro

je
ct

io
ns

 2
01

1 
B

as
e 

C
as

e
A

do
pt

 V
ol

un
ta

ry
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
Ta

rg
et

s

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 S
tr

at
eg

y/
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pl

an

S
ta

rt 
 V

is
io

n 
S

ce
na

rio
 D

is
cu

ss
io

ns

R
eg

io
na

l S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

ce
ss

 - 
Fi

na
l R

TP
 in

 
A

pr
il 

20
13

R
:\P

P
LC

\2
01

1\
11

-0
7-

11
\4

E
 S

C
S

 R
TP

 C
W

TP
 T

E
P

\A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

_C
W

TP
-T

E
P

-S
C

S
_D

ev
el

op
m

en
t_

Im
pl

_S
ch

ed
ul

e_
06

27
11

Attachment B

Page 133



C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

U
pd

at
ed

 6
/2

7/
11

Ta
sk

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

om
m

itt
ee

/P
ub

lic
 P

ro
ce

ss

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r 2
01

1

FY
20

11
-2

01
2

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec

A
do

pt
 v

is
io

n 
an

d 
go

al
s;

 b
eg

in
 

di
sc

us
si

on
 o

n 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 k
ey

 
ne

ed
s

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 
co

st
s 

gu
id

el
in

es
, c

al
l f

or
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 p
rio

rit
iz

at
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s,
 a

pp
ro

ve
 p

ol
lin

g 
qu

es
tio

ns
, i

ni
tia

l v
is

io
n 

sc
en

ar
io

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

R
ev

ie
w

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
ou

tc
om

es
, 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

is
su

e 
pa

pe
rs

,  
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 
fin

al
iz

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

  l
an

d 
us

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

pd
at

e

O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

 
(d

ra
ft 

lis
t a

pp
ro

va
l),

 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
pa

ck
ag

in
g,

 c
ou

nt
y 

la
nd

 u
se

  

O
ut

re
ac

h 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
fin

al
 

lis
t t

o 
M

TC
, T

E
P

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s,

 la
nd

 
us

e,
 fi

na
nc

ia
ls

, 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

.

P
ro

je
ct

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

ou
tc

om
es

; o
ut

lin
e 

of
 

C
W

TP
; T

E
P

 
S

tra
te

gi
es

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

 s
el

ec
tio

n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

1s
t D

ra
ft 

 C
W

TP
, 

TE
P

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
 

pa
ck

ag
es

, 
ou

tre
ac

h 
an

d 
po

llin
g 

di
sc

us
si

on

M
ee

tin
g 

m
ov

ed
 to

 
D

ec
em

be
r d

ue
 to

 
ho

lid
ay

 c
on

fli
ct

R
ev

ie
w

 2
nd

 d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

; 1
st

 d
ra

ft 
TE

P

R
ev

ie
w

w
or

ks
ho

p
O

ut
re

ac
h 

up
da

te
, 

20
11

20
11

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

y 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up

C
om

m
en

t o
n 

 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 g
oa

ls
; 

be
gi

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

 
on

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 k
ey

 
ne

ed
s

C
on

tin
ue

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

on
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
ea

su
re

s,
 c

os
ts

 
gu

id
el

in
es

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, b

rie
fin

g 
bo

ok
, 

ou
tre

ac
h

R
ev

ie
w

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
ou

tc
om

es
, 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

is
su

e 
pa

pe
rs

,  
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 
fin

al
iz

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

  l
an

d 
us

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

pd
at

e

O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
pa

ck
ag

in
g,

 c
ou

nt
y 

la
nd

 u
se

 

pr
oj

ec
t a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
 

sc
re

en
in

g 
ou

tc
om

es
, 

ca
ll 

fo
r p

ro
je

ct
s 

up
da

te
, T

E
P

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s,

 la
nd

 
us

e,
 fi

na
nc

ia
ls

, 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

.

P
ro

je
ct

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

ou
tc

om
es

; o
ut

lin
e 

of
 

C
W

TP
; T

E
P

 
S

tra
te

gi
es

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

 s
el

ec
tio

n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

1s
t D

ra
ft 

 C
W

TP
, 

TE
P

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
 

pa
ck

ag
es

, 
ou

tre
ac

h 
an

d 
po

llin
g 

di
sc

us
si

on

R
ev

ie
w

 2
nd

 d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

, 1
st

 d
ra

ft 
TE

P
, p

ol
l r

es
ul

ts
 

up
da

te

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

C
om

m
en

t o
n 

 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 g
oa

ls
; 

be
gi

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

 
on

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 k
ey

 
ne

ed
s

C
on

tin
ue

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

on
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
ea

su
re

s,
 c

os
ts

 
gu

id
el

in
es

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, b

rie
fin

g 
bo

ok
, 

ou
tre

ac
h

R
ev

ie
w

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
ou

tc
om

es
, 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

is
su

e 
pa

pe
rs

,  
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 
fin

al
iz

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

  l
an

d 
us

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

pd
at

e

O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
pa

ck
ag

in
g,

 c
ou

nt
y 

la
nd

 u
se

 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, T
E

P
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s,
 la

nd
 

us
e,

 fi
na

nc
ia

ls
, 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
s

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

.

P
ro

je
ct

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

ou
tc

om
es

; o
ut

lin
e 

of
 

C
W

TP
; T

E
P

 
S

tra
te

gi
es

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

 s
el

ec
tio

n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

1s
t D

ra
ft 

 C
W

TP
, 

TE
P

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
 

pa
ck

ag
es

, 
ou

tre
ac

h 
an

d 
po

llin
g 

di
sc

us
si

on

R
ev

ie
w

 2
nd

 d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

, 1
st

 d
ra

ft 
TE

P
, p

ol
l r

es
ul

ts
 

up
da

te

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

P
ub

lic
 

W
or

ks
ho

ps
 in

 tw
o 

fC
t

E
tC

t
2n

d
ro

un
d

of
pu

bl
ic

w
or

ks
ho

ps
in

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

A
ge

nc
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
tu

di
es

/R
FP

/W
or

k 
tim

el
in

es
:  

A
ll 

th
is

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
do

ne
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

SC
S 

w
or

k 
at

 th
e 

re
gi

on
al

 le
ve

l

Po
lli

ng

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e

C
om

m
un

iti
es

St
ra

te
gy

/R
eg

io
na

lT
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

Pl
an

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 W
or

k

ar
ea

s 
of

 C
ou

nt
y:

 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 n
ee

ds
; 

C
en

tra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m

E
as

t C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

S
ou

th
 C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs

W
or

k 
w

ith
 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

C
W

TP
 a

nd
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ce

na
rio

s

C
on

du
ct

 b
as

el
in

e 
po

ll

Po
lli

ng
  o

n 
po

ss
ib

le
  

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 P

la
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 &
 p

ro
gr

am
s

Po
lli

ng
  o

n 
po

ss
ib

le
  

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 P

la
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 &
 p

ro
gr

am
s

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l w
or

k 
re

fin
em

en
t a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 p
la

n,
 2

nd
 d

ra
ft 

C
W

TP

 2
nd

 ro
un

d 
of

 p
ub

lic
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
  

C
ou

nt
y:

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

C
W

TP
,T

E
P

; 
N

or
th

 C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l W
or

k,
 M

od
ifi

ed
 V

is
io

n,
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 li

st
s

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
 a

ll 
ar

ea
s 

of
 C

ou
nt

y:
 

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 n

ee
ds

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 S
tr

at
eg

y/
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pl

an

R
eg

io
na

l S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

ce
ss

 - 
Fi

na
l R

TP
 in

 
A

pr
il 

20
13

 
R

el
ea

se
 In

iti
al

 
V

is
io

n 
S

ce
na

rio
R

el
ea

se
 D

et
ai

le
d 

S
C

S
 

S
ce

na
rio

s
R

el
ea

se
 P

re
fe

rre
d 

S
C

S
 S

ce
na

rio

D
is

cu
ss

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s

 D
ra

ft 
R

eg
io

na
l H

ou
si

ng
 

N
ee

ds
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

M
et

ho
do

lig
y

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 S
C

S
 S

ce
na

rio
s;

 
A

do
pt

io
n 

of
 R

eg
io

na
l H

ou
si

ng
 N

ee
ds

 
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

S
C

S
 S

ce
na

rio
 R

es
ul

ts
/a

nd
 fu

nd
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

s

P
ro

je
ct

 E
va

lu
at

io
n

D
ev

el
op

 D
ra

ft 
25

-y
ea

r T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l F

or
ec

as
ts

 a
nd

 C
om

m
itt

ed
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fu

nd
in

g 
P

ol
ic

y

C
al

l f
or

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d 

P
ro

je
ct

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
et

ai
le

d 
S

C
S

 S
ce

na
rio

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

R
:\P

P
LC

\2
01

1\
11

-0
7-

11
\4

E
 S

C
S

 R
TP

 C
W

TP
 T

E
P

\A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

_C
W

TP
-T

E
P

-S
C

S
_D

ev
el

op
m

en
t_

Im
pl

_S
ch

ed
ul

e_
06

27
11

Page 134



C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

U
pd

at
ed

 6
/2

7/
11

Ta
sk

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

om
m

itt
ee

/P
ub

lic
 P

ro
ce

ss

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r 2
01

2

FY
20

11
-2

01
2

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
em

be
r

Fu
ll 

D
ra

ft 
TE

P
, 

O
ut

co
m

es
 o

f o
ut

re
ac

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
Fi

na
liz

e 
P

la
ns

A
do

pt
 D

ra
ft 

P
la

ns
A

do
pt

 F
in

al
 P

la
ns

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
on

 
B

al
lo

t
V

O
TE

:  
   

   
  

N
ov

em
be

r 6
, 2

01
2

20
12

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

y 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up

Fu
ll 

D
ra

ft 
TE

P
, 

O
ut

co
m

es
 o

f o
ut

re
ac

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
Fi

na
liz

e 
P

la
ns

V
O

TE
:  

   
   

  
N

ov
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2

Fu
ll 

D
ra

ft 
TE

P
, 

O
ut

co
m

es
 o

f o
ut

re
ac

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
Fi

na
liz

e 
P

la
ns

V
O

TE
:  

   
   

  
N

ov
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

A
ge

nc
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
tu

di
es

/R
FP

/W
or

k 
tim

el
in

es
:  

A
ll 

th
is

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
do

ne
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

SC
S 

w
or

k 
at

 th
e 

re
gi

on
al

 le
ve

l

Po
lli

ng

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e

C
om

m
un

iti
es

St
ra

te
gy

/R
eg

io
na

lT
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

Pl
an

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 W
or

k

V
O

TE
:  

   
   

  
N

ov
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2

P
ot

en
tia

l G
o/

N
o 

G
o 

P
ol

l  
fo

r 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 
on

 th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 fi
na

l p
la

ns

Fi
na

liz
e 

P
la

ns

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

Th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 
on

 th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 fi
na

l p
la

ns

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il/
B

O
S

 
A

do
pt

io
n

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 S
tr

at
eg

y/
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pl

an

R
eg

io
na

l S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

ce
ss

 - 
Fi

na
l R

TP
 in

 
A

pr
il 

20
13

B
eg

in
 R

TP
 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
na

ly
si

s 
&

 D
oc

um
en

t 
P

re
pa

ra
tio

n

R
el

ea
se

 D
ra

ft 
S

C
S

/R
TP

 fo
r 

re
vi

ew
 

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f P

re
fe

rre
d 

S
C

S
, R

el
ea

se
 o

f 
R

eg
io

na
l H

ou
si

ng
 N

ee
ds

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
P

la
n

P
re

pa
re

 S
C

S
/R

TP
 P

la
n

R
:\P

P
LC

\2
01

1\
11

-0
7-

11
\4

E
 S

C
S

 R
TP

 C
W

TP
 T

E
P

\A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

_C
W

TP
-T

E
P

-S
C

S
_D

ev
el

op
m

en
t_

Im
pl

_S
ch

ed
ul

e_
06

27
11

Page 135



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 136



P
L

an
B

a
y

A
re

a
P

L
an

n
in

g
P

ro
c
e
ss

:
P

h
a
se

2
D

et
ai

L
*

R
ev

is
ed

O
ct

o
b
er

20
11

P
ha

se
2:

S
ce

na
ri

o
Pl

an
ni

ng
,T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
Po

lic
y

an
d

In
ve

st
m

en
t

D
ia

lo
gu

e

a) C 0)

P
!

Ta
rg

et
ed

St
ak

el
so

ld
er

W
or

kn
ho

ps
Te

le
ph

on
e

Po
ll

an
d

C
ou

nt
y

W
or

ks
ho

ps
Ta

rg
et

ed
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rW
or

ks
ho

ps
&

Co
un

ty
W

or
ks

ho
ps

El
k

ki
ck

-O
ff

M
ee

tin
g

c
E

.
0
)
0
)

E
1

Te
le

ph
on

e
Po

ll
W

eb
Ac

tiv
ity

: S
ur

ve
ys

,U
pd

at
es

an
d

Co
m

m
en

tO
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s

0)

,
AO

AG
Re

gi
on

al
()

)
H

ou
sin

g
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
Ra

yA
re

a
MT

C
Po

lic
y

Re
gi

on
al

Ad
vi

so
ry

Eq
ui

ty
Pl

an
no

ig
i
r
e
c
t
o

r
s
5

.
M

an
ni

ng
co

m
m

itt
ee

Co
m

m
itt

ee
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

A
dv

ito
ry

Co
un

cil
W

or
ki

ng
St

oo
p

W
or

ki
ng

G
ro

up
re

co
in

:

R
ts

io
n
s
c
e
n
a
r
in

R
e
le

e
s
e

Te
ch

ni
ca

lA
na

ly
ss

sn
k

Sc
en

an
os

R
el

ea
se

fte
su

lts
of

Re

Sc
en

an
o

O
ne

lla
yA

ie
a G

ra
nt

D
ev

el
op

D
ra

ft
25

-Y
ea

r
Re

le
as

e
Tr

an
sp

s.s
rta

tio
nr

ln
an

da
l

Fo
re

ca
sts

an
d

L
O

oe
B

ay
ke

a
I

C
on

nn
itl

ed
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

lic
nF

im
di

ng
rtl

ic
y

I
R

el
ea

se
Pm

je
a

G
ra

nt
I

Ca
ll

fo
rT

ra
ns

po
rta

tin
n

Pr
ni

ee
ts

Co
nd

nc
tP

ro
je

ct
Pe

rf
nn

na
nc

e
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
Pe

rfo
em

an
ce

Re
su

lts
Pr

op
os

al

St
ar

tR
eg

io
na

l
H

ou
si

ng
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n
IR

HN
AI

A
na

ly
sis

of
Eq

oi
ty

Is
su

es
of

In
iti

al
Vi

sio
n

Sc
en

ar
io

A
.9

C
.

Ph
as

e
Tw

o
A

ct
io

ns
/D

ec
io

io
no

:
•I

nit
ial

Vi
sio

n
Sc

en
ari

o
•

Fi
na

nc
ia

l F
or

ec
as

ts

•
Sc

en
ar

io
s

RH
NA

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

•
Pr

ef
en

ed
Sc

en
ar

io

Sc
en

ar
io

Pl
an

ni
ng

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

Po
lic

y
an

d
In

ve
st

m
en

t
D

ia
lo

gu
e

R
eg

io
na

l
H

ou
si

ng
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n

E
qu

ity
A

na
ly

si
s

D
ev

el
op

Eq
ui

ty
A

na
ly

si
s

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

fa
rS

ce
na

rio
s

M
IC

A
H

A
G

M
TC

AB
AG

Ik
es

ud
un

l

St
at

e
D

ep
t.

of
H

oo
tin

g
&

Co
m

m
un

ity
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Is
su

es
H

ou
sin

g
D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n

Re
le

as
e

Eq
ui

ty
An

aly
sis

Re
su

lts
Eq

ui
ty

An
aly

sis
of

Sc
en

ar
io

s

MT
C

A
UT

C

LA
BA

G

Re
le

as
e

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y

D
ra

ft
RH

NA
M

eth
od

ol
og

y

A
M

ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

/Ju
ne

Ju
ly

/A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r/O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

M
ar

ch
/A

pr
il

M
ay

R
el

ea
se

D
ra

ft
tuN

A
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy

AR
AB

AH
AB

Eo
ar

un
w

ko
au

d

2
0
-t

i
...

...
...

.
.
.

...
...

-
2
0
1
2

-
-

-
-

°S
ub

je
ct

to
ch

an
ge

.
.

d
h

M
ee

tin
g

fo
rD

io
cu

oo
io

n/
JO

IN
T

m
ee

tin
g

of
th

e
AB

AG
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e

Co
m

m
itt

ee
an

d
th

e
.

JO
IN

T
do

cu
m

en
tr

el
ea

te
by

AB
AG

-A
RA

G
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e

Co
m

m
itt

ee

Pu
hl

ic
Co

m
m

en
t

°
“

MT
C

Pl
an

ni
ng

Co
m

m
itt

ee
fo

rD
isc

us
sio

n/
Pu

hl
ic

Co
m

m
en

t
D

ec
isi

on
--

D
oc

om
en

t R
el

ea
se

AB
AG

an
d

M
TC

M
Tc

-M
IC

Fl
am

in
g

Cn
mm

ine
e

Fu
rm

or
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

nn
ke

y
ac

tio
ns

an
d

de
ci

sio
no

an
d

ho
w

to
ge

ti
nv

ol
ve

d,
vio

lt
O

ne
Ba

yk
re

a.
or

g

Attachment C

Page 137



Pr
ep

ar
e

Pl
an

Ba
y

Ar
ea

D
ra

ft

Co
nd

uc
t E

nn
iro

nn
ie

nt
al

Im
pa

ct
Re

po
rt

(E
IU

)A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
ev

el
op

CE
QA

St
re

am
lin

in
g

Co
ns

ist
en

cy
Po

lic
ie

s

Pi
ds

Ac
H

ea
rin

g
on

RH
NA

A
pp

ea
ls

B
ay

A
re

a
IP

ha
se

T
hr

ee
I

A
ct

io
ns

/D
ec

isi
on

s:
I

J
.LI

L
Pr

at
tP

la
n

Ba
y

Ar
ea

-D
ra

ftE
iR

I
D

ra
ft

Re
gi

on
al

H
ou

sin
g

I
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n

P h
as

e
Fo

ur
D

ec
is

io
ns

:
I

•
Fi

na
lP

la
n

Ra
y

Ar
ea

•
Fi

na
lE

IR
I

•
Fi

na
lC

on
fo

rm
ity

•
Fi

na
lR

RN
A

S
ce

na
ri

o
P

la
nn

in
g

AB
AG

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e B
oa

rd
IR

HH
A)

tr
an

sp
o
rt

at
io

n
Po

lic
y

an
d

In
v
es

tm
en

t
D

ia
lo

gu
e

E
m

s to
E

m
s

se
“a

0 i
=

—

‘
0
= as 0 as

P
la

n
B

a
y

A
re

a
P

L
an

n
in

g
P

ro
c
e
ss

:
P

h
a
se

s
3

&
4

D
et

ai
L

s
fo

r
20

12
_2

01
3*

H
oo

ke
d

O
ct

ob
er

20
11

P
ha

se
3:

R
eg

io
na

l
H

ou
si

ng
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n
IR

H
N

A
I,

E
oo

ir
oo

m
eo

ta
lI

re
ch

rs
ic

al
A

na
ly

se
s

an
d

D
ra

ft
Pl

an
s

P
ba

sn
4:

Pl
an

A
do

pt
io

n

Pu
bl

ic
He

an
ng

ni
tD

ra
ft

RH
NA

O
ut

re
ac

lt
on

D
ra

ft
Pl

an
Co

un
ty

W
or

ks
ho

ps
/P

ub
lic

H
ea

rin
gs

on
D

ra
ft

Pl
an

Ba
y

Ar
ea

an
d

EI
R

I
W

eb
A

ct
iv

ity
: S

ur
ve

ys
,U

pd
at

es
an

d
Co

m
m

en
tO

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

A8
AG

Re
gi

on
al

H
ou

sin
g

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

Da
y

Ar
ea

()
)

M
IC

Po
lic

y
(a

2
in

’
Re

gi
on

al
Ad

vi
so

ry
Pl

an
ni

ng
Co

m
m

itt
ee

Co
m

m
itt

ee
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

Ad
oi

so
ty

Co
un

cil
W

or
ki

og
Sr

no
p

Re
le

as
e

D
ra

ft
Pl

an
fo

r5
5-

D
ay

Re
vi

ew

A
ge

nc
y

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

on
M

iti
ga

tio
n

M
ea

su
re

s

Pu
lsh

c
H

ea
rin

g
A

do
pt

RH
NA

on
D

ra
ft

RH
NA

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

ar
ni

Re
le

as
e

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

D
ra

ft
DA

NA

Re
le

as
e

D
ra

ft
El

It
fo

r5
5-

Ba
y

Re
oi

ew

Pr
ep

ar
e

Tr
an

tp
or

ta
tio

n
Co

nf
or

m
ity

A
na

ly
sis

Dr
af

tR
HN

A
Pl

an
Cn

m
in

en
rs

/A
pp

ea
ls

Re
sp

on
se

to
Co

m
m

en
ts

on
D

ra
ft

Pl
ait

Ba
y

Ar
ea

Re
sp

on
se

to
Co

m
m

en
ts

on
EI

R
an

d
Ai

rg
ua

lit
y

Co
nf

or
m

ity
A

na
ly

sis

Re
le

as
e

D
ra

ft
Ai

rR
ea

lit
y

Co
nf

or
m

ity
A

na
ly

sis
fo

r A
U-

Da
y

Re
vi

ew

Eq
ui

ty
Pl

an
ni

ng
D

ire
ct

or
s

W
or

ki
ng

St
oo

p
Fo

ru
m

:

M
o

p
t

Fi
na

l
Pl

an
Ra

yA
re

a

Ce
rti

fy
Fi

na
l E

IR

M
ak

e
Co

nf
or

m
ity

D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

Co
nd

uc
tE

qu
ity

A
ss

es
sm

en
to

fD
ra

ft
Pl

an
Ba

y
Ar

ea

AB
AG

Re
le

as
e

Eq
ni

ty
A

na
ly

sis
Re

po
rt

Re
sp

on
se

to
Co

m
m

en
ts

Re
le

as
e

fro
m

RH
NA

A
pp

ea
ls

Fi
na

lB
HN

A
AR

AG
A

do
pt

s
Fi

na
lR

HN
A

St
ar

e
HC

D
Re

vi
ew

s
Fi

na
l R

HN
A

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

/A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
J

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay

MT
C

AR
AG

R
eg

io
na

l
H

ou
si

og
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n

E
qu

ity
A

na
ly

si
s

M
m

AB
AG

lB
A

M

—

AD
AG

to
ro

ut
in

iB
oa

rd
M

It
Ca

m
m

irr
io

n

20
12

2
0

1
3
.
•
•
•
•

uS
ob

je
ct

to
ch

an
ge

:
-

M
ee

tin
g

fo
rD

isC
An

sio
n/

JO
IN

T
m

ee
tin

g
of

th
e

AB
AG

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

eC
om

m
itt

ee
an

d
th

e
. .

_
JO

IN
T

do
cu

m
en

tr
el

ea
se

by
AB

AG
-AB

AG
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e

Co
m

m
itt

ee

Pu
bl

ic
Co

m
m

en
t

MT
C

Pl
an

ni
ng

Co
m

m
itt

ee
fo

rD
isc

us
sio

n/
Pu

bl
ic

Co
m

m
en

t
De

cis
ion

D
oc

um
en

tR
ele

as
e

°
‘

AB
AG

an
d

M
TC

M
TC

-M
TC

Pl
as

ris
g

Co
m

m
itt

ee

Fo
rm

or
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

on
ke

y
ac

tio
ns

an
d

de
cI

sio
ns

an
d

ho
w

to
ge

t i
nv

ol
ve

d,
vi

sit
O

ne
fa

yA
re

a.o
rg

Page 138



 

 

BACKGROUND 
 AND SUMMARY 

A l a me da  C o u n t y  T ra n sp o rt a t i o n  E xp e n di t u re  Pl a n    |    1 - 1  

 

FULFILLING THE PROMISE TO VOTERS 

In November 2002, Alameda County voters approved 
Measure B, a half-cent local transportation sales tax, 
scheduled to sunset in 2022. Virtually all of the major 
projects promised to and approved by the voters in 
that measure are either underway or complete. Funds 
that go to cities and other local jurisdictions to 
maintain and improve local streets, provide critical 
transit service and services for seniors and persons 
with disabilities, as well as bicycle and pedestrian 
safety projects will continue until the Measure B 
expenditure plan ends in 2022. Through careful 
management, leveraging of other funding 
opportunities and consensus-based planning, the 
promises of the 2000 voter-approved measure have 
been largely fulfilled and essential operations are on-
going.   

While most of the projects promised in Measure B 
have been implemented or are underway, the need to 
continue to improve the County’s transportation 
system remains critically important. Alameda County 
continues to grow, while funding from outside 
sources have been cut or have not kept pace.  Unless 
we act now to increase local resources for 
transportation, by 2035, when Alameda County’s 
population is expected to be 24% higher than today: 

• Travel models predict that vehicle miles traveled 
will increase by 40% 

• Average morning rush hour speeds on the 
county’s freeways will fall by 10% 

• Local roads will continue to deteriorate 

• Local transit systems will continue to face service 
cuts and fare increase, and  

• Biking and walking routes, which are critical to 
almost every trip, will continue to deteriorate, 
impacting safety, public health and the 
environment.   

This Alameda County Transportation Expenditure 
Plan (referred to throughout this document as the 

TEP or the plan) responds to the county’s continued 
transportation needs through the extension and 
augmentation of a consistent, locally generated and 
protected funding stream to address our system 
needs. A key feature of the local transportation sales 
tax is that it cannot be used for any purpose other 
local transportation needs.  It cannot be taken by the 
State or by any other governmental agency under any 
circumstance, and over the life of this plan can only 
be used for the purposes described in the plan, or as 
amended. 

The ballot measure supported by this plan augments 
and extends the existing half-cent sales tax for 
transportation in Alameda County known as 
Measure B, authorizing an additional half-cent sales 
tax through 2022 and extending the full cent in 
perpetuity. Recognizing that transportation needs 
change over time, this expenditure plan covers the 
period from inception in 2012 through June 30, 2042, 
programming a total of $7.7 billion in new 
transportation funding. Voters will have the 
opportunity to review and approve updates to this 
plan in the future. 

The expenditure plan funds critical improvements to 
our county’s transit network, including expanding 
transit operations and restoring service cuts, as well 
as expanding the Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) 
system within Alameda County to move more people 
on transit. It expands transportation services for 
seniors and people with disabilities, responding to 
the needs of an aging population. The plan also funds 
projects to relieve congestion throughout the county, 
moving people and goods more efficiently, by 
supporting strategic investments on I-880, I-680, I-
580, I-80, I-238, and State Routes 84 and 92. In 
addition, the plan recognizes the growth in bicycle 
and pedestrian travel, completing major trails and 
bikeways, and making substantial improvements in 
pedestrian safety and access. 

CWC Meeting 12/01/11 
           Attachment 08B2

Page 139



 

 1 -2    |    A l a me da  C o u n t y  T ra n sp o rt a t i o n  E xp e n di t u re  Pl a n  

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY 

STATUS OF THE CURRENT MEASURE B 
EXPENDITURE PLAN 

Voters in Alameda County have long recognized the 
need to provide stable and local funding for the 
County’s transportation needs. In 1986, Alameda 
County voters authorized a half-cent transportation 
sales tax to finance improvements to the county’s 
overburdened transportation infrastructure. An even 
wider margin of voters reauthorized this tax in 2000, 
with over 81.5% support.  Detailed expenditure plans 
have guided the use of these funds. The current plan 
provides over $100 million each year for essential 
operations, maintenance and construction of 
transportation projects. It authorized the expenditure 
of funds for the extension of BART to Warm Springs, 
rapid bus improvements throughout the county, 
bicycle and pedestrian trails and bridges, a Safe 
Routes to School Partnership, and specialized 
transportation services for seniors and people with 
disabilities.  It has also provided congestion relief 
throughout Alameda County by widening Interstate-
238, constructing the I-680 express lane, improving 
interchanges I-580 and I-880, and upgrading surface 
streets and arterial roadways. 

Most of the 27 major projects authorized by the 
current expenditure plan have been completed or are 
under construction, many ahead of schedule.  
Certified annual audits have verified that 100% of the 
public funds authorized in the current plan have been 
spent as promised.   

BENEFITS FROM THE CURRENT 
MEASURE B EXPENDITURE PLAN 

The current local transportation sales tax has 
provided a substantial share of the total funding 
available for transportation projects in Alameda 
County, far exceeding annual state and federal 
commitments. State and federal sources have 
diminished and have become less valuable over time, 
and local sources have come to represent over 60% of 
the money available for transportation in the region. 
The current measure has been indispensible in 
helping to meet the county’s growing needs in an era 
of shrinking resources.   

The county’s ability to keep up with street 
maintenance needs, such as filling potholes and 
repaving roadways, is fundamentally dependent on 
these local funds. Targeted improvements funded 
through the current expenditure plan such as the new 
express lane on I-680 and the widening of I-238 have 
relieved congestion on critical county commute 
corridors. A new Warm Springs BART station will 
soon open in the southern part of the county as the 
beginning of a new connection to Silicon Valley. The 
current plan has improved the safety of children 
getting to schools throughout the county and funded 
special transportation services that provide over 
900,000 trips for seniors and people with disabilities 
every year. 

These local funds have also made the county compete 
effectively for outside funds by providing local 
matching money.  The existing expenditure plan has 
attracted supplemental funds of over $3 billion from 
outside sources for Alameda County capital 
investments. 

WHY EXTEND AND AUGMENT THE 
SALES TAX MEASURE NOW? 

While the existing measure will remain intact 
through 2022, this new Alameda County 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) has been 
developed for two reasons: 

• The capital projects in the existing measure have 
been largely completed, with many projects 
implemented ahead of schedule. Virtually all of 
the project funds in the existing measure are 
committed to these current projects. Without a 
new plan, the County will be unable to fund any 
new major projects to address  pressing mobility 
needs.   

• Due to the economic recession, all sources of 
transportation funding have declined. The 
decline in revenues has had a particularly 
significant impact on transportation services that 
depend on annual sales tax revenue distributions 
for their ongoing operations. The greatest 
impacts have been to the programs that are most 
important to Alameda County residents : 

o Reductions in local funding to transit 
operators combined with state and federal 

Page 140



 

 A l a me da  C o u n t y  T ra n sp o rt a t i o n  E xp e n di t u re  Pl a n    |    1 - 3  

 BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY 

reductions, have resulted in higher fares and 
less service. 

o Reductions in local funding to programs for 
seniors and persons with disabilities have 
resulted in cuts in these programs as the 
populations depending on them continue to 
increase. 

o Local road maintenance programs have been 
cut, and road conditions have deteriorated 
for all types of users. 

o Bicycle and pedestrian system improvements 
and maintenance of pathways have 
continued to deteriorate, making it more 
difficult to walk and bike as an alternative to 
driving. 

• Since the recession began, bus services in 
Alameda County have been cut significantly, and 
the gap between road maintenance needs and 
available funding is at an all all-time high. This 
new expenditure plan will allow local funding to 
fill in the gaps created by declining state and 
federal revenue and will keep needed services in 
place and restore service cuts for many 
providers. 

HOW THIS PLAN WAS DEVELOPED 

This expenditure plan was developed in conjunction 
with the Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan 
(CWTP), the long range policy document that guides 
transportation investments, programs, policies and 
advocacy for Alameda County through 2040. A 
Steering Committee and two working groups 
(technical and community) were established to guide 
development of both the CWTP and the TEP over the 
past two years. 

Public engagement and transparency were the 
foundations of the development of these plans. A 
wide variety of stakeholders, including businesses, 
technical experts, environmental and social justice 
organizations, and seniors and disabled helped shape 
the plan to ensure that it serves the county’s diverse 
transportation needs. Thousands of Alameda County 
residents participated through public workshops and 
facilitated small group dialogues; a website allowed 
for online questionnaires, access to all project 
information, and submittal of comments; and 

advisory committees that represent diverse 
constituencies were integrally involved in the plan 
development process from the beginning. 

The TEP also benefited from a performance-based 
project evaluation process undertaken for the CWTP. 
This allowed policies and goals to be expressed in 
quantifiable terms and competing transportation 
investments to be compared to one another 
objectively. This led to a more systematic and 
analytical selection process for investment priorities.   

City councils for all 14 cities in the county and the 
County Board of Supervisors each held public 
meetings and voted to support submitting this 
expenditure plan to the voters. 

VISION AND GOALS 

The development of the Countywide Transportation 
Plan and the Transportation Expenditure Plan began 
with establishing a new vision and goals for the 
county’s transportation system: 

Alameda County will be served by a premier 
transportation system that supports a vibrant and 
livable Alameda County through a connected and 
integrated multimodal transportation system 
promoting sustainability, access, transit operations, 
public health and economic opportunities. 

The vision recognizes the need to maintain and 
operate the County’s existing transportation 
infrastructure and services while developing new 
investments that are targeted, effective, financially 
sound and supported by appropriate land uses. 
Mobility in Alameda County will be guided by 
transparent decision-making and measureable 
performance indicators, and will be supported by 
these goals: 

Our transportation system will be: 

• Multimodal (bus, train, ferry, bicycle, walking 
and driving) 

• Accessible, Affordable and Equitable for people 
of all ages, incomes, abilities and geographies 

• Integrated with land use patterns and local 
decision-making 

Page 141



 

 1 -4    |    A l a me da  C o u n t y  T ra n sp o rt a t i o n  E xp e n di t u re  Pl a n  

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY 

• Connected across the county, within and across 
the network of streets, highways, transit, bicycle 
and pedestrian routes 

• Reliable and Efficient 

• Cost Effective 

• Well Maintained  

• Safe 

• Supportive of a Healthy and Clean Environment 

TAXPAYER SAFEGUARDS 

The commitments in this expenditure plan are 
underscored by a set of strong taxpayer safeguards to 
ensure that commitments made in the plan are met. 
They include an annual independent audit and report 
to the taxpayers; ongoing monitoring and review by 
an Independent Watchdog Committee; requirement 
for full public review and update of the plan 
including periodic voter approval for a new 
expenditure plan every 20 years after 2042; and strict 
limits on administrative expenses charged to these 
funds. 

Local Funds Spent Locally 
The revenue generated through this transportation 
sales tax will be spent exclusively on projects and 
programs in Alameda County. All of the projects and 
programs included in the expenditure plan are 
considered essential for the transportation needs of 
Alameda County. 

 

Page 142



 

 A l a me da  C o u n t y  T ra n sp o rt a t i o n  E xp e n di t u re  Pl a n    |    1 -5  

 BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY 

WHAT DOES THE EXPENDITURE PLAN FUND? 

THIS SECTION WILL BE UPDATED EXTENSIVELY AFTER PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS ARE REVIEWED 
BY THE ADVISORY COMMITTEES AND FINALIZED BY THE STEERING COMMITTEE IN NOVEMBER. 
Table 1 Summary of Investments by Mode 
Investment Type Funds Allocated 
Transit Investments   
Local Streets and Roads and Major Commute Routes   
Highway Safety, Efficiency and Access Improvements   

I-80 Corridor  
I-880 Corridor   
I-580 Corridor   
I-680 Corridor   
Route 84 Corridor   

Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety   
Sustainable Transportation and Land Use Connections   
Specialized Transportation for Seniors and People with Disabilities   
Community Based Transportation Planning   
Freight and Economic Development   
Technology and Innovation   
 
 
Table 2 Investments by Part of the County 
Investment Type Funds Allocated 
North County Investments   
  
  
  
Central County Investments  
  
  
  
South County Investments  
  
  
  
East County Investments  
  
  
  
 

Page 143



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 144



 

 

GOVERNING BOARD AND 
ORGANIZATIONAL 

STRUCTURE 
 

A l a me da  C o u n t y  T ra n sp o rt a t i o n  E xp e n di t u re  Pl a n    |    3- 1  

 

Implementation of this sales tax is authorized under 
the Local Transportation Authority and Improvement 
Act, California Public Utilities Code Section 180000 et 
seq. In enacting this ordinance, voters will authorize 
the Alameda County Transportation Commission 
(referred to herein as the Alameda CTC) to have the 
responsibility to administer the tax proceeds in 
accordance with all applicable laws and with the 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP). Funds 
collected for this tax may be spent only for the 
purposes identified in the TEP, or as amended.  
Under no circumstances may the proceeds of this 
transportation sales tax be applied to any purpose 
other than for transportation improvements 
benefitting Alameda County.   

The Alameda County Transportation Commission 
was created in July 2010 through a merger of two 
existing agencies: the Alameda County 
Transportation Improvement Authority, which 
administered the existing Measure B half-cent 
transportation sales tax, and the Alameda County 
Congestion Management Agency, which was 
responsible for long-range planning and 
programming of transportation funds.  The merger 
was designed to save taxpayer money by developing 
a single, streamlined organization focused on 
planning, funding and delivering countywide 
projects and programs with local, regional, state and 
federal funds in the most efficient and effective 
manner to serve the county’s transportation needs. 

GOVERNING BOARD 

The Alameda CTC is governed by a Board of 
Directors comprised of 22 members, with the 
following representation: 

• All five Alameda County supervisors 

• Two Oakland representatives 

• One representative from each of the other 13 
cities 

• AC Transit 

• BART 

Proceeds from this tax may be used only to pay for  
programs and projects outlined in this expenditure 
plan in Alameda County and may not be used for any 
other purpose, unless amended,. Amendments to this 
plan will require a two-thirds vote of the Board of 
Directors of the Alameda CTC, following a public 
hearing.  In addition, each of the city councils and the 
County Board of Supervisors will have an 
opportunity to comment on any plan amendment 
prior to its adoption.  Under no circumstances may 
tax revenue collected under this measure be used for 
any purpose other than local transportation needs 
and under no circumstances may these funds be 
appropriated by the State of California or any other 
governmental agency. 

The Alameda CTC will hire the staff and professional 
assistance required to administer the tax to 
implement projects and programs as outlined in the 
expenditure plan. The total cost assigned for salaries 
and benefits for administrative employees shall not 
exceed 1% of the revenues generated by the sales tax. 
The total cost of administration of this tax, including 
all rent, supplies, consulting services and other 
overhead costs, will not exceed 5% of the proceeds of 
the tax. In addition, $XXX has been budgeted to 
repay a loan from the Alameda CTC for the election 
costs of the Measure. 

INDEPENDENT WATCHDOG 
COMMITTEE 

The Independent Watchdog Committee will have the 
responsibility of reviewing and overseeing all 
expenditures of the Alameda CTC.  The Independent 
Watchdog Committee (IWC) reports directly to the 
public. 

Page 145



 

 3-2    |    A l a me da  C o u n t y  T ra n sp o rt a t i o n  E xp e n di t u re  Pl a n  

GOVERNING BOARD AND ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 

The responsibilities of this committee are: 

• The IWC must hold public hearings and issue 
reports, on at least an annual basis, to inform 
Alameda County residents how the sales tax 
funds are being spent. The hearings will be open 
to the public and must be held in compliance 
with the Brown Act, California’s open meeting 
law, with information announcing the hearings 
well-publicized and posted in advance. 

• The IWC will have full access to the Alameda 
CTC’s independent auditor and will have the 
authority to request and review specific 
information and to comment on the auditor’s 
reports. 

• The IWC will publish an independent annual 
report, including any concerns the committee has 
about audits it reviews. The report will be 
published in local newspapers and will be made 
available to the public in a variety of forums to 
ensure access to this information. 

IWC members are private citizens who are not 
elected officials at any level of government, nor 
public employees from agencies that either oversee or 
benefit from the proceeds of the sales tax. 
Membership is limited to individuals who live in 
Alameda County.  Members are required to submit a 
statement of financial disclosure and membership is 
restricted to individuals without economic interest in 
any of the Alameda CTC’s projects or programs. The 
IWC is designed to reflect the diversity of Alameda 
County.  Membership is as follows: 

• Two members are chosen at-large from each of 
the five supervisorial districts in the county (total 
of 10 at-large members). One member is 
nominated by each member of the Board of 
Supervisors and one additional member in each 
supervisorial district is selected by the Alameda 
County Mayors’ Conference. 

• Seven members are selected to reflect a balance 
of viewpoints across the county. These members 
are nominated by their respective organizations 
and approved by the Alameda CTC Board of 
Directors as follows: 

o One representative from the Alameda 
County Taxpayer’s Association 

o One representative from the Sierra Club 

o One representative from the Alameda 
County Labor Council 

o One representative from the East Bay 
Economic Development Alliance 

o One representative from the Alameda 
County Paratransit Advisory Committee 
(PAPCO) 

o One representative from the East Bay Bicycle 
Coalition 

o One representative from the League of 
Women’s Voters 

The members of the IWC are expected to provide a 
balance of viewpoints, geography, age, gender, 
ethnicity and income status, to represent the different 
perspectives of the residents of the county.   

ADVISORY COMMITTEES 

The Alameda CTC is assisted by the advice of 
technical and public advisory committees. These 
committees, described below, meet regularly and are 
charged with carrying out important functions on 
behalf of the Alameda CTC.   

Alameda County Transportation Advisory 
Committee (ACTAC) 
The ACTAC is the technical advisory committee to 
the Alameda CTC. The ACTAC members provide 
technical expertise, analysis and recommendations 
related to transportation planning, programming and 
funding with the Alameda CTC Executive Director 
functioning as Chair. It is composed of: one staff 
representative of each city and the County; one staff 
representative of each transit operator; one staff 
representative each of the Alameda County 
Transportation Authority or its successor, the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission, Caltrans 
and the Bay Area Air Quality Management District.  

Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee 
(PAPCO) 
PAPCO addresses funding, planning, and 
coordination issues regarding specialized 
transportation services for seniors and persons with 
disabilities in Alameda County. PAPCO has the 
responsibility of making direct recommendations to 
the Board of Directors of the Alameda CTC on 

Page 146



 

 A l a me da  C o u n t y  T ra n sp o rt a t i o n  E xp e n di t u re  Pl a n    |    3- 3  

GOVERNING BOARD AND ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 

funding for senior and disabled transportation 
services. PAPCO is supported by a Technical 
Advisory Committee comprised of paratransit 
providers in Alameda County funded by local 
transportation sales tax funds. 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
(BPAC) 
The BPAC reviews all competitive applications 
submitted to the Alameda CTC for bicycle and 
pedestrian safety funds from Measure B, along with 
the development and updating of the Alameda 
Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Plans and makes 
recommendations to the Alameda CTC for funding. 
The BPAC also provides input on countywide 
educational and promotional programs and other 
projects of countywide significance, upon request. 

Other Committees 
The Alameda CTC will establish other community 
and technical advisory committees as necessary to 
implement the projects and programs in the TEP and 
to inform and educate the public on the use of for 
projects and programs in the TEP. 

ANNUAL REPORTING 

The Alameda CTC is committed to transparency as a 
public agency along with its many jurisdictional 
partners. Each year, the Alameda CTC adopts an 
annual budget that projects the expected sales tax 
receipts, other anticipated funds and planned 
expenditures for administration, programs and 
projects. All funds collected under this tax will be 
subject to an annual audit. This includes independent 
audits of the expenditures made by local jurisdictions 
and fund recipients. 

The Alameda CTC will also prepare an annual 
Strategic Plan which will identify the priority for 
projects and dates for project implementation based 
on project readiness, ability to generate leveraged 
funds and other relevant criteria.  

Both the budget and the Strategic Plan will be 
adopted at a public meeting of the Alameda CTC 
Board of Directors. 

FINANCING OF PROJECTS AND 
PROGRAMS 

By augmenting and extending the transportation 
sales tax, the Alameda CTC is given the fiduciary 
duty of administering the proceeds of this tax for the 
benefit of the residents and businesses of Alameda 
County.  Funds may be accumulated by the Alameda 
CTC or by recipient agencies over a period of time to 
pay for larger and longer-term projects. All interest 
income generated by these proceeds will be used for 
the purposes outlined in this TEP and will be subject 
to audits. 

The Alameda CTC will have the authority to bond for 
the purposes of expediting the delivery of 
transportation projects and programs. The bonds will 
be paid with the proceeds of this tax. The costs 
associated with bonding, including interest 
payments, will be borne only by the capital projects 
included in the TEP and any programs included in 
the TEP that utilize the bond proceeds. The costs and 
risks associated with bonding will be presented in the 
Alameda CTC’s annual Strategic Plan and will be 
subject to public comment before any bond sale is 
approved. 

PLAN UPDATES 

This transportation sales tax will remain in effect in 
perpetuity. The projects and programs in the TEP 
cover the period from the initiation of the tax in 2012 
through June 30, 2042, a period of 30 years.  Because 
needs change over time, the expenditure plan is 
intended to be revisited no later than the last general 
election date prior to the plan’s termination date in 
2042, and every 20 years thereafter. 

To adopt an updated expenditure plan, the Board of 
Directors will appoint an Advisory Committee, 
representing the diverse interests of Alameda County 
residents, and businesses. The meetings of the 
Advisory Committee will be publicly noticed and the 
committee will be responsible for developing a public 
outreach process for soliciting input into the plan 
update. 

A recommendation for the adoption of an updated 
expenditure plan shall require a two-thirds vote of 
the Alameda CTC Board of Directors and shall be 
referred to the cities and to Alameda County to be 

Page 147



 

 3-4    |    A l a me da  C o u n t y  T ra n sp o rt a t i o n  E xp e n di t u re  Pl a n  

GOVERNING BOARD AND ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 

placed on the ballot.  The updated plan will appear 
on a general election ballot for endorsement of the 
voters, where it will require a majority vote for 
implementation. 

RESPONSIBILITY OF FUND RECIPIENTS 

All recipients of funds allocated in this expenditure 
plan will be required to report on the performance of 
the projects and programs implemented with these 
funds.  Annual project and program performance 
reports for each project and program funded in this 
plan are required and will be made publicly available 
at the beginning of each calendar year.   

In addition, fund recipients will conduct an annual 
audit to ensure that funds are managed and spent 
according to the requirements of this expenditure 
plan. 

Page 148



 

 

IMPLEMENTING  
GUIDELINES 

A l a me da  C o u n t y  T ra n sp o rt a t i o n  E xp e n di t u re  Pl a n    |    4-1  

 

This Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) is guided 
by principles that ensure that the revenue generated 
by the sales tax is spent only for the purposes 
outlined in this plan, in the most efficient and 
effective manner possible, consistent with the 
direction provided by the voters of Alameda County. 

ADMINISTRATION OF THE PLAN 

1. Funds only Projects and Programs in TEP: 
Funds collected under this measure may be spent 
only for the purposes identified in the 
Transportation Expenditure Plan, or as amended.  
Under no circumstances may the proceeds of this 
transportation sales tax be applied to any 
purpose other than for transportation 
improvements benefitting Alameda County. The 
funds may not be used for any transportation 
projects or programs other than those specified in 
this plan without an amendment of the TEP. 

2. All Decisions Made in Public Process: The 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 
(Alameda CTC) is given the fiduciary duty of 
administering the transportation sales tax 
proceeds in accordance with all applicable laws 
and with the TEP.  Activities of the Alameda 
CTC will be conducted in public according to 
state law, through publicly noticed meetings. The 
annual budgets of the Alameda CTC, annual 
strategic plans and annual reports will all be 
prepared for public review. The interests of the 
public will be further protected by an 
Independent Watchdog Committee, described 
previously in this plan. 

3. Salary and Administration Cost Caps: The 
Alameda CTC Board of Directors will have the 
authority to hire professional staff and 
consultants to deliver the projects and programs 
included in this plan in the most efficient and 
cost-effective manner. The salaries and benefits 
for administrative staff hired by the Alameda 

CTC will not exceed 1% of the proceeds of the 
tax. The total of all administrative costs including 
overhead costs such as rent and supplies will be 
limited to no more than 5% of the proceeds of 
this tax. 

4. Amendments Require 2/3 Support: To modify 
this plan, an amendment must be approved by a 
two-thirds vote of the Alameda CTC Board of 
Directors. All jurisdictions within the county will 
be given a minimum of 45 days to comment on 
any proposed TEP amendment.  

5. Augment Transportation Funds: Pursuant to 
California Public Utilities Code 180001 (e), it is 
the intent of this expenditure plan that funds 
generated by the transportation sales tax be used 
to supplement and not replace existing local 
revenues used for transportation purposes. 

PLAN UPDATE PROCESS 

6. Plan Updates: While the transportation sales tax 
is intended to be collected in perpetuity, this plan 
recognizes that transportation needs change over 
time. This plan is intended to govern the 
expenditure of new transportation sales tax 
funds (not including the existing Measure B), 
collected from implementation in November of 
2012 through June 30, 2042.  

7. Plan Update Schedule:  The TEP will be updated 
at least one time no later than the last general 
election prior to its expiration in 2042 and then at 
least once every 20 years thereafter.  

 

Page 149



 

 4-2   |    A l a me da  C o u n t y  T ra n sp o rt a t i o n  E xp e n di t u re  Pl a n  

IMPLEMENTING GUIDELINES 

8. Adoption of a New Plan: In order to adopt an 
updated expenditure plan, the Alameda County 
Transportation Commission will appoint an 
Expenditure Plan Update Advisory Committee, 
representing the diverse interests of Alameda 
County residents and businesses to assist in 
updating the plan.  The meetings of this 
committee will be publicly noticed, and the 
committee will be responsible for developing a 
public process for soliciting input into the plan 
update. 

9. A recommendation for the adoption of the 
updated expenditure plan shall require a two-
thirds vote of the Alameda CTC Board of 
Directors and shall be taken back to the local 
jurisdictions for endorsement. The plan update 
will appear on a general election ballot in 
Alameda County for approval by the voters, 
requiring a majority vote of the people. 

10. All meetings at which a plan update is 
considered will be conducted in accordance with 
all public meeting laws and public notice 
requirements and will follow a process designed 
to allow for maximum public input into the 
development of updating the plan. 

TAXPAYER SAFEGUARDS AND AUDITS 

11. Annual Audits and Independent Watchdog 
Committee Review: Transportation sales tax 
expenditures are subject to an annual 
independent audit and review by an 
Independent Watchdog Committee.  The 
Watchdog Committee will prepare an annual 
report on spending and progress in 
implementing the plan that will be published and 
distributed throughout Alameda County. 

12. Interest Remains within Funds: All tax revenues 
and interest earned will be deposited and 
maintained in a separate fund. Local jurisdictions 
and any entity that receives these funds must 
also maintain them in a separate fund. All 
entities receiving tax funds must report annually 
on expenditures and progress in implementing 
projects and programs. 

13. Strict Project Deadlines: To ensure that the 
projects promised in this plan can be completed 
in a timely manner, each project will be given a 
period of seven years from the first year of 
revenue collection (up to December 31, 2019) to 
receive environmental clearance approvals and 
to have a full funding plan for each project. 
Project sponsors may appeal to the Alameda CTC 
Board of Directors one-year time extensions.   

14. Timely Use of Funds: Jurisdictions receiving 
funds for transit operations, on-going road 
maintenance, services for seniors and disabled, 
and bicycle and pedestrian safety projects and 
programs must expend the funds expeditiously 
and report annually on the expenditure, their 
benefits and future planned expenditures.  These 
reports will be made available to the public at the 
beginning of each calendar year.   

RESTRICTIONS ON FUNDS 

15. No Substitution of Funds: Sales tax revenues 
shall be used to supplement, and under no 
circumstances replace, existing local revenues 
used for transportation purposes. 

16. No Expenditures Outside of Alameda County: 
No funds shall be spent outside Alameda 
County, except for cases where funds have been 
matched by funding from the county where the 
expenditure is proposed, or from state and 
federal funds as applicable, and specific 
quantifiable and measureable benefits are 
derived in Alameda County and are reported to 
the public. 

17. Environmental and Equity Reviews: All projects 
funded by sales tax proceeds are subject to the 
requirements of the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA), Title VI of the Civil Rights 
Act, and other laws and regulations of federal, 
state and local government.  All projects and 
programs funded with sales tax funds will be 
required to conform to the requirements of these 
regulations. 

Page 150



 

 A l a me da  C o u n t y  T ra n sp o rt a t i o n  E xp e n di t u re  Pl a n    |    4- 3  

IMPLEMENTING GUIDELINES 

18. Complete Streets: It is the policy of the Alameda 
CTC that all transportation investments should 
consider the needs of all modes. All investments 
made on local streets and roads will conform to 
Complete Streets requirements and Alameda 
County guidelines to ensure that all modes are 
considered in the expenditure of local streets and 
roads funds. 

19. Local Contracting and Jobs: The Alameda CTC 
and each agency receiving and expending 
transportation sales tax funds will develop a 
policy supporting the hiring of local contractors 
and residents from Alameda County in the 
expenditure of these funds. 

20. Agency Commitments: To ensure the long-term 
success of the TEP, all recipients of funds for 
capital projects will be required to show the 
capacity to maintain and operate any capital 
investment prior to receiving final approval of 
funding. 

21. Eligible Project Development Phases: All phases 
of a capital project, unless specifically excluded 
in the TEP, are considered eligible for capital 
project funding , including: 

a. Project scoping and initiation 

b. Planning and environmental analysis 

c. Preliminary Engineering 

d. Design 

e. Right of way acquisition and relocation 

f. Utilities relocation 

g. Construction and construction engineering 
and management 

h. Project evaluation 

22. Consistency with Regional and State Plans and 
Laws: Projects included in the TEP shall be 
consistent with the adopted regional 
transportation plan, which is required by state 
law to be consistent with federal planning and 
programming requirements, including the 
consistency of transportation plans and programs 
with the provisions of all applicable short- and 
long-term land use and development plans. 

23. New Agencies:  New cities or new entities (such 
as new transit agencies) that come into existence 
in Alameda County during the life of the Plan 
could be considered as eligible recipients of 
funds through a Plan amendment 

MANAGING REVENUE FLUCTUATIONS 
AND PROJECT FINANCING GUIDELINES 

24. Annual Fund Programming: Actual revenues 
may, at times, be higher than expected in this 
plan due to changes in receipts, or lower than 
expected due to lower project costs and/or due to 
leveraging outside funds.  Estimates of actual 
revenue will be programmed annually by the 
Alameda CTC during its annual budget process. 
Any excess revenue will be programmed in a 
manner that will accelerate the implementation 
of the projects and programs described in this 
plan, at the direction of the Alameda CTC Board 
of Directors.   

25. Fund Allocations: Projects included in the TEP 
have been vetted for their feasibility and project 
readiness. However, should a planned project 
become infeasible or unfundable due to 
circumstances unforeseen at the time of this plan, 
funding will remain within a project category 
such as Transit, Roads, Highways, Transit 
Oriented Development, or Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Safety, and may be reallocated to other 
investments in the same funding category at the 
discretion of the Alameda CTC Board of 
Directors. 

26. Leveraging Funds: Leveraging or matching of 
outside funding sources is strongly encouraged. 
Any additional transportation sales tax revenues 
made available through their replacement by 
matching funds will be spent based on the 
principles outlined for fund allocations described 
above. 

27. Bonding: The Alameda CTC is permitted to 
accelerate project delivery through the issuance 
of bonds, payable from the share of sales tax 
revenues allocated to capital projects over the life 
of this plan. 

Page 151



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 152



  
 
 

Memorandum 
 

DATE:  November 8, 2011 
 
TO:   CAWG and TAWG 
 
FROM: Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 
  Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 
 

SUBJECT:  PRELIMINARY DRAFT Expenditure Plan Investments  
 

The attached set of graphics and tables describe a preliminary draft set of investments for an 
“augment and extend” transportation sales tax, to be on the ballot in 2012.  The plan assumes 
that the existing Measure B will remain in place and will be guided by its existing expenditure 
plan until 2022.  During this interim period, the new tax will augment Measure B by a new 
half-cent, governed by the new expenditure plan.  After 2022, the transportation sales tax will 
simply be a combined 1 cent, guided by this plan.  A total of $7.66 Billion in new revenue will 
be generated by this tax from 2012 through 2042. 
This preliminary draft plan is intended to be responsive to feedback we have received from the 
Steering Committee members, advisory committees and from polling and outreach.  We have 
focused the development of the draft TEP on showing investments by mode which include 
capital projects, programmatic capital projects and programs that support a comprehensive, 
multi-modal plan, rather than focusing on a projects and programs split. 
It is important to note that the draft TEP describes only one of many funding sources available 
for many projects and programs included in the draft TEP.  For example, transit agencies get 
funding from local sources including the newly implemented vehicle registration fee, as well as 
state and federal sources and fares. 
Figure 1 shows the total new measure revenue by mode.  The largest single investment area 
is public transit, for $3,397,100,000 or 44% of the measure (transit and paratransit), consistent 
with broad public support for transit projects and programs.  Spending on operations and 
maintenance of transit was increased over our initial submittal on programs.  Investments in 
paratransit were also increased to 10% - a slight increase over their current percentage in 
Measure B, roughly doubling the amount of funding available in this area.  Local streets and 
roads, which are also strongly supported in all areas of the county, receive the second highest 
investment total, and 30% of new revenues, increased over the initial memo on programs.  
Combining the bicycle and pedestrian program at 5% of new funding with a large investment 
in completion of the major paths in the County results in increases over current funding for 
bike and pedestrian infrastructure in the County.  In addition, new investments in transportation 
for sustainable land use, freight and economic development and technology and a focused 
investment program on the highway system are also accommodated in the plan. 

CWC Meeting 12/01/11 
           Attachment 08B3

Page 153



 
Figure 2 summarizes the Mass Transit and Specialized Investment Program, including 
capital and operating funds, and including both fixed route and paratransit services.  For the 
two large programs in this category, the table shows the amount of funding expected to go to 
each recipient as well as the % of transit funds and % of total funds going to each recipient.  
These two programs total 30% of measure funds.  The remaining 14% of measure funds in this 
category are divided among capital projects promoting bus transit efficiency and priority, 
BART system modernization and expansion and regional rail enhancements.   
Figure 3 summarizes the Local Streets and Roads program which includes 20% of net 
revenues for direct allocation to cities and the County and an $800,000,000 program for major 
commute corridors, local bridge and grade crossing and seismic safety.  These funds have been 
allocated by planning area and a list of potential projects have been identified based on the 
projects submitted in the call for projects in the CWTP and input from local jurisdictions. 
These funds can be used on other projects of significance throughout the county as well. A 
more detailed comparison of the current measure to future measure funds in the year 2014 is 
included later in the packet. 
Figure 4 summarizes the investments to be made for highway efficiencies including a new 
freight and economic development program described previously as well as a $600,000,000 
highway efficiency improvement program that focuses on specific interchange, local access 
and safety improvements. These funds can be used on other projects of significance throughout 
the county as well. 
Figure 5 summarizes the rest of the measure, including the investments in bicycle and 
pedestrian infrastructure and safety, sustainable land use and transportation and 
technology.  The bicycle and pedestrian program includes over $260,000,000 for gap closure 
on the three major trails in the County and two programs totaling 5% of net revenues.  Direct 
allocations to cities and the county will essentially double under this measure, as will funds 
available for grants, which will also serve to fund maintenance of major trails. 
Figure 6 shows the amount of funding that each agency can expect to receive from the 
new measure, including both project and programmatic funding.  A comparison with the 
current measure for programmatic funding is included later in the packet in Figures 8-12.   
Figure 7 shows the geographic balance of the funds that have been allocated to each planning 
area of the County.  The graph shows that each planning area is guaranteed to receive a slightly 
lower share of funds than its share of population, because 25% of the measure funds are either 
allocated to multi area projects or have not yet been allocated.  Maintaining geographic equity 
will be a key consideration in allocating discretionary funds. 
The reminder of the packet focuses on a single year – FY 2013/14 which will be the first full 
year with new revenue available.  Figure 8 shows the seven programs included in the plan 
and shows that the four large programs in the current measure will essentially double 
their funding by passing this measure.   
Figure 9 shows the change in funding available to each of the cities and the county in 2014 
if the Measure is passed for local streets and roads.  Continuing the current method of 
allocating funding, every city will receive an 88% increase in funding available.  The County 
will receive slightly more as a result of an adjustment factor for the County in the current 
methodology. 
Figure 10 shows the change in revenue that each of the transit operators and other 
jurisdictions will receive from the transit operations and specialized transportation 
categories.  Some of these allocations have been updated from the original memo on programs, 
reflecting comments received.  Including both mass transit and paratransit funding, AC Transit 
will receive 90% more funds immediately in 2013-14 if this measure is passed.  BART will 

Page 154



 
receive more than double their current allocation for paratransit, and virtually every transit 
operator and every city will receive significantly increased funding for needed services.  Funds 
available for grants, including the potential student bus pass program will be secured in this 
line item. 
Figure 11 shows the allocation of programmatic bike and pedestrian funding to each of 
the cities and the county in 2013-14.  Each jurisdiction would receive an 80% increase in 
funding assuming the current allocation strategy is applied, while overall funding would 
essentially double. 
Finally Figure 12 shows the amount of funding that would be available in 2013-14 for the 
remaining programs. 
Next Steps 
This information is being presented to the CAWG/TAWG group on November 10 and to 
Steering Committee on November 17 for information and discussion.  Based on the direction 
provided by the Steering Committee, we will refine the plan and will present a complete draft 
of the TEP to the Steering Committee on December 1, to  CAWG and TAWG on December 8th 
and to the full CTC Board at their retreat on December 16.   
 

Page 155



 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

Page 156



  

FI
G

U
R

E 
1.

 T
O

TA
L 

N
EW

 M
EA

SU
R

E 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 (
20

13
-4

2)
, B

Y
 M

O
D

E 

 
 

 

$2
,63

2 
(3

4%
)

$2
,33

2 
(3

0%
)

$7
66

 (1
0%

)

$6
47

 (8
%

)

$6
00

 (8
%

)

$5
30

 (7
%

)

$7
7 (

1%
)

$7
7 (

1%
)

Tr
an

sit

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s &

 R
oa

ds

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it

Bi
ke

/P
ed

es
tri

an

Hi
gh

wa
ys

La
nd

 U
se

/T
OD

/P
DA

Fr
eig

ht
 / E

co
no

m
ic 

De
v.

Te
ch

no
log

y $-
$5

00
 

$1
,00

0 
$1

,50
0 

$2
,00

0 
$2

,50
0 

$3
,00

0 
To

ta
l A

llo
ca

tio
n (

in
 $ 

m
illi

on
s)

Page 157



 
 

FI
G

U
R

E 
2.

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 O

F 
N

EW
 M

EA
SU

R
E 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 (

20
13

-4
2)

, T
R

A
N

SI
T 

&
 S

PE
C

IA
LI

Z
ED

 T
R

A
N

SI
T1

 

Mo
de

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 
 $ 

Am
ou

nt
 

(m
illi

on
s)

  
%

 o
f 

Mo
da

l 
Fu

nd
s 

%
 o

f 
To

ta
l 

Fu
nd

s 

Tr
an

sit
 &

 
Sp

ec
ial

ize
d 

Tr
an

sit
 (4

4%
) 

Ma
ss

 T
ra

ns
it:

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
, 

Ma
in

te
na

nc
e, 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 

Pr
og

ra
m

 

AC
 T

ra
ns

it 
 $ 

  1
,14

8.9
3  

33
.8%

 
15

.0%
 

AC
E 

 $ 
    

   7
6.6

0  
2.3

%
 

1.0
%

 
W

ET
A 

 $ 
    

   3
8.3

0  
1.1

%
 

0.5
%

 
LA

VT
A 

 $ 
    

   3
8.3

0  
1.1

%
 

0.5
%

 
Un

ion
 C

ity
 T

ra
ns

it 
 $ 

    
   1

9.1
5  

0.6
%

 
0.2

%
 

In
no

va
tiv

e 
gr

an
t f

un
ds

, in
clu

din
g 

po
te

nt
ial

 yo
ut

h 
tra

ns
it p

as
s p

ro
gr

am
 

 $ 
    

 21
0.6

4  
6.2

%
 

2.7
%

 
Su

b-
to

ta
l 

 $ 
  1

,53
1.9

1  
45

.1%
 

20
.0%

 

Sp
ec

ial
ize

d 
Tr

an
sit

 F
or

 S
en

io
rs

 
an

d 
Pe

rs
on

s w
ith

 D
isa

bi
lit

ies
 

No
n-

M
an

da
te

d 
(to

 P
lan

nin
g 

Ar
ea

s)
 

 $ 
    

 22
9.7

9  
6.8

%
 

3.0
%

 
Ea

st 
Ba

y P
ar

at
ra

ns
it -

 A
C 

Tr
an

sit
 

 $ 
    

 34
4.6

8  
10

.1%
 

4.5
%

 
Ea

st 
Ba

y P
ar

at
ra

ns
it -

 B
AR

T 
 $ 

    
 11

4.8
9  

3.4
%

 
1.5

%
 

Co
or

din
at

ion
 a

nd
 G

ap
 G

ra
nt

s 
 $ 

    
   7

6.6
0  

2.3
%

 
1.0

%
 

Su
b-

to
ta

l 
 $ 

    
 76

5.9
5  

22
.5%

 
10

.0%
 

Bu
s T

ra
ns

it 
Ef

fic
ien

cy
 an

d 
Pr

io
rit

y2  

AC
 T

ra
ns

it P
ar

k a
nd

 R
ide

 
 $ 

    
    

 6.
00

  

  
Ci

ty 
of

 A
lam

ed
a 

to
 F

ru
itv

ale
 B

AR
T 

BR
T 

 $ 
    

    
 9.

00
  

AC
 T

ra
ns

it B
us

 R
ap

id 
Tr

an
sit

 P
ro

jec
ts 

in 
Al

am
ed

a 
Co

un
ty 

 $ 
    

   1
0.0

0  
Co

lle
ge

/B
ro

ad
wa

y C
or

rid
or

: T
ra

ns
it P

rio
rit

y +
 B

ro
ad

wa
y S

tre
et

ca
r 

 $ 
    

   1
0.0

0  
Su

b-
to

ta
l 

 $ 
    

   3
5.0

0  
1.0

%
 

0.5
%

 

BA
RT

 S
ys

te
m

 M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
an

d 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

Irv
ing

to
n 

BA
RT

 S
ta

tio
n 

 $ 
    

 12
0.0

0  

  
Ba

yF
air

 B
AR

T 
Ca

pa
cit

y E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t 
 $ 

    
 10

0.0
0  

BA
RT

 S
ta

tio
n 

M
od

er
niz

at
ion

 a
nd

 C
ap

ac
ity

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

 $ 
    

   9
0.0

0  
BA

RT
 to

 L
ive

rm
or

e 
Ph

as
e 

I 
 $ 

    
 40

0.0
0  

Su
b-

to
ta

l 
 $ 

    
 71

0.0
0  

20
.9%

 
9.3

%
 

Re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 

Du
m

ba
rto

n 
Ra

il C
or

rid
or

 P
ha

se
 I 

 $ 
    

 12
0.0

0  

  
Un

ion
 C

ity
 P

as
se

ng
er

 R
ail

 S
ta

tio
n 

 
 $ 

    
   7

5.0
0  

Fr
eig

ht
 R

ail
ro

ad
 C

or
rid

or
 R

igh
t o

f W
ay

 P
re

se
rv

at
ion

 a
nd

 T
ra

ck
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
 $ 

    
 12

0.0
0  

Ca
pit

ol 
Co

rri
do

r S
er

vic
e 

Ex
pa

ns
ion

 
 $ 

    
   4

0.0
0  

Su
b-

to
ta

l 
 $ 

    
 35

5.0
0  

10
.4%

 
4.6

%
 

TO
TA

L 
 $ 

3,3
97

.86
  

10
0.0

%
 

44
.4%

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

1  A
ll d

oll
ar

 am
ou

nts
 (in

 $m
illi

on
s) 

ar
e b

as
ed

 on
 pr

oje
cte

d r
ev

en
ue

 fo
r t

he
 ne

w 
me

as
ur

e (
in 

YO
E 

$s
), 

wh
ich

 as
su

me
s p

as
sa

ge
 of

 an
 “a

ug
me

nt 
an

d e
xte

nd
” m

ea
su

re
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r o
f 2

01
2. 

Re
ve

nu
e i

s m
inu

s 5
%

 
ad

mi
nis

tra
tio

n f
ee

 fo
r n

ew
 m

ea
su

re
. A

ll n
ew

 re
ve

nu
e a

mo
un

ts 
ar

e b
as

ed
 pr

op
os

ed
 fu

nd
ing

 sp
lits

 fo
r t

he
 ne

w 
me

as
ur

e, 
wh

ile
 ut

iliz
ing

 ex
ist

ing
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 al
loc

ati
on

 m
eth

od
olo

gie
s. 

Al
loc

ati
on

s m
ay

 ch
an

ge
 in

 fu
tur

e b
as

ed
 

on
 ch

an
ge

s i
n d

em
og

ra
ph

ics
 an

d r
oa

d m
ile

s. 
 

2  F
un

din
g f

or
 tr

an
sit

 ef
fic

ien
cy

 pr
oje

cts
 in

 th
is 

ca
teg

or
y m

ay
 al

so
 be

 sp
en

t o
n o

the
r im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
of 

sig
nif

ica
nc

e i
n t

he
 co

un
ty.

 

Page 158



 
 

FI
G

U
R

E 
3.

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 O

F 
N

EW
 M

EA
SU

R
E 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 (

20
13

-4
2)

, L
O

C
A

L 
ST

R
EE

TS
 &

 R
O

A
D

S3
 

Mo
de

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 
 $ 

Am
ou

nt
 

(m
illi

on
s)

 
%

 o
f 

Mo
da

l 
Fu

nd
s 

%
 o

f 
To

ta
l 

Fu
nd

s 

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s 

& 
Ro

ad
s 

(3
0%

) 

Ma
jo

r C
om

m
ut

e C
or

rid
or

s, 
Lo

ca
l 

Br
id

ge
 S

eis
m

ic 
Sa

fe
ty

4   

No
rth

 C
ou

nt
y 

 $ 
    

 44
1.0

0  

  

So
lan

o 
Av

en
ue

 P
av

em
en

t r
es

ur
fa

cin
g 

an
d 

be
au

tifi
ca

tio
n;

 S
an

 P
ab

lo 
Av

en
ue

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts;
 O

ak
lan

d 
Ar

m
y B

as
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
In

fra
str

uc
tu

re
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts;
 S

R 
13

 A
sh

by
 C

or
rid

or
; M

ar
in 

Av
en

ue
 L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

 S
af

et
y; 

Gi
lm

an
 R

ail
ro

ad
 C

ro
ss

ing
; P

ar
k 

St
re

et
, H

igh
 S

tre
et

, a
nd

 F
ru

itv
ale

 B
rid

ge
 R

ep
lac

em
en

t; 
Po

we
ll S

tre
et

 B
rid

ge
 W

ide
nin

g 
at

 C
hr

ist
ie;

 O
ut

er
 H

ar
bo

r I
nt

er
m

od
al 

Te
rm

ina
l; 7

th
 S

tre
et

 G
ra

de
 S

ep
ar

at
ion

 a
nd

 
Ro

ad
wa

y I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 

Ce
nt

ra
l C

ou
nt

y 
 $ 

    
   5

7.0
0  

Cr
ow

 C
an

yo
n 

Ro
ad

 S
af

et
y; 

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o 

LS
&R

; L
ew

ell
ing

 B
lvd

/H
es

pe
ria

n 
Bl

vd
.; 

Te
nn

ys
on

 R
oa

d 
Gr

ad
e 

Se
pa

ra
tio

n 
So

ut
h 

Co
un

ty
 

 $ 
    

 26
8.0

0  
Ea

st-
W

es
t C

on
ne

cto
r i

n 
No

rth
 F

re
m

on
t a

nd
 U

nio
n 

Ci
ty;

 I-
68

0/
88

0 
Cr

os
s C

on
ne

cto
rs

; 
W

ide
n 

Fr
em

on
t B

ou
lev

ar
d 

fro
m

 I-
88

0 
to

 G
rim

m
er

 B
lvd

.; 
Up

gr
ad

e 
Re

lin
qu

ish
ed

 R
ou

te
 

84
 in

 F
re

m
on

t 
Ea

st
 C

ou
nt

y 
 $ 

    
   3

4.0
0  

Gr
ee

nv
ille

 R
oa

d 
wi

de
nin

g;
 E

l C
ha

rro
 ro

ad
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

; D
ou

gh
er

ty 
Ro

ad
 W

ide
nin

g;
 

Du
bli

n 
Bo

ule
va

rd
 w

ide
nin

g;
 B

er
na

l B
rid

ge
 C

on
str

uc
tio

n 
Su

b-
to

ta
l 

 $ 
    

 80
0.0

0  
34

.3%
 

10
.4%

 
Di

re
ct

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
to

 C
iti

es
 an

d 
Co

un
ty

 
Lo

ca
l s

tre
et

s a
nd

 ro
ad

s p
ro

gr
am

 
 $ 

  1
,53

1.9
1  

65
.7%

 
20

.0%
 

TO
TA

L 
 $ 

2,3
31

.91
  

10
0.0

%
 

30
.4%

 
    

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

3  A
llo

ca
tio

ns
 ar

e b
as

ed
 on

 ex
ist

ing
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 m
eth

od
olo

gy
, w

hic
h w

eig
hts

 al
loc

ati
on

s b
y p

lan
nin

g a
re

a F
IR

ST
 an

d T
HE

N 
all

oc
ate

s b
as

ed
 50

%
 on

 po
pu

lat
ion

 sh
ar

e a
nd

 50
%

 on
 ro

ad
 m

ile
s. 

Al
l p

op
ula

tio
n d

ata
 fr

om
 20

10
 

Ce
ns

us
. R

oa
d m

ile
 da

ta 
fro

m 
"2

00
9 M

ain
tai

ne
d M

ile
ag

e E
sti

ma
tes

 by
 Ju

ris
dic

tio
n."

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
 m

ay
 ch

an
ge

 in
 fu

tur
e b

as
ed

 on
 ch

an
ge

s i
n d

em
og

ra
ph

ics
 an

d r
oa

d m
ile

s. 
4  F

un
din

g f
or

 ca
pit

al 
pr

oje
cts

 in
 th

is 
ca

teg
or

y m
ay

 al
so

 be
 us

ed
 fo

r im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

on
 ot

he
r m

ajo
r a

rte
ria

ls 
of 

sig
nif

ica
nc

e i
n t

he
 co

un
ty.

 

Page 159



 
 

FI
G

U
R

E 
4.

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 O

F 
N

EW
 M

EA
SU

R
E 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 (

20
13

-4
2)

, H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 E
FF

IC
IE

N
C

Y
 A

N
D

 F
R

EI
G

H
T 

 

Mo
de

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 
 $ 

Am
ou

nt
 

(m
illi

on
s)

 
%

 o
f 

Mo
da

l 
Fu

nd
s 

%
 o

f 
To

ta
l 

Fu
nd

s 

Hi
gh

wa
y 

Ef
fic

ien
cy

 &
 

Fr
eig

ht
 (9

%
)5  

I-8
0 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
I-8

0 
Gi

lm
an

 S
tre

et
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
 $ 

    
    

 24
.0 

 

  

I-8
0 

As
hb

y I
nt

er
ch

an
ge

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

 $ 
    

    
 52

.0 
 

Su
b-

to
ta

l 
 $ 

    
   7

6.0
0  

I-8
4 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
SR

-8
4/

I-6
80

 In
ter

ch
an

ge
 a

nd
 S

R-
84

 W
ide

nin
g 

 $ 
    

   1
22

.0 
 

SR
-8

4 
Ex

pr
es

sw
ay

 W
ide

nin
g 

(P
ige

on
 P

as
s t

o 
Ja

ck
 L

on
do

n)
 

 $ 
    

    
 10

.0 
 

Su
b-

to
ta

l 
 $ 

    
 13

2.0
0  

I-5
80

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

I-5
80

/I-
68

0 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
 $ 

    
    

 20
.0 

 
I-5

80
 L

oc
al 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
: C

en
tra

l C
ou

nt
y I

-5
80

 sp
ot

 
int

er
se

cti
on

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts;

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

- G
re

en
vil

le,
 V

as
co

, I
sa

be
l 

Av
en

ue
 (P

ha
se

 2
) 

 $ 
    

    
 28

.0 
 

Su
b-

to
ta

l 
 $ 

    
   4

8.0
0  

I-6
80

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
I-6

80
 H

OT
/H

OV
 La

ne
 fr

om
 R

ou
te 

84
 to

 A
lco

sta
 

 $ 
    

   6
0.0

0  
Su

b-
to

ta
l 

 $ 
    

   6
0.0

0  

I-8
80

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

I-8
80

 N
B 

HO
V/

HO
T 

Ex
te

ns
ion

 fr
om

 A
 S

t. 
to

 H
eg

en
be

rg
er

 
 $ 

    
    

 20
.0 

 
I-8

80
 B

ro
ad

wa
y J

ac
ks

on
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
cir

cu
lat

ion
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
 $ 

    
    

 75
.0 

 
W

hip
ple

 R
oa

d 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
 $ 

    
    

 60
.0 

 
I-8

80
 In

du
str

ial
 B

ou
lev

ar
d 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

 $ 
    

    
 44

.0 
 

I-8
80

 L
oc

al 
Ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts:

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

- W
int

on
 

Av
en

ue
; 2

3r
d/

29
th

 S
t. 

Oa
kla

nd
; 4

2n
d 

St
re

et
/H

igh
 S

tre
et

; R
ou

te
 2

62
 (M

iss
ion

) 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
an

d 
gr

ad
e 

se
pa

ra
tio

n 
 $ 

    
    

 85
.0 

 

Su
b-

to
ta

l 
 $ 

    
 28

4.0
0  

Hi
gh

wa
y C

ap
ita

l P
ro

jec
ts

 
Su

b-
to

ta
l 

 $ 
    

 60
0.0

0  
88

.7%
 

7.8
%

 
Fr

eig
ht

 &
 E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

Fr
eig

ht
 a

nd
 e

co
no

m
ic 

de
ve

lop
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
 

 $ 
    

   7
6.6

0  
11

.3%
 

1.0
%

 

TO
TA

L 
 $ 

   6
76

.60
  

10
0.0

%
 

8.8
%

 
     

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
5  F

un
din

g f
or

 ca
pit

al 
pr

oje
cts

 in
 th

is 
ca

teg
or

y m
ay

 al
so

 be
 us

ed
 fo

r im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

on
 ot

he
r f

re
igh

t o
r h

igh
wa

y p
ro

jec
ts 

of 
sig

nif
ica

nc
e i

n t
he

 co
un

ty.
 

 

Page 160



 
 

FI
G

U
R

E 
5.

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 O

F 
N

EW
 M

EA
SU

R
E 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 (

20
13

-4
2)

, B
IK

E/
PE

D
, L

A
N

D
 U

SE
, A

N
D

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

6  

Mo
de

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t C
at

eg
or

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 
 $ 

Am
ou

nt
 

(m
illi

on
s)

 
%

 o
f 

Mo
da

l 
Fu

nd
s 

%
 o

f 
To

ta
l 

Fu
nd

s 

Bi
cy

cle
 an

d 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

(8
%

) 

Bi
cy

cle
 an

d 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e &
 S

af
et

y 

Ga
p 

Cl
os

ur
e 

on
 T

hr
ee

 M
ajo

r T
ra

ils
: I

ro
n 

Ho
rs

e,
 B

ay
 T

ra
il a

nd
 E

as
t B

ay
 

Gr
ee

nw
ay

/U
PR

R 
Co

rri
do

r 
 $ 

    
 26

4.0
0  

40
.8%

 
3.4

%
 

Bi
ke

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 d

ire
ct 

all
oc

at
ion

 to
 C

itie
s a

nd
 C

ou
nt

y 
 $ 

    
 22

9.7
9  

35
.5%

 
3.0

%
 

Bi
ke

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 g

ra
nt

 p
ro

gr
am

 fo
r r

eg
ion

al 
pr

oje
cts

 a
nd

 tr
ail

 m
ain

te
na

nc
e 

 $ 
    

 15
3.1

9  
23

.7%
 

2.0
%

 
TO

TA
L 

 $ 
   6

46
.98

  
10

0.0
%

 
8.4

%
 

Su
st

ain
ab

le 
La

nd
 U

se
 &

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

(7
%

) 

Pr
io

rit
y D

ev
elo

pm
en

t A
re

a (
PD

A)
 

/ T
ra

ns
it-

or
ien

te
d 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

(T
OD

) I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

7  

No
rth

 C
ou

nt
y 

 $ 
    

 19
8.5

0  

  

Co
lis

eu
m

/O
ak

lan
d 

Ai
rp

or
t B

AR
T;

 W
es

t O
ak

lan
d 

PD
A/

TO
D 

Tr
an

sit
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts;

 
M

ac
Ar

th
ur

 B
AR

T 
PD

A/
TO

D 
Tr

an
sit

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts;
 E

as
tm

on
t T

ra
ns

it C
en

te
r P

DA
 

Tr
an

sit
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts;

 L
ak

e 
M

er
rit

t S
pe

cif
ic 

Pl
an

 Im
ple

m
en

ta
tio

n;
 B

ro
ad

wa
y V

ald
ez

 
Sp

ec
ific

 P
lan

 tr
an

sit
 a

cc
es

s; 
19

th
 S

t T
OD

; A
sh

by
 B

AR
T 

TO
D 

an
d S

ta
tio

n 
Ca

pa
cit

y 
Ex

pa
ns

ion
; D

ow
nt

ow
n 

Be
rk

ele
y T

ra
ns

it C
en

te
r a

nd
 B

AR
T 

Pl
az

a 
an

d 
Tr

an
sit

 A
re

a 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 

Ce
nt

ra
l C

ou
nt

y 
 $ 

    
   6

9.0
0  

Do
wn

to
wn

 S
an

 Le
an

dr
o 

TO
D;

 B
ay

 F
air

 B
AR

T 
Tr

an
sit

 V
illa

ge
; S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 C

ity
 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

So
ut

h 
Co

un
ty

 

 $ 
    

   2
2.5

0  
BA

RT
 W

ar
m

 S
pr

ing
s W

es
t S

ide
 A

cc
es

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts;
 F

re
m

on
t B

ou
lev

ar
d 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e;

 U
nio

n 
Ci

ty 
In

te
rm

od
al 

In
fra

str
uc

tu
re

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts;

 D
um

ba
rto

n T
OD

 
In

fra
str

uc
tu

re
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
Ea

st
 C

ou
nt

y 
 $ 

    
    

 10
.0 

 
W

es
t D

ub
lin

 a
nd

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Du

bli
n 

TO
D 

Su
b-

to
ta

l 
 $ 

    
 30

0.0
0  

56
.6%

 
3.9

%
 

Su
st

ain
ab

le 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Li
nk

ag
es

 P
ro

gr
am

 
Su

sta
ina

ble
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Lin
ka

ge
s P

ro
gr

am
 

 $ 
    

 22
9.7

9  
43

.4%
 

3.0
%

 

TO
TA

L 
 $ 

   5
29

.79
  

10
0.0

%
 

6.9
%

 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 
(1

%
) 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
, In

no
va

tio
n,

 an
d 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

Te
ch

no
log

y, 
In

no
va

tio
n,

 a
nd

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t p

ro
gr

am
 

 $ 
    

  7
6.6

0  
10

0.0
%

 
1.0

%
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

6  A
ll a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r b

ike
 an

d p
ed

es
tria

n f
un

din
g a

re
 ba

se
d o

n c
ou

nty
 po

pu
lat

ion
 sh

ar
e. 

Al
l p

op
ula

tio
n n

um
be

rs 
fro

m 
20

10
 C

en
su

s. 
Al

loc
ati

on
s m

ay
 ch

an
ge

 in
 fu

tur
e b

as
ed

 on
 ch

an
ge

s i
n d

em
og

ra
ph

ics
. 

7  F
un

din
g f

or
 pr

oje
cts

 in
 th

is 
ca

teg
or

y m
ay

 al
so

 be
 us

ed
 fo

r im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

on
 ot

he
r P

DA
 or

 T
OD

 pr
oje

cts
 of

 si
gn

ific
an

ce
 in

 th
e c

ou
nty

. 
 

Page 161



 
 

FI
G

U
R

E 
6.

 T
O

TA
L 

N
EW

 M
EA

SU
R

E 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 (
20

13
-4

2)
, B

Y
 A

G
EN

C
Y

8  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

8  “
Co

un
tyw

ide
 D

isc
re

tio
na

ry 
$”

 in
clu

de
s T

ra
ns

it I
nn

ov
ati

ve
 G

ra
nt,

 T
OD

/P
DA

, T
ec

hn
olo

gy
, F

re
igh

t / 
Ec

on
om

ic 
De

ve
lop

me
nt,

 an
d P

ar
atr

an
sit

 G
ap

 G
ra

nt 
pr

og
ra

ms
 to

 be
 al

loc
ate

d i
n t

he
 fu

tur
e. 

   
 

$1
9 

(.2
%

) 

$3
8 

(.5
%

) 

$3
8 

(.5
%

) 

$4
0 

(.5
%

) 

$7
7 

(1
%

) 

$8
23

 (1
1%

) 

$8
25

 (1
1%

) 

$1
,5

20
 (2

0%
) 

$4
,2

79
 (5

6%
) 

Un
io

n C
ity

 T
ra

ns
it

W
ET

A

LA
VT

A

Ca
pi

to
l C

or
rid

or

AC
E

Un
all

oc
at

ed
 + 

Co
un

ty
wi

de
 

Di
sc

re
tio

na
ry

 $BA
RT

AC
 Tr

an
sit

Ci
tie

s &
 C

ou
nt

y

$-
$5

00
 

$1
,0

00
 

$1
,5

00
 

$2
,0

00
 

$2
,5

00
 

$3
,0

00
 

$3
,5

00
 

$4
,0

00
 

$4
,5

00
 

To
ta

l A
llo

ca
tio

n (
in

 $m
illi

on
s)

Page 162



 
 

FI
G

U
R

E 
7.

 S
H

A
R

E 
O

F 
TO

TA
L 

N
EW

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 (
20

13
-4

2)
, B

Y
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 A

R
EA

9  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

9  “
Mu

lti-
Ar

ea
 / C

ou
nty

wi
de

 D
isc

re
tio

na
ry 

$”
 in

clu
de

s T
ra

ns
it I

nn
ov

ati
ve

 G
ra

nt,
 E

as
t B

ay
 P

ar
atr

an
sit

, P
ar

atr
an

sit
 G

ap
 G

ra
nt,

 T
OD

/P
DA

, T
ec

hn
olo

gy
, a

nd
 F

re
igh

t / 
Ec

on
om

ic 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

pr
og

ra
ms

 to
 be

 al
loc

ate
d i

n t
he

 
fut

ur
e. 

  

41
%

22
%

24
%

14
%

36
%

 ($
2,

74
7)

14
%

 ($
1,

04
8)

13
%

 ($
99

5)

12
%

 ($
95

2)

25
%

 ($
1,

91
8)

0%
5%

10
%

15
%

20
%

25
%

30
%

35
%

40
%

45
%

No
rth

So
ut

h

Ce
nt

ra
l

Ea
st

M
ul

ti-
Ar

ea
 / C

ou
nt

yw
id

e D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 $

Sh
ar

e o
f R

ev
en

ue
 / C

ou
nt

y P
op

ul
at

io
n

Sh
ar

e o
f F

un
di

ng
Co

un
ty

 P
op

ul
at

io
n 

Sh
ar

e

Page 163



 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

Page 164



 
 

          

R
EV

EN
U

E 
C

O
M

PA
R

IS
O

N
 IN

 F
Y

 2
01

3-
14

:  

M
EA

SU
R

E 
B 

V
S.

 M
EA

SU
R

E 
B 

+
 “

A
U

G
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 E

X
TE

N
D

” 
SA

LE
S 

TA
X

 M
EA

SU
R

E 

 
 

Page 165



  

FI
G

U
R

E 
8.

 S
IN

G
LE

 Y
EA

R
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 T
O

TA
L 

(F
Y

 2
01

3-
14

): 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 M
EA

SU
R

E 
B 

V
S.

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 M
EA

SU
R

E 
B 

+
 N

EW
 ½

 C
EN

T 
TA

X
 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

M
A

TI
C

 S
PE

N
D

IN
G

 O
N

LY
 

  

A 
B 

C 
D 

E 
F 

G 
H 

I 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
Cu

rre
nt

 1/
2 C

en
t 

Ne
w 

1/2
 C

en
t 

To
ta

l $
 

(m
illi

on
s)

 
%

 
In

cr
ea

se
 

Re
cip

ien
t 

%
 

$ 
(m

illi
on

s)
 

Re
cip

ien
t 

%
 

$ 
(m

illi
on

s)
 

A 
Ma

ss
 T

ra
ns

it: 
Op

er
ati

on
s, 

Ma
int

en
an

ce
, 

an
d S

afe
ty 

MA
SS

 T
RA

NS
IT

 T
OT

AL
 

21
.92

%
 

 $ 
    

   2
3.5

3  
MA

SS
 T

RA
NS

IT
 T

OT
AL

 
20

.00
%

 
 $ 

    
   2

1.3
6  

 $ 
    

    
 44

.89
  

91
%

 

B 
Lo

ca
l S

tre
ets

 an
d R

oa
ds

 
LS

 &
 R

 T
OT

AL
 

22
.34

%
 

 $ 
    

   2
3.9

8  
LS

 &
 R

 T
OT

AL
 

20
.00

%
 

 $ 
    

   2
1.3

6  
 $ 

    
    

 45
.34

  
89

%
 

C 
Sp

ec
ial

ize
d T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n f

or
 S

en
ior

s 
an

d P
er

so
ns

 w
ith

 D
isa

bil
itie

s 
SP

EC
IA

LIZ
ED

 T
OT

AL
 

10
.45

%
 

 $ 
    

   1
1.2

2  
SP

EC
IA

LIZ
ED

 T
OT

AL
 

10
.00

%
 

 $ 
    

   1
0.6

8  
 $ 

    
    

 21
.90

  
95

%
 

D 
Bi

cy
cle

 an
d P

ed
es

tria
n S

afe
ty 

BI
KE

 A
ND

 P
ED

 T
OT

AL
 

5.0
0%

 
 $ 

    
    

 5.
37

  
BI

KE
 A

ND
 P

ED
 T

OT
AL

 
5.0

0%
 

 $ 
    

    
 5.

34
  

 $ 
    

    
 10

.71
  

99
%

 

E 
Su

sta
ina

ble
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n a

nd
 Lo

ca
l 

La
nd

 U
se

 Li
nk

ag
es

 (c
ur

re
ntl

y T
ra

ns
it 

Ce
nte

r D
ev

elo
pm

en
t) 

Gr
an

t fu
nd

s t
o e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

ne
ar

 tr
an

sit
 

ce
nte

rs.
 

0.1
9%

 
 $ 

    
    

 0.
20

  
Gr

an
t fu

nd
s f

or
 P

DA
/T

OD
 

inf
ra

str
uc

tur
e a

nd
 T

ra
ns

. / 
La

nd
 

Us
e 

3.0
0%

 
 $ 

    
    

 3.
20

  
 $ 

    
    

   3
.41

  
15

71
%

 

F 
Te

ch
no

log
y, 

Inn
ov

ati
on

 an
d 

De
ve

lop
me

nt 
N/

A 
0.0

0%
 

 $ 
    

    
    

  -
   

Gr
an

t fu
nd

s t
o e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
eff

ici
en

cy
 th

ro
ug

h d
ev

elo
pm

en
t 

of 
ne

w 
tec

hn
olo

gie
s a

nd
 

em
er

gin
g p

ro
jec

ts 
1.0

0%
 

 $ 
    

    
 1.

07
  

 $ 
    

    
   1

.07
  

N/
A 

G 
Fr

eig
ht 

an
d E

co
no

mi
c D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
N/

A 
0.0

0%
 

 $ 
    

    
    

  -
   

Gr
an

t fu
nd

s t
o i

mp
lem

en
t 

pr
oje

cts
 th

at 
inc

re
as

e e
ffic

ien
cy

 
an

d e
nv

iro
nm

en
tal

 ef
fic

ac
y o

f 
go

od
s m

ov
em

en
t 

1.0
0%

 
 $ 

    
    

 1.
07

  
 $ 

    
    

   1
.07

  
N/

A 

TO
TA

LS
 

59
.90

%
 

 $ 
    

   6
4.3

1  
  

60
.00

%
 

 $ 
    

   6
4.0

8  
 $ 

    
  1

28
.39

  
10

0%
 

 

Page 166



  

FI
G

U
R

E 
9.

 L
O

C
A

L 
ST

R
EE

TS
 &

 R
O

A
D

S 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 D

O
LL

A
R

S 
IN

 F
Y

 2
01

3-
14

10
 

  

A 
B 

C 
D 

E 
F 

G 
H 

I 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
Cu

rre
nt

 1/
2 C

en
t 

Ne
w 

1/2
 C

en
t 

To
ta

l $
 

(m
illi

on
s)

 
%

 
In

cr
ea

se
 

Re
cip

ien
t 

%
 

$ 
(m

illi
on

s)
 

Re
cip

ien
t 

%
 

$ 
(m

illi
on

s)
 

B 
Lo

ca
l S

tre
ets

 
an

d R
oa

ds
 

Al
am

ed
a 

22
.34

%
 

 $ 
    

    
   1

.49
  

Al
am

ed
a 

20
.00

%
 

 $ 
    

    
   1

.30
  

 $ 
    

    
   2

.79
  

88
%

 
Al

ba
ny

 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.36

  
Al

ba
ny

 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.31

  
 $ 

    
    

   0
.67

  
88

%
 

Be
rke

ley
 

 $ 
    

    
   2

.49
  

Be
rke

ley
 

 $ 
    

    
   2

.18
  

 $ 
    

    
   4

.67
  

88
%

 
Du

bli
n 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.35
  

Du
bli

n 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.30

  
 $ 

    
    

   0
.65

  
88

%
 

Em
er

yv
ille

 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.22

  
Em

er
yv

ille
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.19
  

 $ 
    

    
   0

.42
  

88
%

 
Fr

em
on

t 
 $ 

    
    

   1
.92

  
Fr

em
on

t 
 $ 

    
    

   1
.68

  
 $ 

    
    

   3
.61

  
88

%
 

Ha
yw

ar
d 

 $ 
    

    
   1

.88
  

Ha
yw

ar
d 

 $ 
    

    
   1

.64
  

 $ 
    

    
   3

.52
  

88
%

 
Liv

er
mo

re
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.84
  

Liv
er

mo
re

 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.74

  
 $ 

    
    

   1
.58

  
88

%
 

Ne
wa

rk 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.39

  
Ne

wa
rk 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.34
  

 $ 
    

    
   0

.73
  

88
%

 
Oa

kla
nd

 
 $ 

    
    

   8
.88

  
Oa

kla
nd

 
 $ 

    
    

   7
.77

  
 $ 

    
    

 16
.64

  
88

%
 

Pi
ed

mo
nt 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.36
  

Pi
ed

mo
nt 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.31
  

 $ 
    

    
   0

.67
  

88
%

 
Pl

ea
sa

nto
n 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.67
  

Pl
ea

sa
nto

n 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.58

  
 $ 

    
    

   1
.25

  
88

%
 

Sa
n L

ea
nd

ro
 

 $ 
    

    
   1

.17
  

Sa
n L

ea
nd

ro
 

 $ 
    

    
   1

.02
  

 $ 
    

    
   2

.19
  

88
%

 
Un

ion
 C

ity
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.61
  

Un
ion

 C
ity

 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.54

  
 $ 

    
    

   1
.15

  
88

%
 

Al
am

ed
a C

ou
nty

 
 $ 

    
    

   2
.36

  
Al

am
ed

a C
ou

nty
 

 $ 
    

    
   2

.44
  

 $ 
    

    
   4

.80
  

10
3%

 
LS

 &
 R

 T
OT

AL
 

22
.34

%
 

 $ 
    

    
 23

.98
  

LS
 &

 R
 T

OT
AL

 
20

.00
%

 
 $ 

    
    

 21
.36

  
 $ 

    
    

 45
.34

  
89

%
 

  
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

10
 A

ll b
as

eli
ne

 re
ve

nu
e f

or
 ex

ist
ing

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 an

d n
ew

 m
ea

su
re

 is
 pr

oje
cte

d i
n Y

OE
 $s

. R
ev

en
ue

 is
 m

inu
s a

dm
in 

fee
s (

4.5
%

 fo
r c

ur
re

nt 
me

as
ur

e a
nd

 5%
 fo

r n
ew

 m
ea

su
re

).A
ll c

ur
re

nt 
Me

as
ur

e B
 ca

lcu
lat

ion
s A

ND
 ne

w 
all

oc
ati

on
s a

re
 ba

se
d o

n e
xis

tin
g M

ea
su

re
 B

 m
eth

od
olo

gy
, w

hic
h w

eig
hts

 al
loc

ati
on

s b
y p

lan
nin

g a
re

a F
IR

ST
 an

d T
HE

N 
all

oc
ate

s b
as

ed
 50

%
 on

 po
pu

lat
ion

 sh
ar

e a
nd

 50
%

 on
 ro

ad
 m

ile
s. 

Al
l p

op
ula

tio
n d

ata
 fr

om
 20

10
 

Ce
ns

us
. R

oa
d m

ile
 da

ta 
fro

m 
"2

00
9 M

ain
tai

ne
d M

ile
ag

e E
sti

ma
tes

 by
 Ju

ris
dic

tio
n."

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
 m

ay
 ch

an
ge

 in
 fu

tur
e b

as
ed

 on
 ch

an
ge

s i
n d

em
og

ra
ph

ics
 an

d r
oa

d m
ile

s. 

Page 167



 
 

FI
G

U
R

E 
10

. T
R

A
N

SI
T 

&
 S

PE
C

IA
LI

Z
ED

 T
R

A
N

SI
T 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 D
O

LL
A

R
S 

IN
 F

Y
 2

01
3-

14
11

 

  

A 
B 

C 
D 

E 
F 

G 
H 

I 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
Cu

rre
nt

 1/
2 C

en
t 

Ne
w 

1/2
 C

en
t 

To
ta

l $
 

(m
illi

on
s)

 
%

 
In

cr
ea

se
 

Re
cip

ien
t 

%
 

$ 
(m

illi
on

s)
 

Re
cip

ien
t 

%
 

$ 
(m

illi
on

s)
 

A 
Ma

ss
 T

ra
ns

it: 
Op

er
ati

on
s, 

Ma
int

en
an

ce
, a

nd
 

Sa
fet

y 

AC
 T

ra
ns

it 
17

.29
%

 
 $ 

    
    

 18
.56

  
AC

 T
ra

ns
it 

15
.00

%
 

 $ 
    

    
 16

.02
  

 $ 
    

    
 34

.58
  

86
%

 
AC

E 
2.1

2%
 

 $ 
    

    
   2

.28
  

AC
E 

1.0
0%

 
 $ 

    
    

   1
.07

  
 $ 

    
    

   3
.34

  
47

%
 

Al
am

ed
a F

er
rie

s 
0.7

8%
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.84
  

W
ET

A 
0.5

0%
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.53
  

 $ 
    

    
   1

.37
  

64
%

 

Ex
pr

es
s B

us
 

Co
un

tyw
ide

  
0.7

0%
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.75
  

Inn
ov

ati
ve

 P
ro

jec
t 

Gr
an

ts,
 in

clu
din

g 
po

ten
tia

l y
ou

th 
tra

ns
it p

as
se

s 
2.7

5%
 

 $ 
    

    
   2

.94
  

 $ 
    

    
   3

.69
  

39
1%

 

LA
VT

A 
0.6

9%
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.74
  

LA
VT

A 
0.5

0%
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.53
  

 $ 
    

    
   1

.27
  

72
%

 
Un

ion
 C

ity
 T

ra
ns

it 
0.3

4%
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.37
  

Un
ion

 C
ity

 T
ra

ns
it 

0.2
5%

 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.27

  
 $ 

    
    

   0
.63

  
73

%
 

MA
SS

 T
RA

NS
IT

 
TO

TA
L 

21
.92

%
 

 $ 
    

    
 23

.53
  

MA
SS

 T
RA

NS
IT

 
TO

TA
L 

20
.00

%
 

 $ 
    

    
 21

.36
  

 $ 
    

    
 44

.89
  

91
%

 

C 
Sp

ec
ial

ize
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

tat
ion

 fo
r 

Se
nio

rs 
an

d P
er

so
ns

 
wi

th 
Di

sa
bil

itie
s 

No
n-

Ma
nd

ate
d (

to 
Pl

an
nin

g A
re

as
) 

3.3
9%

 
 $ 

    
    

   3
.64

  
No

n M
an

da
ted

 (t
o 

Pl
an

nin
g A

re
as

) 
3.0

0%
 

 $ 
    

    
   3

.20
  

 $ 
    

    
   6

.84
  

88
%

 

Ea
st 

Ba
y P

ar
atr

an
sit

 
- A

C 
Tr

an
sit

 
4.1

4%
 

 $ 
    

    
   4

.44
  

Ea
st 

Ba
y 

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it -
 A

C 
Tr

an
sit

 
4.5

0%
 

 $ 
    

    
   4

.81
  

 $ 
    

    
   9

.25
  

10
8%

 

Ea
st 

Ba
y P

ar
atr

an
sit

 
- B

AR
T 

1.4
9%

 
 $ 

    
    

   1
.60

  
Ea

st 
Ba

y 
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it -

 B
AR

T 
1.5

0%
 

 $ 
    

    
   1

.60
  

 $ 
    

    
   3

.20
  

10
0%

 

Co
or

din
ati

on
 an

d 
Ga

p G
ra

nts
 

1.4
3%

 
 $ 

    
    

   1
.54

  
Co

or
din

ati
on

 an
d 

Ga
p G

ra
nts

 
1.0

0%
 

 $ 
    

    
   1

.07
  

 $ 
    

    
   2

.60
  

70
%

 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ZE
D 

TO
TA

L 
10

.45
%

 
 $ 

    
    

 11
.22

  
SP

EC
IA

LI
ZE

D 
TO

TA
L 

10
.00

%
 

 $ 
    

    
 10

.68
  

 $ 
    

    
 21

.90
  

95
%

 

  
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

11
 A

ll b
as

eli
ne

 re
ve

nu
e f

or
 ex

ist
ing

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 an

d n
ew

 m
ea

su
re

 is
 pr

oje
cte

d i
n Y

OE
 $s

. R
ev

en
ue

 is
 m

inu
s a

dm
in 

fee
s (

4.5
%

 fo
r c

ur
re

nt 
me

as
ur

e a
nd

 5%
 fo

r n
ew

 m
ea

su
re

). 
Al

l c
ur

re
nt 

Me
as

ur
e B

 ca
lcu

lat
ion

s b
as

ed
 on

 
ex

ist
ing

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 m

eth
od

olo
gy

 an
d %

 sp
lits

. A
ll c

alc
ula

tio
ns

 fo
r n

ew
 m

ea
su

re
 ba

se
d o

n p
ro

po
se

d %
 sp

lits
 fo

r t
ra

ns
it. 

 

Page 168



 
 

FI
G

U
R

E 
11

. B
IK

E 
A

N
D

 P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 D

O
LL

A
R

S 
IN

 F
Y

 2
01

3-
14

12
 

  

A 
B 

C 
D 

E 
F 

G 
H 

I 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
Cu

rre
nt

 1/
2 C

en
t 

Ne
w 

1/2
 C

en
t 

To
ta

l $
 

(m
illi

on
s)

 
%

 
In

cr
ea

se
 

Re
cip

ien
t 

%
 

$ 
(m

illi
on

s)
 

Re
cip

ien
t 

%
 

$ 
(m

illi
on

s)
 

D 
Bi

cy
cle

 an
d 

Pe
de

str
ian

 
Sa

fet
y 

Al
am

ed
a 

3.7
5%

 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.20
  

Al
am

ed
a 

3.0
0%

 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.16
  

 $ 
    

    
   0

.35
  

80
%

 
Al

ba
ny

 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.05

  
Al

ba
ny

 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.04

  
 $ 

    
    

   0
.09

  
80

%
 

Be
rke

ley
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.30
  

Be
rke

ley
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.24
  

 $ 
    

    
   0

.54
  

80
%

 
Du

bli
n 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.12
  

Du
bli

n 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.10

  
 $ 

    
    

   0
.22

  
80

%
 

Em
er

yv
ille

 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.03

  
Em

er
yv

ille
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.02
  

 $ 
    

    
   0

.05
  

80
%

 
Fr

em
on

t 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.57

  
Fr

em
on

t 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.45

  
 $ 

    
    

   1
.02

  
80

%
 

Ha
yw

ar
d 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.38
  

Ha
yw

ar
d 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.31
  

 $ 
    

    
   0

.69
  

80
%

 
Liv

er
mo

re
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.22
  

Liv
er

mo
re

 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.17

  
 $ 

    
    

   0
.39

  
80

%
 

Ne
wa

rk 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.11

  
Ne

wa
rk 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.09
  

 $ 
    

    
   0

.20
  

80
%

 
Oa

kla
nd

 
 $ 

    
    

   1
.04

  
Oa

kla
nd

 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.83

  
 $ 

    
    

   1
.87

  
80

%
 

Pi
ed

mo
nt 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.03
  

Pi
ed

mo
nt 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.02
  

 $ 
    

    
   0

.05
  

80
%

 
Pl

ea
sa

nto
n 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.19
  

Pl
ea

sa
nto

n 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.15

  
 $ 

    
    

   0
.34

  
80

%
 

Sa
n L

ea
nd

ro
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.23
  

Sa
n L

ea
nd

ro
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.18
  

 $ 
    

    
   0

.41
  

80
%

 
Un

ion
 C

ity
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.19
  

Un
ion

 C
ity

 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.15

  
 $ 

    
    

   0
.33

  
80

%
 

Al
am

ed
a C

ou
nty

 
 $ 

    
    

   0
.38

  
Al

am
ed

a C
ou

nty
 

 $ 
    

    
   0

.30
  

 $ 
    

    
   0

.68
  

80
%

 
Ci

tie
s &

 C
ou

nty
 

Su
b-

tot
al 

 $ 
    

    
   4

.03
  

Ci
tie

s &
 C

ou
nty

 
Su

b-
tot

al 
 $ 

    
    

   3
.20

  
 $ 

    
    

   7
.23

  
80

%
 

Re
gio

na
l p

lan
nin

g 
/ p

ro
jec

ts 
gr

an
ts 

1.2
5%

 
 $ 

    
    

   1
.34

  
Re

gio
na

l p
lan

nin
g /

 
pr

oje
cts

 gr
an

ts 
(1

%
 

for
 tr

ail
s m

ain
t.)

 
2.0

0%
 

 $ 
    

    
   2

.14
  

 $ 
    

    
   3

.48
  

15
9%

 

BI
KE

 A
ND

 P
ED

 
TO

TA
L 

5.0
0%

 
 $ 

    
    

   5
.37

  
BI

KE
 A

ND
 P

ED
 

TO
TA

L 
5.0

0%
 

 $ 
    

    
   5

.34
  

 $ 
    

    
 10

.71
  

99
%

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

12
 A

ll b
as

eli
ne

 re
ve

nu
e f

or
 ex

ist
ing

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 an

d n
ew

 m
ea

su
re

 is
 pr

oje
cte

d i
n Y

OE
 $s

. R
ev

en
ue

 is
 m

inu
s a

dm
in 

fee
s (

4.5
%

 fo
r c

ur
re

nt 
me

as
ur

e a
nd

 5%
 fo

r n
ew

 m
ea

su
re

). 
Al

l a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 by

 ju
ris

dic
tio

n f
or

 bo
th 

cu
rre

nt 
an

d n
ew

 m
ea

su
re

 ar
e b

as
ed

 on
 po

pu
lat

ion
 sh

ar
e o

f c
ou

nty
. A

ll p
op

ula
tio

n n
um

be
rs 

fro
m 

20
10

 C
en

su
s. 

Al
loc

ati
on

s m
ay

 ch
an

ge
 in

 fu
tur

e b
as

ed
 on

 ch
an

ge
s i

n d
em

og
ra

ph
ics

. 

Page 169



 
 

FI
G

U
R

E 
12

. L
A

N
D

 U
SE

, T
O

D
, A

N
D

 P
D

A
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 D
O

LL
A

R
S 

IN
 F

Y
 2

01
3-

14
13

 

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

13
 A

ll b
as

eli
ne

 re
ve

nu
e f

or
 ex

ist
ing

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 an

d n
ew

 m
ea

su
re

 is
 pr

oje
cte

d i
n Y

OE
 $s

. R
ev

en
ue

 is
 m

inu
s a

dm
in 

fee
s (

4.5
%

 fo
r c

ur
re

nt 
me

as
ur

e a
nd

 5%
 fo

r n
ew

 m
ea

su
re

). 

$0
.2

0 

$-
$-

$3
.4

1 

$1
.07

 
$1

.07
 

$-$0
.5 

$1
.0 

$1
.5 

$2
.0 

$2
.5 

$3
.0 

$3
.5 

$4
.0 

Su
sta

ina
ble

 Tr
an

sp
or

tat
ion

 an
d L

oc
al 

La
nd

 U
se

 
Lin

ka
ge

s
Te

ch
no

log
y, 

Inn
ov

ati
on

 an
d D

ev
elo

pm
en

t
Fr

eig
ht 

an
d E

co
no

mi
c D

ev
elo

pm
en

t

$ Allocation (in $millions)

Cu
rre

nt
 M

ea
su

re
 B

Cu
rre

nt
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 +
 N

ew
 1

/2
 C

en
t

Page 170



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 D
a
te

It
e

m
 T

it
le

It
e

m
 

#
It

e
m

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 /

 S
ta

ff
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

M
o

ti
o

n
2

n
d

V
o

te

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
D

e
s

ig
n

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 E
x

is
ti

n
g

 A
C

T
IA

 a
n

d
 

A
C

C
M

A
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir

e
c

to
rs

 

a
s

 I
n

te
ri

m

C
o

-E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 D
ir

e
c

to
rs

1
T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
 t

h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 

D
ir

e
c
to

rs
 o

f 
A

C
T

IA
 a

n
d

 A
C

C
M

A
 a

s
 i
n

te
ri

m
 c

o
-e

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
ir

e
c
to

rs
 o

f 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
, 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 u

n
ti
l 
a

n
 e

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
ir

e
c
to

r 
is

 h
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
T

C
.

H
e

n
s
o

n
R

e
id

2
3

-0

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

v
e

 C
o

d
e

2
T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 t

h
e

 a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 C
o

d
e

 

w
it
h

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 S

e
c
ti
o

n
 4

.5
.

H
a

rp
e

r
S

ta
ro

s
c
ia

k
2

3
-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 T

ra
n

s
it

 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 F

e
e

s

3
T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 t

h
e

 A
d

 H
o

c
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 M

e
rg

e
r'
s
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 A

C
 T

ra
n

s
it
 a

n
d

 B
A

R
T

 a
n

d
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

 

fe
e

.

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
S

b
ra

n
ti

2
3

-0

A
p

p
o

in
t/

R
e
a

p
p

o
in

t 

C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n
 U

p
d

a
te

 a
n

d
 S

a
le

s
 T

a
x

 

R
e

a
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
m

b
e

rs

4
S

ta
ff

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

p
p

o
in

t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

re
a

p
p

o
in

t 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 U
p

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 S
a

le
s
 

T
a

x
 R

e
a

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
.

K
a

m
e

n
a

L
a

i-
B

it
k
e

r
2

4
-0

A
C

C
M

A
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 

D
ir

e
c

to
r'

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

5
.2

S
ta

ff
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 A

C
C

M
A

 w
ill

 s
u

b
m

it
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

re
g

is
te

r 
o

f 
v
o

te
rs

 t
h

e
 v

e
h

ic
le

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

 o
n

 J
u

ly
 2

3
. 

T
h

e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

s
k
e

d
 i
f 

th
e

 b
a

llo
t 

m
e

a
s
u

re
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 m

o
n

e
y
 w

ill
 

s
ta

y
 l
o

c
a

l.
 T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

z
e

d
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 a
d

d
 t

h
e

 w
o

rd
 l
o

c
a

l 
if
 

it
's

 n
o

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 b
a

llo
t.

K
a

p
la

n
J
a

v
a

n
d

e
l

2
5

-0

6
.1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

C
T

IA
 B

o
a

rd
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s
 o

f 
J
u

n
e

 2
4

, 
2

0
1

0

6
.2

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

C
C

M
A

 B
o

a
rd

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s
, 

J
u

n
e

 2
4

, 
2

0
1

0

6
.3

.1
T

e
le

g
ra

p
h

 A
v
e

n
u

e
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
B

u
s
 R

a
p

id
 T

ra
n

s
it
 -

 A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 

B
 A

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
E

/E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
P

h
a

s
e

 a
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
N

o
. 

4
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
E

/E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 A
C

 T
ra

n
s
it

6
.3

.2
E

a
s
t 

B
a

y
 G

re
e

n
w

a
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 

- 
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

S
h

o
rt

lis
t 

a
n

d
 

A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 I

n
te

rv
ie

w
, 

N
e
g

o
ti
a

te
 a

n
d

 E
x
e

c
u

te
 a

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

T
o

p
-R

a
n

k
e

d
 F

ir
m

 f
o

r 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

, 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
C

le
a

ra
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

6
.3

.3
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 C
a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 -
 I

-8
8

0
/M

is
s
io

n
 B

lv
d

 (
R

t 
2

6
2

) 
In

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
 

R
e
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 I
-8

8
0

 t
o

 M
is

s
io

n
 B

lv
d

 E
a

s
t-

W
e

s
t 

C
o
n

n
e

c
to

r 
- 

U
p
d

a
te

 o
n

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 P
la

n
s

6
.4

.1
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
F

in
a

l 
C

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 S

a
fe

 R
o

u
te

s
 t

o
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 P

ro
g

ra
m

.

6
.4

.2
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

r

6
.4

.3
Y

e
a

r-
E

n
d

 D
e

ta
il 

o
f 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

A
C

T
A

 a
n

d
 A

C
T

IA
 F

u
n

d
s

2
2

-J
u

l-
1

0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
H

e
n

s
o

n
2

5
-0

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
1

6

CW
C 

M
ee

ti
ng

 1
2/

01
/1

1 
   

   
   

   
 A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
8C

Page 171



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

6
.5

.1
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 L
a

n
d

 U
s
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 -

 A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
T

ra
n

s
it
 O

ri
e

n
te

d
 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 U

p
d

a
te

6
.5

.2
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
S

a
fe

 R
o

u
te

s
 t

o
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
F

in
a

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

6
.6

.1
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

6
.6

.2
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 S

B
E

, 
L

B
E

, 
a

n
d

 D
B

E
 R

e
p

o
rt

s

6
.6

.3
R

o
u

te
 8

4
/A

rd
e

n
w

o
o

d
 B

lv
d

 P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 R
id

e
 L

o
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

- 
(R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

M
e

a
s
u

re
 2

 P
ro

je
c
t 

2
9

.5
) 

- 
A

c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

 o
f 

C
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t

6
.6

.4
I-

6
8

0
 E

x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

- 
A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

A
C

C
M

A
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
to

 

N
e
g

o
ti
a

te
 a

n
d

 E
x
e

c
u

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 C
o

-L
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

C
o
n

tr
a

c
ts

A
C

T
IA

 A
L

F
 L

e
g

is
la

ti
v
e

 

P
ro

g
ra

m

9
.1

S
ta

ff
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 A

B
 2

1
4

7
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d

H
e

n
s
o

n
K

a
m

e
n

a
2

5
-0

A
C

C
M

A
 P

P
C

n
e

w
 F

e
d

e
ra

l 
A

c
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

in
a

l 
C

M
A

 

B
lo

c
k

 G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

1
0

.1
T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 
C

M
A

 B
lo

c
k
 G

ra
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 (
L

o
c
a

l 

S
tr

e
e

ts
 a

n
d

 R
o

a
d

s
, 

R
e
g

io
n

a
l 
B

ic
y
c
le

 P
ro

g
ra

m
, 

a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

iv
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
)

H
e

n
s
o

n
K

a
m

e
n

a
2

5
-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 

F
u

n
d

 f
o

r 
C

le
a

n
 A

ir
 (

T
F

C
A

):
 

F
Y

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 F
in

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m

1
0

.2
T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 t

h
e

 T
F

C
A

 F
Y

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 f
in

a
l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 a
n

d
 

to
 a

u
th

o
ri

z
e

 t
h

e
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
to

 e
x
e

c
u

te
 a

n
y
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

la
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

W
ie

c
k
o

w
s
k
i

F
re

it
a

s
2

5
-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

R
e
q

u
e

s
t:

 T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a
ti

o
n

 

E
n

h
a

n
c

e
m

e
n

t 
(T

E
) 

fu
n

d
s

 f
o

r 

th
e

 L
A

V
T

A
 R

id
e

o
 B

u
s

 

P
ro

je
c

t

1
0

.3
.1

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 o
f 

$
2

0
0

,0
0

0
 i
n

 S
T

IP
 T

E
 

fu
n

d
s
 f

o
r 

L
A

V
T

A
's

 R
id

e
o

 B
u

s
 P

ro
je

c
t

K
a

m
e

n
a

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
2

5
-1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
2

0
1

0
 S

T
O

P
 

U
p

d
a

te
: 

B
A

R
T

 O
a
k

la
n

d
 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 C

o
n

n
e

c
to

r 
P

ro
je

c
t

1
0

.3
.2

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 S

T
IP

 p
ro

je
c
t 

lis
t:

 1
) 

R
e

p
ro

g
ra

m
 $

1
0

 m
ill

io
n

 i
n

 S
T

IP
 

fu
n

d
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 I

-8
8

0
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
t 

2
3

rd
/2

9
th

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 B

A
R

T
 O

A
C

 p
ro

je
c
t.

 2
) 

R
e

p
ro

g
ra

m
 $

1
0

 

m
ill

io
n

 i
n

 S
T

IP
 f

u
n

d
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 I

-8
8

0
 M

is
s
io

n
 B

lv
d

. 
i/
c
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

B
A

R
T

 O
A

C

R
e

id
H

a
g

g
e

rt
y

2
5

-1
 

9
-A

u
g

-1
0

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 C

lo
s

e
d

 S
e

s
s

io
n

6
T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 c

h
o

s
e

 A
rt

h
u

r 
D

a
o

 a
s
 t

h
e

 E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
T

C

1
7

-0

1
A

M
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
J
u

ly
  

2
2

, 
2

0
1

0

1
B

M
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
A

u
g

u
s
t 

9
, 

2
0

1
0

1
C

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1

0
 L

O
S

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 S

tu
d

y
 D

ra
ft

 R
e

p
o

rt

1
D

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 I

-8
0

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
S

y
s
te

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

1
E

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 I

-8
8

0
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
S

y
s
te

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

1
F

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 L
a

n
d

 U
s
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
: 

R
e
v
is

e
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

A
re

a
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

1
G

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 F
Y

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

F
u

n
d

s
 f

o
r 

C
le

a
n

 A
ir

 (
T

F
C

A
) 

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 B
a

la
n

c
e

2
2

-J
u

l-
1

0

2
3

-S
e

p
-1

0
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

H
e

n
s
o

n
R

e
id

1
9

-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
H

e
n

s
o

n
2

5
-0

P
a

g
e

 2
 o

f 
1

6

Page 172



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

1
H

E
a

s
t 

1
4

th
 S

tr
e

e
t/

H
e
s
p

e
ri

a
n

 B
lv

d
/1

5
th

 S
tr

e
e

t 
In

te
rs

e
c
ti
o

n
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 -
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

2
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
ro

je
c
t 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

 f
o

r 
R

ig
h

t-
o

f-
W

a
y
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

h
a

s
e

1
I

I-
6

8
0

/I
-8

8
0

 C
ro

s
s
 C

o
n

n
e

c
to

r 
S

tu
d

ie
s
 -

 A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o

. 
3

 

to
 t

h
e

 P
ro

je
c
t 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

C
o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 f

o
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

s
c
o

p
in

g
 w

o
rk

1
J

W
e

b
s
te

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

S
M

A
R

T
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
- 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
 o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 a

n
d

 M
T

C
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

W
e

b
s
te

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

S
M

A
R

T
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
P

ro
je

c
t

1
K

 I
-8

8
0

 S
o

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 H

O
V

 L
a

n
e

 W
id

e
n

in
g

 P
ro

je
c
t 

- 
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 

R
e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 1

0
-0

0
4

 A
u

th
o

ri
z
in

g
 t

h
e

 E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
to

 E
x
e

c
u

te
 

C
o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 f
o

r 
I-

8
8

0
 S

o
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 H
O

V
 L

a
n

e
 W

id
e

n
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t

1
L

U
p
d

a
te

 o
n

 A
g

e
n

c
y
 I

n
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 C
o

v
e

ra
g

e

1
M

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 -
 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

1
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 f
o

r 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 a
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
A

C
C

M
A

 a
n

d
 A

C
T

IA
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

1
N

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 f
o

r 
th

e
 U

p
d

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 C
W

T
P

 a
n

d
 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 T
E

P

1
O

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s

1
P

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

C
T

IA
's

 s
e

m
i-

A
n

n
u

a
l 
L

B
C

E
/S

L
B

E
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

e
ri

o
d

 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 1
, 

2
0

1
0

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
1

0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
L

e
g

is
la

ti
v
e

 

P
ro

g
ra

m

3
A

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 s

ta
ff

's
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 

p
o

s
it
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

b
a

llo
t:

 (
a

) 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 

C
o
u

n
ty

 M
e

a
s
u

re
 F

; 
(b

) 
o

p
p

o
s
e

 P
ro

p
o

s
it
io

n
 2

3
; 

©
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 P

ro
p

o
s
it
io

n
 

2
5

; 
a

n
d

 (
d

) 
o

p
p

o
s
e

 P
ro

p
o

s
it
io

n
 2

6
.

L
a

i-
B

it
k
e

r
K

a
p

la
n

2
6

-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

 

S
p

o
n

s
o

rs
h

ip
 f

o
r 

th
e

 S
R

2
S

 

R
e
g

io
n

a
l 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

B
ik

e
M

o
b

il
e

 P
ro

je
c

t 
a

n
d

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

4
A

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

 R
e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 1

0
-0

0
3

 

a
c
c
e

p
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 s
p

o
n

s
o

r 
ro

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 S
a

fe
 R

o
u

te
s
 t

o
 S

c
h

o
o

l 

C
o
m

p
e

ti
ti
v
e

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 B
ik

e
M

o
b

ile
 p

ro
je

c
t,

 a
n

d
 t

o
 

c
o

m
m

it
 u

p
 t

o
 $

6
5

,0
0

0
 i
n

 m
a

tc
h

in
g

 f
u

n
d

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 $
5

0
0

,0
0

0
 r

e
q

u
e

s
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 M
T

C
 S

R
2
S

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
v
e

 g
ra

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
.

K
a

m
e

n
a

J
a

v
a

n
d

e
l

2
7

-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

n
n

u
a

l 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
A

C
T

IA
)

5
A

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 A

C
T

IA
's

 F
Y

 2
0

0
9

-1
0

 Y
e

a
r-

E
n

d
 I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 

R
e
p

o
rt

.

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
B

la
lo

c
k

2
7

-0

5
A

M
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

3
, 

2
0

1
0

5
B

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
D

ra
ft

 C
o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 F

in
d

in
g

s
: 

C
o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

C
M

P
) 

2
0

1
0

5
C

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
E

n
te

ri
n

g
 I

n
to

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 

T
O

D
/T

A
P

 S
tu

d
ie

s
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
s

K
a

m
e

n
a

2
3

-0

2
3

-S
e

p
-1

0

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

H
e

n
s
o

n

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

H
e

n
s
o

n

R
e

id
1

9
-0

P
a

g
e

 3
 o

f 
1

6

Page 173



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

5
D

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s
 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 S

ta
n

le
y
 B

o
u

le
v
a

rd
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 S
tr

e
e

ts
c
a

p
e

 P
ro

je
c
t

5
E

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t 

S
tu

d
y
 R

e
p

o
rt

/P
ro

je
c
t 

In
it
ia

ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

(P
S

R
/P

ID
) 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 L

is
t 

fo
r 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
: 

C
u
rr

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
ro

je
c
te

d
 

W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

5
F

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 F

Y
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 T

F
C

A
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 

R
e
m

a
in

in
g

 B
a

la
n

c
e

5
G

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
T

F
C

A
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 D

e
a

d
lin

e
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 R

e
q

u
e

s
ts

:

1
) 

B
A

R
T

 -
 E

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
 B

ic
y
c
le

 L
o

c
k
e

rs
, 

T
F

C
A

 P
ro

je
c
ts

 0
7

A
L

A
0

6
 a

n
d

 

0
8

A
L

A
0

2
. 

2
) 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
T

C
 -

 W
e

b
s
te

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

C
o
rr

id
o

r 
E

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

, 

T
F

C
A

 P
ro

je
c
t 

0
8

A
L

A
0

1
. 

3
) 

C
it
y
 o

f 
B

e
rk

e
le

y
 -

 9
th

 S
tr

e
e

t 
B

ic
y
c
le

 

B
o

u
le

v
a

rd
, 

T
F

C
A

 P
ro

je
c
t 

0
8

A
L

A
0

3

5
H

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

s
:

S
ta

te
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

(S
T

IP
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 a

t 
R

is
k
 R

e
p

o
rt

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
rf

a
c
e

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
/C

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 M

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 A
ir

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 

S
T

P
/C

M
A

Q
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 A

t 
R

is
k
 R

e
p

o
rt

C
M

A
 E

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 S

ta
tu

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

C
le

a
n

 A
ir

 (
T

F
C

A
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 A

t 
R

is
k
 R

e
p

o
rt

T
ra

n
s
it
 O

ri
e

n
te

d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

ro
g

re
s
s
 R

e
p

o
rt

, 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 L
a

n
d

 U
s
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m

5
I

A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

x
te

n
d

 F
o

u
r 

M
e

a
s
u

re
 B

 G
ra

n
t 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

E
n

d
 D

a
te

s

5
J

A
c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

 o
f 

S
e

m
i-

A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 S
ta

tu
s
 U

p
d

a
te

5
K

A
C

C
M

A
 Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w

5
L

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

C
C

M
A

's
 Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 S

B
E

, 
L

B
E

 a
n

d
 D

B
E

 R
e

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

P
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
J
u

ly
 2

0
1

0
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3

0
, 

2
0

1
0

5
M

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
In

te
ra

g
e

n
c
y
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

o
s
ts

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 (

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
T

C
),

 t
h

e
 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 (
A

C
T

IA
) 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 (

C
M

A
)

5
N

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 

A
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 f

o
r 

S
e

e
k

in
g

 I
n

p
u

t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 S

u
s

ta
in

a
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 (

S
C

S
)

7
B

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

 c
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 f
o

r 
s
e

e
k
in

g
 i
n

p
u

t 

o
n

 a
n

d
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
's

 e
le

c
te

d
 b

o
d

ie
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

S
C

S
 

b
e

in
g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 b
y
 A

B
A

G
 a

n
d

 M
T

C
 f

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
3

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

K
a

p
la

n
W

o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
2

4
-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

Y
 2

0
1

0
-2

0
1

1
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

- 
F

ir
s
t 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

U
p

d
a

te

9
A

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 t

h
e

 F
ir

s
t 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

u
p

d
a

te
 f

o
r 

F
Y

 

2
0

1
0

-1
1

H
e

n
s
o

n
B

la
lo

c
k

2
4

-0

K
a

m
e

n
a

2
3

-0
2

8
-O

c
t-

1
0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

H
e

n
s
o

n

P
a

g
e

 4
 o

f 
1

6

Page 174



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 f

o
r 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 

F
u

tu
re

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

 o
f 

th
e

 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

9
B

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
s
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

. 

K
a

m
e

n
a

B
la

lo
c
k

2
0

-3

5
A

M
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

8
, 

2
0

1
0

5
B

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
0

 C
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

5
C

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
E

/E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
P

h
a

s
e

 a
n

d
 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

3
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
ro

je
c
t 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 B
A

R
T

 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

E
/E

n
v
 P

h
a

s
e

 (
A

0
8

-0
0

4
8

) 
fo

r 
th

e
 I

-5
8

0
 

C
o
rr

id
o

r/
B

A
R

T
 t

o
 L

iv
e

rm
o

re
 S

tu
d

ie
s
 (

A
C

T
IA

 2
6

)

K
a

m
e

n
a

S
b

ra
n

ti
2

4
-0

5
D

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

C
T

IA
 C

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 R

e
lie

f 
E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 F

u
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 A
C

C
M

A
 

C
M

A
 T

IP
 f

u
n

d
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 I
-8

0
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
o

rr
id

o
r 

M
o

b
ili

ty
 P

ro
je

c
t/

S
a

n
 

P
a

b
lo

 A
v
e

n
u

e
 A

rt
e

ri
a

l 
a

n
d

 T
ra

n
s
it
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t

5
E

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 C
o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 R

e
lie

f 
E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 F

u
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 

C
M

A
 T

IP
 f

u
n

d
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 I
-8

8
0

 N
o

rt
h

 S
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
t 

2
3

rd
/2

9
th

 A
v
e

n
u

e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

5
F

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

M
A

 T
IP

 f
u

n
d

s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 I
-5

8
0

 S
a

n
 

L
e

a
n

d
ro

 S
o

u
n

d
w

a
ll 

P
ro

je
c
t 

5
G

A
u

th
o

ri
z
e

 t
h

e
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
to

 E
x
e

c
u

te
 t

h
e

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 M

is
s
io

n
 B

o
u

le
v
a

rd
/I

-8
8

0
 I

n
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e

 

P
h

a
s
e

 1
B

/2
 P

ro
je

c
t 

I-
8

8
0

/M
is

s
io

n
 B

o
u

le
v
a

rd
 (

R
o

u
te

 2
6

) 
In

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
 

R
e
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

M
B

 1
9

6
) 

5
H

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

ir
s
t 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

U
p
d

a
te

 f
o

r 
A

C
T

IA

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

A
u

d
it

s
 f

o
r 

A
C

T
IA

9
A

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
A

u
d

it
s
 f

o
r 

A
C

T
IA

H
a

rp
e

r
H

e
n

s
o

n
2

3
-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

A
u

d
it

s
 f

o
r 

A
C

T
A

9
B

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
A

u
d

it
s
 f

o
r 

A
C

T
A

W
ie

c
k
o

w
s
k
i

S
b

ra
n

ti
2

3
-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

A
u

d
it

s
 f

o
r 

A
C

C
M

A

9
C

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
A

u
d

it
s
 f

o
r 

A
C

C
M

A

H
e

n
s
o

n
H

a
g

g
e

rt
y

2
3

-0

5
B

B
ic

y
c
le

 a
n

d
 P

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s
:

5
B

1
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

 

B
a

y
 T

ra
il 

S
lo

u
g

h
 B

ri
d

g
e

 P
ro

je
c
t

5
B

2
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

s
 f

o
r 

B
ik

e
 t

o
 W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 S

te
p

 i
n

to
 L

if
e

 

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 B
ic

y
c
le

/P
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

 C
o

u
n

t

2
7

-J
a

n
-1

1
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

H
e

n
s
o

n
2

-D
e
c
-1

0
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

B
la

lo
c
k

2
4

-0

H
e

n
s
o

n
B

la
lo

c
k

2
4

-0

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
0

B
la

lo
c
k

1
9

-0

P
a

g
e

 5
 o

f 
1

6

Page 175



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

5
C

 A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 L
if
e

lin
e

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 

5
D

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 S

a
fe

 R
o

u
te

s
 t

o
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
(S

R
2

S
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

R
e
q

u
e

s
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 R

e
le

a
s
e

5
E

R
e
v
ie

w
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 f

o
r 

C
le

a
n

 A
ir

 (
T

F
C

A
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 F

Y
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 C
a

ll 
fo

r 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n

5
F

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t 

S
tu

d
y
 R

e
p

o
rt

/P
ID

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

F
Y

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

5
G

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 P

h
a

s
e

 

o
f 

th
e

 I
-2

3
8

 W
id

e
n

in
g

 P
ro

je
c
t 

a
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 

to
 e

x
e

c
u

te
 t

h
e

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

/o
r 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 

to
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 (

A
C

T
IA

 2
1

) 

5
H

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

N
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 

A
c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 O

b
ta

in
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
C

le
a

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 A

C
T

IA
 M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

-

fu
n

d
e

d
 I

-8
8

0
/B

ro
a

d
w

a
y
-J

a
c
k
s
o

n
 I

n
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

(A
C

T
IA

 1
0

)

5
I

I-
5

8
0

 E
a

s
tb

o
u

n
d

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

- 
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 i
s
s
u

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 R

e
q

u
e

s
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 (

R
F

P
) 

to
 o

b
ta

in
 a

 S
y
s
te

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t

5
J

I-
5

8
0

 W
e

s
tb

o
u

n
d

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

- 
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
fo

r 
S

ta
ff

 t
o

 P
re

p
a

re
 

a
n

d
 R

e
le

a
s
e

 a
 R

e
q

u
e

s
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 (

R
F

P
) 

to
 P

re
p

a
re

 a
 P

ro
je

c
t 

S
tu

d
y
 R

e
p

o
rt

5
K

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
I-

5
8

0
 S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

 S
o

u
n

d
w

a
ll 

P
ro

je
c
t 

C
o
n

tr
a

c
t 

A
c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

5
L

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 A
C

T
IA

 S
a

le
s
 T

a
x
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
F

Y
 2

0
1

-1
1

 

5
M

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

Y
 2

0
1

0
-2

0
1

1
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
–

 S
e

c
o

n
d

 Q
u
a

rt
e

r 
U

p
d

a
te

 f
o

r 

A
C

C
M

A
 

5
N

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
In

te
ri

m
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n

5
O

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 W

o
rk

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

r’
s
 

O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 f

o
r 

F
Y

 2
0

1
0

-1
1

5
P

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

1
  

to
 t

h
e

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 B

a
y
 A

re
a

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
G

ro
u

p
, 

L
L

C
 

(A
1

0
-0

0
1

7
) 

fo
r 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 d
e

fe
rr

e
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 p
ro

je
c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 f

is
c
a

l 
y
e

a
r

H
a

rp
e

r
K

a
m

e
n

a
1

9
-0

5
Q

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
o

lid
a

te
d

 A
n

n
u

a
lly

 R
e

n
e

w
e

d
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

1
-1

2

B
la

lo
c
k

1
9

-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
2

0
1

1
 

C
o

n
g

e
s

ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

C
A

P
) 

U
p

d
a

te
 

S
c

h
e

d
u

le
 a

n
d

 I
s

s
u

e
s

7
A

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

 a
n

d
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
is

s
u

e
s
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

p
d

a
te

 

o
f 

2
0

1
1

 C
M

P

R
e

id
H

a
g

g
e

rt
y

2
3

-0

2
7

-J
a

n
-1

1
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

B
la

lo
c
k

1
9

-0

P
a

g
e

 6
 o

f 
1

6

Page 176



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
2

0
1

1
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 

C
T

C
 L

e
g

is
la

ti
v
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m

7
D

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1

1
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

 L
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 t

h
a

t 
w

a
s
 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

P
L

C
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
s
e

is
m

ic
 s

a
fe

ty
 

u
p

g
ra

d
e

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 H

O
T

 l
a

n
e

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

iz
in

g
 t

o
ll 

la
n

e
 s

tr
ip

in
g

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

s
ta

te
 a

n
d

 f
e

d
e

ra
l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 u
n

d
e

r 
p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 G
o
v
e

rn
o

r'
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 g
a

s
 t

a
x
 s

w
a

p
.

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
C

h
ia

n
g

2
3

-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
to

 I
n

te
rv

ie
w

 F
ir

m
s

 

th
e

n
 N

e
g

o
ti

a
te

 a
n

d
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 

a
 C

o
n

tr
a
c

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 T

o
p

-

ra
n

k
e

d
 F

ir
m

 f
o

r 
P

u
b

li
c

 

O
p

in
io

n
 R

e
s

e
a

rc
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 

fo
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a
ti

o
n

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

P
la

n

9
B

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 t

o
p

-r
a

n
k
e

d
 f

ir
m

, 
E

M
C

 R
e
s
e

a
rc

h
, 

In
c
. 

fo
r 

th
e

 P
u

b
lic

 

O
p

in
io

n
 R

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 P

la
n

.

H
a

rp
e

r
B

la
lo

c
k

2
3

-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
D

e
s

ig
n

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 

(A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
T

C
) 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

a
s

 t
h

e
 

T
re

a
s

u
re

r/
A

u
d

it
o

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
g

e
s

ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 (

A
C

C
M

A
)

9
C

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

 E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

r,
 

A
rt

h
u

r 
D

a
o

, 
a

n
d

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

r,
 P

a
tr

ic
ia

 R
e

a
v
e

y
, 

a
s
 t

h
e

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 

a
u

th
o

ri
z
e

d
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
th

e
 d

e
p

o
s
it
 o

r 
w

it
h

d
ra

w
a

l 
o

f 
m

o
n

ie
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
 (

L
A

IF
) 

fo
r 

A
C

C
M

A
, 

A
C

T
IA

 a
n

d
 A

C
T

A
.

H
a

rp
e

r
C

h
ia

n
g

2
3

-0

5
A

M
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
7

, 
2

0
1

1

5
B

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
T

ri
-V

a
lle

y
 T

ri
a

n
g

le
 S

tu
d

y
 F

in
a

l 
P

la
n

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
: 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 R
e

-S
e

q
u

e
n

c
in

g

5
C

R
e
c
e

iv
e

 P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

n
 B

a
y
 B

ri
d

g
e

 C
ro

s
s
in

g
 S

tu
d

y

5
D

R
e
c
e

iv
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

/G
e
n

e
ra

l 
P

la
n

 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 R

e
v
ie

w
e

d

5
E

R
e
v
ie

w
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 A
u

d
it
s
 a

n
d

 R
e

p
o

rt
s

5
F

S
ta

te
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

S
T

IP
) 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 

R
e
q

u
e

s
ts

:

5
F

1
A

p
p

ro
v
e

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 D

e
a

d
lin

e
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
it
y
 o

f 
D

u
b

lin
 A

la
m

o
 

C
a
n

a
l 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
T

ra
il,

 I
-5

8
0

 U
n

d
e

rc
ro

s
s
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t

5
F

2
A

p
p

ro
v
e

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 D

e
a

d
lin

e
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
it
y
 o

f 
O

a
k
la

n
d

 

C
o
lis

e
u

m
 B

A
R

T
 P

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t

5
F

3
A

p
p

ro
v
e

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 D

e
a

d
lin

e
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
it
y
 o

f 
B

e
rk

e
le

y
 B

a
y
 

T
ra

il 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 S

e
g

m
e

n
t 

O
n

e
 P

ro
je

c
t

5
F

4
A

p
p

ro
v
e

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 D

e
a

d
lin

e
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
T

C
/A

C
C

M
A

 

I-
5

8
0

 S
a

n
 L

e
a

n
d

ro
 L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 P
ro

je
c
t

5
G

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

s
:

5
G

1
A

p
p

ro
v
e

 S
ta

te
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

S
T

IP
) 

A
t 

R
is

k
 

R
e
p

o
rt

2
7

-J
a

n
-1

1

H
o

s
te

rm
a

n
2

4
-F

e
b

-1
1

1
8

-0
H

e
n

s
o

n
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

P
a

g
e

 7
 o

f 
1

6

Page 177



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

5
G

2
A

p
p

ro
v
e

 F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
rf

a
c
e

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
/C

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 M

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

A
ir

 Q
u
a

lit
y
 (

S
T

P
/C

M
A

Q
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 A

t 
R

is
k
 R

e
p

o
rt

5
G

3
A

p
p

ro
v
e

 C
M

A
 E

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 S

ta
tu

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

5
G

4
A

p
p

ro
v
e

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 f

o
r 

C
le

a
n

 A
ir

 (
T

F
C

A
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 A

t 
R

is
k
 

R
e
p

o
rt

5
H

M
e

a
s
u

re
 B

 G
ra

n
t 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
: 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 R

e
in

s
ta

te
 

a
n

d
 E

x
te

n
d

 P
a

ra
tr

a
n

s
it
 G

a
p

 G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

A
C

 T
ra

n
s
it
 N

e
w

 F
re

e
d

o
m

 G
ra

n
t 

M
a

tc
h

 P
ro

je
c
t

5
I

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

fo
r 

I-
6

8
0

 

H
O

V
/E

x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 P

ro
je

c
t

5
J

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

fo
r 

I-
5

8
0

 

E
a

s
tb

o
u

n
d

 H
O

V
 l
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c
t

5
K

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 I
-8

0
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 

C
o
rr

id
o

r 
M

o
b

ili
ty

 P
ro

je
c
t/

P
ro

je
c
t 

#
3

 T
ra

ff
ic

 O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 S

y
s
te

m
 P

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 P

ro
je

c
t 

#
6

 S
a

n
 P

a
b

lo
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
A

rt
e

ri
a

l 
a

n
d

 T
ra

n
s
it
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t

5
L

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

Y
2

0
1

0
-1

1
 C

o
n

s
o

lid
a

te
d

 M
id

-Y
e

a
r 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

5
M

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

C
T

IA
's

 F
Y

 2
0

1
0

-1
1

 M
id

-Y
e

a
r 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

U
p
d

a
te

 a
n

d
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s

5
N

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

C
C

M
A

's
 F

Y
 2

0
1

0
-1

1
 M

id
-Y

e
a

r 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
U

p
d

a
te

5
O

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
S

ta
ff

 

R
e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 M
T

C
's

 

C
a
ll

 f
o

r 
P

ro
je

c
ts

7
B

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
s
ta

ff
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 M

T
C

's
 C

a
ll 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 P
ro

c
e

s
s

K
a

m
e

n
a

S
ta

ro
s
c
ia

k
2

3
-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
S

ta
ff

 

R
e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 H

ig
h

 S
p

e
e

d
 R

a
il

7
E

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
S

ta
ff

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

n
 C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 H

ig
h

 S
p

e
e

d
 R

a
il

R
e

id
H

a
g

g
e

rt
y

2
3

-0

5
A

M
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

4
, 

2
0

1
1

5
B

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1

1
 C

M
P

 U
p

d
a

te
: 

C
M

P
 I

s
s
u

e
s
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

5
C

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

1
 t

o
 t

h
e

 O
n
-C

a
ll 

M
o

d
e

lin
g

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h

 

D
o
w

lin
g

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
, 

In
c
. 

a
n

d
 E

x
te

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

E
x
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

5
D

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
O

n
e

 Y
e

a
r 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t 

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

w
it
h

 

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

 P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 I
n

c
. 

(A
P

D
I)

5
E

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 P
ro

p
o

s
it
io

n
 1

B
 

P
u

b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 M

o
d

e
rn

iz
a

ti
o

n
, 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

E
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
(P

T
M

IS
E

A
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m

5
G

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
V

e
h

ic
le

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

ta
tu

s

5
H

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
D

e
a

d
lin

e
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
C

le
a

ra
n

c
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 

F
u

ll 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

T
w

o
 S

p
e

c
if
ic

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 S

a
le

s
 T

a
x
 P

ro
g

ra
m

: 
R

o
u

te
 9

2
/C

la
w

it
e

r-
W

h
it
e

s
e

ll 

In
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
lie

v
e

r 
R

o
u

te
 (

A
C

T
IA

 1
5

);
 a

n
d

 D
u

m
b

a
rt

o
n

 R
a

il 

C
o
rr

id
o

r 
(A

C
T

IA
 2

5
)

5
I

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

M
A

 T
IP

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 E

a
s
t 

B
a

y
 S

M
A

R
T

 C
o

rr
id

o
r

H
o

s
te

rm
a

n

2
4

-M
a

r-
1

1

2
4

-F
e

b
-1

1
1

8
-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

H
e

n
s
o

n

H
e

n
s
o

n
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

K
a

m
e

n
a

2
3

-0

P
a

g
e

 8
 o

f 
1

6

Page 178



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

5
J

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
R

ig
h

t 
o

f 
W

a
y
 T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 A
C

T
IA

 t
o

 C
a

lt
ra

n
s
 f

o
r 

A
C

T
IA

 

1
2

 -
 I

5
8

0
/C

a
s
tr

o
 V

a
lle

y
 I

n
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e

s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t

5
L

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
a

n
d

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

is
c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

1
-2

0
1

2
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

C
o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
's

 (
A

C
C

M
A

) 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 F

e
e

 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

5
M

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
L

o
a

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 B
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 (

A
C

T
A

) 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
  

(A
C

C
M

A
)

5
N

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 A

C
C

M
A

's
 S

m
a

ll 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

 (
S

B
E

) 
a

n
d

 L
o

c
a

l 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

 (
L

B
E

) 
F

is
c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r0
to

-D
a
te

 R
e

p
o

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

 (
D

B
E

) 
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

P
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
O

c
to

b
e

r 
1

, 
2

0
1

0
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
1

0

5
0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

C
T

IA
's

 S
e

m
i-

A
n

n
u

a
l 
L

o
c
a

l 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

E
q

u
it
y
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 U

ti
liz

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

L
o

c
a

l 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 S
m

a
ll 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 P
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
J
u

ly
 1

, 
2

0
1

0
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

D
e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
1

0

5
F

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 f

o
r 

C
le

a
n

 A
ir

 (
T

F
C

A
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
:

5
F

1
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

 T
F

C
A

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s

5
F

2
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

 T
F

C
A

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 F

Y
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 

P
la

n

5
F

3
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 T

F
C

A
 A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 R

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 f

o
r 

F
Y

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 P
ro

g
ra

m

5
K

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 S

a
fe

 R
o

u
te

s
 t

o
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 S
c
o

p
e

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 R
F

P
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 T

im
e

lin
e

B
la

lo
c
k

W
o

rt
h

in
g

to
n

2
2

-0

5
P

 
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s

B
la

lo
c
k

G
re

e
n

2
2

-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
L

e
g

is
la

ti
v
e

 

P
o

s
it

io
n

s

7
E

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
S

ta
ff

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 b
ill

s
:

A
B

 5
7

 (
B

e
a

l)
 M

e
tr

o
p

o
lit

a
n

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n

A
J
R

 5
 (

L
o

w
e

n
th

a
l)

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

A
B

 1
0

8
6

 (
W

ie
c
k
o

w
s
k
i)

 T
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 t
a

x
e

s

H
e

n
s
o

n
K

a
m

e
n

a
2

3
-0

5
A

M
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
M

a
rc

h
 2

4
, 

2
0

1
1

5
B

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
2

0
1

1
 C

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
C

M
P

) 
U

p
d

a
te

: 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
M

P
 L

e
v
e

l 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

R
e
g

a
rd

in
g

 R
o

a
d

w
a

y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 M

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l 
L

e
v
e

l 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

5
C

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
D

ra
ft

 F
Y

 1
1

/1
2

 M
e

a
s
u

re
 B

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 A

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

5
D

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
D

ra
ft

 F
Y

 1
1

/1
2

 T
F

C
A

 P
ro

g
ra

m

5
E

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
G

a
p

 G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s

5
F

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
T

h
re

e
-Y

e
a

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 

In
it
ia

ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty

5
G

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 1

1
-0

0
8

 A
u

th
o

ri
z
in

g
 t

h
e

 E
x
e

c
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
V

a
ri

o
u

s
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

5
H

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
to

 E
x
e

c
u

te
 M

a
s
te

r 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
 P

a
tr

o
l

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
It

e
m

s
 P

u
ll

e
d

 

fr
o

m
 C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

2
4

-M
a

r-
1

1

2
8

-A
p

r-
1

1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

H
e

n
s
o

n
K

a
m

e
n

a
2

3
-0

W
o

rt
h

in
g

to
n

M
ile

y
2

1
-2

2
4

-0
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

A
tk

in
W

o
rt

h
in

g
to

n

P
a

g
e

 9
 o

f 
1

6

Page 179



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

5
I

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
s

5
I1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

I-
6

8
0

 N
o

rt
h

b
o

u
n

d
 H

O
V

/E
x
p

re
s
s
 

L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c
t 

(A
C

T
IA

 n
o

. 
8

);
 a

n
d

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 f
u

n
d

s
 f

o
r 

P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
/E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
P

h
a

s
e

5
I2

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

I-
5

8
0

 W
e

s
tb

o
u

n
d

 H
O

V
/E

x
p

re
s
s
 

L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c
t 

a
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri

z
e

 S
ta

ff
 t

o
 I

s
s
u

e
 a

n
 R

F
P

 f
o

r 
a

 S
y
s
te

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

5
J

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

5
J
1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

1
  

to
 t

h
e

 E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 T

o
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

w
it
h

 E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 

T
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 C
o

rp
o

ra
ti
o

n
, 

to
 E

x
te

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

E
x
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

D
a
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 S

o
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 I
-6

8
0

 H
O

V
/E

x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 P

ro
je

c
t

5
J
2

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

2
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
e

n
te

r 
to

 C
e

n
te

r 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 H

u
b

 f
o

r 
th

e
 T

ri
-V

a
lle

y
 S

M
A

R
T

 C
o

rr
id

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
t 

(C
2
C

) 
w

it
h

 D
K

S
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
, 

to
 E

x
te

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

E
x
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

5
J
3

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

4
 t

o
 t

h
e

 I
-6

8
0

 S
m

a
rt

 C
a
rp

o
o

l 
L

a
n

e
 P

u
b

lic
 

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 S
o

le
m

 &
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
, 

to
 E

x
te

n
d

 

C
o
n

tr
a

c
t 

E
x
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

5
J
4

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

2
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h

 B
K

F
 E

n
g

in
e

e
rs

, 

In
c
. 

to
 P

re
p

a
re

 a
 P

S
R

/P
R

 f
o

r 
th

e
 I

-8
8

0
/M

a
ri

n
a

 B
lv

d
. 

In
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e

 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t 

to
 E

x
te

n
d

 t
h

e
 E

x
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

5
K

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 A

w
a

rd
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

fo
r 

I-
8

0
 I

C
M

 

P
ro

je
c
t 

- 
T

ra
ff

ic
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 S

y
s
te

m
 P

ro
je

c
t 

N
o
. 

3

5
L

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

M
A

 T
IP

 f
u

n
d

s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 I
-8

8
0

 

S
o

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 H

O
V

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c
t

5
M

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 N

e
g

o
ti
a

te
 a

 S
y
s
te

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

C
o
n

tr
a

c
t 

a
n

d
 A

m
e

n
d

 t
h

e
 D

e
s
ig

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 S
a

n
 P

a
b

lo
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 

A
rt

e
ri

a
l 
a

n
d

 T
ra

n
s
it
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

N
o
. 

6
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 T

ra
ff

ic
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

N
o
. 

3
 o

f 
th

e
 I

-8
0

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 

M
o

b
ili

ty
 P

ro
je

c
t

5
N

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 S
e

le
c
te

d
 t

o
 P

ro
v
id

e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

C
o
n

tr
o

ls
 

a
n

d
 P

ro
je

c
t 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

N
e
g

o
ti
a

te
 a

n
d

 E
x
e

c
u

te
 a

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t

5
0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
S

ta
ff

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 b
ill

s
:

A
B

 1
5

3
, 

1
5

5
, 

a
n

d
 S

B
 2

3
4

 (
S

k
in

n
e

r,
 C

a
ld

e
ro

n
, 

H
a
n

c
o

c
k
) 

E
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
s
 

o
f 

S
a

le
s
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 I
n

te
rn

e
t 

T
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s

A
B

 1
4

7
 (

D
ic

k
in

s
o

n
) 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

s

A
B

 1
3

0
8

 (
M

ill
e

r)
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
 U

s
e

rs
 T

a
x
: 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d

s

S
B

 5
8

2
 (

E
m

m
e

rs
o

n
) 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
C

o
m

m
u

te
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 P
o

lic
y

H
R

 1
1

2
3

 (
R

ic
h

a
rd

s
o

n
)

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
S

ta
ff

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

p
p

o
s
e

 A
B

 3
9

2
 (

A
le

jo
) 

R
a

lp
h

 

M
. 

B
ro

w
n

 A
c
t:

 P
o

s
ti
n

g
 A

g
e

n
d

a
s

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
G

re
e

n
2

2
-4

2
8

-A
p

r-
1

1

7
B

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
L

e
g

is
la

ti
v
e

 

P
o

s
it

io
n

s

W
o

rt
h

in
g

to
n

2
6

-0

2
4

-0

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

A
tk

in
W

o
rt

h
in

g
to

n

P
a

g
e

 1
0

 o
f 

1
6

Page 180



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
V

e
h

ic
le

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

 P
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
:

1
. 

T
h

e
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
R

o
a

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 c
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

t 
a

s
 1

0
0

%
 

p
a

s
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h

2
. 

T
h

e
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
a

 2
-y

e
a

r 
ti
m

e
ly

 u
s
e

 o
f 

fu
n

d
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t

3
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 P

P
C

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
fo

r 
A

c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

 o
f 

S
e

m
i-

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 C
a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 

S
ta

tu
s
 U

p
d

a
te

 a
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 P

la
n

s
:

1
. 

A
c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

m
i-

a
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 C
a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 S
ta

tu
s
 

U
p
d

a
te

 f
o

r 
s
ix

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 1

9
8

6
 M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
0

0
 

M
e

a
s
u

re
 B

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 P

la
n

2
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 p

la
n

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

s
e

le
c
t 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 b
e

in
g

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 p

ri
m

a
ri

ly
 b

y
 

th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
T

C

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
fo

r 
A

c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

 o
f 

S
e

m
i-

A
n

n
u

a
l 
A

C
C

M
A

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 

S
ta

tu
s
 U

p
d

a
te

 a
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 P

la
n

s
:

1
. 

A
c
c
e

p
t 

th
e

 S
e

m
i-

A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 S
ta

tu
s
 U

p
d

a
te

 f
o

r 
m

a
jo

r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 s
p

o
n

s
o

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
C

C
M

A
 a

n
d

 n
o

w
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
T

C

2
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 p

la
n

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

je
c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

s

5
A

M
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
A

p
ri

l 
2

8
, 

2
0

1
1

5
B

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
G

u
a

ra
n

te
e

d
 R

id
e

 H
o

m
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n

5
C

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 (

S
C

S
)/

R
e

g
io

n
a

l 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 (
R

T
P

) 
a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 

(C
W

T
P

)/
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 P

la
n

5
D

2
0

1
1

 C
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
C

M
P

) 
U

p
d

a
te

:

5
D

1
P

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 (

C
D

T
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 b

y
 S

a
n

ta
 C

la
ra

 V
a

lle
y
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty

5
D

2
P

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

n
 A

u
to

m
o

b
ile

 T
ri

p
 G

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 (
A

T
G

) 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 f

o
r 

A
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 I

m
p

a
c
ts

 b
y
 S

a
n

 F
ra

n
c
is

c
o

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty

5
E

R
e
v
ie

w
 F

is
c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
0

9
-2

0
1

0
 A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
in

g

5
F

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 B
ic

y
c
le

 a
n

d
 P

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 G

ra
n

ts
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n

5
G

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
V

e
h

ic
le

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n

5
H

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

M
A

 T
IP

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 C
o

v
e

r 
S

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 t
h

e
 A

C
C

M
A

 F
Y

 

2
0

1
0

-2
0

1
1

 B
u

d
g

e
t

5
I

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

s
:

5
I1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
S

T
IP

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 a

t 
R

is
k
 R

e
p

o
rt

5
I2

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

e
d

e
ra

l 
S

T
P

/C
M

A
Q

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 a

t 
R

is
k
 R

e
p

o
rt

5
I3

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

M
A

 E
x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 S

ta
tu

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

5
I4

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
T

F
C

A
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 a
t 

R
is

k
 R

e
p

o
rt

2
8

-A
p

r-
1

1

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 a

n
d

 

P
ro

je
c

ts
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 A
c

ti
o

n
 

It
e

m
s

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
W

o
rt

h
in

g
to

n

2
6

-0

H
a

rp
e

r
R

e
id

2
6

-0
8

B

8
A

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
R

e
id

2
6

-0
8

C

2
6

-M
a

y
-1

1
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

K
a

m
e

n
a

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
2

1
-0

P
a

g
e

 1
1

 o
f 

1
6

Page 181



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

5
J

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

3
 t

o
 A

C
T

IA
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

N
o
. 

A
0

5
-0

0
4

5
 w

it
h

 

M
a

rk
 T

h
o

m
a

s
 &

 C
o
m

p
a

n
y
, 

A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 A

d
v
e

rt
is

e
 f

o
r 

B
id

s
 t

o
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 P
la

n
t 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

 a
n

d
 C

a
lt
ra

n
s
, 

a
n

d
 

A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 A

c
c
e

p
t 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 C
a

lt
ra

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 I
-5

8
0

 

C
a
s
tr

o
 V

a
lle

y
 I

n
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t 

(A
C

T
IA

 1
2

)

5
K

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 

R
ig

h
t-

o
f 

W
a

y
 A

c
q

u
is

it
io

n
 P

h
a

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 R
o

u
te

 9
2

/C
la

w
it
e

r 
- 

W
h

it
e

s
e

ll 

In
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
lie

v
e

r 
R

o
u

te
 P

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 (
A

C
T

IA
 N

o
. 

1
5

)

5
L

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 S

u
b

m
it
 a

 L
e

tt
e

r 
o

f 

N
o
 P

re
ju

d
ic

e
 R

e
q

u
e

s
t 

fo
r 

S
ta

te
 B

o
n

d
 F

u
n

d
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

E
x
e

c
u

te
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 V
a

ri
o

u
s
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

2
 t

o
 A

C
T

IA
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

N
o
. 

A
0

5
-0

0
0

4
 w

it
h

 U
R

S
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

R
o
u

te
 8

4
 E

x
p

re
s
s
w

a
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 

in
 L

iv
e

rm
o

re
 (

A
C

T
IA

 2
4

)

5
M

C
o
n

s
o

lid
a

te
d

 F
Y

 2
0

1
0

-2
0

1
1

 3
rd

 Q
u
a

rt
e

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

5
N

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
3

rd
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
U

p
d

a
te

 a
n

d
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s
 

a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

5
0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
3

rd
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
U

p
d

a
te

 a
n

d
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s
 

a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

A
g

e
n

c
y

5
P

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
o

lid
a

te
d

 A
n

n
u

a
lly

 R
e

n
e

w
e

d
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 

A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

5
Q

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 S
e

le
c
te

d
 t

o
 P

ro
v
id

e
 M

e
d

ia
 a

n
d

 P
u

b
lic

 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 a

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t

5
R

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 S
e

le
c
te

d
 t

o
 P

ro
v
id

e
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 a

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t

5
S

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
c
e

s
s
 R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g

5
T

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s

7
A

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 (
R

T
P

) 
a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 (
C

W
T

P
)/

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 P

la
n

 (
T

E
P

) 

P
ro

je
c
t 

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
b

m
it
ta

l 
L

is
t

W
o

rt
h

in
g

to
n

H
e

n
s
o

n
2

1
-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
S

ta
ff

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 b
ill

s
:

A
B

 1
1

3
4

 (
B

o
n

ill
a

) 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

c
t 

S
tu

d
y
 

R
e
p

o
rt

s
 (

P
S

R
)

A
B

 8
9

2
 (

C
a

rt
e

r)
 D

e
p

a
rt

 o
f 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
: 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

P
ro

c
e

s
s
: 

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
P

ilo
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

8
B

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
2

0
1

2
 S

T
IP

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

c
e

s
s

H
e

n
s
o

n
K

a
m

e
n

a
2

1
-0

8
C

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

in
a

l 
F

Y
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 T

F
C

A
 P

ro
g

ra
m

B
la

lo
c
k

F
re

it
a

s
2

1
-0

8
D

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
d

ra
ft

 F
Y

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 -

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 M
e

a
s
u

re
 

B
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 P
ro

g
ra

m

S
ta

ro
s
c
ia

k
J
a

v
a

n
d

e
l

2
1

-0

2
6

-M
a

y
-1

1
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

K
a

m
e

n
a

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
2

1
-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
P

la
n

n
in

g
, 

P
o

li
c

y
 

a
n

d
 L

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 a

n
d

 

P
ro

je
c

ts
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 A
c

ti
o

n
 

It
e

m
s

7
B

W
o

rt
h

in
g

to
n

F
re

it
a

s
2

1
-0

P
a

g
e

 1
2

 o
f 

1
6

Page 182



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

5
A

M
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
M

a
y
 2

6
, 

2
0

1
1

5
B

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
2

0
1

1
 C

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
C

M
P

):
 C

M
P

 

R
o
a

d
w

a
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

5
C

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
D

ra
ft

 V
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 N
e

tw
o

rk
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 

C
o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 B

ic
y
c
le

 a
n

d
 P

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

 P
la

n
s

5
D

P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

n
 S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

 T
ra

n
s
it
 O

ri
e

n
te

d
 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

T
O

D
 T

A
P

) 
p

ro
je

c
t

5
E

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
q

u
e

s
t 

fo
r 

F
Y

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 P
ro

p
o

s
it
io

n
 1

B
 P

u
b

lic
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 M

o
d

e
rn

iz
a

ti
o

n
, 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

E
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
(P

T
M

IS
E

A
) 

F
u

n
d

s

K
a

p
la

n
H

e
n

s
o

n
2

3
-0

5
F

I-
5

8
0

 E
a

s
tb

o
u

n
d

 H
O

V
 L

a
n

e
 W

id
e

n
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t 

(P
ro

je
c
t 

4
2

0
.5

)/
T

ri
-

V
a

lle
y
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

(M
T

C
 R

M
-2

 S
u

b
-P

ro
je

c
t 

3
2

.1
d

) 
- 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 I

n
it
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

R
e
g

io
n

a
l 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 2

 F
u

n
d

s

5
G

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 A

c
c
e

p
t 

C
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 I
-

5
8

0
/C

a
s
tr

o
 V

a
lle

y
 I

n
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e

s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 (
A

C
T

IA
 N

o
. 

1
2

)

5
H

S
a

fe
 R

o
u

te
s
 t

o
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

5
H

1
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
N

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 

C
o
u

n
ty

 S
a

fe
 R

o
u

t 
to

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 i
n

 F
Y

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

2
/1

3

5
H

2
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
N

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

ik
e

 

M
o

b
ile

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 i
n

 F
Y

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 A
N

D
 2

0
1

2
/1

3

5
I

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

Y
 2

0
1

1
-1

2
 M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n

5
J

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

2
 t

o
 E

x
te

n
d

 t
h

e
 E

x
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 

C
o
n

tr
a

c
t 

w
it
h

 U
R

S
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 A

m
e

ri
c
a

s
 t

o
 P

re
p

a
re

 S
c
o

p
in

g
 

D
o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 I

-5
8

0
 W

e
s
tb

o
u

n
d

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 P

ro
je

c
t

5
K

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

lt
a

m
o

n
t 

C
o
m

m
u

te
r 

E
x
p

re
s
s
 (

A
C

E
) 

B
a

s
e

lin
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

F
Y

 2
0

1
1

/2
0

1
2

H
a

rr
is

o
n

B
la

lo
c
k

2
2

-1

5
L

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
P

a
ra

tr
a

n
s
it
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

P
A

P
C

O
) 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

1
/2

0
1

2
 P

a
ra

tr
a

n
s
it
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 

P
la

n
s
 a

n
d

 B
u

d
g

e
ts

5
M

I-
8

0
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
o

rr
id

o
r 

M
o

b
ili

ty
 (

IC
M

) 
P

ro
je

c
t 

- 
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
A

w
a

rd
 o

f 

th
e

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 S
a

n
 P

a
b

lo
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
A

rt
e

ri
a

l 
a

n
d

 

T
ra

n
s
it
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

N
o
. 

6
 (

4
9

1
.6

)

5
N

W
e

s
tb

o
u

n
d

 I
-5

8
0

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

(4
2

4
.1

) 
- 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 

C
o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 t
o

 P
ro

v
id

e
 P

re
lim

in
a

ry
 E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 a

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t

5
O

I-
6

8
0

 S
u

n
o

l 
E

x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
s
 (

A
C

T
IA

 N
o
. 

8
) 

- 
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 I

-6
8

0
 S

u
n

o
l 
S

m
a

rt
 C

a
rp

o
o

l 
L

a
n

e
 J

o
in

t 
P

o
w

e
rs

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t

5
P

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 a

n
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 S

u
n

o
l 

S
m

a
rt

 C
a
rp

o
o

l 
L

a
n

e
 J

o
in

t 
P

o
w

e
rs

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 I

-6
8

0
 S

u
n

o
l 
E

x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
s
 (

A
C

T
IA

 N
o
. 

8
)

5
Q

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 R
ig

h
t 

o
f 

W
a

y
 

A
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 D
u

m
b

a
rt

o
n

 R
a

il 
C

o
rr

id
o

r 
(A

C
T

IA
 N

o
. 

2
5

)

H
a

rp
e

r

H
a

rp
e

r

H
a

rp
e

r

H
e

n
s
o

n
2

3
-0

H
e

n
s
o

n
2

3
-0

H
e

n
s
o

n
2

3
-0

2
3

-J
u

n
-1

1
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

P
a

g
e

 1
3

 o
f 

1
6

Page 183



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

5
R

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 S
a

la
ry

 a
n

d
 R

e
v
is

e
d

 I
n

te
ri

m
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

F
Y

 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

F
Y

 2
0

1
1

-1
2

5
S

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

1
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 F
ra

n
c
is

 F
ru

z
z
e

tt
i 
(A

1
0

-0
0

0
6

) 
fo

r 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
U

ti
lit

y
 

C
o
o

rd
in

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 T
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

8
A

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
2

0
1

2
 S

ta
te

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

S
T

IP
) 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
s

8
B

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
V

e
h

ic
le

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

 D
ra

ft
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 G
u
id

e
lin

e
s

5
A

M
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
J
u

n
e

 2
3

, 
2

0
1

1

5
B

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
T

C
's

 R
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
P

la
n

 A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 P

re
p

a
re

d
 

b
y
 L

o
c
a

l 
J
u

ri
s
d

ic
ti
o

n
s

5
C

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 f

o
r 

C
le

a
n

 A
ir

 (
T

F
C

A
) 

D
ra

ft
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 

fo
r 

th
e

 F
Y

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c
e

5
D

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
P

ro
c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

C
a

p
it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

E
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
's

 

S
a

fe
 R

o
u

te
s
 t

o
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

5
E

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1

2
 S

ta
te

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

(S
T

IP
) 

F
u

n
d

 E
s
ti
m

a
te

5
F

U
p
d

a
te

 o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 a

n
d

 V
e

h
ic

le
 R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

 M
a

s
te

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

5
G

R
e
v
ie

w
 M

T
C

's
 2

0
1

0
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
P

a
v
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o
n

d
it
io

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 (
P

o
t 

H
o

le
 

R
e
p

o
rt

)

5
H

I-
5

8
0

 S
a

n
 L

e
a

n
d

ro
 S

o
u

n
d

 W
a

ll 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 P
ro

je
c
t 

- 
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 

A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 A

ll 
N

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

C
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 E

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

ro
je

c
t

5
I

E
a

s
tb

o
u

n
d

 I
-5

8
0

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 A
u

x
ili

a
ry

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c
ts

 -
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

to
 R

e
v
is

e
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

C
o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 f
o

r 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

n
d

 D
e

s
ig

n
 U

ti
liz

in
g

 T
ri

-V
a

lle
y
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

(T
V

T
C

) 
F

u
n

d
s

B
o

n
ta

B
la

lo
c
k

1
9

-0

5
J

N
o
rt

h
b

o
u

n
d

 I
-6

8
0

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

 (
A

C
T

IA
 N

o
. 

8
) 

–
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 

C
o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 t
o

 P
ro

v
id

e
  

P
ro

je
c
t 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
a

n
d

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 

D
o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 a

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t

5
K

N
o
rt

h
b

o
u

n
d

 I
-6

8
0

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
, 

E
a

s
tb

o
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

e
s
tb

o
u

n
d

 I
-5

8
0

 

E
x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 t
o

 P
ro

v
id

e
 

S
y
s
te

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 E

x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
s
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 a

n
d

 A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 a

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

5
L

S
o

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 I

-8
8

0
 H

O
V

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c
t 

–
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
to

 E
x
e

c
u

te
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 f
o

r 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 D
a

v
is

 S
tr

e
e

t 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

5
M

I-
8

8
0

/2
3

rd
/2

9
th

 O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

- 
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
to

 

E
x
e

c
u

te
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
t 

R
ig

h
t-

o
f-

W
a

y
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
S

b
ra

n
ti

1
9

-0

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
S

b
ra

n
ti

1
9

-0

2
0

-0

H
a

rp
e

r

H
a

rp
e

r

H
e

n
s
o

n
2

3
-0

H
e

n
s
o

n

2
3

-J
u

n
-1

1

9
B

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 F

is
c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

1
-2

0
1

2
 C

o
n

s
o

lid
a

te
d

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n

B
la

lo
c
k

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 a

n
d

 

P
ro

je
c

ts
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 A
c

ti
o

n
 

It
e

m
s

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
F

in
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

J
a

v
a

n
d

e
l

1
9

-0

2
8

-J
u

l-
1

1

P
a

g
e

 1
4

 o
f 

1
6

Page 184



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

5
N

G
ra

n
d

 –
 M

a
c
A

rt
h

u
r 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

y
s
te

m
 P

ro
je

c
t 

–
 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

M
A

 T
IP

 F
u

n
d

s
 t

o
 S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
t 

th
e

 P
ro

je
c
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t

5
O

I-
8

0
 I

C
M

 P
ro

je
c
t 

- 
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
S

y
s
te

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

a
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 D
e

s
ig

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 S
a

n
 P

a
b

lo
 

C
o
rr

id
o

r 
A

rt
e

ri
a

l 
a

n
d

 T
ra

n
s
it
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

N
o
. 

6
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

N
o
. 

3

W
o

rt
h

in
g

to
n

B
la

lo
c
k

1
9

-0

5
P

I-
6

8
0

 S
u

n
o

l 
E

x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
s
 (

A
C

T
IA

 N
o
. 

8
) 

P
ro

je
c
t 

–
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
N

o
. 

2
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 C
a

lt
ra

n
s
 t

o
 

A
llo

w
 t

h
e

 P
a

y
b

a
c
k
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
tt

e
r 

o
f 

N
o
 P

re
ju

d
ic

e
 (

L
O

N
P

)

5
Q

R
o
u

te
 2

3
8

/M
is

s
io

n
-F

o
o

th
ill

-J
a

c
k
s
o

n
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

(A
C

T
A

 N
o

. 
2

3
8

) 
–

 A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 P
ro

je
c
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
F

u
n

d
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 R

ig
h

t-
o

f-
W

a
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

C
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 P

h
a

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 P
ro

je
c
t

5
R

W
e

b
s
te

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

S
M

A
R

T
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 

–
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

1
 t

o
 E

x
te

n
d

 t
h

e
 E

x
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h

 H
a

rr
is

 &
 

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
 t

o
 P

ro
v
id

e
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

5
S

I0
5

8
0

 C
a

s
tr

o
 V

a
lle

y
 I

n
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t 

(A
C

T
IA

 N
o

. 

1
2

) 
- 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
V

a
ri

o
u

s
 A

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 C
lo

s
e

-O
u

t 
p

ro
je

c
t

5
T

F
Y

2
0

1
0

-1
1

 4
th

 Q
u
a

rt
e

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

 H
a
n

d
o

u
t 

N
o
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n

5
A

M
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
J
u

ly
 2

8
, 

2
0

1
1

5
B

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
T

C
’s

 R
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
P

la
n

 A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 P

re
p

a
re

d
 

b
y
 L

o
c
a

l 
J
u

ri
s
d

ic
ti
o

n
s

5
C

C
o
m

m
e

n
t 

le
tt

e
r 

to
 B

a
y
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

(B
C

D
C

) 
R

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

B
a

y
 P

la
n

 A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 

C
o
n

c
e

rn
in

g
 C

lim
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e

5
D

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 f

o
r 

M
a

s
te

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

M
e

a
s
u

re
 B

 a
n

d
 V

e
h

ic
le

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

 F
u

n
d

s

H
e

n
s
o

n
K

a
m

e
n

a
2

2
-0

5
E

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
D

ra
ft

 C
o
m

m
e

n
t 

L
e

tt
e

r 
to

 t
h

e
 M

e
tr

o
p

o
lit

a
n

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 O

n
e

 B
a

y
 A

re
a

 B
lo

c
k
 G

ra
n

t 
P

o
lic

ie
s

S
b

ra
n

ti
M

ile
y

2
1

-0

5
F

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 D

ra
ft

 L
is

t 
o

f 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

R
e
g

io
n

a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

R
IP

) 
o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1

2
 S

ta
te

 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

S
T

IP
)

H
a

rp
e

r
K

a
m

e
n

a
2

2
-0

5
G

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 f

o
r 

C
le

a
n

 A
ir

 (
T

F
C

A
) 

F
in

a
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

fo
r 

th
e

 F
Y

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c
e

5
H

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

’s
 S

a
fe

 R
o

u
te

s
 t

o
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

E
le

m
e

n
t

5
I

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 C

it
y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n

t’
s
 R

e
q

u
e

s
t 

to
 E

x
te

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 

E
x
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

 f
o

r 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 T
ra

n
s
it
 C

e
n

te
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

G
ra

n
t 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

A
0

7
-0

0
1

8
, 

B
a

y
 S

tr
e

e
t 

S
tr

e
e

ts
c
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 P

a
rk

in
g

 P
ro

je
c
t

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
S

b
ra

n
ti

2
2

-S
e

p
-1

1
S

b
ra

n
ti

M
ile

y
2

1
-0

S
b

ra
n

ti
M

ile
y

2
1

-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

1
9

-0

2
8

-J
u

l-
1

1

P
a

g
e

 1
5

 o
f 

1
6

Page 185



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

A
c

ti
o

n
 I

te
m

s

5
J

C
o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 R

e
lie

f 
E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 F

u
n

d
 (

A
C

T
IA

 N
o
. 

2
7

) 
–

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

R
e
m

a
in

in
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
S

tu
d

ie
s
 a

n
d

 A
n

a
ly

s
e

s
 R

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 

C
o
n

g
e

s
te

d
 S

e
g

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 L

o
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
M

P
 N

e
tw

o
rk

5
K

C
e
n

te
r 

to
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 H

u
b

 f
o

r 
th

e
 T

ri
-V

a
lle

y
 

S
M

A
R

T
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 

(C
2
C

) 
–

 A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
to

 E
x
te

n
d

 t
h

e
 E

x
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n

5
L

I-
6

8
0

 S
u

n
o

l 
E

x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
s
 (

A
C

T
IA

 N
o
. 

8
) 

P
ro

je
c
t 

a
n

d
 E

a
s
t 

B
a

y
 

S
M

A
R

T
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 

-A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
to

 A
m

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

e
rv

e
rs

 

C
o
-l

o
c
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

w
it
h

 N
o

v
a

n
i,
 L

L
C

5
M

I-
8

8
0

/M
is

s
io

n
 B

o
u

le
v
a

rd
 (

R
o

u
te

 2
6

2
) 

In
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 W

id
e

n
in

g
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

(A
C

T
A

 M
B

 1
9

6
) 

–
A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
to

 S
u

b
m

it
 a

 R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

fo
r 

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

L
A

T
IP

) 
P

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 t

o
 N

e
g

o
ti
a

te
 a

n
d

 E
x
e

c
u

te
 t

h
e

 N
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 

In
te

r-
A

g
e

n
c
y
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts

5
N

E
a

s
tb

o
u

n
d

 I
-5

8
0

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 A
u

x
ili

a
ry

 L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c
t 

–
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

to
 R

e
v
is

e
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
A

d
v
a

n
c
in

g
 M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 C
a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 F
u

n
d

in
g

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
M

ile
y

2
2

-0

5
0

E
a

s
t 

B
a

y
 G

re
e

n
w

a
y
 –

 A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
to

 E
x
e

c
u

te
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o
. 

1
 t

o
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 H
Q

E
, 

In
c
 (

A
1

0
-0

0
2

6
)

5
P

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
Q

u
a

lit
y
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

C
a

p
it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

A
d

m
in

is
te

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
T

C

5
Q

I-
6

8
0

 S
u

n
o

l 
E

x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e
s
 (

A
C

T
IA

 N
o
. 

8
):

 N
o
rt

h
b

o
u

n
d

 H
O

V
/E

x
p

re
s
s
 

L
a

n
e

 P
ro

je
c
t 

- 
S

ta
tu

s
 U

p
d

a
te

5
R

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 

S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 a

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

th
e

 B
a

y
 A

re
a

 

R
e
g

io
n

a
l 
E

x
p

re
s
s
 L

a
n

e

5
S

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 N

o
. 

1
1

-0
1

1
 R

M
2

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 

R
e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
R

M
2

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
P

re
lim

in
a

ry
 

R
ig

h
t 

o
f 

W
a

y
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 D

u
m

b
a

rt
o

n
 R

a
il 

C
o

rr
id

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
t 

(A
C

T
IA

 N
o

. 

2
5

)

5
T

F
Y

1
0

-1
1

 C
o

n
s
o

lid
a

te
d

 Y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

5
U

U
p
d

a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 F

Y
1

0
-1

1
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
A

u
d

it

5
V

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 S

e
m

i-
A

n
n

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

E
q

u
it
y
 U

ti
liz

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

C
o
n

tr
a

c
t 

A
w

a
rd

 R
e

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 1
, 

2
0

1
1

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
1

1

5
W

U
p
d

a
te

 o
n

 J
o

in
t 

R
e
g

io
n

a
l 
A

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 R

e
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
c
e

s
s

5
X

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

r’
s
 S

a
la

ry
 a

n
d

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 f

o
r 

F
Y

 2
0

1
1

-

1
2

H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
G

re
e

n
2

2
-0

A
p

o
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
P

la
n

n
in

g
, 

P
o

li
c

y
 a

n
d

 L
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 A

c
ti

o
n

 I
te

m
s

7
A

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
D

ra
ft

 2
0

1
1

 C
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

K
a

p
la

n
H

o
s
te

rm
a

n
2

2
-0

2
2

-S
e

p
-1

1

S
b

ra
n

ti
M

ile
y

2
1

-0

S
b

ra
n

ti
M

ile
y

2
1

-0

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
e

n
t 

C
a
le

n
d

a
r

P
a

g
e

 1
6

 o
f 

1
6

Page 186



 CWC Meeting 12/01/11 
 Attachment 08C1 

 

Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Calendar of CWC Meetings and Activities 

CWC meets quarterly on the second Monday from 6:30 to 8:30 p.m. at the Alameda CTC offices 

July 11, 2011 CWC Meeting 

 Public Hearing on CWC Annual Report 

 Addressing Public Comments 

 Finalizing Annual Report and Publications 

 Approval of FY 2011-2012 Annual Calendar 

 CWC Watch List for FY 2011-2012 (send letter to Jurisdictions reminding them of 

keeping CWC informed on projects/programs) 
 

December 1, 2011 CWC Meeting  

 Financial Update: Financial Statement Reporting, Quarterly Investment Report 

 CWC Annual Report Outreach Summary and Publication Costs Update 

 Update on Program Compliance Workshop 

 Update on Semi-Annual Local Business Enterprise/Small Local Business  

Enterprise Program 

 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 

January 9, 2012 CWC Meeting 

 Sponsor Compliance Audits and Reports – Forwarded to CWC without Staff Analysis 

 Presentation on Audit from Alameda CTC Auditor 

 Projects, Programs, and Contracting Procedures Overview/Update  

 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested  

 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 

March 12, 2012 CWC Meeting 

 Summary of Sponsor Audits/Programs – Report Card to CWC 

 Approval of Draft Annual Report Outline 

 Draft Compliance Summary and Audit Report 

 Financial Update: Budget Update, Financial Statement Reporting, Quarterly  

Investment Report 

 Update on Semi-Annual Local Business Enterprise/Small Local Business  

Enterprise Program 

 Projects and Programs Update 

 Update on Commissions Actions Affecting FY 2010-2011 

 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested 
 

April 2011 CWC Annual Report Subcommittee Meeting 

 Prepare Draft Annual Report  
 

June 11, 2012 CWC Meeting 

 Finalize Draft Annual Report 

 Election of Officers 

 Approval of Bylaws 

 Final Strategic Plan 

 Financial Update: Budget Update, Financial Statement Reporting, Quarterly  

Investment Report 

 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 

 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested 

Page 187



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

Page 188



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
W

a
tc

h
d

o
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

1
-2

0
1

2

 

L
a
s
t

F
ir

s
t

C
it

y
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

T
e
rm

 

B
e
g

a
n

R
e
-

a
p

p
tm

t.

T
e
rm

 

E
x
p

ir
e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s
e
d

  

S
in

c
e
 J

u
ly

 '
1
1
*

1
M

r.
P

a
x
s
o

n
, 

C
h

a
ir

 J
a
m

e
s
 

P
le

a
s
a
n

to
n

E
a
s
t 

B
a
y
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
A

ll
ia

n
c
e

A
p

r-
0
1

N
/A

0

2
M

s
.

S
a
u

n
d

e
rs

, 

V
ic

e
-C

h
a
ir

H
a
rr

ie
tt

e
 

A
la

m
e
d

a
P

a
ra

tr
a
n

s
it

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
J
u

l-
0
9

N
/A

0

3
M

s
.

B
e
lc

h
a
m

b
e
r

P
a
m

e
la

B
e
rk

e
le

y
A

la
m

e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 M
a
y
o
rs

' 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 

D
-5

M
a
r-

0
9

A
p
r-

1
1

A
p

r-
1
3

1

4
M

s
.

B
ra

d
y

P
e
tr

a
 O

liv
ia

O
a
k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 M
a
y
o
rs

' 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 

D
-4

O
c
t-

1
1

O
c
t-

1
3

0

5
M

r.
C

h
a
v
a
ri
n

R
o
g
e
r

O
a
k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e
d
a
 L

a
b
o
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

A
F

L
-C

IO
D

e
c
-0

8
N

/A
0

6
M

r.
D

u
b
in

s
k
y

P
e
te

r 
"M

ik
e
"

F
re

m
o
n
t

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
d
ia

 L
o
c
k
y
e
r,

 D
-2

O
c
t-

1
0

O
c
t-

1
2

0

7
M

r.
G

e
e
n

 A
rt

h
u
r 

B
. 

O
a
k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 T
a
x
p
a
y
e
rs

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n

J
a
n
-0

1
N

/A
1

8
M

r.
H

a
u
s
s
e
n
e
r

J
a
m

e
s

C
a
s
tr

o
 V

a
lle

y
S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
te

 M
ile

y
, 

D
-4

F
e
b
-1

0
F

e
b

-1
2

0

9
M

r.
J
e
n
s
e
n

E
ri
k

O
a
k
la

n
d

E
a
s
t 

B
a
y
 B

ic
y
c
le

 C
o
a
lit

io
n

M
a
y
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
1

1
0

M
s
.

L
e
w

 J
o
 A

n
n

U
n
io

n
 C

it
y

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 M
a
y
o
rs

' 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 

D
-2

O
c
t-

0
7

O
c
t-

1
1

O
c
t-

1
3

0

1
1

M
r.

 
Z

u
k
a
s

H
a
le

B
e
rk

e
le

y
S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

K
e
it
h
 C

a
rs

o
n
, 

D
-5

J
u
n
-0

9
J
u

n
-1

1
0

1
2

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a
y
o

rs
' 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
, 

D
-1

1
3

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a
y
o

rs
' 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
, 

D
-3

1
4

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

L
e
a
g

u
e
 o

f 
W

o
m

e
n

 V
o

te
rs

1
5

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

S
ie

rr
a
 C

lu
b

1
6

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
S

c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e
rt

y
, 

D
-1

1
7

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
W

il
m

a
 C

h
a
n

, 
D

-3

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\G
o
v
B

o
a
rd

\A
C

T
IA

\C
W

C
\C

W
C

 R
e
c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
\2

_
M

e
m

b
e
r 

R
o
s
te

r\
C

W
C

_
R

o
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
_
1
0
2
6
1
1
.x

ls
x

CW
C 

M
ee

ti
ng

 1
2/

01
/1

1 
   

   
   

  A
tt

ac
hm

en
t 0

8C
2

Page 189



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

Page 190


	03_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_061311.pdf
	03a_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_071111
	04a_ACTIA FY2011-12_Q1_Financial_Report
	04b_ACTC_FY2011-12_Q1_Consolidated_Investment_Report_updated_111811
	Investment Report Attachment A.pdf
	9-30-11


	05a_Memo_Annual_Report_Outreach_Summary
	05a1_FINAL_Publications_Costs_112111
	06_AlamedaCTC_Compliance_Workshop_Agenda_Packet_092911
	02_EOY Workshop Presentation_FY10-11_092911
	02A_FY10-11_Compliance_Reporting_Requirements
	04_FY10-11_ComplianceReporting_Checklist_092911
	04A_FY10-11_ComplianceAuditPreferredLanguage_092911
	06_FY10-11_Program_Compliance_Report_Form
	06A_FY10-11_Program_Compliance_Table1_Attachment
	06A_FY10-11_Program_Compliance_Table1_Attachment
	06A_LSR_FY10-11_Program_Compliance_Table1_Attachment
	06A_MT_FY10-11_Program_Compliance_Table1_Attachment
	06A_PT_FY10-11_Program_Compliance_Table1_Attachment


	06a_Compliance_Workshop_Attendees_092911
	06b_FY10-11_EOY_Reporting_Schedule_082511
	07_CWC_Issues_Identification_Process
	08a_Memo_LBCE_Report_010111_063011
	4A_Memo_LBCESemiAnnReport_83111
	4A Combo.pdf
	7A Joint Regional Agencies Relocation Update.pdf
	4A_Attachment_A_Semi-Annual_LBCE_Utilization_Report
	4A_Attachment_B_Letter_of_Independent_Review


	08b_CWTP-TEP_Overview
	08b1_Memo_Regional_SCS-RTP_CWTP-TEP_Update
	7C_Memo_SCS_RTP_CWTP_TEP_Update.pdf
	AttachmentA_Summary_CW_Regional_Planning_Activities
	Attachment B_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule_062711
	TWO-YEAR SteeringCommPubProcess

	revised Attachment C SCS-RTP schedule October 2011

	08b2_Draft_TEP_Chapters_1,3,4
	08b3_Draft_TEP_Chapter2_Prelim_List_of_Projects_and_Programs
	08c_AlamedaCTC_Action_Items_111811
	08c1CWC_Calendar_FY11-12_060811
	08c2_CWC_Roster



